
LAKE PLACID TOWN COUNCIL 
Regular Meeting 

10/10/2016 5:30 PM 
Town of Lake Placid 

Town Hall 
 
Invocation 
Pledge of Allegiance  
 
Call to Order – Mayor Holbrook 
 
Roll Call 
Mayor John Holbrook 
Council Member Ray Royce 
Council Member Debra Worley 
Council Member Arlene Tuck 
Council Member Donald Boyd  
 
1.  CONSENT AGENDA 1 

A. Approval of Agenda 
B. Approval of Minutes Town Council Regular Meeting September 12, 2016, Town Council 

Special Meeting September 19, and Town Council Special Meeting September 22, 2016. 
C. Approval of Department Head Reports 
D. Approval of Departmental Financial Reports for the month of September 2016 
E. Approval of all duly authorized monthly bills less Royce Supply 
F. Continuation of upgrades Belleview St and Oak Ave with Excavation Point 
G. Presbyterian Church Request to rename portion of Belleview which was vacated to the 

church to Genesis Way 
H. Police Department Explorer Program 
I. Personnel Policy re Employee Gym Memberships 

  
2.  CONSENT AGENDA 2 
      A.   Approval of all bills for the Royce Supply 
 
3.  PRESENTATIONS 

A. Appreciation for Sheriff Susan Benton 
B. Appreciation for Lake Placid Interact Students 

                   
4.  Public Hearing Ordinances  
     A.  Request for a future land use amendment from Highlands County Medium Density 
          Residential to Town of Lake Placid Commercial-General, LPTC.16.0007SS 
     B.  Request for a Zoning change from Highlands county R-1 Residential District to Town of Lake 
          Placid Planned Development (North Triangle II), LPTC.16.008RZ  
     C.  Request for a Zoning change from C-3, Commercial Light Manufacturing District, to a 
          Planned Development (PD) with an underlying C-3, Commercial Light Manufacturing zoning  
          district. LPTC.16.010RZ 
     D.  Variance Request for a zero front setback in the C-3, Commercial Light Manufacturing 
           zoning district, for a proposed addition to an existing manufacturing facility (LPTC.16.009). 
     E.  Capital Improvement Plan Annual 

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 1 of 335



 
5.  Resolutions 
     A.  Resolution 2016-33 Of The Lake Placid Town Council Regarding The 
           Annexation Of Bishop Park. 
     B.  Resolution 2016-32 Of The Lake Placid Town Council Regarding Annexing Steiner,  
          Gissendanner, Miller, Gavagni, Vassallo-Llanos,Hays-Freewin 
            
6.  TOWN ATTORNEY/PLANNING/DEPARTMENT HEADS/MAYOR/COUNCIL MEMBERS 

A.  Planning 
      
B.  Town Attorney 
  
C.  Town Administrator 

1. Basketball Court Upgrade 
2. “Jerry’s Park” name change to “Policeman’s Park”  
3. Dewey Junction request for town to waive fire sprinkler tie in fee  

D.  Project updates 
 

7.  MAYOR/COUNCILMEMBERS 
 
8.  CITIZENS ON AGENDA 
           
9.  CITIZENS NOT ON AGENDA (Comments are to be limited to 3 minutes, unless a longer period of time is 
Permitted by the presiding officer or by a majority of the Town Council) 
 
10.  AJOURNMENT 
 
Additional Information: 
 

Monday October 17 5:30 LP Local Planning Agency 
Friday October 21 1:30 Special Magistrate 

Tuesday November 1 3:00 LP Regional Utilities Advisory Commission 
Monday November 14 5:30 Town Council Regular Meeting 

____________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Announcements advertised on the Town of Lake Placid Website  
 

http://www.lakeplacidfl.net/election2016.html 
 

The Town of Lake Placid 
Commission and Board Openings 

for 
The Lake Placid Regional Utilities Commission  

And 
The Lake Placid Recreation Commission 

And 
The Lake Placid Watershed Advisory Board 

 
 
  

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 2 of 335

http://www.lakeplacidfl.net/election2016.html


Lake Placid Regional Utilities Commission 
The Town of Lake Placid is receiving resumes from persons who would like to volunteer to serve on the Lake 
Placid Regional Utilities Advisory Commission.  The Commission meets, on average, once per month at the 
Town of Lake Placid Town Hall.  The Commission is an important advisory function for the town regional 
utilities.  Members serve at the direction of the town council.  Generally, members should have experience 
related to utilities services.  The administration of utilities services include but are not limited to - engineering 
experience, finance, governmental experience, public relations, planning, and utilities experience. The 
commission is an advisory board appointed by the Lake Placid Town Council and formed by town code 
Section 135.  As such, the meetings and all commissioners are governed by Florida State Laws.   
Lake Placid Recreation Commission 
The Town of Lake Placid is receiving resumes from persons who would like to volunteer to serve on the Lake 
Placid Recreation Commission.  The Commission meets, on average, quarterly, four times a year at the 
Town of Lake Placid Town Hall.  The Commission is an important advisory function for the purpose of 
recommending to the Town Council policies to enhance and coordinate athletic and recreational activities for 
the residents of the town and the Lake Placid Area, in accordance’s with the Lake Placid Town Code 
Chapter 5, Article II.  Members serve at the direction of the town council. As such, the meetings and all 
commissioners are governed by Florida State Laws.  
Lake Placid Watershed Advisory Board 
The Town of Lake Placid is receiving resumes from persons who would like to volunteer to serve on the Lake 
Placid Watershed Advisory Board.  The Board meets, on average, once per month at the Town of Lake 
Placid Town Hall.  The Board is an important advisory function for the purpose of recommending to the Town 
Council regarding issues related to watershed issues, in accordance’s with the Lake Placid Town Code 
Chapter 5, Section 63.  Members serve at the direction of the town council. As such, the meetings and all 
commissioners are governed by Florida State Laws.  
 

 Any applicant wishing to apply may contact the Town Administrator if they have a question regarding any 
legal aspect of serving on the one of the Town of Lake Placid’s Commissions or Boards.  Board Members 

and Commissioners are expected to maintain an email account wherein notices and materials can be 
received. 

 
Interested persons should submit two-page resumes to Town Administrator, 311 West Interlake Boulevard, 

Lake Placid, Fl. 33852. 
 

____________________________________________________________________________ 
 

BID Requests, RFP’s and RFQ advertised on the Town of Lake Placid Website 
www.lakeplacidfl.net 

____________________________________________________________________________ 
Recognitions: 

 
 

Work Anniversaries 
 

Gwendoly Bond-White  October 14,2013 
Allen Branch October 26,2010 

Eva Cooper Hapeman October 14, 2013 
Steven Dampier October 4, 2002 

 
 

Commendations 
 
 
 

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 3 of 335

http://www.lakeplacidfl.net/


MINUTES 
LAKE PLACID TOWN COUNCIL 

Special Meeting 
 Agenda 

9/22/2016 5:30 PM 
Town of Lake Placid 

Town Hall 
 
Mayor Holbrook called this special meeting of the Lake Placid Town Council to order on Monday, September 
22,  2016, at 5:30 pm at Town Hall, 311 W. Interlake Boulevard, Lake Placid, Florida. Mr. Harris gave the 
invocation and led the Pledge of Allegiance.  A quorum was present. 
 
5:30 PM Meeting Call to Order – Mayor Holbrook 
 
Present 
Mayor John Holbrook 
Council Member Debra Worley 
Council Member Arlene Tuck 
Council Member Donald Boyd 
 
Absent 
Council Member Ray Royce 
 
Others Present 
Town Administrator Phil Williams 
Town Attorney Bert Harris 
Town Clerk Eva Cooper Hapeman 
Utilities Director Joe Barber 
Envisors Engineering, Roger Homann 
 
1.  Public Hearings 
      A.   Proposed Town of Lake Placid’s Wastewater Facilities Plan for Wastewater System                             
Improvements and Capital Financing Plan - FDEP State Revolving Fund (SRF) Loan and FDEP 
Small Community Wastewater Facilities Grants Program.  

• Mr. Homann reviewed a Wastewater Facilities Plan Public Hearing PowerPoint presentation 
(PowerPoint and materials included in the Agenda Packet Materials). 

• Grant Application Project Discussion  
o Estimated cost of $1,939,304 total and $400,000 to the Town (loan portion at 0% 

interest) for the entire proposed project.  
o Estimated fees of $30.00 per household, and service development charges would 

pay for the town’s portion over time.  In addition, in the event that a household does 
not want to hookup to the system there will be the availability charge that also could 
offset the cost of the project.  

o Mr. Homann would be handling the administration of the grant/loan.  
o Discussion on the project only being along Heartland Blvd to Recreation would be a 

total estimated cost of $500,000 to $600,000.  
 
Motion - Moved by Council Member Tuck, seconded by Council Member Boyd, to approve moving 
forward with adopting the Facilities Plan via Resolution and making the Grant Application with 
FDEP.  Roll Call Vote:  Yes- Tuck, Boyd  No- Worley 
 
2.  CITIZENS NOT ON AGENDA (NONE) 
3.  AJOURNMENT 6:15pm 

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 4 of 335

townadmin
Typewritten Text
1.B TCSpecialMTG Minutes Draft-20160922



MINUTES 
 

LAKE PLACID TOWN COUNCIL 
Regular Meeting 

9/12/2016 5:30 PM 
Town of Lake Placid 

Town Hall 
 

Mayor Holbrook called the regular meeting of the Lake Placid Town Council to order on Monday, September 
12,  2016, at 5:30 pm at Town Hall, 311 W. Interlake Boulevard, Lake Placid, Florida. Rev. Ray Cameron, 
Lake Placid First Presbyterian Church gave the invocation and led the Pledge of Allegiance.  A quorum was 
present. 

 
5:30 PM - Call to Order – Mayor Holbrook 
 
Roll Call 
Present 
Mayor John Holbrook 
Council Member Ray Royce 
Council Member Debra Worley 
Council Member Arlene Tuck 
Council Member Donald Boyd 
 
Others Present 
Town Administrator Phil Williams 
Town Attorney Bert Harris 
Town Clerk Eva Cooper Hapeman 
Finance Manager Rachel Osborne 
Utilities Director Joe Barber 
Town Planner Joedene Thayer 
Town Planner Sue BuChans 
Highlands County Project Manager Robert Diefendorf 
Highlands County Engineer Clinton Howerton Jr. 
 
1.  CONSENT AGENDA 1 

A. Approval of Agenda 
B. Approval of Minutes Town Council August 8, 2016, Town Council Budget Workshop August 

11, 2016 and Town Council Special Meeting August 23, 2016. 
C. Approval of Department Head Reports 
D. Approval of Departmental Financial Reports for the month of August 2016 
E. Approval of all duly authorized monthly bills less Royce Supply 
F. Approval of the 2016-2017 Town of Lake Placid Holidays and Meeting Schedules 
G. Approval Proclamation 2016-11 BartoberFest 
H. Approval Proclamation 2016-12 Week of September 17 – September 23 Constitution 
I. Monthly Budget Snapshot at % of Budget Year 

 
Motion - Moved by Council Member Tuck, seconded by Council Member Royce, to approve 
Consent Agenda 1 items A through I and to move agenda item 6.C.6 under agenda item 3 
Presentations.  Roll Call Vote:  Unanimous approval. 
 
2.  CONSENT AGENDA 2 
      A.   Approval of all bills for the Royce Supply 
Motion - Moved by Council Member Tuck, seconded by Council Member Worley, to approve 
Consent Agenda 2 Item A. Roll Call Vote: Yes – Worley, Tuck, Boyd, Abstain – Royce.  The 
proper paperwork has been filed with the Town Clerk.  Motion Carried. 
 

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 5 of 335

townadmin
Typewritten Text
1.B TownCouncil Regular MTG Minutes Draft 20160912



 
3.  PRESENTATIONS 

A. Discussion on recycling partnership with Highlands County. 
• Mr. Williams informed council that the County is inquiring if the Town is interested in 

recycling and is requesting an indication from council on how to proceed.  
• County Staff: Highlands County Project Manager Robert Diefendorf and Highlands County 

Engineer Clinton Howerton Jr. discussed with Mayor Holbrook, Council and staff, the 
agreement the County has signed with Progressive Sanitation, which will be handling the 
County’s recycling program. 

o The County is expected to begin collecting recyclables from county residents by the 
end of February 2017.  Progressive is in the planning stages for the recycling 
facility.   

o The agreement between the County and Progressive allows an Interlocal 
agreement for municipalities in regards to both solid waste and recyclable pickup 
together.  

o The County residents will be paying $173.00 per year; this rate is calculated with a 
specific formula for the County.  

o The Town fees would be different if the town wanted to go into an agreement with 
the county and progressive, the reason there would be a difference is so that the 
County can recover the tipping fees.   

o Council discussed various scenarios: The Town keeping the solid waste but 
sending the recyclables to the county, or for the town to possibly get out of the 
sanitation business altogether. 

o Staff to check into whether the town has a legal obligation to offer sanitation, or can 
it be handed over to the County legally.  

o Mayor Holbrook suggested a meeting be set up to discuss the issue further with the 
County.  

o Council Member Royce relayed some suggestions to staff, find out what the 
County’s obligation is to supplying sanitation pickup, determine what the cost would 
be for the Town to handle recyclables, or offered no curbside recycling.  In addition, 
check to see if the town provides recycle bins for pickup that an agreement could 
be negotiated with either Progressive or other companies that provide pickup of the 
bins.  

 
(Moved from Agenda Item 6.C.6)   
Renewal and modification of agreement with Swaine @ Harris Attorney’s agreement 
with     the Town of Lake Placid.   

• Council Member Tuck commented on the agreement between the Town and Mr. Harris for 
Legal Counsel.  Mr. Harris had not increased his fees to the town and has been 
representing the Town for 20 years.  In addition, stated the Town is lucky to have him. 

• Council Member Tuck recommended, increasing Mr. Harris’s fee from $150.00 to $190.00.  
In addition, recommended changing the contract and all other contracts with the Town to 
begin on October 1st and ending September 30th,  and a wording change stating “for 
another two years” and changing “Month to Month” to “Year to Year”. 

• Council Member Worley question on the section that stated that records were the property 
of the Attorney. 

• Mr. Williams stated that had been changed in the new contract. 
• Mr. Harris commented the new agreement has the statuary language that just became 

effective a couple of months ago, about copies and turning over of documents, anyone 
including the Town can get copies that are held by the Town Attorney.  

 
Motion - Moved by Council Member Tuck, seconded by Council Member Boyd, to approve the 
Agreement for legal services with an increase from $150.00 to $190.00, in addition to change the 
wording in the agreement to say “another two years” and the wording “month to month” to “year to 
year.  Roll Call Vote:  Unanimous approval 

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 6 of 335



                   
4.  Public Hearing Ordinances  
     A.  First Reading - ORD-2016-718 Approval of 2016-2017 Millage 

• Mayor Holbrook read Ordinance 2016-718 by title.  Mayor Holbrook expressed appreciation 
to council and staff for their hard work by noting that the millage rate has remained the 
same for a number of years. 

Motion - Moved by Council Member Royce, seconded by Council Member Worley, to approve on 
First Reading Ordinance 2016-718.  Roll Call Vote:  Unanimous approval 
 
     B.  First Reading - ORD-2016-719 Approval of 2016-2017 Budget 

• Mayor Holbrook read Ordinance 2016-719 by title. 
• Council Member Royce requested confirmation that the only change to the budget from the 

last workshop was due to the insurance increase.  Ms. Osborne confirmed that was the only 
change.  

Motion - Moved by Council Member Tuck, seconded by Council Member Boyd, to approve on First 
Reading Ordinance 2016-719.  Roll Call Vote:  Unanimous approval 
 
     C.  Second Reading - ORD-2016-729 Amending Section 80-1 and 80-41 Sanitation Fee Change 

• Mayor Holbrook read Ordinance 2016-729 by title. 
Motion - Moved by Council Member Royce, seconded by Council Member Tuck, to approve 
Adoption of Ordinance 2016-729 on second hearing, as read by the Mayor.  Roll Call Vote:  
Unanimous approval. 
 
     D.  Second Reading - ORD-2016-730 Amending Section 9-21 Background Checks 

• Mayor Holbrook read Ordinance 2016-730 by title. 
Motion - Moved by Council Member Royce, seconded by Council Member Worley, to approve 
Adoption of Ordinance 2016-730 on second hearing as read by title.  Roll Call Vote:  Unanimous 
approval. 
 
     E.  Second Reading - ORD-2016-731 Amending Chapter 4 Competitive Bidding 

• Mayor Holbrook read Ordinance 2016-731 by title. 
Motion - Moved by Council Member Tuck, seconded by Council Member Boyd, to approve 
Adoption of Ordinance 2016-731 on second hearing as read by title.  Roll Call Vote:  Unanimous 
approval. 
 
    F.  Request for a Zoning Change from Highlands County Agricultural District to 

Town Planned Development for Aravilla Groves, LPTC.16.003RZ, and Ordinance 2016-716 
(Heard after agenda 2) 
• Ms. Thayer Town Planner reviewed the request for a zoning change included in the agenda 

materials, which came before Council in April which council had requested changes.  
o The matter for consideration is for a zoning change to amend the Town of Lake Placid’s 

Official Zoning Map from Highlands County Agricultural District to Lake Placid Planned 
Development (PD).  The amendment concerns two approxmatly 2-acre parcels located 
on the east side of U.S. Highway 27 South and north of Aaron Drive.  The two parcels 
have the Town of Lake Placid Commercial-General future land use designation.  The 
applicant is requesting a PD to delineate proposed commercial uses for the property 
and assign intensity/density.  

o All parties, the Town Attorney, and the applicant’s Attorney have reviewed the 
Ordinance presented to Council.   

• Council, Mr. Harris, Ms. Thayer, Ms. BuChans, and Ms. Carlson representing Aravilla 
Groves discussed the request.  In addition, Council discussed the process in which Planned 
Developments (PD’s) are to be handled in the future with more staff involvement, which 
would be part of the new Land Development Regulations that are currently being drafted.   
o Ms. Thayer stated that in the past there were a three-step approach 1) Development 

concept PD, 2) Preliminary PD and 3) a commercial site final PD.   

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 7 of 335



o The PD Ordinance for council’s consideration has two choices within section 162-12.4 
for council to choose.  Option 1 is a Staff Driven Site Plan review, conceptual PD, 
Option 2 Legislative Amended PD, and Site Plan for Council to review.  The two choices 
indicate the PD move from a Development concept PD and then to the commercial Site 
final PD.  

o Mr. Harris responded to whether the council is being asked to look at procedures or this 
specific hearing request, the direction staff was given was to move towards a process 
that is more in line with the County’s PD process; this approach offers a more direct 
approach in regards to timeline.  Staff has been working to incorporate this process in 
the Land Development Regulations that have been drafted.  In addition, Mr. Harris 
stated that staff wanted to bring an example of the process utilizing the Aravilla hearing. 

o Ms. Karlson stated that on page 9 and 10 of the Ordinance the developer and neighbors 
Charles and Anne Reynolds have agreed to dedicate 70-foot right of way to the town, 
the property owners have signed the deed. 

o Ms. Karleson requested a finding that the dedication of the 70 foot of right of way meets 
any and all of the traffic concurrency for the Local Town Council, understanding that 
would not apply to FDOT’s requirements. 

o Mr. Harris commented that a language change that would give credit to both Arivalla 
and the Reynolds.   

o Ms. BuChans recommended that the wording address that any changes do not 
preclude the fact that if there are any additional requirements that may arise for 
transportation concurrency that the discussed changes would not need to be met.    

• Mayor Holbrook read Ordinance 2016-716 by title. 
• Mr. Harris clarified that by Council’s approval of the PD, staff would handle the future PD’s 

process without having to bring the PD back to council again, this would include for the 
current or future developers of the properties; the approval of this PD does not change the 
code and Council can choose future PD’s to be brought to the Council for approval.  In 
addition, Mr. Harris requested that further discussion by Council be done at a later date.   

Motion - Moved by Council Member Royce, seconded by Council Member Worley, to approve 
Adoption of Ordinance 2016-716 utilizing option 1, amending the Town’s Official Zoning Map from 
Highlands County Agricultural District to Town of Lake Placid Planned Development 
and to include amended changes as suggested by the Town Attorney.  Roll Call Vote:  
Unanimous approval. 
 
5.  Resolutions 
     A.  Resolution 2016-29 Garbage Assessment and Certifying Assessment 
          Roll To The Tax Collector. 

• Mayor Holbrook read Resolution 2016-29 by title. 
Motion - Moved by Council Member Tuck, seconded by Council Member Boyd, to pass Resolution 
2016-29 and forward to the Highlands County Tax Collector.  Roll Call Vote:  Unanimous approval 
 
6.  TOWN ATTORNEY/PLANNING/DEPARTMENT HEADS/MAYOR/COUNCIL MEMBERS 

A.  Planning (None) 
      
B.  Town Attorney 

1. Interlocal Agreement on Placid Utilities between Town of Lake Placid and 
Highlands County LW-20160824100342 

• Mr. Williams stated that the agreement has been before council previously, the agreement 
addresses the use of the water tank funds that were set aside. 

• Council Member Royce inquired if the town Attorney and the County Attorney are in 
agreement with the Interlocal Agreement as presented.  

• Mr. Harris responded yes.   
Motion - Moved by Council Member Royce, seconded by Council Member Worley, to approve the 
Amended Interlocal Agreement on Placid Utilities between The Town of Lake Placid and Highlands 
County.  Roll Call Vote:  Unanimous approval 

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 8 of 335



   
C.  Town Administrator 

1. Bishop Park Discussion (Discussed after agenda item 6.C.3) 
• Mr. Williams stated that based on instructions from council to investigate whether the town 

could sell the property, this can be done as long as the Town and Highlands County 
mutually agree upon it.  In addition, Mr. Williams asked council how they wanted to 
proceed.   

• Council discussed Bishop Park and the possibility of selling the park to Highlands County, 
o Council Member Worley stated that a right of revision be included in any agreement to 

sell the park in order for the property to always remain a park.  In addition, stated that 
the park should be annexed before making the sale.  

o Dr. Gissindaner also suggested a reversion clause.  In addition, Dr. Gissindaner 
discussed with council the possibility of the Town looking into acquiring the West end of 
Lake Clay property.  He commented that since the passage of Amendment 1 there are 
state funds available.  

o Mayor Holbrook stated the town could look into it the possibilities on the Lake Clay 
property.   

o Council Member Worley stated she would contact Mr. Williams to discuss.     
 
Motion - Moved by Council Member Royce, seconded by Council Member Boyd, to instruct staff or 
representative to formally enter into negations with Highlands County to purchase Bishop Park.  
Roll Call Vote:  Unanimous approval 
 

2. CITIZENS REQUEST TO SPEAK Javier E. Cornejo re 104 South Main Ave. lot 
materials 

• Mr. Williams introduced Mr. Cornejo and stated that emails discussing Mr. Cornejo’s reason 
for addressing council were included in the Agenda Packet Materials. 

• Mr. Cornejo requested approval for having a gravel parking lot and to not be required to 
pour concrete or lay asphalt for a car lot that he would like to open on the property.  The 
main house would become an office.  The Foundation is fine but would require a new roof.  

• Mayor Holbrook, Council, Mr. Harris, Town Planners, and Mr. Cornejo discussed the 
request. 

o 161-1 of the code exception 1 – unpaved may allow 25% of parking places if show 
good cause. It was noted that parking for the property would be for customer 
parking, employees, and cars to be sold.  Exception 2 is that the parking is not to be 
used for daily use; in this case, the property would be used daily.  Exception 3 code 
defines light duty parking; the property discussed would not be considered used for 
light duty parking.  

o The request would be required to go before council with a planned development and 
will be required to get permits. 

o Council consensus was not in favor of the request and recommended the property 
owner further investigate his options for development. 
 

3. Authorization for Town Council entry into MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT with 
State of Florida Department of Economic Opportunity to document the terms and 
conditions of the implementation of the Rural Area of Opportunity (RAO), formerly 
the Rural Area of Critical Economic Concern (RACEC) designation and 
appointment of contacts. 

• Mr. Williams presented the Memorandum of Agreement to Town Council.  Mr. Williams 
recommended the Town Clerk Ms. Cooper-Hapeman be the point of contact for the Town 
and Mr. Donald Clarke a member of the Lake Placid Chamber of Commerce representing 
the non-profit.   

Motion - Moved by Council Member Royce, seconded by Council Member Boyd, to approve the 
Rural Area of Opportunity (RAO), formerly the Rural Area of Critical Economic Concern (RACEC) 
designation as evidenced by authorization of Mayor John M. Holbrook to sign same on behalf of 

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 9 of 335



the town; and to appoint Eva Cooper-Hapeman and Donald Clark as the town's official contacts.  
Roll Call Vote:  Unanimous approval 
 

4. Interlocal Agreement on Placid Utilities between Town of Lake Placid and 
Highlands County LW-20160824100342  (Placed on agenda twice in error,  
addressed under agenda Item 6.B) 

 
5. Guardian Community Resource Management, Inc. offer to include the Town of 

Lake Placid in a grant funding request for Southwest Florida Water Management 
District for Master Storm Water Plan – Application due in October 7, 2016 

• Mr. Williams stated Mr. Alday had been in contact in reference to a possible grant funding 
opportunity that would develop a Master Storm Water Plan.  Application for the grant 
deadline would be October 7, 2016.  The Southwest Florida Water Management District 
funds would be a 75/25 match ratio if requested, apparently a 50/50 match ratio preferred.  
Corbett suggests requesting funding for a Master Storm Water plan.  Based on other 
entities such a plan would probably cost around $100,000.  The cost of application will 
include a $5,000 - $7,000 work order, which will not be grant fundable. 

           Cost to the Town at a ratio of 75/25 and would be estimated around $30,000. 
• Council Member Royce stated that Mr. Alday bring to fruition the previous grant application 

before moving forward on another grant.  
• Mr. Barber commented that it is a good idea and deal and the town has been dealing with 

storm water issues for a while, but the problem is identifying areas in the town where to 
treat and store the storm water.  In addition, stated that this would be a long-term plan, 
would give some insight to where the town stands and that having the plan does not require 
implementing it. 

• Council Royce stated was not interested to spend $7000 to apply, would rather hire an 
engineering intern to figure out where the Towns drains go.   

 
6. Renewal and modification of agreement with Swaine @ Harris Attorney’s 

agreement with the Town of Lake Placid.  (moved to agenda Item 3 presentations) 
 

7. Employee gym memberships 
• Mayor Holbrook introduced the possibility to offer a gym membership to employees.  A cost 

analysis and group gym membership cost from the surrounding gyms in the area was 
included in the agenda packet materials.  

• Mayor Holbrook, Council, Mr. Williams, and Ms. Osborne discussed the presented gym 
membership policy and possibility to offer a gym membership for the employees. 

o Council expressed concerns if the town paid for membership for the employees in 
full for a year that the employees would not end up going. 

o The Lake Placid Police Department had tried this with the police officers. 
o Employees would be able to submit a report from the gyms showing that they have 

been going. 
o Council discussed the proposed gym policy presented by Mr. Williams and 

discussed paying 100 percent up front versus having an employee reimbursement 
process. 

Motion - Moved by Council Member Royce, seconded by Council Member Boyd, to instruct staff 
to revise the policy presented as follows:  Section 32.3 the Town of Lake Placid shall pay the 
cost of a gym membership, up to a maximum of $35.00 per month.  Strike the next sentence 
“The cost for gym memberships shall cease when the total amount expended for this wellness 
program reaches the budgeted amount in the Employee Physical Fitness account.”  Change the 
next sentence to reflect $35.00.  In section, 32.7 staff instructed to devise a mechanism to track 
the employee’s participation subject to gym reimbursement.  Roll Call Vote:  Unanimous 
approval 
 
D.  Project updates- (No Agenda Items Discussed) 

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 10 of 335



 
7.  MAYOR/COUNCILMEMBERS 
 
8.  CITIZEN ON AGENDA (NONE) 
           
9.  CITIZENS NOT ON AGENDA (NONE) 
 
10.  AJOURNMENT:  8:20 PM 
 

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 11 of 335



MINUTES 
 
 

LAKE PLACID TOWN COUNCIL 
Special Meeting 

9/19/2016 5:30 PM 
Town of Lake Placid 

Town Hall 
Mayor Holbrook called this special meeting of the Lake Placid Town Council to order on Monday, September 
19,  2016, at 5:30 pm at Town Hall, 311 W. Interlake Boulevard, Lake Placid, Florida. A quorum was present. 

 
 

5:30 PM Call to Order – Mayor Holbrook 
 
Roll Call 
Present 
Mayor John Holbrook 
Council Member Ray Royce 
Council Member Debra Worley 
Council Member Arlene Tuck 
Council Member Donald Boyd 
 
Others Present 
Town Administrator Williams 
Town Clerk Cooper-Hapeman 
Finance Manger Osbourne 
Utilities Director Barber 
 
1.  Public Hearings 
      A.   Ordinance 2016-718 – Approval of Final Millage for FY2016-2017 

• Mayor Holbrook read by title Ordinance No. 2016-718. 
Motion - Moved by Council Member Tuck, seconded by Council Member Boyd, to approve 
Adoption of Ordinance No. 2016-718 Millage for FY2016-23017.  Roll Call Vote: Unanimous 
approval. 
 
 
       B.   Ordinance 2016-719 – Approval of Final Budget for FY2016-2017 

• Mayor Holbrook read by title Ordinance No. 2016-719. 
• Council Member Tuck commented the Fiscal year was incorrect and should be FY2016-2017.  

Motion - Moved by Council Member Tuck, seconded by Council Member Worley, to approve 
Adoption of Ordinance No. 2016-719 with the correction changing FY2015-2016 to the correct 
fiscal year 2016-2017.  Roll Call Vote: Unanimous approval. 
 
2.  CITIZENS NOT ON AGENDA (NONE) 
 
3.  AJOURNMENT   5:36 PM 
 

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 12 of 335

townadmin
Typewritten Text
1.B. TCSpecialMTG Minutes Draft-20160919



             Town of Lake Placid  

Lake Placid Town Hall          311 West Interlake Boulevard            Lake Placid, Florida 33852 
Telephone 863-699-3747           Fax 863-699-3749                      http://www.lakeplacidfl.net 
 

LAKE PLACID REGIONAL UTILITIES 
 

DIRECTORS REPORT  
 

October 2016 
                     

BUDGET  
 

- New budget year has begun. 
 

PROJECTS: 
 

- I am going to begin exploring the possibility of using trenchless methods to repair a deteriorated 
water main in Tomoka Heights.  It may be possible to use pipe bursting to replace the main 
without having to repair driveways. 

- I have spoken with Smoak Groves and we are preparing a sketch and description for a proposed 
easement to loop Lake June Point through their grove.  The easement will be directly south of 
the cul-de-sac and intersect the town property at the baseball fields.  We will begin negotiations 
with Mr. Smoak to acquire this needed easement.  If successful we will permit and install the 
main using town staff. 

- The drain field for Sirena Well Cla-Val installation has been repaired. 
- GPS location of water meters and backflow devices is underway. 
- Cartegraph has been implemented and currently in use.  It has already proved to be a great 

resource.  We will continue to add more information and work scheduling to the system as we 
become comfortable. 

- Clarifier returns at the North plant will have to be separated.  The materials have been ordered. 
- We are looking into the possibility of converting Tomoka WTP over to liquid chlorine disinfection 

and removing the gas system.  This will need to be permitted as well.  The benefits of doing this 
will be safer working environment for our employees and redundancy with our other water 
systems.  They will all have the same systems so that we can use the same parts if something 
needs emergency repairs. 

- Lagoni Lane line extension – When workload allows we plan on exploring project feasibility. 
 
 
MAINTENANCE: 
 

- We have purchased and received the mini excavator approved by council.  It has already been 
used to repair the drain field at Sirena water treatment plant. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 13 of 335

townadmin
Typewritten Text
1.C Utility Directors Report 10102016



             Town of Lake Placid  

Lake Placid Town Hall          311 West Interlake Boulevard            Lake Placid, Florida 33852 
Telephone 863-699-3747           Fax 863-699-3749                      http://www.lakeplacidfl.net 
 

GRANTS: 
 

- 2015 CDBG Grant Projects – Lake Blue Water Main Improvement – We have obtained the 
needed easement for the project and Envisors is currently working on finalizing the plans.  
Letters have been sent to the homeowners who will have to have meters relocated.  
Approximately 90% of the needed easements have been returned. 

- 2016 Phase 1B Sewer Expansion – We have been informed the grant was not funded due to an 
advertising mistake.  Corbett has explained this was due to a rule change that he and very many 
other applicants were not aware of and missed.  I believe mine as well as Corbetts 
recommendation will be to resubmit during the next grant cycle.   

- SRF Grant – Per special meeting, Envisors is preparing a facilities plan for installing sewer down 
Heartland Drive, and installing the remaining sewer in the downtown area west of the current 
CDBG project. 

- I am going to explore the possibility of acquiring a FEMA grant to replace the aging generator at 
Magnolia Water Plant. 

 
 
 
OTHER: 
 

- The Town Water system was slightly over when testing at one location for TTHM’s.  This means 
we will now have to begin quarterly sampling for the next year until the average is below the 
required amount.  We normally never have any problems with this system, and I believe the 
slightly high value was from disinfection residuals from a main break we had in Lake Blue where 
the distribution system had to be shut down and re-filled in that area. 

- The North WWTP is up for FDEP permit renewal.  Polston Engineering has been authorized to 
proceed with preparing the permit renewal package. 

- Tomoka Ground Storage Tank –I recommend we reimburse the Capital Improvement account 
for the generator purchase at Tomoka water from these funds per the amdended agreement. 

- The rate study is in progress.  I intend on presenting two different rate structures, we can either 
switch over to the current town rate structure, or utilize the rate structure the county had.  

- I will be beginning the process of compiling the highlands county utility codes with the town 
codes to propose a unified code to council to go along with the unified rate structure. 

- I have hired a new operator, Troy Bryant has begun work and is currently operating the North 
WWTP. 

- We are down another operator and are advertising for the position.  I am also advertising for 
another meter reader as we have the possibility of training a current employee to fill the 
operator position. 
 

 
 
Joseph Barber, P.E. 
Town Engineer/Utility Director 

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 14 of 335



LPPD 1

LAKE PLACID POLICE DEPARTMENT 

Monthly Department Report 

During the month of September, the police department: 

 Conducted a quarterly department meeting. This meeting was also attended by Chaplin

Pastor Norris who issued Bibles written for Peace Officers.

 Attended Chamber lunch to represent department (Chief)

 Spoke at AP Noon Rotary about LP Community Policing model (Chief)

 Assisted LPHS in Homecoming Parade

 Spoke at AP Breakfast Rotary about LPPD Child Safety Seat program.  Received donation

to assist purchase of safety seats. (Chief / Mullins)

 Attended monthly SALT meeting (Chief)

 Attended American Legion 9/11 event - representing LP town government (Chief-

Schneider-Rhoden)

 Selling "Back the Blue" t-shirts and bumper stickers for LPPD Donations.

 Began taking a stronger stance against speeding in the school zone. Citations in this are

have begun increasing due largely in part to students beginning to feel as if warnings are a

joke. We want them to know how important their safety is to our officers.

 Spoke at Dee's Restaurant to a women's group about Women's/Seniors safety (Chief)

 Scheduled the first Chief's Meeting for October 12th. This will involve LPVFD Chief Adam

Hess as well. It will give our community an opportunity to meet and ask questions.

 Scheduled the first "Coffee with a Cop" event at McDonald's on October 7th.

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 15 of 335

townadmin
Typewritten Text
1.C. LPPD Monthly Report Sept



 

 

LPPD 2

 Identified a traffic problem at Tangerine and Interlake during after school parent pick-up. 

Determined the problem to be parents arriving to early (nearly 30 minutes before gates 

open) and clogging traffic. A media release was sent out requesting parents not arrive until 

closer to gates opening.  

 Participated in First Baptist Church's Wee Center event teaching children about 

Community Helpers. (Sgt San Miguel) 

 Received a donation of a 3 bay dog kennel to assist in lost pets. This will help local 

community in getting their pets returned sooner. It will also assist officers who find pets 

during their shifts. Animal Control is not always available to respond, making it very 

difficult what to do with found pets. Now we have a solution. A quote for a slab will be 

sought first week of October.  

 Will be seeking authorization to begin a Police Explorers program. This is a great program 

designed for youth interested in a future career in law enforcement. 

 Is seeking to change the name of the area behind the PD to "Policeman's Park" a park 

designed to honor past, present, and future officers of the LPPD. We will also be looking at 

adding some ornamentals to the park such as a policeman statue and new plants.  

Traffic Safety and Patrol:  

 Total Traffic Contacts: 128 

 Total Citations: 33 

 Total Warnings: 95 

 Total Crash Responses: 25  

 Total calls for service: 813 (Includes dispatched and officer initiated calls) This is a 

9.27% increase from last year.  

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 16 of 335



 

 

LPPD 3

 Officers made 12 arrests.  

Code Enforcement: 

 Cases issued in August:  33 
 

 Cases issued year to date:  340 
 

 Open cases carried over from 2015:    21 
 

 Cases closed in September:  26 
 

 Cases closed/in compliance this year:   346 
 

 19 open cases  ( YTD compliance rate   96%  ) 
 

 Letters mailed:  10 
 

 Contacted in person:    7 
 

 Contacted by phone:    3 
 

 Signs pulled :  13 
 

 Training :  Zika virus training 
 

 Other:    Applied for State Farm community grant for car seat program, Interview 
with newspaper for car seat article, 3 committee meetings for lighting up Lake 
Placid in December, worked on organizing Bike Rodeo, assisted with funeral 
escorts 

 
 Community Outreach : 10 car seats distributed, covered phones, covered 

Property & Evidence for Bev while she was at conference, gave Reach A Child 
books to needy children, car seat provided to Social Solutions for needy parent, 
car seat provided to family of child thrown from vehicle in Avon Park, 2 car seats 
provided to Choices Family Resource Centers, taught CPR class, attended Drug 
Free Highlands meeting, trip to FDLE with Beverly for evidence, spoke at Avon 
Park Morning Rotary 

 
 Sign permit fees :   $50      

 
 Grant: $2,000 grant received from Wal-Mart for car seat program 

 
 Donations:   Collected $414 in donations for our car seat program 
 

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 17 of 335



TOWN OF LAKE PLACID10/03/2016 13:54
gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 47174

Page 1 of 17
USER: ECOOPER

FINANCIAL
FUNDS:  ALL

100.00 % Yr Complete

GL

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

DESCRIPTION

MONTH

ACTUAL

MONTHLY

BUDGET

YTD

ACTUAL

YTD

BUDGET

ANNUAL

BUDGET

REC'D/EXP

BUDGET

GOVERNMENTAL REVENUE

001-300-000 BUDGET FUND BALANCE          0.00          0.00          0.00     44,862.00     44,862.00       0.00 %

001-311-000 GEN AD VALOREM TAXES        454.74          0.00    587,230.80    605,610.00    605,610.00      96.97 %

001-312-400 GEN LOCAL OPTION GAS TAX-FIRST      4,368.78          0.00     52,127.40     52,452.00     52,452.00      99.38 %

001-312-420 GEN LOCAL OPTION GAS TAX-SECON      2,284.91          0.00     28,878.96     28,896.00     28,896.00      99.94 %

001-313-100 GEN FRANCHISE FEE: ELECTRIC     19,685.23          0.00    177,355.70    189,500.00    189,500.00      93.59 %

001-314-100 GEN UTILITY SERVICE TAXES: ELE     24,966.69          0.00    213,428.50    211,102.00    211,102.00     101.10 %

001-314-800 GEN UTILITY SERVICE TAXES: PRO        614.97          0.00      7,861.70      7,000.00      7,000.00     112.31 %

001-315-000 GEN (CST) COMMUNICATION SERVIC      7,884.10          0.00    100,764.88     99,677.00     99,677.00     101.09 %

001-316-012 GEN LOCAL BUSINESS TAX      3,643.00          0.00     14,153.00      6,000.00      6,000.00     235.88 %

001-316-013 GEN PEDDLER TAX          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-324-620 GEN RECREATON USER FEES      2,100.00          0.00     16,420.00     15,000.00     15,000.00     109.47 %

001-329-000 GEN ZONING-VARIANCE PERMITS          0.00          0.00      3,000.00      2,500.00      2,500.00     120.00 %

001-329-100 GEN SIGN PERMIT FEES          0.00          0.00        675.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-331-210 GEN DRUG GRANT - STATE          0.00          0.00          0.00        500.00        500.00       0.00 %

001-331-220 GEN GRANT DISBURSEMENT          0.00          0.00          0.00      2,000.00      2,000.00       0.00 %

001-334-101 GEN FDOT-NORTH US MAINTENANCE          0.00          0.00     17,066.75     17,066.00     17,066.00     100.00 %

001-334-400 GEN CDBG STATE GRANT DISBURSEM          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-334-500 GEN ST GRANT - DEPT OF ECONOMI          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-334-713 GEN COUNTY CULTURE/RECREATION          0.00          0.00    110,000.00    110,000.00    110,000.00     100.00 %

001-335-120 GEN STATE REVENUE SHARING PROC      6,114.01          0.00     73,511.40     73,805.00     73,805.00      99.60 %

001-335-130 GEN STATE LIGHT MAINTENANCE FE          0.00          0.00     10,483.83     10,484.00     10,484.00     100.00 %

001-335-140 GEN MOBILE HOME LICENSES          0.00          0.00      1,455.22      1,500.00      1,500.00      97.01 %

001-335-150 GEN ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE LICENSE          0.00          0.00      4,338.54      3,500.00      3,500.00     123.96 %

001-335-180 GEN LOCAL GOVT. HALF CENT SALE      9,140.95          0.00    118,685.48    115,728.00    115,728.00     102.56 %

001-335-490 FUEL TAX REFUNDS & CREDITS          0.00          0.00         32.34          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-341-900 GEN ELECTION ASSESSMENT          0.00          0.00         24.00         30.00         30.00      80.00 %

001-342-100 P.D. REPORT FEE         30.00          0.00        502.17        200.00        200.00     251.09 %

001-342-101 P.D. PARKING TICKET          0.00          0.00        440.00        200.00        200.00     220.00 %

001-342-900 P.D. CODE PENALTIES          0.00          0.00          0.00        500.00        500.00       0.00 %

001-342-907 P.D. (CE) MAGISTRATE FINES          0.00          0.00          0.00        750.00        750.00       0.00 %

001-342-909 P.D. (CE) MAGISTRATE ADMINISTR          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-351-100 P.D. FINES-FORFEITURES      1,015.33          0.00     15,198.01      8,000.00      8,000.00     189.98 %

001-351-300 P.D. EDUCATION ASSESSMENT         54.70          0.00        774.64      1,500.00      1,500.00      51.64 %

001-358-001 GEN REC. TOWN PARKS RENTAL -US     -3,000.00          0.00      5,610.00      3,000.00      3,000.00     187.00 %

001-361-000 ADM. INTEREST          0.00          0.00      3,609.85      2,500.00      2,500.00     144.39 %

001-361-001 ADM. INTEREST: CD & MM          0.00          0.00        530.80      1,000.00      1,000.00      53.08 %

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 18 of 335

townadmin
Typewritten Text
1.D. Approval of Departmental Financial Reports for the month of September 2016



TOWN OF LAKE PLACID10/03/2016 13:54
gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 47174

Page 2 of 17
USER: ECOOPER

FINANCIAL
FUNDS:  ALL

100.00 % Yr Complete

GL

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

DESCRIPTION

MONTH

ACTUAL

MONTHLY

BUDGET

YTD

ACTUAL

YTD

BUDGET

ANNUAL

BUDGET

REC'D/EXP

BUDGET

001-362-007 ADM. BUILDING RENT: WATER          0.00          0.00     17,700.00     17,700.00     17,700.00     100.00 %

001-362-008 ADM. BUILDING RENT: SANITATION          0.00          0.00      4,023.00      4,023.00      4,023.00     100.00 %

001-362-009 ADM. BUILDING RENT: WASTEWATER          0.00          0.00      9,220.08      9,220.00      9,220.00     100.00 %

001-362-010 ADM. BUILDING RENT: CEMETERY          0.00          0.00      1,060.08      1,060.00      1,060.00     100.01 %

001-364-005 P.D. DISPOSITION OF FIXED ASSE          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-365-002 ST & RD. SALE OF SURPLUS ASSET          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-365-005 P.D. SALE OF SURPLUS ASSETS          0.00          0.00        800.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-366-000 ADM. DONATIONS FROM PRIVATE SO          0.00          0.00          0.52          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-366-200 P.D. DONATIONS FROM PRIVATE SO      3,130.00          0.00     17,391.65          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-366-202 P.D. DONATIONS FROM FINGERPRIN        179.25          0.00      3,102.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-366-710 REC. DONATIONS FROM PRIVATE SO          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-369-010 ADM. MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE          0.00          0.00     29,834.70          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-381-901 ADM. TRANSFER IN - SANIT. LOAN          0.00          0.00          0.00     40,827.00     40,827.00       0.00 %

001-381-999 ADM. TRANSFER-IN INFRA          0.00          0.00          0.00     72,000.00     72,000.00       0.00 %

001-392-000 ADM. INSURANCE PROCEEDS          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

101-300-000 BUDGET FUND BALANCE          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

101-312-600 INFRA SURTAX     15,243.38          0.00    204,319.67    396,004.00    396,004.00      51.60 %

101-361-010 INFRA INTEREST          0.00          0.00      3,312.83      2,000.00      2,000.00     165.64 %

101-381-016 INFRA OPERATING TRANSFER-IN          0.00          0.00        630.00     18,088.00     18,088.00       3.48 %

101-381-402 INFRA TRANSFER-IN SEWER          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

300-331-100 PRE-DISASTER MITIGATION GRANT          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

300-334-100 CDBG DISBURSEMENT          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

300-361-000 GRANT INTEREST          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

300-381-100 GRANT TRANSFER IN - ADMIN FEMA          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

300-381-101 GRANT TRANSFER IN - INFRA          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

300-381-401 GRANT TRANSFER IN - WATER SYS          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

300-381-402 GRANT TRANSFER IN - SEWER FEMA          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

401-324-210 WA IMPACT FEE- RESIDENTIAL (WA        750.00          0.00      1,500.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

401-324-212 WA PROMISSORY NOTE          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

401-324-213 WA PROMISSORY INT          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

401-324-220 WA IMPACT FEE - COMMERCIAL          0.00          0.00          0.00     10,000.00     10,000.00       0.00 %

401-334-310 STATE GRANT - WATER SUPPLY SYS          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

401-334-311 10 YR WATER SUPPLY PLAN (DEO)          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

401-342-200 FIRE PROTECTION          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

401-343-300 WATER UTILITY REVENUE     28,152.02          0.00    920,165.71  1,165,000.00  1,165,000.00      78.98 %

401-343-350 WATER PENALTIES        368.98          0.00      4,232.04          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

401-343-355 WA TAP FEE          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

401-343-900 SERVICE CONNECTION FEES      2,140.00          0.00     27,525.00     15,000.00     15,000.00     183.50 %

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 19 of 335



TOWN OF LAKE PLACID10/03/2016 13:54
gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 47174

Page 3 of 17
USER: ECOOPER

FINANCIAL
FUNDS:  ALL

100.00 % Yr Complete

GL

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

DESCRIPTION

MONTH

ACTUAL

MONTHLY

BUDGET

YTD

ACTUAL

YTD

BUDGET

ANNUAL

BUDGET

REC'D/EXP

BUDGET

401-361-000 INTEREST INCOME          0.00          0.00      3,298.26          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

401-364-000 GAIN/LOSS ON DISPOSAL          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

401-365-000 SURPLUS MATERIAL & SCRAP      6,200.00          0.00      6,200.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

401-369-000 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME        175.00          0.00      5,830.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

401-369-200 SETTING/REPAIRING METERS        850.00          0.00      9,705.00      1,000.00      1,000.00     970.50 %

401-381-000 TRANSFER IN - CAP. IMPROV. ACC          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

401-381-001 WW CAPITAL CONTRIBUTION - CDBG          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

401-381-003 TRANSFER IN  - SEWER          0.00          0.00          0.00     19,126.00     19,126.00       0.00 %

401-381-402 CONTRIB. CAPITAL - IN          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

402-300-000 FUND BALANCE          0.00          0.00          0.00    121,283.00    121,283.00       0.00 %

402-324-110 WW SDC RESIDENTIAL          0.00          0.00      2,793.00     16,000.00     16,000.00      17.46 %

402-324-120 WW SDC - COMMERCIAL          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

402-334-350 CDBG GRANT DISBURSEMENT          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

402-343-350 SEWER PENALTIES        109.16          0.00      1,898.53          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

402-343-355 WW TAP FEE          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

402-343-500 SEWER SERVICE FEES     48,662.93          0.00    672,675.90    625,900.00    625,900.00     107.47 %

402-343-501 GREASE TRAP          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

402-343-504 SEWER AVAILABILITY FEE      1,666.38          0.00     19,371.22     15,000.00     15,000.00     129.14 %

402-361-000 INTEREST INCOME          0.00          0.00        224.22        300.00        300.00      74.74 %

402-392-001 WW  INSURANCE PROCEEDS          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

403-300-000 FUND BALANCE          0.00          0.00          0.00      3,525.00      3,525.00       0.00 %

403-343-700 MAUSOLEUM SALES          0.00          0.00     10,600.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

403-343-800 CASH LOT SALE          0.00          0.00          0.00     25,000.00     25,000.00       0.00 %

403-343-801 CEM CREMAIN LOT 4X4          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

403-343-802 CEM MEMORIAL LOT 3.6X10      1,400.00          0.00      6,300.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

403-343-803 CEM TRADITIONAL 4X11          0.00          0.00     11,700.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

403-361-000 INTEREST ON C.D. & MONEY MARKE          0.00          0.00         95.30        100.00        100.00      95.30 %

403-369-020 PERPETUAL CARE FEES      1,200.00          0.00     15,600.00     16,800.00     16,800.00      92.86 %

403-369-040 VASE-EMBLEM INCOME          0.00          0.00          0.00        168.00        168.00       0.00 %

403-369-050 CEM OPENING-CLOSING CRYPTS          0.00          0.00      2,400.00      1,000.00      1,000.00     240.00 %

403-369-051 CEM OPENING-CLOSING NICHES          0.00          0.00      1,200.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

403-369-900 CEM MARKING          0.00          0.00          0.00      7,000.00      7,000.00       0.00 %

403-369-901 CEM MARKING FEE BURIAL        400.00          0.00      5,650.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

403-369-902 CEM MARKING FEE HEADSTONE        250.00          0.00      2,300.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

404-300-000 BUDGET FUND BALANCE          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

404-361-000 INTEREST          0.00          0.00      2,540.78      1,500.00      1,500.00     169.39 %

404-369-009 BACKHOE PURCHASE 2015 (2 YRS)          0.00          0.00          0.00     16,000.00     16,000.00       0.00 %

404-369-220 IMPACT FEES - WATER          0.00          0.00      3,750.00     10,000.00     10,000.00      37.50 %

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 20 of 335



TOWN OF LAKE PLACID10/03/2016 13:54
gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 47174

Page 4 of 17
USER: ECOOPER

FINANCIAL
FUNDS:  ALL

100.00 % Yr Complete

GL

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

DESCRIPTION

MONTH

ACTUAL

MONTHLY

BUDGET

YTD

ACTUAL

YTD

BUDGET

ANNUAL

BUDGET

REC'D/EXP

BUDGET

404-369-221 IMPACT FEES - SEWER          0.00          0.00          0.00      5,000.00      5,000.00       0.00 %

404-381-000 TRANSFER IN - WATER REV          0.00          0.00     90,000.00     90,000.00     90,000.00     100.00 %

404-381-001 TRANSFER IN - REPYMT OF BOA LO          0.00          0.00          0.00     50,783.00     50,783.00       0.00 %

405-361-000 WATER CONT. INTEREST INCOME          0.00          0.00        262.61        200.00        200.00     131.31 %

405-369-006 WATER CONT. TRANSFER-IN WATER          0.00          0.00     20,000.00     20,000.00     20,000.00     100.00 %

405-369-007 WASTEWATER SYSTEM TRANSFER-IN          0.00          0.00     16,000.00      5,000.00      5,000.00     320.00 %

405-381-000 MISC REVENUE          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

409-300-003 SA FUND BALANCE - 409          0.00          0.00          0.00     49,568.00     49,568.00       0.00 %

409-343-350 SANITATION PENALTIES         80.25          0.00      1,097.87          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

409-343-400 GARBAGE/SOLID WASTE DUMPSTER R     28,903.80          0.00    423,312.90    341,078.00    341,078.00     124.11 %

409-343-401 GARBAGE/SOLID WASTE RESIDENTIA          0.00          0.00    103,628.94    104,220.00    104,220.00      99.43 %

409-343-410 EXTRA/BULK TRASH PICKUP          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

409-343-430 SANIT. SETUP FEE        250.00          0.00      2,275.00      2,000.00      2,000.00     113.75 %

409-361-000 INTEREST INCOME          0.00          0.00        529.84        500.00        500.00     105.97 %

409-381-100 OPERATING TRANSFER IN          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

412-361-000 INTEREST          0.00          0.00        236.40          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

412-381-001 TRANSFER IN LOAN I          0.00          0.00     66,669.00     66,669.00     66,669.00     100.00 %

412-381-002 TRANSFER IN LOAN II          0.00          0.00     30,680.38     61,362.00     61,362.00      50.00 %

413-361-010 INTEREST          0.00          0.00        830.82          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

413-381-010 TRANSFER IN-CEMETERY          0.00          0.00     18,000.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

-------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- -------------

TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL REVENUE    219,468.56          0.00  4,366,632.22  5,041,866.00  5,041,866.00      86.61 %

-------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- -------------

GOVERNMENTAL EXPENSES

001-511-500 ADM. CHAMBER DUES & DONATION          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-513-012 ADM REG WAGES      7,062.58          0.00     70,977.71     78,395.00     78,395.00      90.54 %

001-513-014 ADM OT WAGES          0.00          0.00         63.87          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-513-016 ADM VACATION LEAVE        173.33          0.00      3,174.83          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-513-017 ADM SICK LEAVE        158.67          0.00      2,618.29          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-513-023 ADM HEALTH-LIFE INSURANCE      3,604.14          0.00     43,528.11     44,888.00     44,888.00      96.97 %

001-513-024 ADM WRK COMP          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-513-120 ADM. SALARIES          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-513-121 ADM AUTO USE         52.50          0.00        105.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-513-122 ADM. DEFERRED COMP.          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-513-210 ADM. SOCIAL SECURITY/MEDICARE        541.73          0.00      5,598.37      5,997.00      5,997.00      93.35 %

001-513-220 ADM. RETIREMENT      1,505.94          0.00     15,778.87     15,824.00     15,824.00      99.71 %

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 21 of 335



TOWN OF LAKE PLACID10/03/2016 13:54
gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 47174

Page 5 of 17
USER: ECOOPER

FINANCIAL
FUNDS:  ALL

100.00 % Yr Complete

GL

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

DESCRIPTION

MONTH

ACTUAL

MONTHLY

BUDGET

YTD

ACTUAL

YTD

BUDGET

ANNUAL

BUDGET

REC'D/EXP

BUDGET

001-513-310 ADM. LEGALS          0.00          0.00     11,067.38     15,000.00     15,000.00      73.78 %

001-513-311 ADM. SIMPLEFILE E-RECORDING         58.00          0.00      3,176.40      5,000.00      5,000.00      63.53 %

001-513-312 ADM. RESEARCH (TLO)          0.00          0.00          0.00        360.00        360.00       0.00 %

001-513-320 ADM. ACCOUNTING & AUDITING          0.00          0.00      1,152.50        900.00        900.00     128.06 %

001-513-322 ADM. IT SERVICES          0.00          0.00        149.50      2,500.00      2,500.00       5.98 %

001-513-410 ADM. COMMUNICATION        109.09          0.00      1,778.95      3,500.00      3,500.00      50.83 %

001-513-420 ADM. POSTAGE         39.28          0.00      1,062.45        500.00        500.00     212.49 %

001-513-430 ADM. ELECTRICITY         54.79          0.00        556.54      3,000.00      3,000.00      18.55 %

001-513-440 ADM. CHAMBER PUBLIC RESTROOM          0.00          0.00      1,800.00      1,800.00      1,800.00     100.00 %

001-513-450 ADM. TOWN INSURANCE          0.00          0.00      2,493.86      2,513.00      2,513.00      99.24 %

001-513-461 ADM. REPAIR & MAINTENANCE        529.06          0.00      1,876.87      2,500.00      2,500.00      75.07 %

001-513-470 ADM. CODIFICATION          0.00          0.00          0.00      3,800.00      3,800.00       0.00 %

001-513-480 ADM. ADVERTISEMENT         67.95          0.00      6,422.28          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-513-490 ADM. OTHER CURRENT CHARGES        605.23          0.00      1,312.61      2,820.00      2,820.00      46.55 %

001-513-491 ADM. TRIBUTES         79.90          0.00        618.84        500.00        500.00     123.77 %

001-513-493 ADM. ELECTION          0.00          0.00         24.00      3,000.00      3,000.00       0.80 %

001-513-496 ADM. CHAMBER EVENTS          0.00          0.00         34.00        600.00        600.00       5.67 %

001-513-497 ADM. HIGHLANDS CTY HUMAN RES D      1,000.00          0.00      1,000.00      1,000.00      1,000.00     100.00 %

001-513-510 ADM. OFFICE SUPPLIES         48.83          0.00        435.02      2,000.00      2,000.00      21.75 %

001-513-520 ADM. OPERATING SUPPLIES         34.15          0.00      1,572.52      2,000.00      2,000.00      78.63 %

001-513-522 ADM. FUEL         41.09          0.00        292.74        500.00        500.00      58.55 %

001-513-527 ADM. SAFETY PROGRAM          0.00          0.00          0.00        300.00        300.00       0.00 %

001-513-529 ADM. SOFTWARE ANNUAL MAINTENAN          0.00          0.00        320.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-513-540 ADM. BOOKS, DUES, PUB, TRAVEL,          0.00          0.00        226.18      6,500.00      6,500.00       3.48 %

001-513-550 ADM. TRAINING & EDUCATION          0.00          0.00        294.38      3,000.00      3,000.00       9.81 %

001-513-551 ADM. COUNCIL BOOKS, DUES, ED          0.00          0.00          0.00      3,000.00      3,000.00       0.00 %

001-513-580 ADM. KEEP LAKE PLACID BEAUTIFU          0.00          0.00          0.00     20,000.00     20,000.00       0.00 %

001-513-600 ADM. CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS          0.00          0.00         36.67     10,000.00     10,000.00       0.37 %

001-513-602 ADM. TOWN HALL UPGRADE          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-513-603 ADM. CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS: OTH          0.00          0.00          0.00      2,500.00      2,500.00       0.00 %

001-513-910 ADM. INTRAGOVT TRANSFER TO GEN          0.00          0.00          0.00     50,000.00     50,000.00       0.00 %

001-513-911 ADM. INTRAGOVT TRANSFER OTHER          0.00          0.00          0.00     14,298.00     14,298.00       0.00 %

001-514-310 ADM. LEGAL COUNSEL          0.00          0.00          0.00        100.00        100.00       0.00 %

001-514-313 ADM. LEGAL COUNSEL: MAGISTRATE          0.00          0.00          0.00        400.00        400.00       0.00 %

001-515-000 ADM. ZONING/PLANNING CONSULTAN          0.00          0.00     45,050.00     35,000.00     35,000.00     128.71 %

001-515-100 ADM. ZONING/PLANNING: ENG. REV      1,060.04          0.00      1,919.24      1,000.00      1,000.00     191.92 %

001-521-012 P.D. REG WAGES     33,333.95          0.00    394,248.82    416,782.00    416,782.00      94.59 %

001-521-013 P.D. OTHER PAY          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 22 of 335



TOWN OF LAKE PLACID10/03/2016 13:54
gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 47174

Page 6 of 17
USER: ECOOPER

FINANCIAL
FUNDS:  ALL

100.00 % Yr Complete

GL

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

DESCRIPTION

MONTH

ACTUAL

MONTHLY

BUDGET

YTD

ACTUAL

YTD

BUDGET

ANNUAL

BUDGET

REC'D/EXP

BUDGET

001-521-014 P.D. OT WAGES        446.55          0.00      9,773.87          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-521-016 P.D. VACATION        632.88          0.00     18,290.75          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-521-017 P.D. SICK LEAVE      1,206.58          0.00      6,262.79          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-521-023 P.D. HEALTH-LIFE INSURANCE      6,814.11          0.00     77,504.64     79,865.00     79,865.00      97.04 %

001-521-024 P.D. WRK COMP          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-521-025 P.D. UNEMPLOYMENT          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-521-121 P.D. AUTO USE         35.00          0.00         70.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-521-210 P.D. SOCIAL SECURITY/MEDICARE      2,645.21          0.00     31,825.54     30,675.00     30,675.00     103.75 %

001-521-220 P.D. RETIREMENT      6,701.70          0.00     81,332.72     76,305.00     76,305.00     106.59 %

001-521-231 P.D. GARNISHMENT: CHILD SUPPOR          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-521-310 P.D. LEGAL COUNSEL          0.00          0.00      1,779.62      1,600.00      1,600.00     111.23 %

001-521-320 P.D. ACCOUNTING FEES & SERVICE          0.00          0.00      2,996.50      2,340.00      2,340.00     128.06 %

001-521-350 P.D. INVESTIGATION        464.65          0.00      1,699.31      1,400.00      1,400.00     121.38 %

001-521-410 P.D. COMMUNICATIONS        912.19          0.00     11,877.80     11,900.00     11,900.00      99.81 %

001-521-413 P.D. SMART COP CARDS          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-521-414 P.D. TELEPHONE SYSTEM MAIN. CO          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-521-416 P.D. SMART COP CONTRACT          0.00          0.00      2,813.76          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-521-420 P.D. POSTAGE        197.45          0.00      1,448.35      1,700.00      1,700.00      85.20 %

001-521-430 P.D. ELECTRICITY        404.09          0.00      4,998.37      5,300.00      5,300.00      94.31 %

001-521-450 P.D. TOWN INSURANCE          0.00          0.00     12,674.28     11,308.00     11,308.00     112.08 %

001-521-460 P.D. BUILDING REPAIR         38.75          0.00      8,047.21      5,000.00      5,000.00     160.94 %

001-521-463 P.D. EQUIPMENT REPAIR        819.75          0.00      7,455.00     10,000.00     10,000.00      74.55 %

001-521-480 P.D. ADVERTISEMENT         64.00          0.00        126.97          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-521-490 P.D. OTHER CURRENT CHARGES          0.00          0.00         80.93        560.00        560.00      14.45 %

001-521-492 P.D. TRIBUTES          0.00          0.00        174.90        300.00        300.00      58.30 %

001-521-493 P.D. OTHER CURRENT CHARGES          0.00          0.00        121.49          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-521-510 P.D. OFFICE SUPPLIES          4.25          0.00      1,580.39      5,300.00      5,300.00      29.82 %

001-521-511 P.D. COPIER CHARGE        204.69          0.00      2,676.61      2,500.00      2,500.00     107.06 %

001-521-519 P.D. OPE. SUPPLIES-DONATIONS        696.24          0.00     14,008.48          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-521-520 P.D. OPERATING SUPPLIES          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-521-521 P.D. FUEL      1,229.63          0.00     16,578.00     23,000.00     23,000.00      72.08 %

001-521-522 P.D. CLEANING SUPPLIES          0.00          0.00         24.38        200.00        200.00      12.19 %

001-521-523 P.D. OPERATING SUPPLIES        774.32          0.00     13,382.09     14,000.00     14,000.00      95.59 %

001-521-524 P.D. OFFICERS SHOE ALLOWANCE          0.00          0.00        174.94        600.00        600.00      29.16 %

001-521-525 P.D. SOFTWARE ANNUAL MAINTENAN          0.00          0.00        560.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-521-529 P.D. GRANT EXPENSES          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-521-540 P.D. BOOKS, DUES, PUB, TRAVEL,        100.00          0.00      5,469.78      6,000.00      6,000.00      91.16 %

001-521-550 P.D. TRAINING & EDUCATION        213.32          0.00      3,358.30      1,600.00      1,600.00     209.89 %

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 23 of 335



TOWN OF LAKE PLACID10/03/2016 13:54
gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 47174

Page 7 of 17
USER: ECOOPER

FINANCIAL
FUNDS:  ALL

100.00 % Yr Complete

GL

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

DESCRIPTION

MONTH

ACTUAL

MONTHLY

BUDGET

YTD

ACTUAL

YTD

BUDGET

ANNUAL

BUDGET

REC'D/EXP

BUDGET

001-521-600 P.D. GRANT EXPENSE          0.00          0.00          0.00      2,000.00      2,000.00       0.00 %

001-521-610 P.D. CAPITAL OUTLAY          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-521-640 P.D. CAPITAL OUTLAY  MACHINERY      2,427.20          0.00      6,477.75     10,000.00     10,000.00      64.78 %

001-521-643 P.D. CAPITAL OUTLAY: VEHICLE          0.00          0.00     36,272.00     37,000.00     37,000.00      98.03 %

001-541-012 ST & RD REG WAGES     12,858.14          0.00    135,327.40    171,381.00    171,381.00      78.96 %

001-541-013 ST & RD OTHER PAY          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-541-014 ST & RD OT WAGES        102.52          0.00      1,643.67          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-541-016 ST & RD VACATION LEAVE        690.95          0.00     12,103.83      2,132.00      2,132.00     567.72 %

001-541-017 ST & RD SICK LEAVE        497.69          0.00     15,536.19      7,673.00      7,673.00     202.48 %

001-541-023 ST & RD HEALTH-LIFE INSURANCE      3,733.39          0.00     38,780.80     44,814.00     44,814.00      86.54 %

001-541-024 ST & RD WRK COMP          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-541-120 ST & RD SALARIES          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-541-121 ST & RD AUTO USE         24.50          0.00         49.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-541-210 ST & RD SOCIAL SECURITY/MEDICA      1,066.13          0.00     12,443.61     13,111.00     13,111.00      94.91 %

001-541-220 ST & RD RETIREMENT      1,153.81          0.00     14,485.59     16,609.00     16,609.00      87.22 %

001-541-233 ST & RD GARNISHMENT: STUDENT L          0.00          0.00         -1.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-541-251 ST & RD UNEMPLOYMENT          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-541-310 ST & RD LEGAL COUNSEL          0.00          0.00     13,633.18      1,000.00      1,000.00    1363.32 %

001-541-311 ST & RD ENGINEERING          0.00          0.00      1,735.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-541-320 ST & RD ACCOUNTING AND AUDITIN          0.00          0.00      1,152.50      2,340.00      2,340.00      49.25 %

001-541-410 ST & RD COMMUNICATIONS        274.20          0.00      3,583.52      3,000.00      3,000.00     119.45 %

001-541-420 ST & RD POSTAGE         43.32          0.00        292.46        100.00        100.00     292.46 %

001-541-430 ST & RD ELECTRICITY      3,603.60          0.00     45,519.62     45,000.00     45,000.00     101.15 %

001-541-450 ST & RD TOWN INSURANCE          0.00          0.00      3,822.76      3,769.00      3,769.00     101.43 %

001-541-460 ST & RD REPAIR & MAINT.          0.00          0.00          6.75          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-541-461 ST & RD REPAIR RAILROAD CROSSI          0.00          0.00      3,600.00      3,500.00      3,500.00     102.86 %

001-541-463 ST & RD REPAIR & MAINT.      4,713.58          0.00     48,545.10     35,000.00     35,000.00     138.70 %

001-541-480 ST & RD  ADVERTISEMENT          4.43          0.00        440.61          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-541-490 ST & RD OTHER CURRENT CHARGES         70.70          0.00        534.63        480.00        480.00     111.38 %

001-541-510 ST & RD OFFICE SUPPLIES         53.90          0.00        785.63      3,000.00      3,000.00      26.19 %

001-541-520 ST & RD OPERATING SUPPLIES        452.27          0.00      1,941.09      4,000.00      4,000.00      48.53 %

001-541-521 ST & RD SOFTWARE ANNUAL MAINTE          0.00          0.00        480.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-541-523 ST & RD UNIFORMS        168.11          0.00      1,751.10      1,688.00      1,688.00     103.74 %

001-541-524 ST & RD FUEL      1,077.39          0.00      7,136.95     13,000.00     13,000.00      54.90 %

001-541-540 ST & RD BOOKS, DUES, PUB, TRAV          0.00          0.00        114.57          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-541-55 ST & RD FUEL          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-541-550 ST & RD TRAINING AND EDUCATION         82.60          0.00        394.90          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-541-600 ST & RD CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 24 of 335



TOWN OF LAKE PLACID10/03/2016 13:54
gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 47174

Page 8 of 17
USER: ECOOPER

FINANCIAL
FUNDS:  ALL

100.00 % Yr Complete

GL

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

DESCRIPTION

MONTH

ACTUAL

MONTHLY

BUDGET

YTD

ACTUAL

YTD

BUDGET

ANNUAL

BUDGET

REC'D/EXP

BUDGET

001-541-630 ST & RD ROAD PAVING          0.00          0.00     11,407.55     35,000.00     35,000.00      32.59 %

001-541-640 ST & RD MACHINERY AND EQUIPMEN          0.00          0.00     52,465.64     50,000.00     50,000.00     104.93 %

001-572-012 REC. REG WAGES      8,154.11          0.00     62,431.47     61,355.00     61,355.00     101.75 %

001-572-013 REC. OTHER PAY          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-572-014 REC. OT WAGES          3.25          0.00        204.21          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-572-016 REC. VACATION        117.10          0.00      2,062.96          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-572-017 REC. SICK LEAVE        173.41          0.00      1,233.75          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-572-023 REC. HEALH-LIFE INSURANCE      1,944.15          0.00     15,226.01     15,241.00     15,241.00      99.90 %

001-572-024 REC. WRK COMP          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-572-120 REC. SALARY          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-572-121 REC AUTO USE         24.50          0.00         49.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-572-210 REC. SOCIAL SECURITY/MEDICARE        635.36          0.00      4,966.08      4,694.00      4,694.00     105.80 %

001-572-220 REC. RETIREMENT        730.47          0.00      6,044.54      5,680.00      5,680.00     106.42 %

001-572-251 REC. UNEMPLOYMENT          0.00          0.00          0.00      2,500.00      2,500.00       0.00 %

001-572-310 REC. LEGAL COUNSEL          0.00          0.00      3,411.82      2,000.00      2,000.00     170.59 %

001-572-320 REC. ACCOUNTING AND AUDITING          0.00          0.00      1,152.50      2,340.00      2,340.00      49.25 %

001-572-410 REC. COMMUNICATIONS        194.50          0.00      3,396.69      3,000.00      3,000.00     113.22 %

001-572-420 REC.POSTAGE         39.42          0.00        282.13        100.00        100.00     282.13 %

001-572-430 REC. ELECTRICITY      1,619.33          0.00     20,061.62     20,000.00     20,000.00     100.31 %

001-572-450 REC. TOWN INSURANCE          0.00          0.00     16,285.96     16,334.00     16,334.00      99.71 %

001-572-460 REC. REPAIR & MAINTENANCE      3,391.09          0.00     55,330.92     40,000.00     40,000.00     138.33 %

001-572-461 REC. REPAIR EQUIPMENT          0.00          0.00         18.75          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-572-462 REC. REPAIR LK JUNE COMPLEX          0.00          0.00         11.99          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-572-463 REC. SAFETY EQUIPMENT          0.00          0.00          0.00      2,000.00      2,000.00       0.00 %

001-572-470 REC. REPAIR & MAINTENANCE         11.59          0.00         51.85          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-572-473 REC. SAFETY EQUIPMENT          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-572-480 REC. ADVERTISEMENT          7.38          0.00        362.57          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-572-490 REC. OTHER CURRENT CHARGES          0.00          0.00      1,296.07      1,040.00      1,040.00     124.62 %

001-572-491 REC. PARK HOLIDAY EQUIPMENT          0.00          0.00      4,858.60      5,000.00      5,000.00      97.17 %

001-572-492 REC. PK SPECIAL EVENTS - FIREW          0.00          0.00      5,000.00      5,000.00      5,000.00     100.00 %

001-572-510 REC. OFFICE SUPPLIES        129.31          0.00      1,884.55      2,000.00      2,000.00      94.23 %

001-572-520 REC. OPERATING SUPPLIES        138.35          0.00      1,397.13          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-572-521 REC. FUEL        360.49          0.00      4,401.36      3,000.00      3,000.00     146.71 %

001-572-522 REC. UNIFORMS         41.92          0.00        586.14        400.00        400.00     146.54 %

001-572-523 REC. OPERATING SUPPLIES         49.92          0.00      1,969.71      3,000.00      3,000.00      65.66 %

001-572-525 REC. SOFTWARE ANNUAL MAINTENAN          0.00          0.00      1,040.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-572-530 REC. LEGAL COUNSEL          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-572-540 REC. BOOKS, DUES, PUB, TRAVEL,          0.00          0.00        186.47          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 25 of 335



TOWN OF LAKE PLACID10/03/2016 13:54
gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 47174

Page 9 of 17
USER: ECOOPER

FINANCIAL
FUNDS:  ALL

100.00 % Yr Complete

GL

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

DESCRIPTION

MONTH

ACTUAL

MONTHLY

BUDGET

YTD

ACTUAL

YTD

BUDGET

ANNUAL

BUDGET

REC'D/EXP

BUDGET

001-572-550 REC. TRAINING AND EDUCATION         82.59          0.00        545.23      1,000.00      1,000.00      54.52 %

001-572-600 REC. CAPITAL OUTLAY          0.00          0.00      1,790.89      5,000.00      5,000.00      35.82 %

001-572-640 REC. MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT     27,266.55          0.00     27,266.55          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-579-012 HORT. REG WAGES          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-579-013 HORT. OTHER PAY          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-579-023 HORT. HEALTH-LIFE INSURANCE          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-579-121 HORT. AUTO USE          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-579-210 HORT. SOCIAL SECURITY/MEDICARE          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-579-220 HORT. RETIREMENT          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-579-310 HORT. LEGAL COUNSEL          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-579-320 HORT. ACCOUNTING AND AUDITING          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-579-410 HORT. COMMUNICATIONS          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-579-420 HORT. POSTAGE          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-579-450 HORT. TOWN INSURANCE          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-579-460 HORT. REPAIR & MAINTENANCE          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-579-463 HORT. SAFETY EQUIPMENT          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-579-510 HORT. OFFICE SUPPLIES          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-579-520 HORT. INMATE EXPENSES         98.24          0.00         98.24          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-579-521 HORT. FUEL          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-579-522 HORT. UNIFORMS          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-579-525 HORT. SOFTWARE ANNUAL MAINTENA          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-579-600 HORT. CAPITAL OUTLAY - SIDEWAL          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-579-640 HORT. MACHINE AND EQUIPMENT          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-581-001 ADM OPERATING TRANSFER OUT          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-581-499 ST & RD TRANSFER OUT - BACKHOE          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-581-999 TRANSFER FUNDS TO HARBOR          0.00          0.00         -0.12          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

101-513-601 INFRA CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

101-513-605 INFRA CAPITAL IMPRV: NEW ROOF          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

101-521-644 INFRA VEHICLE          0.00          0.00          0.00     37,000.00     37,000.00       0.00 %

101-541-633 INFRA ROADS/SIDEWALKS/PATH          0.00          0.00     45,110.25    192,687.00    192,687.00      23.41 %

101-572-600 INFRA STUART PK RESTROOM          0.00          0.00    -27,350.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

101-572-630 INFRA RESTROOM/FACILITY          0.00          0.00     54,700.00     53,700.00     53,700.00     101.86 %

101-581-002 INFRA TRANSFER OUT-GENERAL          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

101-581-910 UNCATEGORIZED EXPENSES          0.00          0.00          0.00    132,705.00    132,705.00       0.00 %

101-581-998 TRANSFER FUNDS TO HARBOR          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

101-581-999 TRANSFER OUT - CDBG          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

300-525-310 PDMG PROFESSIONAL SERV ADMIN          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

300-525-311 CDBG PROFESSIONAL SERV ADMIN          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 26 of 335



TOWN OF LAKE PLACID10/03/2016 13:54
gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 47174

Page 10 of 17
USER: ECOOPER

FINANCIAL
FUNDS:  ALL

100.00 % Yr Complete

GL

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

DESCRIPTION

MONTH

ACTUAL

MONTHLY

BUDGET

YTD

ACTUAL

YTD

BUDGET

ANNUAL

BUDGET

REC'D/EXP

BUDGET

300-525-650 PDMG CONTRACTOR GEN          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

300-533-310 CDBG ENGINEERING WATER/SEWER          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

300-533-311 CDBG PROFESSIONAL SERV WATER          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

300-535-310 PDMG PROFESSIONAL SERV WWTP          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

300-535-311 CDBG PROFESSIONAL SERV SEWER          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

300-535-601 CDBG WATER PLT/LS/WW LINE REPL          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

300-535-650 PDMG CONTRACTOR WWTP          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

300-541-310 CDBG ENGINEERING STREETS          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

300-541-311 CDBG PROFESSIONAL SERV STREETS          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

300-541-601 CDBG STREET IMPROVEMENT PAVING          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

401-533-012 REG WAGES     29,856.16          0.00    280,581.90    336,595.00    336,595.00      83.36 %

401-533-013 OTHER PAY          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

401-533-014 OT WAGES      2,405.52          0.00     16,613.42          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

401-533-016 VACATION LEAVE        804.14          0.00     14,567.99      2,265.00      2,265.00     643.18 %

401-533-017 SICK LEAVE        825.74          0.00     15,376.98      6,800.00      6,800.00     226.13 %

401-533-023 HEALTH-LIFE INSURANCE      6,470.89          0.00     61,221.08     78,865.00     78,865.00      77.63 %

401-533-024 WRK COMP          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

401-533-120 SALARIES          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

401-533-121 AUTO USE        105.00          0.00        210.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

401-533-125 EMPLOYEE'S UNITED WAY DEDUCTIO          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

401-533-127 EMPLOYEE'S DEFERRED COMP DEDUC          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

401-533-128 EMPLOYEE'S VOL VISION          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

401-533-129 EMPLOYEE'S VOL DENTAL          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

401-533-210 SOCIAL SECURITY/MEDICARE      2,543.68          0.00     24,527.52     25,749.00     25,749.00      95.26 %

401-533-220 RETIREMENT      3,783.33          0.00     36,337.13     37,205.00     37,205.00      97.67 %

401-533-310 PROFESSIONAL FEES-LEGAL          0.00          0.00      8,073.44     15,000.00     15,000.00      53.82 %

401-533-311 ENGINEERING          0.00          0.00      5,000.00     25,000.00     25,000.00      20.00 %

401-533-312 10 YR WATER SUPPLY PLAN EX(DEO          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

401-533-320 ACCOUNTING & AUDITING          0.00          0.00      8,989.50     11,520.00     11,520.00      78.03 %

401-533-340 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES        300.00          0.00      1,712.25      2,000.00      2,000.00      85.61 %

401-533-341 LAB TESTING      2,059.00          0.00      8,473.00     15,000.00     15,000.00      56.49 %

401-533-342 WATER TANK MAINTENANCE          0.00          0.00     37,744.95     51,460.00     51,460.00      73.35 %

401-533-343 COMPUTER SERVICES          0.00          0.00      1,164.50      3,000.00      3,000.00      38.82 %

401-533-410 COMMUNICATION        562.20          0.00     10,146.83      6,000.00      6,000.00     169.11 %

401-533-411 POSTAGE          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

401-533-420 POSTAGE        786.04          0.00      9,808.14      8,000.00      8,000.00     122.60 %

401-533-430 ELECTRICITY      3,420.91          0.00     40,549.04     42,000.00     42,000.00      96.55 %

401-533-450 TOWN INSURANCE          0.00          0.00     48,553.88     49,002.00     49,002.00      99.09 %

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 27 of 335



TOWN OF LAKE PLACID10/03/2016 13:54
gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 47174

Page 11 of 17
USER: ECOOPER

FINANCIAL
FUNDS:  ALL

100.00 % Yr Complete

GL

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

DESCRIPTION

MONTH

ACTUAL

MONTHLY

BUDGET

YTD

ACTUAL

YTD

BUDGET

ANNUAL

BUDGET

REC'D/EXP

BUDGET

401-533-460 REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE - OTHER        673.40          0.00      5,040.55      4,000.00      4,000.00     126.01 %

401-533-461 CROSS CONNECTION        315.00          0.00     14,840.00     12,000.00     12,000.00     123.67 %

401-533-462 DISTRIBUTION LINE REPAIR        920.78          0.00      3,511.70     10,000.00     10,000.00      35.12 %

401-533-463 EMERGENCY GENERATOR          0.00          0.00      5,592.54      5,000.00      5,000.00     111.85 %

401-533-464 WA WATER TANK MAINTENANCE REPA         16.99          0.00     12,365.71      5,000.00      5,000.00     247.31 %

401-533-465 HYDRANT REPAIR          0.00          0.00        453.03      7,500.00      7,500.00       6.04 %

401-533-466 VEHICLE REPAIR      1,014.82          0.00      7,425.30     12,000.00     12,000.00      61.88 %

401-533-467 SAFETY PRORAM         50.00          0.00        336.57      1,000.00      1,000.00      33.66 %

401-533-469 WATER PLANT MAINTENANCE         17.87          0.00     12,752.99     20,000.00     20,000.00      63.76 %

401-533-480 LEGAL ADVERTISEMENT        116.73          0.00      3,293.41      3,000.00      3,000.00     109.78 %

401-533-490 OTHER CURRENT CHARGES          0.00          0.00      1,894.83      2,720.00      2,720.00      69.66 %

401-533-491 BANK CHARGES & FEES          0.00          0.00      2,878.78      1,000.00      1,000.00     287.88 %

401-533-494 PLANT LICENSES RENEWAL          0.00          0.00        100.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

401-533-499 WA BAD DEBT          0.00          0.00      1,358.62          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

401-533-510 OFFICE SUPPLIES        456.13          0.00      4,636.15      3,500.00      3,500.00     132.46 %

401-533-520 OPERATING SUPPLIES        341.02          0.00      4,893.94      7,000.00      7,000.00      69.91 %

401-533-521 FUEL      1,792.00          0.00     18,600.81     20,000.00     20,000.00      93.00 %

401-533-522 UNIFORMS        178.67          0.00      1,690.13      1,500.00      1,500.00     112.68 %

401-533-525 CHEMICALS      2,112.60          0.00     32,234.76     35,000.00     35,000.00      92.10 %

401-533-526 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS      1,475.00          0.00     17,700.00     17,700.00     17,700.00     100.00 %

401-533-529 SOFTWARE ANNUAL MAINTENANCE          0.00          0.00      2,720.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

401-533-540 DUES, SUBSCRIPTION, MEMBERSHIP          4.32          0.00      1,930.93      5,000.00      5,000.00      38.62 %

401-533-550 TRAINING AND EDUCATION        729.00          0.00      4,649.13      5,000.00      5,000.00      92.98 %

401-533-560 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE        358.00          0.00        477.33      2,000.00      2,000.00      23.87 %

401-533-600 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS      2,893.34          0.00     48,860.44    100,000.00    100,000.00      48.86 %

401-533-631 REPLACE/NEW METERS AND LINES          0.00          0.00      2,175.94          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

401-533-643 LOCATING EQUIPMENT          0.00          0.00          0.00      3,000.00      3,000.00       0.00 %

401-533-644 NEW EQUIPMENT          0.00          0.00      2,146.07      4,500.00      4,500.00      47.69 %

401-533-645 VEHICLE PURCHASE          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

401-533-646 SYSTEM/PROGRAM          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

401-533-651 VEHICLE PURCHASE          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

401-533-653 SYSTEM/PROGRAM      3,500.00          0.00      3,989.00      7,000.00      7,000.00      56.99 %

401-533-910 INTRAGOVT TRANSFER W/S CAP          0.00          0.00          0.00     10,000.00     10,000.00       0.00 %

401-533-911 INTRAGOVT TRANSFER          0.00          0.00      7,500.00     90,000.00     90,000.00       8.33 %

401-533-912 INTRAGOVT TRANSFER CAP CONTRIB      1,666.63          0.00     20,000.00     20,000.00     20,000.00     100.00 %

401-533-999 UNCATEGORIZED EXPENSES          0.00          0.00          0.00     80,246.00     80,246.00       0.00 %

401-536-650 ENGINEER          0.00          0.00        750.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

401-581-006 TRANSFER SYS DEVELOPMENT FEE          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 28 of 335



TOWN OF LAKE PLACID10/03/2016 13:54
gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 47174

Page 12 of 17
USER: ECOOPER

FINANCIAL
FUNDS:  ALL

100.00 % Yr Complete

GL

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

DESCRIPTION

MONTH

ACTUAL

MONTHLY

BUDGET

YTD

ACTUAL

YTD

BUDGET

ANNUAL

BUDGET

REC'D/EXP

BUDGET

401-581-010 TRANSFERS OUT OPERATING      7,500.00          0.00     82,500.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

401-581-110 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

401-581-307 TRANSFER OUT- CAPITAL CONTRIBU          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

401-581-999 TRANSFER FUNDS TO HARBOR          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

402-535-002 TRANSFER OUT-SEWER          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

402-535-012 REG WAGES     10,808.12          0.00    133,815.44    168,206.00    168,206.00      79.55 %

402-535-013 OTHER PAY          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

402-535-014 OT WAGES        821.73          0.00     10,259.55          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

402-535-016 VACATION LEAVE        305.84          0.00      5,280.41        369.00        369.00    1431.01 %

402-535-017 SICK LEAVE        265.22          0.00      4,125.26      1,107.00      1,107.00     372.65 %

402-535-023 HEALTH-LIFE INSURANCE      2,045.01          0.00     24,699.98     31,479.00     31,479.00      78.46 %

402-535-024 WRK COMP          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

402-535-120 SALARY          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

402-535-121 AUTO USE         70.00          0.00        140.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

402-535-122 EMP UNITED WAY DONATION          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

402-535-124 EMP DEFERRED COMP          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

402-535-128 EMPLOYEE'S VOL VISION          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

402-535-129 EMPLOYEE'S VOL DENTAL          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

402-535-210 SOCIAL SECURITY/MEDICARE        912.57          0.00     11,496.99     12,868.00     12,868.00      89.35 %

402-535-220 RETIREMENT      1,660.51          0.00     18,891.60     19,896.00     19,896.00      94.95 %

402-535-310 LEGAL COUNSEL          0.00          0.00      8,241.76      2,000.00      2,000.00     412.09 %

402-535-312 ENGINEERING          0.00          0.00     48,300.00     55,000.00     55,000.00      87.82 %

402-535-313 PERMIT - DEP          0.00          0.00        100.00      3,000.00      3,000.00       3.33 %

402-535-320 ACCOUNTING & AUDITING          0.00          0.00      3,688.00      5,760.00      5,760.00      64.03 %

402-535-340 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES        400.00          0.00      7,928.00      2,500.00      2,500.00     317.12 %

402-535-410 COMMUNICATION        293.88          0.00      4,664.13      4,000.00      4,000.00     116.60 %

402-535-412 POSTAGE EXP          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

402-535-420 POSTAGE        271.26          0.00      3,524.05      3,000.00      3,000.00     117.47 %

402-535-430 ELECTRICITY      4,011.27          0.00     51,828.89     45,000.00     45,000.00     115.18 %

402-535-450 TOWN INSURANCE          0.00          0.00     27,619.24     27,642.00     27,642.00      99.92 %

402-535-460 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE        775.55          0.00      9,486.62     14,000.00     14,000.00      67.76 %

402-535-463 REPAIR VEHICLE      1,080.50          0.00      1,416.27      2,000.00      2,000.00      70.81 %

402-535-464 REPAIR GRAVITY (LIFT STATION)          0.00          0.00      4,440.47      5,000.00      5,000.00      88.81 %

402-535-465 REPAIR WWTP GENERATORS          0.00          0.00      1,471.70      3,500.00      3,500.00      42.05 %

402-535-466 REPAIR WWTP          0.00          0.00     23,292.63      6,000.00      6,000.00     388.21 %

402-535-480 LEGAL ADVERTISEMENT         11.32          0.00        843.16        200.00        200.00     421.58 %

402-535-490 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSES          0.00          0.00         29.29          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

402-535-493 OTHER CURRENT CHARGES         81.95          0.00        891.56      1,760.00      1,760.00      50.66 %

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 29 of 335



TOWN OF LAKE PLACID10/03/2016 13:54
gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 47174

Page 13 of 17
USER: ECOOPER

FINANCIAL
FUNDS:  ALL

100.00 % Yr Complete

GL

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

DESCRIPTION

MONTH

ACTUAL

MONTHLY

BUDGET

YTD

ACTUAL

YTD

BUDGET

ANNUAL

BUDGET

REC'D/EXP

BUDGET

402-535-499 WW BAD DEBT          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

402-535-510 OFFICE SUPPLIES        215.54          0.00      2,445.12      2,300.00      2,300.00     106.31 %

402-535-520 OPERATING SUPPLIES      3,554.84          0.00      9,354.87     10,000.00     10,000.00      93.55 %

402-535-521 FUEL        319.45          0.00      2,503.30      4,500.00      4,500.00      55.63 %

402-535-522 UNIFORMS         86.88          0.00      1,027.44        700.00        700.00     146.78 %

402-535-524 SLUDGE     11,970.00          0.00     63,000.00     60,000.00     60,000.00     105.00 %

402-535-525 LAB      3,135.00          0.00     23,138.00     18,000.00     18,000.00     128.54 %

402-535-526 SAFETY          0.00          0.00          0.00        250.00        250.00       0.00 %

402-535-527 CHEMICALS        737.60          0.00     14,365.90     10,000.00     10,000.00     143.66 %

402-535-528 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS        768.34          0.00      9,220.08      9,220.00      9,220.00     100.00 %

402-535-529 SOFTWARE ANNUAL MAINTENANCE          0.00          0.00      1,760.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

402-535-540 DUES, SUBSCRIPTION, MEMBERSHIP          0.00          0.00        531.26        200.00        200.00     265.63 %

402-535-550 TRAINING AND EDUCATION        309.00          0.00      3,838.74      2,000.00      2,000.00     191.94 %

402-535-560 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSES          0.00          0.00        288.27          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

402-535-600 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS      3,484.14          0.00     14,040.65     15,000.00     15,000.00      93.60 %

402-535-602 CAPITAL OUTLAY - GRANT          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

402-535-608 SYSTEM/SOFTWARE          0.00          0.00        175.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

402-535-644 NEW EQUIPMENT          0.00          0.00      1,148.85          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

402-535-700 DEBT - DEP LOAN I      5,555.75          0.00     66,669.00     66,669.00     66,669.00     100.00 %

402-535-701 DEBT - DEP LOAN II      5,113.42          0.00     61,361.04     61,361.00     61,361.00     100.00 %

402-535-720 INTEREST EXPENSE          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

402-535-910 INTRAGOVT TRANSFER - GEN          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

402-535-911 INTRAGOVT TRANSFER - W/S CAP S          0.00          0.00          0.00     16,000.00     16,000.00       0.00 %

402-535-912 INTRAGOVT TRANSFER  CAP CONTRI      1,333.26          0.00     16,000.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

402-535-913 INTRAGOVT TRANSFER - WA      1,594.17          0.00          0.00     19,126.00     19,126.00       0.00 %

402-535-914 INTRAGOVT TRANSFER - W/S CAP T    -46,551.12          0.00         -0.00     50,783.00     50,783.00       0.00 %

402-535-915 INTRAGOVT TRANSFER - INFRA    -16,580.63          0.00         -0.00     18,088.00     18,088.00       0.00 %

402-581-000 TRANSFER OUT- GEN          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

402-581-002 TRANSFER OUT - W/S CAP BACKHOE          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

402-581-005 TRANSFER OUT- W/S SYS DEVELOPM          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

402-581-010 TRANSFER OUT - WATER          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

402-581-110 TRANSFER OUT- W/S CAP (TOMOKA)          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

402-581-111 TRANSFER OUT - W/S CAP/ INFRA          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

402-581-112 TRANSFER OUT- BACKHOE & TRAILE          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

402-581-200 DEPT. OF ENVIRON. LOAN-I TRANS          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

402-581-21 DEPT. OF ENVIRON. LOAN-II TRAN          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

402-581-999 TRANSFER FUNDS TO HARBOR          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

403-580-012 REG WAGES      1,018.00          0.00     11,249.00     14,055.00     14,055.00      80.04 %

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 30 of 335



TOWN OF LAKE PLACID10/03/2016 13:54
gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 47174

Page 14 of 17
USER: ECOOPER

FINANCIAL
FUNDS:  ALL

100.00 % Yr Complete

GL

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

DESCRIPTION

MONTH

ACTUAL

MONTHLY

BUDGET

YTD

ACTUAL

YTD

BUDGET

ANNUAL

BUDGET

REC'D/EXP

BUDGET

403-580-013 OTHER PAY          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

403-580-014 OT WAGES          7.15          0.00        132.34          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

403-580-016 VACATION LEAVE         62.08          0.00        907.01          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

403-580-017 SICK LEAVE         52.03          0.00        734.17          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

403-580-023 HEALTH-LIFE INSURANCE        288.40          0.00      3,889.75      3,632.00      3,632.00     107.10 %

403-580-024 WRK COMP          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

403-580-120 SALARY          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

403-580-121 AUTO USE          3.50          0.00          7.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

403-580-126 AUTO USE          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

403-580-210 SOCIAL SECURITY/MEDICARE         85.04          0.00        976.62      1,075.00      1,075.00      90.85 %

403-580-220 RETIREMENT        107.30          0.00      1,333.91      1,565.00      1,565.00      85.23 %

403-580-233 GARNISHMENT CHILD SUPPORT          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

403-580-270 DEFERRED COMPENSATION          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

403-580-310 ACCOUNTING & AUDIT          0.00          0.00        922.00      1,200.00      1,200.00      76.83 %

403-580-311 LEGAL COUNSEL          0.00          0.00        319.74        250.00        250.00     127.90 %

403-580-320 LEGAL COUNSEL FEES          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

403-580-321 ACCOUNTING & AUDIT          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

403-580-410 COMMUNICATIONS         26.27          0.00        362.64        250.00        250.00     145.06 %

403-580-420 POSTAGE          7.66          0.00         51.95         50.00         50.00     103.90 %

403-580-430 ELECTRICITY        178.60          0.00      2,606.56      2,100.00      2,100.00     124.12 %

403-580-450 TOWN INSURANCE          0.00          0.00      3,647.76      3,769.00      3,769.00      96.78 %

403-580-460 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE        212.34          0.00      3,764.31      1,000.00      1,000.00     376.43 %

403-580-480 ADVERTISEMENT          0.98          0.00         38.93          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

403-580-490 OTHER CURRENT CHARGES          0.00          0.00      1,464.76      4,480.00      4,480.00      32.70 %

403-580-493 HOLIDAY GIFT CERTIFICATE          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

403-580-510 OFFICE SUPPLIES         36.19          0.00        376.52      1,106.00      1,106.00      34.04 %

403-580-520 OPERATING SUPPLIES          7.71          0.00        134.30          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

403-580-521 FUEL          0.00          0.00          2.32        600.00        600.00       0.39 %

403-580-522 UNIFORMS         13.71          0.00        112.95        100.00        100.00     112.95 %

403-580-523 OPERATING SUPPLIES - OTHER          0.00          0.00         22.11        500.00        500.00       4.42 %

403-580-525 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS         88.34          0.00      1,060.08      1,060.00      1,060.00     100.01 %

403-580-529 SOFTWARE ANNUAL MAINTENANCE          0.00          0.00        480.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

403-580-540 DUES, SUBSCRIPTION, MEMBERSHIP          0.00          0.00         22.33          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

403-580-550 TRAINING AND EDUCATION          0.00          0.00         61.80          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

403-580-600 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS          0.00          0.00         14.66          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

403-580-601 CAPITAL PROGRAM          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

403-580-630 CAPITAL OUTLAY          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

403-580-910 INTRAGOVT TRANSFER - CEM TRST          0.00          0.00     10,200.00     16,800.00     16,800.00      60.71 %

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 31 of 335



TOWN OF LAKE PLACID10/03/2016 13:54
gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 47174

Page 15 of 17
USER: ECOOPER

FINANCIAL
FUNDS:  ALL

100.00 % Yr Complete

GL

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

DESCRIPTION

MONTH

ACTUAL

MONTHLY

BUDGET

YTD

ACTUAL

YTD

BUDGET

ANNUAL

BUDGET

REC'D/EXP

BUDGET

403-581-100 TRANSFER OUT- CEMETERY TRUST          0.00          0.00      6,600.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

403-581-999 TRANSFER FUNDS TO HARBOR          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

404-533-310 ENGINEERING US 27 Wtr Service          0.00          0.00      1,370.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

404-533-600 CAPITAL OUTLAY          0.00          0.00     40,992.50     16,000.00     16,000.00     256.20 %

404-533-601 PROJECT US 27 Wtr Service Exte          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

404-533-605 GENERATOR          0.00          0.00     48,256.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

404-533-610 WA TOMOKA & HWY PK CAPITAL EXP          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

404-533-631 REPLACE/NEW METERS AND LINES      2,665.84          0.00     18,353.54     25,000.00     25,000.00      73.41 %

404-535-600 CAPITAL OUTLAY          0.00          0.00     26,597.50          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

404-535-610 WW TOMOKA & HWY PK CAPITAL EXP          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

404-535-620 SEWER PLANT          0.00          0.00     -3,348.60          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

404-581-003 TRANSFER OUT          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

404-581-998 TRANSFER FUNDS TO HARBOR          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

404-581-999 UNCATEGORIZED EXPENSES          0.00          0.00          0.00    132,283.00    132,283.00       0.00 %

405-535-631 Engineering Fees, HU          0.00          0.00     88,231.79          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

405-581-998 TRANSFER FUNDS TO HARBOR          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

405-581-999 UNCATEGORIZED EXPENSES          0.00          0.00          0.00     25,200.00     25,200.00       0.00 %

409-534-012 REG WAGES     11,422.91          0.00    124,113.42    152,500.00    152,500.00      81.39 %

409-534-013 OTHER PAY          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

409-534-014 OT WAGES        113.38          0.00      2,177.51          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

409-534-016 VACATION LEAVE        505.78          0.00      9,942.07      2,132.00      2,132.00     466.33 %

409-534-017 SICK LEAVE        276.57          0.00     14,618.11      7,674.00      7,674.00     190.49 %

409-534-023 HEALTH-LIFE INSURANCE      3,040.53          0.00     31,881.41     37,470.00     37,470.00      85.09 %

409-534-024 WRK COMP          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

409-534-121 AUTO USE         35.00          0.00         70.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

409-534-122 EMP UNITED WAY DEDUCTION          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

409-534-124 DEFERRED COMP          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

409-534-126 AUTO USE          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

409-534-129 EMPLOYEE'S VOL VISION          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

409-534-130 EMPLOYEE'S VOL DENTAL          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

409-534-210 SOCIAL SECURITY TAXES        925.52          0.00     11,372.21     11,666.00     11,666.00      97.48 %

409-534-220 RETIREMENT      1,101.11          0.00     14,321.78     15,987.00     15,987.00      89.58 %

409-534-230 HEALTH-LIFE INS          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

409-534-250 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

409-534-310 PRO FEES-LEGAL COUNSEL          0.00          0.00      1,407.84        750.00        750.00     187.71 %

409-534-313 LEGAL ADVERTISEMENT          0.00          0.00          0.00        250.00        250.00       0.00 %

409-534-320 ACCOUNTING & AUDITING          0.00          0.00      2,996.50      3,600.00      3,600.00      83.24 %

409-534-410 COMMUNICATION        184.65          0.00      2,242.12      2,500.00      2,500.00      89.68 %

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 32 of 335



TOWN OF LAKE PLACID10/03/2016 13:54
gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 47174

Page 16 of 17
USER: ECOOPER

FINANCIAL
FUNDS:  ALL

100.00 % Yr Complete

GL

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

DESCRIPTION

MONTH

ACTUAL

MONTHLY

BUDGET

YTD

ACTUAL

YTD

BUDGET

ANNUAL

BUDGET

REC'D/EXP

BUDGET

409-534-411 POSTAGE          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

409-534-420 POSTAGE        420.59          0.00      1,470.45        500.00        500.00     294.09 %

409-534-430 ELECTRICITY        189.69          0.00      2,209.26      2,000.00      2,000.00     110.46 %

409-534-450 TOWN INSURANCE          0.00          0.00     11,308.28     11,308.00     11,308.00     100.00 %

409-534-460 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE: OTHER        622.40          0.00     47,276.64     40,000.00     40,000.00     118.19 %

409-534-461 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE         83.34          0.00      2,092.83          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

409-534-463 LANDFILL FEE     13,479.75          0.00    160,892.75    130,000.00    130,000.00     123.76 %

409-534-480 LEGAL ADVERTISEMENT        337.78          0.00        541.62          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

409-534-490 OTHER CURRENT CHARGES          0.00          0.00        364.55        640.00        640.00      56.96 %

409-534-492 HOLIDAY CERTIFICATES          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

409-534-499 SA BAD DEBT          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

409-534-510 OFFICE SUPPLIES        132.62          0.00      1,415.46      2,026.00      2,026.00      69.86 %

409-534-521 FUEL      1,249.55          0.00     16,340.52     25,000.00     25,000.00      65.36 %

409-534-522 UNIFORMS         96.41          0.00      1,247.58      1,313.00      1,313.00      95.02 %

409-534-523 SOFTWARE ANNUAL MAINTENANCE          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

409-534-526 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS        335.25          0.00      4,023.00      4,023.00      4,023.00     100.00 %

409-534-527 OPERATING SUPPLIES: OTHER        389.74          0.00      1,152.26      2,200.00      2,200.00      52.38 %

409-534-529 SOFTWARE ANNUAL MAINTENANCE          0.00          0.00        640.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

409-534-540 MEMBERSHIP, DUES, TRAVEL & SUB          0.00          0.00        113.79          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

409-534-550 TRAINING AND EDUCATION          0.00          0.00        284.84          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

409-534-600 CAPITAL IMP/OUTLAY          0.00          0.00         66.01          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

409-534-610 TRUCK PURCHASE          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

409-534-620 DUMPSTER REPLACEMENT         13.22          0.00        710.07      3,000.00      3,000.00      23.67 %

409-534-641 MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

409-534-700 TRANSFER TO RESERVE ACCOUNT -          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

409-581-400 OPERATING TRANSFER OUT          0.00          0.00         -2.18          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

409-581-700 TRANSFER OUT - GEN          0.00          0.00          0.00     40,827.00     40,827.00       0.00 %

409-581-999 TRANSFER FUNDS TO HARBOR          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

412-535-730 DEBT - DEP LOAN I          0.00          0.00          0.00     66,669.00     66,669.00       0.00 %

412-535-731 DEBT - DEP LOAN II          0.00          0.00     30,680.66     61,362.00     61,362.00      50.00 %

412-581-001 DEP LOAN I          0.00          0.00     66,669.20          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

412-581-002 DEP LOAN II          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

412-581-999 TRANSFER FUNDS TO HARBOR          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

413-581-999 TRANSFER FUNDS TO HARBOR          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

-------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- -------------

TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL EXPENSES    271,809.28          0.00  4,242,644.40  5,041,686.00  5,041,686.00      84.15 %

-------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- -------------

001 GENERAL NET OPERATIONS    -70,410.41          0.00    -30,011.61     44,863.00     44,863.00      66.90-%

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 33 of 335



TOWN OF LAKE PLACID10/03/2016 13:54
gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 47174

Page 17 of 17
USER: ECOOPER

FINANCIAL
FUNDS:  ALL

100.00 % Yr Complete

GL

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

DESCRIPTION

MONTH

ACTUAL

MONTHLY

BUDGET

YTD

ACTUAL

YTD

BUDGET

ANNUAL

BUDGET

REC'D/EXP

BUDGET

101 INFRA NET OPERATIONS     15,243.38          0.00    135,802.25          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

300 GRANT NET OPERATIONS          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

401 WA NET OPERATIONS    -41,418.91          0.00     19,505.80         -1.00         -1.00 1950580.00-%

402 WW NET OPERATIONS     51,578.10          0.00     19,182.02         -1.00         -1.00 1918202.00-%

403 CEM NET OPERATIONS      1,054.70          0.00      4,349.78          1.00          1.00    9999.00 %

404 W/S CAP NET OPERATIONS     -2,665.84          0.00    -35,930.16          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

405 WA CONT. NET OPERATIONS          0.00          0.00    -51,969.18          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

409 SANIT NET OPERATIONS     -5,721.74          0.00     63,553.85          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

412 WW LOAN RPYMT NET OPERATIONS          0.00          0.00        235.92          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

============== ============== ============== ============== ============== =============

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 34 of 335



A/P History Report
TOWN OF LAKE PLACID10/03/2016 13:58

ap350_pg.php/Job No: 47177
Page 1 of 30
USER: ECOOPER

All Invoices From: 09/01/2016 To: 09/30/2016

Vendor Vendor Name/

Invoice

Batch

Date

Invoice

Date

Due

Date

Invoice

Amount

Open

Amount

Last

Paid Description

001-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

117 ACS SLS EXPERTPAY  

1-101 09/08/2016 09/08/2016 09/08/2016          240.07            0.00 09/08/2016 CHILD SUPPORT SM

1-103 09/22/2016 09/22/2016 09/22/2016          240.07            0.00 09/22/2016 CHILD SUPPORT SM

1-105 09/29/2016 09/29/2016 09/29/2016          241.57            0.00 10/03/2016 CHILD SUPPORT SM

1-106 09/22/2016 09/22/2016 09/22/2016          241.57            0.00 09/22/2016 CHILD SUPPORT SM

2-100 09/01/2016 09/01/2016 09/01/2016           72.31            0.00 09/01/2016 CHILD SUPPORT SD

2-101 09/08/2016 09/08/2016 09/08/2016           72.31            0.00 09/08/2016 CHILD SUPPORT SD

2-102 09/15/2016 09/15/2016 09/15/2016           72.31            0.00 09/15/2016 CHILD SUPPORT SD

2-103 09/22/2016 09/22/2016 09/22/2016           72.31            0.00 09/22/2016 CHILD SUPPORT SD

2-104 09/22/2016 09/22/2016 09/22/2016            3.00            0.00 09/22/2016 CHILD SUPPORT SD

2-105 09/29/2016 09/29/2016 09/29/2016           73.81            0.00 10/03/2016 CHILD SUPPORT SD

2-106 09/22/2016 09/22/2016 09/22/2016           73.81            0.00 09/22/2016 CHILD SUPPORT SD

Vendor Total:        1,403.14            0.00  Total Paid:        1,403.14 

157 AMAZON  

1974 09/27/2016 09/27/2016 09/27/2016           53.78            0.00 Dust,Pollen,Allergy mask

1975 09/27/2016 09/27/2016 09/27/2016           53.49            0.00 WD Purple 3 TB Surveillence Ha

2010 09/27/2016 09/27/2016 09/27/2016           91.96            0.00 Medium Gloves for pruning bush

2026 09/27/2016 09/27/2016 09/27/2016          144.99            0.00 16 channel  2 TB surveillance

2028 09/27/2016 09/27/2016 09/27/2016           27.16            0.00 Best Choice Products Executive

2040 09/27/2016 09/27/2016 09/27/2016            6.25            0.00 G & F Disposable Non-Toxic Dus

2076 09/27/2016 09/27/2016 09/27/2016           44.78            0.00 13 bottles Sawyer Products Pre

2077 09/27/2016 09/27/2016 09/27/2016          424.99            0.00 Zmodo 16 Channel Simplified Po

Vendor Total:          847.40            0.00  Total Paid:          847.40 

302 BUYEA'S SMALL ENGINE  

26948 09/02/2016 08/15/2016 08/15/2016           19.00            0.00 SCAG CHEETAH (BUTCH'S) CHARGIN

26954 09/02/2016 08/15/2016 08/15/2016           21.35            0.00 WALK BEHIND EDGER BLADES

26973 09/02/2016 08/17/2016 08/17/2016          145.50            0.00 2- 8" RUBY GRINDING STONES / E

26993 09/02/2016 08/19/2016 08/19/2016           57.05            0.00 52" EXMARK VALVE STEM REPLACEM

Vendor Total:          242.90            0.00  Total Paid:          242.90 

316 CARD SERVICE CENTER  

1898 09/12/2016 08/23/2016 09/17/2016           70.70            0.00 Sign for the lot donated by De

1924 09/12/2016 08/23/2016 09/17/2016           10.58            0.00 Publix drinks for HCSO inmates

1925 09/12/2016 08/23/2016 09/17/2016           13.98            0.00 Dominos pizza for HCSO imates

1929 09/12/2016 08/23/2016 09/17/2016          125.00            0.00 50 Cooling Towels for Health F

1933 09/12/2016 08/23/2016 09/17/2016            7.15            0.00 Return straps for new equipmen

1949 09/12/2016 08/23/2016 09/17/2016           13.98            0.00 Dominos pizza for HCSO inmates

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 35 of 335

townadmin
Typewritten Text
1.E. Approval of all duly authorized monthly bills less Royce Supply



A/P History Report
TOWN OF LAKE PLACID10/03/2016 13:58

ap350_pg.php/Job No: 47177
Page 2 of 30
USER: ECOOPER

All Invoices From: 09/01/2016 To: 09/30/2016

Vendor Vendor Name/

Invoice

Batch

Date

Invoice

Date

Due

Date

Invoice

Amount

Open

Amount

Last

Paid Description

1951 09/12/2016 08/23/2016 09/17/2016          106.00            0.00 ROB THE PHONE DR.Danny's pho

1952 09/12/2016 08/23/2016 09/17/2016           12.00            0.00 Publix drinks for HCSO inmates

1960 09/12/2016 08/23/2016 09/17/2016          235.38            0.00 1/2 Gallon coolers for employe

1963 09/12/2016 08/23/2016 09/17/2016          369.24            0.00 Cement tools and supplies

1964 09/12/2016 08/23/2016 09/17/2016          135.00            0.00 Lunch for Health Fair  Pizza H

1965 09/12/2016 08/23/2016 09/17/2016          109.85            0.00 Food and Drinks for Health Fai

1971 09/12/2016 08/23/2016 09/17/2016           13.98            0.00 09/13/2016 Dominos pizza for HCSO inmates

1972 09/12/2016 08/23/2016 09/17/2016           10.58            0.00 09/13/2016 Publix drinks for HCSO inmates

1995 09/12/2016 08/23/2016 09/17/2016           10.58            0.00 09/13/2016 Publix drinks for HCSO inmates

1996 09/12/2016 08/23/2016 09/17/2016           13.98            0.00 09/13/2016 Dominos pizza for HCSO inmates

2005 09/12/2016 08/23/2016 09/17/2016          296.94            0.00 09/13/2016 RCA LED  24C45RQ 24 inch 1080p

2012 09/12/2016 08/23/2016 09/17/2016           13.98            0.00 09/13/2016 Dominos Pizza for Desoto inmat

2013 09/12/2016 08/23/2016 09/17/2016           10.58            0.00 09/13/2016 Publix drinks for Desoto inmat

2031 09/12/2016 08/23/2016 09/17/2016          125.19            0.00 09/13/2016 Herbicide Training

2036 09/12/2016 08/23/2016 09/17/2016           10.58            0.00 09/13/2016 Publix drinks for HCSO inmates

2037 09/12/2016 08/23/2016 09/17/2016           13.98            0.00 09/13/2016 Dominos Pizza for HCSO inmates

2038 09/12/2016 08/23/2016 09/17/2016           17.16            0.00 09/13/2016 Fence post for Lake June fence

Vendor Total:        1,746.39            0.00  Total Paid:        1,746.39 

325 CAUFFIELD & SONS, INC.  

S217771 09/02/2016 08/26/2016 09/30/2016           47.16            0.00 A/C unit fuse and pressure gau

S217868 09/02/2016 08/29/2016 08/29/2016           36.36            0.00 30A PLUG ADAPTER FOR WELDER

Vendor Total:           83.52            0.00  Total Paid:           83.52 

352 CENTRAL CONTRACTORS  

1819 09/22/2016 09/10/2016 09/10/2016          281.00            0.00 Hook up fan in Phil's Office t

Vendor Total:          281.00            0.00  Total Paid:          281.00 

365 CENTURYLINK  

311199269-8282016 09/20/2016 08/28/2016 09/19/2016          115.49            0.00 AUG 2016

311742368-8282016 09/20/2016 08/28/2016 09/19/2016           22.69            0.00 AUG 2016

Vendor Total:          138.18            0.00  Total Paid:          138.18 

366 CES  

SEB071328 09/02/2016 08/24/2016 08/24/2016          849.80            0.00 STREET LAMP REPAIR SUPPLIES /

Vendor Total:          849.80            0.00  Total Paid:          849.80 

370 CHAMPION FOR CHILDREN-HIGHLANDS CO.  

2016ANNUAL 09/01/2016 08/31/2016 08/31/2016        1,000.00            0.00 CHILD ABUSE PREVENTION SERVICE

Vendor Total:        1,000.00            0.00  Total Paid:        1,000.00 

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 36 of 335



A/P History Report
TOWN OF LAKE PLACID10/03/2016 13:58

ap350_pg.php/Job No: 47177
Page 3 of 30
USER: ECOOPER

All Invoices From: 09/01/2016 To: 09/30/2016

Vendor Vendor Name/

Invoice

Batch

Date

Invoice

Date

Due

Date

Invoice

Amount

Open

Amount

Last

Paid Description

394 CLARKE PEST CONTROL SERVICES, INC  

79380 09/01/2016 08/23/2016 08/23/2016          155.00            0.00 ROUTINE SERVICE

80012 09/16/2016 08/31/2016 08/31/2016        1,200.00            0.00 LAWN CARE

Vendor Total:        1,355.00            0.00  Total Paid:        1,355.00 

410 COMCAST  

1551545529701972016 09/16/2016 09/25/2016 09/25/2016           69.95            0.00 09/26/2016 SEPT 2016

1551546764401-92016 09/23/2016 09/14/2016 10/01/2016           99.82            0.00 AUG 2016

Vendor Total:          169.77            0.00  Total Paid:          169.77 

426 COPY LIFE, INC.  

AR17804 09/06/2016 08/25/2016 08/25/2016           51.69            0.00 09/08/2016 COPIER

Vendor Total:           51.69            0.00  Total Paid:           51.69 

457 DASH MEDICAL GLOVES, INC  

INV1015750 09/22/2016 09/14/2016 09/21/2016           65.90            0.00 09/28/2016 1-case assorted Black Maxx Nit

Vendor Total:           65.90            0.00  Total Paid:           65.90 

482 DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT SERVICES  

289520 09/22/2016 09/16/2016 10/16/2016            6.22            0.00 09/28/2016 AUG 2016

5V153 09/08/2016 08/04/2016 09/23/2016          168.72            0.00 AUG 2016

Vendor Total:          174.94            0.00  Total Paid:          174.94 

521 DUKE ENERGY  

00450181758192016 09/01/2016 08/19/2016 09/12/2016           15.90            0.00 0 US HWY 27 N SIGN

05495043968232016 09/01/2016 08/23/2016 09/14/2016           24.37            0.00 LK MCCOY SO SIGN

0571772079-8302016 09/16/2016 08/30/2016 09/21/2016          626.56            0.00 LK JUNE BALL PK

0972459215-8312016 09/16/2016 08/31/2016 09/22/2016          200.27            0.00 PHASE 2

14223564028192016 09/01/2016 08/19/2016 09/12/2016           31.27            0.00 MURAL AT OVERPASS

17655992108192016 09/01/2016 08/19/2016 09/12/2016           12.74            0.00 908 S MAIN AVE

2350134504-8302016 09/16/2016 08/30/2016 09/21/2016           88.18            0.00 SOCCER FLD 2, 3 WELL

3323341245-8312016 09/16/2016 08/31/2016 09/22/2016          188.30            0.00 WAREHOUSE

46189701068192016 09/01/2016 08/19/2016 09/12/2016           23.90            0.00 213 E INTERLAKE BLVD

4907115533-8192016 09/01/2016 08/19/2016 09/12/2016           73.61            0.00 NE CORNER STUART PARK

4922742009-912016 09/20/2016 09/01/2016 09/23/2016          174.77            0.00 WATERS EDGE LIGHTS

54060080858232016 09/01/2016 08/23/2016 09/14/2016           11.89            0.00 WELL IN FRONT 852

5483247566-8312016 09/16/2016 08/31/2016 09/22/2016           13.52            0.00 108 US HWY 27 N PUMP

6096874294-8312016 09/16/2016 08/31/2016 09/22/2016          125.51            0.00 805 US HWY 27 S PUMP

61718693798192016 09/01/2016 08/19/2016 09/12/2016           40.91            0.00 ROTARY MINI PARK

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 37 of 335



A/P History Report
TOWN OF LAKE PLACID10/03/2016 13:58

ap350_pg.php/Job No: 47177
Page 4 of 30
USER: ECOOPER

All Invoices From: 09/01/2016 To: 09/30/2016

Vendor Vendor Name/

Invoice

Batch

Date

Invoice

Date

Due

Date

Invoice

Amount

Open

Amount

Last

Paid Description

7576672035-8302016 09/16/2016 08/30/2016 08/30/2016          235.18            0.00 CONCESSION

75956031308192016 09/01/2016 08/19/2016 09/12/2016           13.18            0.00 IRRIGATION

7658242522-8312016 09/16/2016 08/31/2016 09/22/2016           81.32            0.00 STEWART PK PUMP

8475559078-8312016 09/16/2016 08/31/2016 09/22/2016           50.19            0.00 WELL C/S PARK AVE

94094476408192016 09/01/2016 08/19/2016 09/12/2016           40.71            0.00 LK JUNE REC BLDG

9437961628-972016 09/20/2016 09/07/2016 09/29/2016           70.34            0.00 ENTRANCE 2 OAK ISLND

94405538098192016 09/01/2016 08/19/2016 09/12/2016           75.71            0.00 HIBISCUS EEND COLLGE

9441273855-8302016 09/20/2016 08/30/2016 09/21/2016          219.16            0.00 311 W INTERLAKE

9441417866-8312016 09/16/2016 08/31/2016 09/22/2016          302.10            0.00 DEVANE PARK

9442281922-8312016 09/16/2016 08/31/2016 09/22/2016          182.81            0.00 MAIN ST S IRRIG & LTS

94424259338192016 09/01/2016 08/19/2016 09/12/2016           64.87            0.00 IRR ON NORTH MALL

94425699498192016 09/01/2016 08/19/2016 09/12/2016           67.19            0.00 LGHTS-EUCALYPTUS

9443578013-912016 09/20/2016 09/01/2016 09/23/2016        2,109.97            0.00 STREET LIGHTING

9444010047-8302016 09/16/2016 08/30/2016 09/21/2016           12.97            0.00 SOCCERFIELD PMP

96287464028192016 09/01/2016 08/19/2016 09/12/2016          100.32            0.00 506 HILLCREST ST

9772133391-8312016 09/12/2016 08/31/2016 09/22/2016          404.09            0.00 09/13/2016 8 N OAK AVE

Vendor Total:        5,681.81            0.00  Total Paid:        5,681.81 

599 FIRST BANKCARD  

2050 09/20/2016 09/09/2016 10/07/2016          408.24            0.00 t-shirts

2057 09/20/2016 09/09/2016 10/09/2016           18.00            0.00 fuel

2059 09/20/2016 09/09/2016 10/07/2016           18.50            0.00 Postage for shipping evidence

2095 09/20/2016 09/09/2016 10/07/2016          213.32            0.00 BH - PEAF Conference - Hotel (

Vendor Total:          658.06            0.00  Total Paid:          658.06 

606 FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE  

2-018 09/06/2016 09/06/2016 09/06/2016       17,322.45            0.00 09/07/2016 FRS RETIREMENT

Vendor Total:       17,322.45            0.00  Total Paid:       17,322.45 

611 FL MOBILE SPEEDOMETER TESTING  

B160808 09/08/2016 08/08/2016 08/08/2016          640.00            0.00 09/13/2016 speedometer, radar and laser c

Vendor Total:          640.00            0.00  Total Paid:          640.00 

620 FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT  

1204016 09/16/2016 09/06/2016 10/10/2016          288.00            0.00 09/26/2016 1204016

Vendor Total:          288.00            0.00  Total Paid:          288.00 

772 HIGHLANDS COUNTY BOCC  

IVT2000220 09/20/2016 09/08/2016 10/08/2016        2,690.60            0.00 SEPT 2016

Vendor Total:        2,690.60            0.00  Total Paid:        2,690.60 

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 38 of 335



A/P History Report
TOWN OF LAKE PLACID10/03/2016 13:58

ap350_pg.php/Job No: 47177
Page 5 of 30
USER: ECOOPER

All Invoices From: 09/01/2016 To: 09/30/2016

Vendor Vendor Name/

Invoice

Batch

Date

Invoice

Date

Due

Date

Invoice

Amount

Open

Amount

Last

Paid Description

780 HIGHLANDS COUNTY CLERK OF COURT  

FLTK479232016 09/23/2016 09/23/2016 09/23/2016           58.00            0.00 09/23/2016 E-RECORDING

Vendor Total:           58.00            0.00  Total Paid:           58.00 

793 HIGHLANDS ELECTRONICS  

1012956022A604 09/16/2016 09/09/2016 09/09/2016           32.61            0.00 09/26/2016 laptop shipping

Vendor Total:           32.61            0.00  Total Paid:           32.61 

807 HOME & OFFICE ESSENTIALS, INC.  

2052 09/02/2016 08/24/2016 08/24/2016           82.76            0.00 85A toner,binder, clips, stick

2055 09/16/2016 09/02/2016 09/02/2016            1.71            0.00 TRODAT PRINTY 4912 -SELF INKIN

Vendor Total:           84.47            0.00  Total Paid:           84.47 

809 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES  

1030308 09/26/2016 09/26/2016 09/26/2016          874.83            0.00 18V MILWAUKEE CORDLESS DRILL (

Vendor Total:          874.83            0.00  Total Paid:          874.83 

823 INFRASTRUCTURE ACCOUNT  

0101186 09/14/2016 09/15/2016 09/15/2016       15,243.38            0.00 SURTAX REVENUE

Vendor Total:       15,243.38            0.00  Total Paid:       15,243.38 

841 IRS USATAXPYMT  

2-090 09/01/2016 09/01/2016 09/01/2016        4,931.83            0.00 09/01/2016 IRS USATAXPYMT - FICA

2-091 09/08/2016 09/08/2016 09/08/2016        7,523.13            0.00 09/08/2016 IRS USATAXPYMT - FICA

2-092 09/15/2016 09/15/2016 09/15/2016        4,712.64            0.00 09/15/2016 IRS USATAXPYMT - FICA

2-093 09/22/2016 09/22/2016 09/22/2016        7,603.31            0.00 09/22/2016 IRS USATAXPYMT - FICA

2-095 09/29/2016 09/29/2016 09/29/2016        5,334.86            0.00 09/29/2016 IRS USATAXPYMT - FICA

Vendor Total:       30,105.77            0.00  Total Paid:       30,105.77 

922 LAKE JUNE COMPLEX CAPITAL IMP FD  

092920162 09/29/2016 09/29/2016 09/29/2016       27,266.55            0.00 09/29/2016 Reimbursement to GL for tracto

4 09/29/2016 09/29/2016 09/29/2016        1,274.42            0.00 09/29/2016 TRANSFER USER FEES

Vendor Total:       28,540.97            0.00  Total Paid:       28,540.97 

932 LAKE PLACID DO IT BEST HARDWARE  

2078 09/02/2016 09/02/2016 09/02/2016        1,331.82            0.00 09/08/2016 ASPHALT COLD PATCH

Vendor Total:        1,331.82            0.00  Total Paid:        1,331.82 

961 LAKE PLACID RADIO SHACK  

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 39 of 335



A/P History Report
TOWN OF LAKE PLACID10/03/2016 13:58

ap350_pg.php/Job No: 47177
Page 6 of 30
USER: ECOOPER

All Invoices From: 09/01/2016 To: 09/30/2016

Vendor Vendor Name/

Invoice

Batch

Date

Invoice

Date

Due

Date

Invoice

Amount

Open

Amount

Last

Paid Description

10129517 09/07/2016 09/02/2016 09/02/2016          349.00            0.00 09/08/2016 laptop

Vendor Total:          349.00            0.00  Total Paid:          349.00 

979 LEXISNEXIS RISK SOLUTIONS  

1023965-20160831 09/08/2016 08/31/2016 10/15/2016          100.00            0.00 09/13/2016 AUG 2016

Vendor Total:          100.00            0.00  Total Paid:          100.00 

990 LOWE'S  

2128 09/26/2016 09/17/2016 10/13/2016           78.67            0.00 Cement supplies for sidewalk r

Vendor Total:           78.67            0.00  Total Paid:           78.67 

1055 MILLER'S CENTRAL AIR  

15622 09/02/2016 08/23/2016 08/23/2016          207.00            0.00 air conditioning maintenance

18652 09/20/2016 08/23/2016 08/23/2016           25.28            0.00 A/C not working called Miller'

18812 09/08/2016 08/26/2016 08/26/2016          167.88            0.00 09/13/2016 MiIller's Central Air called t

Vendor Total:          400.16            0.00  Total Paid:          400.16 

1079 NAPA  

253585 09/22/2016 09/08/2016 09/08/2016          331.10            0.00 TRUCK #11 STARTER & SOLENOID /

253883 09/20/2016 09/13/2016 09/13/2016          153.23            0.00 air grease gun to replace the

Vendor Total:          484.33            0.00  Total Paid:          484.33 

1093 SUN COAST MEDIA GROUP, INC.  

373905-8312016 09/16/2016 08/31/2016 08/31/2016          128.00            0.00 BUSINESS TAX

Vendor Total:          128.00            0.00  Total Paid:          128.00 

1160 PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINANCIAL SERVICES L  

31004343134 09/22/2016 08/31/2016 09/30/2016           53.76            0.00 AUG 2016

3100435710 09/08/2016 08/31/2016 09/30/2016          156.00            0.00 09/13/2016 AUG 2016

Vendor Total:          209.76            0.00  Total Paid:          209.76 

1162 PITNEY BOWES RESERVE ACCT  

0011498078082016 09/16/2016 09/16/2016 09/16/2016           84.06            0.00 AUG 2016

Vendor Total:           84.06            0.00  Total Paid:           84.06 

1186 PRIDE ENTERPRISES  

E0896307 09/20/2016 08/31/2016 09/30/2016           24.07            0.00 Envelopes with window (3 boxes

Vendor Total:           24.07            0.00  Total Paid:           24.07 

1218 QUICK LUBE CENTER  

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 40 of 335



A/P History Report
TOWN OF LAKE PLACID10/03/2016 13:58

ap350_pg.php/Job No: 47177
Page 7 of 30
USER: ECOOPER

All Invoices From: 09/01/2016 To: 09/30/2016

Vendor Vendor Name/

Invoice

Batch

Date

Invoice

Date

Due

Date

Invoice

Amount

Open

Amount

Last

Paid Description

89458 09/16/2016 09/15/2016 09/15/2016           36.70            0.00 09/26/2016 oil change, #61

Vendor Total:           36.70            0.00  Total Paid:           36.70 

1222 QUILL CORPORATION  

8332013 09/02/2016 08/17/2016 09/16/2016           30.55            0.00 Coordinating Desk Letter Tray

8563304 09/02/2016 08/24/2016 09/23/2016           18.31            0.00 Toilet paper (x2)Windex (x2)

8875701 09/20/2016 09/01/2016 10/06/2016           20.66            0.00 PrismacolorÂ® VerithinÂ® Color

8976007 09/26/2016 09/08/2016 10/08/2016           20.92            0.00 tissue Paper

9098927 09/26/2016 09/13/2016 10/13/2016          120.07            0.00 Ink

Vendor Total:          210.51            0.00  Total Paid:          210.51 

1273 ROYCE SUPPLY  

509231 09/02/2016 08/16/2016 08/16/2016          137.90            0.00 EXMARK 52" REPLACE SPINDLE

Vendor Total:          137.90            0.00  Total Paid:          137.90 

1303 SEMINOLE TIRE  

282679 09/02/2016 06/14/2016 06/14/2016           41.13            0.00 S-10 TRUCK REPAIR

285179 09/07/2016 08/29/2016 08/29/2016          143.05            0.00 09/08/2016 battery

285682 09/20/2016 09/15/2016 09/15/2016           97.13            0.00 1 NEW TIRE/ MOUNT& VALVE STEM

Vendor Total:          281.31            0.00  Total Paid:          281.31 

1351 SOMERS IRRIGATION, INC.  

108204 09/22/2016 09/15/2016 10/10/2016          140.00            0.00 2" PRESSURE RELIEF VALVE / FOR

Vendor Total:          140.00            0.00  Total Paid:          140.00 

1368 SRT SUPPLY INC  

969841 09/26/2016 09/23/2016 10/19/2016        2,427.20            0.00 09/28/2016 8 helmets and harness

Vendor Total:        2,427.20            0.00  Total Paid:        2,427.20 

1451 THE HOME TOWN NETWORK, INC.  

313506 09/01/2016 08/24/2016 08/24/2016           15.00            0.00 9/13/2016 TO 10/13/2016

314083 09/27/2016 09/23/2016 09/23/2016           15.00            0.00 09/28/2016 10/13/2016-11/13/2016

Vendor Total:           30.00            0.00  Total Paid:           30.00 

1461 THE TAMPA TRIBUNE  

1009825-82016 09/26/2016 08/28/2016 08/28/2016        1,075.80            0.00 NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Vendor Total:        1,075.80            0.00  Total Paid:        1,075.80 

1468 THUNDERSTRUCK GRADING & LAND CLEARING  

351894 09/23/2016 09/23/2016 09/23/2016          950.00            0.00 Dead tree in parking area that

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 41 of 335



A/P History Report
TOWN OF LAKE PLACID10/03/2016 13:58

ap350_pg.php/Job No: 47177
Page 8 of 30
USER: ECOOPER

All Invoices From: 09/01/2016 To: 09/30/2016

Vendor Vendor Name/

Invoice

Batch

Date

Invoice

Date

Due

Date

Invoice

Amount

Open

Amount

Last

Paid Description

Vendor Total:          950.00            0.00  Total Paid:          950.00 

1509 TRIANGLE HARDWARE  

119835 09/02/2016 08/26/2016 09/30/2016           41.75            0.00 STEEL SUPPORT BEAM / REPLACEME

Vendor Total:           41.75            0.00  Total Paid:           41.75 

1519 UNIFIRST CORPORATION  

0483881 09/01/2016 08/17/2016 08/17/2016           36.41            0.00 UNIFORM

0485002 09/01/2016 08/24/2016 08/24/2016           36.41            0.00 UNIFORMS

0486130 09/16/2016 08/31/2016 08/31/2016           59.81            0.00 UNIFORMS

0487260 09/26/2016 09/07/2016 09/07/2016           36.41            0.00 UNIFORMS

0488373 09/26/2016 09/14/2016 09/14/2016           40.99            0.00 UNIFORMS

Vendor Total:          210.03            0.00  Total Paid:          210.03 

1543 VERIZON  

9770573023 09/07/2016 08/18/2016 09/13/2016          977.09            0.00 JUL19-AUG 18

Vendor Total:          977.09            0.00  Total Paid:          977.09 

1552 W & W LUMBER COMPANY  

1161842 09/08/2016 09/02/2016 09/02/2016           34.95            0.00 09/13/2016 LUMBER / SCREWS / RAMP REPAIR

1164402 09/22/2016 09/09/2016 09/09/2016           67.94            0.00 SUPPLIES FOR SIGNS ZONING SIGN

11655532 09/16/2016 09/12/2016 09/12/2016          109.99            0.00 09/26/2016 Key pad entry deadbolt for sho

Vendor Total:          212.88            0.00  Total Paid:          212.88 

1579 WELLS FARGO FINANCIAL LEASING  

5003335289 09/08/2016 08/31/2016 09/27/2016          153.00            0.00 09/13/2016 COPIER

Vendor Total:          153.00            0.00  Total Paid:          153.00 

1581 WESCO TURF, INC  

40740927 09/22/2016 09/15/2016 09/15/2016       27,266.55            0.00 Wesco Turf Toro  ground master

Vendor Total:       27,266.55            0.00  Total Paid:       27,266.55 

1606 XEROX CORPORATION  

086137116 09/20/2016 09/03/2016 09/03/2016          106.12            0.00 AUG 2016

Vendor Total:          106.12            0.00  Total Paid:          106.12 

1629 HEARTLAND SPRING WATER INC  

049089 09/08/2016 09/05/2016 09/05/2016           34.50            0.00 09/13/2016 SEPT 2016

Vendor Total:           34.50            0.00  Total Paid:           34.50 

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 42 of 335



A/P History Report
TOWN OF LAKE PLACID10/03/2016 13:58

ap350_pg.php/Job No: 47177
Page 9 of 30
USER: ECOOPER

All Invoices From: 09/01/2016 To: 09/30/2016

Vendor Vendor Name/

Invoice

Batch

Date

Invoice

Date

Due

Date

Invoice

Amount

Open

Amount

Last

Paid Description

1707 HIGHLANDS COUNTY CITRUS ADVISORY COMMITT  

D9212016 09/12/2016 09/12/2016 09/12/2016           20.00            0.00 09/13/2016 RUP TRAINING

H9212016 09/12/2016 09/12/2016 09/12/2016           20.00            0.00 09/13/2016 RUP TRAINING

Vendor Total:           40.00            0.00  Total Paid:           40.00 

1719 MIDFLORIDA CREDIT UNION  

090220161 09/29/2016 09/02/2016 09/02/2016           14.65           14.65 Copies obtained by Mid Florida

Vendor Total:           14.65           14.65  Total Paid:            0.00 

1720 DORMA USA, INC  

302897 09/02/2016 08/26/2016 08/26/2016          172.09            0.00 Front door repair at Town hall

Vendor Total:          172.09            0.00  Total Paid:          172.09 

1723 TROPHY CASE OF FT. MYERS  

48573 09/02/2016 09/02/2016 09/02/2016           79.90            0.00 09/08/2016 12X12 Plaque for Susan Benton

Vendor Total:           79.90            0.00  Total Paid:           79.90 

1726 VANESSA CARBIA  

2088 09/30/2016 09/28/2016 09/28/2016          450.00          450.00 3 - Transcripts (Hispanic) for

Vendor Total:          450.00          450.00  Total Paid:            0.00 

001-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE  TOTALS:          464.65 

001-202-212 P/R PRM HEALTH/LIFE INS PAYABLE

1202 PUBLIC RISK MANAGEMENT OF FLORIDA  

285:22 09/01/2016 09/01/2016 09/01/2016          173.44          173.44 HEALTH I:285:211:08/28/16

285:23 09/01/2016 09/01/2016 09/01/2016          176.05          176.05 DENTAL:285:220:08/28/16

285:24 09/01/2016 09/01/2016 09/01/2016           19.33           19.33 VISION I:285:230:08/28/16

285:25 09/01/2016 09/01/2016 09/01/2016           57.20           57.20 LIFE:285:301:08/28/16

285:26 09/01/2016 09/01/2016 09/01/2016           23.50           23.50 SHORT TERM:285:303:08/28/16

285:27 09/01/2016 09/01/2016 09/01/2016           11.19           11.19 LONG TERM:285:304:08/28/16

285:28 09/01/2016 09/01/2016 09/01/2016       19,836.00       19,836.00 HEALTH I:285:711:08/28/16

285:29 09/01/2016 09/01/2016 09/01/2016          343.50          343.50 EMPLR LIFE:285:712:08/28/16

287:28 09/08/2016 09/08/2016 09/08/2016          458.93          458.93 HEALTH I:287:211:09/04/16

287:29 09/08/2016 09/08/2016 09/08/2016          296.92          296.92 DENTAL:287:220:09/04/16

287:30 09/08/2016 09/08/2016 09/08/2016           33.58           33.58 VISION I:287:230:09/04/16

287:31 09/08/2016 09/08/2016 09/08/2016           91.38           91.38 LIFE:287:301:09/04/16

287:32 09/08/2016 09/08/2016 09/08/2016           33.31           33.31 SHORT TERM:287:303:09/04/16

287:33 09/08/2016 09/08/2016 09/08/2016           30.36           30.36 LONG TERM:287:304:09/04/16

287:34 09/08/2016 09/08/2016 09/08/2016        5,289.60        5,289.60 HEALTH I:287:711:09/04/16

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 43 of 335



A/P History Report
TOWN OF LAKE PLACID10/03/2016 13:58

ap350_pg.php/Job No: 47177
Page 10 of 30
USER: ECOOPER

All Invoices From: 09/01/2016 To: 09/30/2016

Vendor Vendor Name/

Invoice

Batch

Date

Invoice

Date

Due

Date

Invoice

Amount

Open

Amount

Last

Paid Description

287:35 09/08/2016 09/08/2016 09/08/2016           91.60           91.60 EMPLR LIFE:287:712:09/04/16

288:22 09/15/2016 09/15/2016 09/15/2016          173.44          173.44 HEALTH I:288:211:09/11/16

288:23 09/15/2016 09/15/2016 09/15/2016          176.05          176.05 DENTAL:288:220:09/11/16

288:24 09/15/2016 09/15/2016 09/15/2016           19.33           19.33 VISION I:288:230:09/11/16

288:25 09/15/2016 09/15/2016 09/15/2016           77.98           77.98 LIFE:288:301:09/11/16

288:26 09/15/2016 09/15/2016 09/15/2016           23.50           23.50 SHORT TERM:288:303:09/11/16

288:27 09/15/2016 09/15/2016 09/15/2016           11.19           11.19 LONG TERM:288:304:09/11/16

290:28 09/22/2016 09/22/2016 09/22/2016          458.93          458.93 HEALTH I:290:211:09/18/16

290:29 09/22/2016 09/22/2016 09/22/2016          296.58          296.58 DENTAL:290:220:09/18/16

290:30 09/22/2016 09/22/2016 09/22/2016           33.55           33.55 VISION I:290:230:09/18/16

290:31 09/22/2016 09/22/2016 09/22/2016           93.22           93.22 LIFE:290:301:09/18/16

290:32 09/22/2016 09/22/2016 09/22/2016           33.20           33.20 SHORT TERM:290:303:09/18/16

290:33 09/22/2016 09/22/2016 09/22/2016           30.33           30.33 LONG TERM:290:304:09/18/16

292:25 09/29/2016 09/29/2016 09/29/2016           14.84           14.84 HEALTH I:292:211:09/25/16

292:26 09/29/2016 09/29/2016 09/29/2016           88.41           88.41 DENTAL:292:220:09/25/16

292:27 09/29/2016 09/29/2016 09/29/2016            8.10            8.10 VISION I:292:230:09/25/16

292:28 09/29/2016 09/29/2016 09/29/2016           59.22           59.22 LIFE:292:301:09/25/16

292:29 09/29/2016 09/29/2016 09/29/2016        1,322.40        1,322.40 HEALTH I:292:711:09/25/16

292:30 09/29/2016 09/29/2016 09/29/2016           57.25           57.25 EMPLR LIFE:292:712:09/25/16

292:31 09/29/2016 09/29/2016 09/29/2016           71.14           71.14 DENTAL:292:713:09/25/16

292:32 09/29/2016 09/29/2016 09/29/2016            9.83            9.83 VISION:292:714:09/25/16

Vendor Total:       30,024.38       30,024.38  Total Paid:            0.00 

001-202-212 P/R PRM HEALTH/LIFE INS PAYABLE  TOTALS:       30,024.38 

001-202-213 P/R OTHER PAYROLL PAYABLE

130 AFLAC  

285:31 09/01/2016 09/01/2016 09/01/2016           78.23            8.38 09/28/2016 AFLAC PTX:285:240:08/28/16

287:37 09/08/2016 09/08/2016 09/08/2016           78.23            0.00 09/28/2016 AFLAC PTX:287:240:09/04/16

287:40 09/08/2016 09/08/2016 09/08/2016           11.44            0.00 09/28/2016 AFLAC TX:287:340:09/04/16

288:29 09/15/2016 09/15/2016 09/15/2016           78.23            0.00 09/28/2016 AFLAC PTX:288:240:09/11/16

290:35 09/22/2016 09/22/2016 09/22/2016           78.22            0.00 09/28/2016 AFLAC PTX:290:240:09/18/16

290:38 09/22/2016 09/22/2016 09/22/2016           11.44            0.00 09/28/2016 AFLAC TX:290:340:09/18/16

292:34 09/29/2016 09/29/2016 09/29/2016           13.98           13.98 AFLAC PTX:292:240:09/25/16

Vendor Total:          349.77           22.36  Total Paid:          327.41 

974 LEGALSHIELD  

285:33 09/01/2016 09/01/2016 09/01/2016            6.23            6.23 PRE. LEG:285:302:08/28/16

287:39 09/08/2016 09/08/2016 09/08/2016           30.17            7.73 09/28/2016 PRE. LEG:287:302:09/04/16

288:31 09/15/2016 09/15/2016 09/15/2016            6.23            6.23 PRE. LEG:288:302:09/11/16

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 44 of 335



A/P History Report
TOWN OF LAKE PLACID10/03/2016 13:58

ap350_pg.php/Job No: 47177
Page 11 of 30
USER: ECOOPER

All Invoices From: 09/01/2016 To: 09/30/2016

Vendor Vendor Name/

Invoice

Batch

Date

Invoice

Date

Due

Date

Invoice

Amount

Open

Amount

Last

Paid Description

290:37 09/22/2016 09/22/2016 09/22/2016           30.12           30.12 PRE. LEG:290:302:09/18/16

Vendor Total:           72.75           50.31  Total Paid:           22.44 

1088 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT SOLUTIONS  

285:30 09/01/2016 09/01/2016 09/01/2016           50.00            0.00 09/08/2016 DEF COMP:285:200:08/28/16

287:36 09/08/2016 09/08/2016 09/08/2016           50.00            0.00 09/08/2016 DEF COMP:287:200:09/04/16

288:28 09/15/2016 09/15/2016 09/15/2016           50.00            0.00 09/26/2016 DEF COMP:288:200:09/11/16

290:34 09/22/2016 09/22/2016 09/22/2016           50.00            0.00 09/28/2016 DEF COMP:290:200:09/18/16

292:33 09/29/2016 09/29/2016 09/29/2016           50.00           50.00 DEF COMP:292:200:09/25/16

Vendor Total:          250.00           50.00  Total Paid:          200.00 

1529 UNITED WAY OF CENTRAL FLORIDA  

287:42 09/08/2016 09/08/2016 09/08/2016           15.00            0.00 09/08/2016 UNITED W:287:400:09/04/16

290:40 09/22/2016 09/22/2016 09/22/2016           15.00            0.00 09/28/2016 UNITED W:290:400:09/18/16

Vendor Total:           30.00            0.00  Total Paid:           30.00 

1583 WEST ASSET MANAGEMENT, INC  

285:35 09/01/2016 09/01/2016 09/01/2016            1.00            0.00 09/08/2016 ST LN II:285:512:08/28/16

287:43 09/08/2016 09/08/2016 09/08/2016            1.00            0.00 09/08/2016 ST LN II:287:512:09/04/16

288:33 09/15/2016 09/15/2016 09/15/2016            1.00            0.00 09/26/2016 ST LN II:288:512:09/11/16

290:41 09/22/2016 09/22/2016 09/22/2016            1.00            0.00 09/28/2016 ST LN II:290:512:09/18/16

292:35 09/29/2016 09/29/2016 09/29/2016            1.00            1.00 ST LN II:292:512:09/25/16

Vendor Total:            5.00            1.00  Total Paid:            4.00 

1697 U.S. DEPT OF TREASURY DEBT MANAGEMENT SE  

287:44 09/08/2016 09/08/2016 09/08/2016          162.15            0.00 09/08/2016 USDT:287:515:09/04/16

290:42 09/22/2016 09/22/2016 09/22/2016          198.59            0.00 09/28/2016 USDT:290:515:09/18/16

Vendor Total:          360.74            0.00  Total Paid:          360.74 

1721 COLONIAL LIFE  

285:32 09/01/2016 09/01/2016 09/01/2016           19.36           19.36 COLNLF PTX:285:241:08/28/16

285:34 09/01/2016 09/01/2016 09/01/2016           22.66           22.66 COLNL P-TX:285:341:08/28/16

287:38 09/08/2016 09/08/2016 09/08/2016           39.25           39.25 COLNLF PTX:287:241:09/04/16

287:41 09/08/2016 09/08/2016 09/08/2016           22.66           22.66 COLNL P-TX:287:341:09/04/16

288:30 09/15/2016 09/15/2016 09/15/2016           26.86           26.86 COLNLF PTX:288:241:09/11/16

288:32 09/15/2016 09/15/2016 09/15/2016           22.66           22.66 COLNL P-TX:288:341:09/11/16

290:36 09/22/2016 09/22/2016 09/22/2016           31.66           31.66 COLNLF PTX:290:241:09/18/16

290:39 09/22/2016 09/22/2016 09/22/2016           22.63           22.63 COLNL P-TX:290:341:09/18/16

Vendor Total:          207.74          207.74  Total Paid:            0.00 

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 45 of 335



A/P History Report
TOWN OF LAKE PLACID10/03/2016 13:58

ap350_pg.php/Job No: 47177
Page 12 of 30
USER: ECOOPER

All Invoices From: 09/01/2016 To: 09/30/2016

Vendor Vendor Name/

Invoice

Batch

Date

Invoice

Date

Due

Date

Invoice

Amount

Open

Amount

Last

Paid Description

001-202-213 P/R OTHER PAYROLL PAYABLE  TOTALS:          331.41 

**** FUND TOTAL  ****      180,168.81       30,820.44  Total Paid:      149,348.37 

401-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

157 AMAZON  

1975 09/27/2016 09/27/2016 09/27/2016           17.12            0.00 WD Purple 3 TB Surveillence Ha

1993 09/27/2016 09/27/2016 09/27/2016          376.36            0.00 Carlisle All Trail II ATV Tire

2024 09/27/2016 09/27/2016 09/27/2016          144.34            0.00 12V 8Ah SLA Battery w/Faston T

2026 09/27/2016 09/27/2016 09/27/2016           46.40            0.00 16 channel  2 TB surveillance

2028 09/27/2016 09/27/2016 09/27/2016           28.86            0.00 Best Choice Products Executive

2076 09/27/2016 09/27/2016 09/27/2016           14.33            0.00 13 bottles Sawyer Products Pre

2077 09/27/2016 09/27/2016 09/27/2016          136.00            0.00 Zmodo 16 Channel Simplified Po

Vendor Total:          763.41            0.00  Total Paid:          763.41 

302 BUYEA'S SMALL ENGINE  

27146 09/16/2016 09/09/2016 09/09/2016           53.86            0.00 Repair to weed wacker

Vendor Total:           53.86            0.00  Total Paid:           53.86 

316 CARD SERVICE CENTER  

82016 09/12/2016 08/23/2016 09/17/2016           50.00            0.00 GOOGLE APP

Vendor Total:           50.00            0.00  Total Paid:           50.00 

325 CAUFFIELD & SONS, INC.  

S217676 09/02/2016 08/24/2016 09/30/2016           16.99            0.00 1" Brass Ball Valve to repair

S218706 09/26/2016 09/22/2016 09/22/2016            7.98            0.00 Propane

Vendor Total:           24.97            0.00  Total Paid:           24.97 

352 CENTRAL CONTRACTORS  

1819 09/22/2016 09/10/2016 09/10/2016          562.00            0.00 Hook up fan in Phil's Office t

Vendor Total:          562.00            0.00  Total Paid:          562.00 

365 CENTURYLINK  

311742368-8282016 09/20/2016 08/28/2016 09/19/2016           65.40            0.00 AUG 2016

445476926-8232016 09/16/2016 08/23/2016 09/14/2016           78.83            0.00 AUG 2016

Vendor Total:          144.23            0.00  Total Paid:          144.23 

401 CMC  

112851 09/02/2016 08/22/2016 08/22/2016          358.00            0.00 Boil Water Notice Door Hangers

Vendor Total:          358.00            0.00  Total Paid:          358.00 

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 46 of 335



A/P History Report
TOWN OF LAKE PLACID10/03/2016 13:58

ap350_pg.php/Job No: 47177
Page 13 of 30
USER: ECOOPER

All Invoices From: 09/01/2016 To: 09/30/2016

Vendor Vendor Name/

Invoice

Batch

Date

Invoice

Date

Due

Date

Invoice

Amount

Open

Amount

Last

Paid Description

410 COMCAST  

1551546764401-92016 09/23/2016 09/14/2016 10/01/2016          106.06            0.00 AUG 2016

Vendor Total:          106.06            0.00  Total Paid:          106.06 

463 DELANEY FENCE CO.,INC.  

2142 09/26/2016 09/15/2016 09/15/2016           83.33            0.00 Town Barn Entrance Gate Servic

Vendor Total:           83.33            0.00  Total Paid:           83.33 

482 DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT SERVICES  

5V153 09/08/2016 08/04/2016 09/23/2016           63.28            0.00 AUG 2016

Vendor Total:           63.28            0.00  Total Paid:           63.28 

521 DUKE ENERGY  

2713268218-912016 09/16/2016 09/01/2016 09/23/2016          879.72            0.00 WTP

3323341245-8312016 09/16/2016 08/31/2016 09/22/2016           60.26            0.00 WAREHOUSE

4639878330-8302016 09/16/2016 08/30/2016 09/21/2016          638.71            0.00 WTP2

8602533440-8302016 09/16/2016 08/30/2016 09/21/2016          317.33            0.00 WTR TREATMENT

9441273855-8302016 09/20/2016 08/30/2016 09/21/2016          232.86            0.00 311 W INTERLAKE

94432899958192016 09/01/2016 08/19/2016 09/12/2016           14.07            0.00 PARK DR WATER TOWER

9443434007-8312016 09/16/2016 08/31/2016 09/22/2016        1,277.96            0.00 WTP1

Vendor Total:        3,420.91            0.00  Total Paid:        3,420.91 

528 EDWARD ARMAS  

922016 09/06/2016 09/02/2016 09/02/2016           50.00            0.00 REIMBURSEMENT FOR WORK BOOTS

Vendor Total:           50.00            0.00  Total Paid:           50.00 

650 FL WATER RESOURCES JOURNAL  

0916029 09/16/2016 09/01/2016 09/01/2016          100.00            0.00 FWRJ CLASSIFIED AD-SEPT 2016

Vendor Total:          100.00            0.00  Total Paid:          100.00 

683 GENERAL FUND ACCOUNT  

12-034 09/01/2016 09/01/2016 09/01/2016        1,475.00            0.00 08/31/2016 REIMB FOR ADMIN COSTS

Vendor Total:        1,475.00            0.00  Total Paid:        1,475.00 

684 GENERAL FUND  

0914WA 09/14/2016 09/14/2016 09/14/2016       31,397.40            0.00 09/26/2016 PYR Transfer

Vendor Total:       31,397.40            0.00  Total Paid:       31,397.40 

743 HATHAWAY'S LAND SERVICES, INC.  

6082 09/13/2016 09/13/2016 09/13/2016          474.00            0.00 09/26/2016 LOADS OF FILL DIRT

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 47 of 335



A/P History Report
TOWN OF LAKE PLACID10/03/2016 13:58

ap350_pg.php/Job No: 47177
Page 14 of 30
USER: ECOOPER

All Invoices From: 09/01/2016 To: 09/30/2016

Vendor Vendor Name/

Invoice

Batch

Date

Invoice

Date

Due

Date

Invoice

Amount

Open

Amount

Last

Paid Description

Vendor Total:          474.00            0.00  Total Paid:          474.00 

754 HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS, LTD  

G015210 09/02/2016 08/24/2016 08/24/2016           75.01            0.00 90007HHS31323NL - HHS31-323-NL

G095731 09/23/2016 09/16/2016 09/16/2016          845.77            0.00 Order:  G095731Product code:

Vendor Total:          920.78            0.00  Total Paid:          920.78 

772 HIGHLANDS COUNTY BOCC  

IVT2000220 09/20/2016 09/08/2016 10/08/2016        1,792.00            0.00 SEPT 2016

Vendor Total:        1,792.00            0.00  Total Paid:        1,792.00 

807 HOME & OFFICE ESSENTIALS, INC.  

2055 09/16/2016 09/02/2016 09/02/2016            1.82            0.00 TRODAT PRINTY 4912 -SELF INKIN

Vendor Total:            1.82            0.00  Total Paid:            1.82 

815 HYDRO CORP  

0040264IN 09/16/2016 08/31/2016 08/31/2016          315.00            0.00 CROSS CONECTION CONTROL

Vendor Total:          315.00            0.00  Total Paid:          315.00 

847 JAHNA CONCRETE, INC.  

112778 09/02/2016 08/18/2016 08/18/2016          471.00            0.00 9 YDS 57 STONE

112946 09/02/2016 08/23/2016 08/23/2016          942.00            0.00 9 Yds x 57 StoneUsed for dra

Vendor Total:        1,413.00            0.00  Total Paid:        1,413.00 

999 UTILITY REFUNDS  

U!00000526 09/02/2016 09/02/2016 09/02/2016          116.24            0.00 09/08/2016 2176/10845: UTILITY REFUND

U!00000527 09/02/2016 09/02/2016 09/02/2016           34.17            0.00 2645/11195: UTILITY REFUND

U!00000528 09/02/2016 09/02/2016 09/02/2016           54.69            0.00 4524/11173: UTILITY REFUND

U!00000529 09/02/2016 09/02/2016 09/02/2016           34.05            0.00 4587/11372: UTILITY REFUND

U!00000530 09/02/2016 09/02/2016 09/02/2016            0.77            0.00 5161/00353: UTILITY REFUND

U!00000531 09/02/2016 09/02/2016 09/02/2016           50.00            0.00 6364/02704: UTILITY REFUND

U!00000532 09/16/2016 09/16/2016 09/16/2016          106.40            0.00 09/26/2016 1275/11275: UTILITY REFUND

U!00000533 09/16/2016 09/16/2016 09/16/2016          111.20            0.00 4520/11164: UTILITY REFUND

U!00000534 09/16/2016 09/16/2016 09/16/2016           33.23            0.00 5701/00822: UTILITY REFUND

U!00000535 09/16/2016 09/16/2016 09/16/2016           25.47            0.00 5862/00964: UTILITY REFUND

U!00000536 09/16/2016 09/16/2016 09/16/2016          114.95            0.00 6898/10811: UTILITY REFUND

U!00000537 09/16/2016 09/16/2016 09/16/2016           93.15            0.00 6902/11748: UTILITY REFUND

U!00000538 09/16/2016 09/16/2016 09/16/2016           80.12            0.00 1496/11496: UTILITY REFUND

U!00000539 09/16/2016 09/16/2016 09/16/2016           81.12            0.00 6865/10669: UTILITY REFUND

U!00000540 09/16/2016 09/16/2016 09/16/2016           97.75            0.00 7116/11453: UTILITY REFUND

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 48 of 335



A/P History Report
TOWN OF LAKE PLACID10/03/2016 13:58

ap350_pg.php/Job No: 47177
Page 15 of 30
USER: ECOOPER

All Invoices From: 09/01/2016 To: 09/30/2016

Vendor Vendor Name/

Invoice

Batch

Date

Invoice

Date

Due

Date

Invoice

Amount

Open

Amount

Last

Paid Description

U!00000541 09/23/2016 09/23/2016 09/23/2016           91.53            0.00 09/28/2016 276/10114: UTILITY REFUND

U!00000542 09/23/2016 09/23/2016 09/23/2016           49.34            0.00 09/28/2016 2241/11726: UTILITY REFUND

U!00000543 09/23/2016 09/23/2016 09/23/2016           98.27            0.00 09/28/2016 4071/14071: UTILITY REFUND

U!00000544 09/23/2016 09/23/2016 09/23/2016           53.53            0.00 09/28/2016 5846/00949: UTILITY REFUND

Vendor Total:        1,325.98            0.00  Total Paid:        1,325.98 

1055 MILLER'S CENTRAL AIR  

18652 09/20/2016 08/23/2016 08/23/2016           26.86            0.00 A/C not working called Miller'

Vendor Total:           26.86            0.00  Total Paid:           26.86 

1131 PARAMOUNT CHEMICALS & PLASTICS, INC  

201635715 09/01/2016 08/23/2016 08/23/2016          190.40            0.00 SERENA WELL

201635716 09/01/2016 08/23/2016 08/23/2016          311.40            0.00 MAGNOLIA WELL

201635717 09/01/2016 08/23/2016 08/23/2016           87.00            0.00 HWY PARK

201635821 09/23/2016 09/06/2016 09/06/2016          194.80            0.00 SERENA WELL

201635822 09/23/2016 09/06/2016 09/06/2016          296.00            0.00 MAGNOLIA WELL

201635823 09/23/2016 09/06/2016 09/06/2016           98.00            0.00 HWY PARK

201635846 09/23/2016 09/09/2016 09/09/2016          850.00            0.00 TOMOKA

Vendor Total:        2,027.60            0.00  Total Paid:        2,027.60 

1160 PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINANCIAL SERVICES L  

31004343134 09/22/2016 08/31/2016 09/30/2016           57.12            0.00 AUG 2016

Vendor Total:           57.12            0.00  Total Paid:           57.12 

1162 PITNEY BOWES RESERVE ACCT  

0011498078082016 09/16/2016 09/16/2016 09/16/2016          207.27            0.00 AUG 2016

Vendor Total:          207.27            0.00  Total Paid:          207.27 

1177 POSTMASTER  

3-034 09/01/2016 09/01/2016 09/01/2016          521.65            0.00 POSTAGE TRANSFER - WA

Vendor Total:          521.65            0.00  Total Paid:          521.65 

1186 PRIDE ENTERPRISES  

E0896307 09/20/2016 08/31/2016 09/30/2016           25.60            0.00 Envelopes with window (3 boxes

Vendor Total:           25.60            0.00  Total Paid:           25.60 

1208 PUGH UTILITIES SERVICES  

4096 09/01/2016 08/23/2016 08/23/2016          300.00            0.00 MAN POWER

Vendor Total:          300.00            0.00  Total Paid:          300.00 

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 49 of 335



A/P History Report
TOWN OF LAKE PLACID10/03/2016 13:58

ap350_pg.php/Job No: 47177
Page 16 of 30
USER: ECOOPER

All Invoices From: 09/01/2016 To: 09/30/2016

Vendor Vendor Name/

Invoice

Batch

Date

Invoice

Date

Due

Date

Invoice

Amount

Open

Amount

Last

Paid Description

1222 QUILL CORPORATION  

8332013 09/02/2016 08/17/2016 09/16/2016           53.13            0.00 Coordinating Desk Letter Tray

8563304 09/02/2016 08/24/2016 09/23/2016           19.45            0.00 Toilet paper (x2)Windex (x2)

8875701 09/20/2016 09/01/2016 10/06/2016          110.93            0.00 PrismacolorÂ® VerithinÂ® Color

8976007 09/26/2016 09/08/2016 10/08/2016           36.38            0.00 tissue Paper

9098927 09/26/2016 09/13/2016 10/13/2016          208.82            0.00 Ink

Vendor Total:          428.71            0.00  Total Paid:          428.71 

1260 ROBERT R. KLEMM  

8292016 09/01/2016 08/30/2016 08/30/2016           37.51            0.00 REIMBURSEMENT

Vendor Total:           37.51            0.00  Total Paid:           37.51 

1283 SANITATION ACCOUNT  

0914SANI 09/14/2016 09/14/2016 09/14/2016       26,259.03            0.00 SERVICE FEE TRANSFER

Vendor Total:       26,259.03            0.00  Total Paid:       26,259.03 

1303 SEMINOLE TIRE  

284689 09/02/2016 08/15/2016 08/15/2016          271.68            0.00 Repair AC Blower Motor and res

284980 09/02/2016 08/23/2016 08/23/2016          108.63            0.00 Product code:  395-100-146-0 A

285572 09/16/2016 09/13/2016 09/13/2016          162.30            0.00 Bob Symes Truck #4 repair.  Re

285669 09/23/2016 09/16/2016 09/16/2016           66.00            0.00 Gator Tires x 4 - Cory Howe

285726 09/16/2016 09/15/2016 09/15/2016           29.85            0.00 Oil Change & Tire RotationTr

Vendor Total:          638.46            0.00  Total Paid:          638.46 

1317 SEWER  

0914SEWER 09/14/2016 09/14/2016 09/14/2016       47,077.07            0.00 SERVICE FEE TRANSFER

Vendor Total:       47,077.07            0.00  Total Paid:       47,077.07 

1338 SHORT ENVIRONMENTAL LABORATORIES, INC.  

161978 09/01/2016 08/22/2016 08/22/2016          160.00            0.00 TOMOKA/HWY PK

162102 09/01/2016 08/31/2016 08/31/2016           72.00            0.00 TOMOKA

162108 09/01/2016 09/01/2016 09/01/2016          425.00            0.00 TOMOKA

162109 09/01/2016 09/01/2016 09/01/2016          425.00            0.00 HWY PK

162110 09/01/2016 09/01/2016 09/01/2016          455.00            0.00 TOLP

162153 09/16/2016 09/08/2016 09/08/2016           64.00            0.00 TOMOKA

162197 09/16/2016 09/13/2016 09/13/2016          110.00            0.00 HWY PARK

162202 09/16/2016 09/13/2016 09/13/2016           64.00            0.00 TOLP

162209 09/16/2016 09/13/2016 09/13/2016           80.00            0.00 TOLP

162224 09/16/2016 09/15/2016 09/15/2016           80.00            0.00 TOLP

162240 09/16/2016 09/15/2016 09/15/2016           64.00            0.00 HWY PARK

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 50 of 335



A/P History Report
TOWN OF LAKE PLACID10/03/2016 13:58

ap350_pg.php/Job No: 47177
Page 17 of 30
USER: ECOOPER

All Invoices From: 09/01/2016 To: 09/30/2016

Vendor Vendor Name/

Invoice

Batch

Date

Invoice

Date

Due

Date

Invoice

Amount

Open

Amount

Last

Paid Description

162253 09/23/2016 09/19/2016 09/19/2016           60.00            0.00 TOMOKA

Vendor Total:        2,059.00            0.00  Total Paid:        2,059.00 

1351 SOMERS IRRIGATION, INC.  

107940 09/02/2016 08/24/2016 09/10/2016        1,080.34            0.00 Ticket:  32544Item:  HAN1264

107941 09/02/2016 08/24/2016 09/10/2016          400.00            0.00 Geo Tech Fabric - 12ftTicket

Vendor Total:        1,480.34            0.00  Total Paid:        1,480.34 

1400 SUNSHINE STATE ONE CALL OF FLORIDA, INC.  

0000142368 09/16/2016 08/31/2016 08/31/2016           42.78            0.00 MONTHLY ASSESSMENT

Vendor Total:           42.78            0.00  Total Paid:           42.78 

1461 THE TAMPA TRIBUNE  

1009825-82016 09/26/2016 08/28/2016 08/28/2016           16.73            0.00 NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Vendor Total:           16.73            0.00  Total Paid:           16.73 

1507 TRIANGLE CHEMICAL COMPANY  

697305 09/23/2016 09/16/2016 09/16/2016           85.00            0.00 Round Up

Vendor Total:           85.00            0.00  Total Paid:           85.00 

1519 UNIFIRST CORPORATION  

0483881 09/01/2016 08/17/2016 08/17/2016           90.59            0.00 UNIFORM

0485002 09/01/2016 08/24/2016 08/24/2016           20.19            0.00 UNIFORMS

0486130 09/16/2016 08/31/2016 08/31/2016           27.51            0.00 UNIFORMS

0487260 09/26/2016 09/07/2016 09/07/2016           20.19            0.00 UNIFORMS

0488373 09/26/2016 09/14/2016 09/14/2016           20.19            0.00 UNIFORMS

Vendor Total:          178.67            0.00  Total Paid:          178.67 

1533 UNIVERSITY OF FLORIDA  

2061 09/02/2016 09/02/2016 09/02/2016          169.00            0.00 Water Distribution System Pipe

2062 09/02/2016 09/02/2016 09/02/2016          560.00            0.00 Water Class C Certification Re

Vendor Total:          729.00            0.00  Total Paid:          729.00 

1538 USA BLUEBOOK  

051552 09/16/2016 09/02/2016 09/02/2016          161.25            0.00 Item:  48607Honeywell Circul

Vendor Total:          161.25            0.00  Total Paid:          161.25 

1543 VERIZON  

9770573023 09/07/2016 08/18/2016 09/13/2016          155.85            0.00 JUL19-AUG 18

Vendor Total:          155.85            0.00  Total Paid:          155.85 

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 51 of 335



A/P History Report
TOWN OF LAKE PLACID10/03/2016 13:58

ap350_pg.php/Job No: 47177
Page 18 of 30
USER: ECOOPER

All Invoices From: 09/01/2016 To: 09/30/2016

Vendor Vendor Name/

Invoice

Batch

Date

Invoice

Date

Due

Date

Invoice

Amount

Open

Amount

Last

Paid Description

1562 WATER/SEWER CAPITAL  

1-034 09/01/2016 09/01/2016 09/01/2016        7,500.00            0.00 BUDGETED TRANSFER

Vendor Total:        7,500.00            0.00  Total Paid:        7,500.00 

1571 WATER SYSTEM CONTRIBUTION ACCOUNT  

3-034 09/01/2016 09/01/2016 09/01/2016        1,666.63            0.00 TRANSFER - CAPITAL RESERVE

Vendor Total:        1,666.63            0.00  Total Paid:        1,666.63 

1606 XEROX CORPORATION  

086137116 09/20/2016 09/03/2016 09/03/2016          105.48            0.00 AUG 2016

Vendor Total:          105.48            0.00  Total Paid:          105.48 

1687 CARTEGRAPH SYSTEM, INC  

SIN001939 09/23/2016 09/16/2016 09/16/2016        3,500.00            0.00 PA265 - OMS Platform - Enterpr

Vendor Total:        3,500.00            0.00  Total Paid:        3,500.00 

1720 DORMA USA, INC  

302897 09/02/2016 08/26/2016 08/26/2016          182.85            0.00 Front door repair at Town hall

Vendor Total:          182.85            0.00  Total Paid:          182.85 

1725 JEANNETTE CALDERON  

92016 09/23/2016 09/23/2016 09/23/2016            4.32            0.00 MILEAGE

Vendor Total:            4.32            0.00  Total Paid:            4.32 

401-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE  TOTALS:            0.00 

**** FUND TOTAL  ****      140,369.81            0.00  Total Paid:      140,369.81 

402-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

152 ALPHA GENERAL SERVICES, INC.  

27497 09/16/2016 09/13/2016 10/13/2016        3,484.14            0.00 Zoeller F7112 7.5 HP 230V 3 ph

Vendor Total:        3,484.14            0.00  Total Paid:        3,484.14 

157 AMAZON  

1978 09/27/2016 09/27/2016 09/27/2016           26.95            0.00 This Area Irrigated With Recla

2026 09/27/2016 09/27/2016 09/27/2016           98.60            0.00 16 channel  2 TB surveillance

2028 09/27/2016 09/27/2016 09/27/2016           19.52            0.00 Best Choice Products Executive

2076 09/27/2016 09/27/2016 09/27/2016           13.79            0.00 13 bottles Sawyer Products Pre

Vendor Total:          158.86            0.00  Total Paid:          158.86 

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 52 of 335



A/P History Report
TOWN OF LAKE PLACID10/03/2016 13:58

ap350_pg.php/Job No: 47177
Page 19 of 30
USER: ECOOPER

All Invoices From: 09/01/2016 To: 09/30/2016

Vendor Vendor Name/

Invoice

Batch

Date

Invoice

Date

Due

Date

Invoice

Amount

Open

Amount

Last

Paid Description

365 CENTURYLINK  

311742368-8282016 09/20/2016 08/28/2016 09/19/2016           29.36            0.00 AUG 2016

445476926-8232016 09/16/2016 08/23/2016 09/14/2016           26.28            0.00 AUG 2016

Vendor Total:           55.64            0.00  Total Paid:           55.64 

410 COMCAST  

1551546764401-92016 09/23/2016 09/14/2016 10/01/2016           71.75            0.00 AUG 2016

Vendor Total:           71.75            0.00  Total Paid:           71.75 

463 DELANEY FENCE CO.,INC.  

2142 09/26/2016 09/15/2016 09/15/2016           83.33            0.00 Town Barn Entrance Gate Servic

Vendor Total:           83.33            0.00  Total Paid:           83.33 

482 DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT SERVICES  

5V153 09/08/2016 08/04/2016 09/23/2016          105.45            0.00 AUG 2016

Vendor Total:          105.45            0.00  Total Paid:          105.45 

521 DUKE ENERGY  

03259920328192016 09/01/2016 08/19/2016 09/12/2016          140.65            0.00 WWP LAB

10784283888232016 09/01/2016 08/23/2016 09/14/2016          273.54            0.00 LS12

15228502748192016 09/01/2016 08/19/2016 09/12/2016           18.82            0.00 LS17

1671590141-912016 09/16/2016 09/01/2016 09/23/2016           15.29            0.00 09/26/2016 LS10

2508845450-8312016 09/16/2016 08/31/2016 09/22/2016           33.58            0.00 LS11

30768151528232016 09/01/2016 08/23/2016 09/14/2016           26.50            0.00 5 SW VISTA DR

34645825208232016 09/01/2016 08/23/2016 09/14/2016           36.03            0.00 LS15

3700259126-912016 09/16/2016 09/01/2016 09/23/2016           73.49            0.00 09/26/2016 LS4

3894881105-922016 09/16/2016 09/02/2016 09/27/2016           22.57            0.00 LS16

4153999185-8302016 09/16/2016 08/30/2016 09/21/2016          287.18            0.00 GENERATOR

4255159118-8312016 09/16/2016 08/31/2016 09/22/2016        1,631.65            0.00 WWTP

5626567007-8312016 09/16/2016 08/31/2016 09/22/2016           35.49            0.00 LS14

5849791158-8312016 09/16/2016 08/31/2016 09/22/2016           35.93            0.00 LS7

5869935361-8312016 09/16/2016 08/31/2016 09/22/2016           43.33            0.00 LS8

6469343599-8312016 09/16/2016 08/31/2016 09/22/2016           29.88            0.00 LS13

6759116559-962016 09/16/2016 09/06/2016 09/28/2016          104.22            0.00 09/26/2016 LS18

6809702025-962016 09/16/2016 09/06/2016 09/28/2016           92.06            0.00 09/26/2016 LS20

6859911538-912016 09/16/2016 09/01/2016 09/23/2016          672.67            0.00 09/26/2016 WWTP3

76876170978232016 09/01/2016 08/23/2016 09/14/2016           41.74            0.00 LS5

8052644405-8312016 09/16/2016 08/31/2016 09/22/2016           89.17            0.00 LS2

8860411185-8312016 09/16/2016 08/31/2016 09/22/2016           40.81            0.00 LS9

942041434-8312016 09/16/2016 08/31/2016 09/22/2016           21.26            0.00 LS6

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 53 of 335



A/P History Report
TOWN OF LAKE PLACID10/03/2016 13:58

ap350_pg.php/Job No: 47177
Page 20 of 30
USER: ECOOPER

All Invoices From: 09/01/2016 To: 09/30/2016

Vendor Vendor Name/

Invoice

Batch

Date

Invoice

Date

Due

Date

Invoice

Amount

Open

Amount

Last

Paid Description

94404097998192016 09/01/2016 08/19/2016 09/12/2016           54.94            0.00 LS1

9440841822-8302016 09/16/2016 08/30/2016 09/21/2016           32.95            0.00 LS3

9441273855-8302016 09/20/2016 08/30/2016 09/21/2016          157.52            0.00 311 W INTERLAKE

Vendor Total:        4,011.27            0.00  Total Paid:        4,011.27 

666 FRWA  

2116 09/14/2016 09/14/2016 09/14/2016          140.00            0.00 09/26/2016 Practical Personnel Management

Vendor Total:          140.00            0.00  Total Paid:          140.00 

683 GENERAL FUND ACCOUNT  

2-034 09/01/2016 09/01/2016 09/01/2016          768.34            0.00 WW ADMINISTRATIVE COST

Vendor Total:          768.34            0.00  Total Paid:          768.34 

684 GENERAL FUND  

0914WW 09/14/2016 09/14/2016 09/14/2016       10,932.80            0.00 PYR Transfer

Vendor Total:       10,932.80            0.00  Total Paid:       10,932.80 

772 HIGHLANDS COUNTY BOCC  

IVT2000220 09/20/2016 09/08/2016 10/08/2016          319.45            0.00 SEPT 2016

Vendor Total:          319.45            0.00  Total Paid:          319.45 

807 HOME & OFFICE ESSENTIALS, INC.  

2055 09/16/2016 09/02/2016 09/02/2016            1.23            0.00 TRODAT PRINTY 4912 -SELF INKIN

Vendor Total:            1.23            0.00  Total Paid:            1.23 

823 INFRASTRUCTURE ACCOUNT  

7-034 09/01/2016 09/01/2016 09/01/2016        1,507.37            0.00 ELECTRICAL PROJECT

Vendor Total:        1,507.37            0.00  Total Paid:        1,507.37 

905 KELLEY'S FLORIST  

54133 09/02/2016 08/22/2016 08/22/2016           81.95            0.00 Flowers for Donald Gavoni Memo

Vendor Total:           81.95            0.00  Total Paid:           81.95 

984 LOAN REPAYMENT ACCOUNT  

1-034 09/01/2016 09/01/2016 09/01/2016        5,113.42            0.00 DEPT. OF ENVIRON. LOAN-II TRA

2-034 09/01/2016 09/01/2016 09/01/2016        5,555.75            0.00 DEPT. OF ENVIRON. LOAN-I TRANS

Vendor Total:       10,669.17            0.00  Total Paid:       10,669.17 

999 UTILITY REFUNDS  

U!00000527 09/02/2016 09/02/2016 09/02/2016           30.31            0.00 2645/11195: UTILITY REFUND

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 54 of 335



A/P History Report
TOWN OF LAKE PLACID10/03/2016 13:58

ap350_pg.php/Job No: 47177
Page 21 of 30
USER: ECOOPER

All Invoices From: 09/01/2016 To: 09/30/2016

Vendor Vendor Name/

Invoice

Batch

Date

Invoice

Date

Due

Date

Invoice

Amount

Open

Amount

Last

Paid Description

U!00000528 09/02/2016 09/02/2016 09/02/2016           52.08            0.00 4524/11173: UTILITY REFUND

U!00000533 09/16/2016 09/16/2016 09/16/2016           69.60            0.00 4520/11164: UTILITY REFUND

U!00000539 09/16/2016 09/16/2016 09/16/2016           74.62            0.00 6865/10669: UTILITY REFUND

Vendor Total:          226.61            0.00  Total Paid:          226.61 

1055 MILLER'S CENTRAL AIR  

18364 09/02/2016 08/24/2016 08/24/2016          184.00            0.00 Maintenance on 1 air condition

18652 09/20/2016 08/23/2016 08/23/2016           25.28            0.00 A/C not working called Miller'

Vendor Total:          209.28            0.00  Total Paid:          209.28 

1079 NAPA  

252352 09/02/2016 08/19/2016 08/19/2016          168.58            0.00 Grease Gun  & Funnel for WWTP

Vendor Total:          168.58            0.00  Total Paid:          168.58 

1131 PARAMOUNT CHEMICALS & PLASTICS, INC  

201635712 09/01/2016 08/23/2016 08/23/2016          109.00            0.00 TOMOKA

201635713 09/01/2016 08/23/2016 08/23/2016          120.00            0.00 WWP2

201635714 09/01/2016 08/23/2016 08/23/2016          129.90            0.00 WWP1

201635818 09/23/2016 09/06/2016 09/06/2016          109.00            0.00 TOMOKA

201635819 09/23/2016 09/06/2016 09/06/2016           81.50            0.00 WWP 2

201635820 09/23/2016 09/06/2016 09/06/2016          188.20            0.00 WWP 1

Vendor Total:          737.60            0.00  Total Paid:          737.60 

1160 PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINANCIAL SERVICES L  

31004343134 09/22/2016 08/31/2016 09/30/2016           38.64            0.00 AUG 2016

Vendor Total:           38.64            0.00  Total Paid:           38.64 

1162 PITNEY BOWES RESERVE ACCT  

0011498078082016 09/16/2016 09/16/2016 09/16/2016           23.67            0.00 AUG 2016

Vendor Total:           23.67            0.00  Total Paid:           23.67 

1177 POSTMASTER  

10-034 09/01/2016 09/01/2016 09/01/2016          208.95            0.00 POSTAGE - BULK MAILING WW

Vendor Total:          208.95            0.00  Total Paid:          208.95 

1186 PRIDE ENTERPRISES  

E0896307 09/20/2016 08/31/2016 09/30/2016           17.32            0.00 Envelopes with window (3 boxes

Vendor Total:           17.32            0.00  Total Paid:           17.32 

1208 PUGH UTILITIES SERVICES  

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 55 of 335



A/P History Report
TOWN OF LAKE PLACID10/03/2016 13:58

ap350_pg.php/Job No: 47177
Page 22 of 30
USER: ECOOPER

All Invoices From: 09/01/2016 To: 09/30/2016

Vendor Vendor Name/

Invoice

Batch

Date

Invoice

Date

Due

Date

Invoice

Amount

Open

Amount

Last

Paid Description

4096 09/01/2016 08/23/2016 08/23/2016          400.00            0.00 MAN POWER

4171 09/01/2016 08/23/2016 08/23/2016       11,970.00            0.00 SLUDGE

Vendor Total:       12,370.00            0.00  Total Paid:       12,370.00 

1222 QUILL CORPORATION  

8332013 09/02/2016 08/17/2016 09/16/2016           29.22            0.00 Coordinating Desk Letter Tray

8563304 09/02/2016 08/24/2016 09/23/2016           13.15            0.00 Toilet paper (x2)Windex (x2)

8875701 09/20/2016 09/01/2016 10/06/2016           19.76            0.00 PrismacolorÂ® VerithinÂ® Color

8976007 09/26/2016 09/08/2016 10/08/2016           20.01            0.00 tissue Paper

9098927 09/26/2016 09/13/2016 10/13/2016          114.85            0.00 Ink

Vendor Total:          196.99            0.00  Total Paid:          196.99 

1303 SEMINOLE TIRE  

285166 09/16/2016 08/30/2016 08/30/2016        1,061.92            0.00 PRODUCT CODE:  025-200 43230

Vendor Total:        1,061.92            0.00  Total Paid:        1,061.92 

1338 SHORT ENVIRONMENTAL LABORATORIES, INC.  

162028 09/01/2016 08/24/2016 08/24/2016          125.00            0.00 PLANT 1

162030 09/01/2016 08/24/2016 08/24/2016          125.00            0.00 TOMOKA

162031 09/01/2016 08/24/2016 08/24/2016          125.00            0.00 PLANT2

162057 09/01/2016 08/29/2016 08/29/2016          120.00            0.00 PLANT 1

162083 09/01/2016 08/31/2016 08/31/2016          125.00            0.00 TOMOKA

162084 09/01/2016 08/31/2016 08/31/2016          125.00            0.00 PLANT1

162085 09/01/2016 08/31/2016 08/31/2016           90.00            0.00 PLANT1

162086 09/01/2016 08/31/2016 08/31/2016          125.00            0.00 PLANT2

162112 09/16/2016 09/01/2016 09/01/2016          795.00            0.00 TOLP

162113 09/16/2016 09/01/2016 09/01/2016          675.00            0.00 TOMOKA

162131 09/16/2016 09/07/2016 09/07/2016          120.00            0.00 PLANT 1

162175 09/16/2016 09/12/2016 09/12/2016          125.00            0.00 PLANT 2

162176 09/16/2016 12/16/2016 12/16/2016           90.00            0.00 PLANT1

162260 09/23/2016 09/19/2016 09/19/2016          120.00            0.00 PLANT 1

162280 09/23/2016 09/20/2016 09/20/2016          125.00            0.00 TOMOKA

162281 09/23/2016 09/20/2016 09/20/2016          125.00            0.00 PLANT 1

Vendor Total:        3,135.00            0.00  Total Paid:        3,135.00 

1461 THE TAMPA TRIBUNE  

1009825-82016 09/26/2016 08/28/2016 08/28/2016           11.32            0.00 NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Vendor Total:           11.32            0.00  Total Paid:           11.32 

1519 UNIFIRST CORPORATION  

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 56 of 335



A/P History Report
TOWN OF LAKE PLACID10/03/2016 13:58

ap350_pg.php/Job No: 47177
Page 23 of 30
USER: ECOOPER

All Invoices From: 09/01/2016 To: 09/30/2016

Vendor Vendor Name/

Invoice

Batch

Date

Invoice

Date

Due

Date

Invoice

Amount

Open

Amount

Last

Paid Description

0483881 09/01/2016 08/17/2016 08/17/2016           31.09            0.00 UNIFORM

0485002 09/01/2016 08/24/2016 08/24/2016           13.49            0.00 UNIFORMS

0486130 09/16/2016 08/31/2016 08/31/2016           15.32            0.00 UNIFORMS

0487260 09/26/2016 09/07/2016 09/07/2016           13.49            0.00 UNIFORMS

0488373 09/26/2016 09/14/2016 09/14/2016           13.49            0.00 UNIFORMS

Vendor Total:           86.88            0.00  Total Paid:           86.88 

1533 UNIVERSITY OF FLORIDA  

2060 09/02/2016 09/02/2016 09/02/2016          169.00            0.00 Water Distribution System Pipe

Vendor Total:          169.00            0.00  Total Paid:          169.00 

1538 USA BLUEBOOK  

033362 09/02/2016 08/12/2016 08/12/2016        2,520.54            0.00 Item:  68771 - Economical grav

039667 09/02/2016 08/19/2016 08/19/2016          220.12            0.00 Item:  14724 (box 100) General

051552 09/16/2016 09/02/2016 09/02/2016          229.19            0.00 Item:  48607Honeywell Circul

053975 09/23/2016 09/07/2016 09/07/2016          568.18            0.00 Item:  85245 - Peabody ProChem

Vendor Total:        3,538.03            0.00  Total Paid:        3,538.03 

1543 VERIZON  

9770573023 09/07/2016 08/18/2016 09/13/2016           61.04            0.00 JUL19-AUG 18

Vendor Total:           61.04            0.00  Total Paid:           61.04 

1562 WATER/SEWER CAPITAL  

4-034 09/01/2016 09/01/2016 09/01/2016        4,231.88            0.00 TOMOKA LOAN FOR BANK OF AMERIC

Vendor Total:        4,231.88            0.00  Total Paid:        4,231.88 

1571 WATER SYSTEM CONTRIBUTION ACCOUNT  

2-034 09/01/2016 09/01/2016 09/01/2016        1,333.26            0.00 BUDGET TRANSFER

Vendor Total:        1,333.26            0.00  Total Paid:        1,333.26 

1572 WATER SYSTEM  

1-034 09/01/2016 09/01/2016 09/01/2016        1,594.17            0.00 DUE TO WATER - NOT TO EXCEED $

Vendor Total:        1,594.17            0.00  Total Paid:        1,594.17 

1606 XEROX CORPORATION  

086137116 09/20/2016 09/03/2016 09/03/2016           67.19            0.00 AUG 2016

Vendor Total:           67.19            0.00  Total Paid:           67.19 

1720 DORMA USA, INC  

302897 09/02/2016 08/26/2016 08/26/2016          123.70            0.00 Front door repair at Town hall

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 57 of 335



A/P History Report
TOWN OF LAKE PLACID10/03/2016 13:58

ap350_pg.php/Job No: 47177
Page 24 of 30
USER: ECOOPER

All Invoices From: 09/01/2016 To: 09/30/2016

Vendor Vendor Name/

Invoice

Batch

Date

Invoice

Date

Due

Date

Invoice

Amount

Open

Amount

Last

Paid Description

Vendor Total:          123.70            0.00  Total Paid:          123.70 

402-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE  TOTALS:            0.00 

**** FUND TOTAL  ****       62,001.78            0.00  Total Paid:       62,001.78 

403-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

157 AMAZON  

2028 09/27/2016 09/27/2016 09/27/2016            1.71            0.00 Best Choice Products Executive

Vendor Total:            1.71            0.00  Total Paid:            1.71 

365 CENTURYLINK  

311742368-8282016 09/20/2016 08/28/2016 09/19/2016            4.00            0.00 AUG 2016

Vendor Total:            4.00            0.00  Total Paid:            4.00 

410 COMCAST  

1551546764401-92016 09/23/2016 09/14/2016 10/01/2016            6.24            0.00 AUG 2016

Vendor Total:            6.24            0.00  Total Paid:            6.24 

521 DUKE ENERGY  

9441273855-8302016 09/20/2016 08/30/2016 09/21/2016           13.70            0.00 311 W INTERLAKE

9443722020-912016 09/20/2016 09/01/2016 09/23/2016          164.90            0.00 CEMETERY PUMP

Vendor Total:          178.60            0.00  Total Paid:          178.60 

572 EVERLASTING MEMORIALS & MONUMENTS,INC.  

0948 09/20/2016 09/20/2016 09/20/2016          200.00            0.00 NICHE ENGRAVING FOR (DEBRA FRE

Vendor Total:          200.00            0.00  Total Paid:          200.00 

683 GENERAL FUND ACCOUNT  

3-029 09/01/2016 09/01/2016 09/01/2016           88.34            0.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COST - TRANSFER

Vendor Total:           88.34            0.00  Total Paid:           88.34 

684 GENERAL FUND  

0914CEM 09/14/2016 09/14/2016 09/14/2016        1,093.36            0.00 PYR Transfer

0914CEM2 09/14/2016 09/14/2016 09/14/2016        1,093.36            0.00 09/26/2016 PYR Transfer

0914SA 09/14/2016 09/14/2016 09/14/2016       11,632.28            0.00 PYR Transfer

Vendor Total:       13,819.00            0.00  Total Paid:       13,819.00 

807 HOME & OFFICE ESSENTIALS, INC.  

2055 09/16/2016 09/02/2016 09/02/2016            0.12            0.00 TRODAT PRINTY 4912 -SELF INKIN

Vendor Total:            0.12            0.00  Total Paid:            0.12 

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 58 of 335



A/P History Report
TOWN OF LAKE PLACID10/03/2016 13:58

ap350_pg.php/Job No: 47177
Page 25 of 30
USER: ECOOPER

All Invoices From: 09/01/2016 To: 09/30/2016

Vendor Vendor Name/

Invoice

Batch

Date

Invoice

Date

Due

Date

Invoice

Amount

Open

Amount

Last

Paid Description

1055 MILLER'S CENTRAL AIR  

18652 09/20/2016 08/23/2016 08/23/2016            1.58            0.00 A/C not working called Miller'

Vendor Total:            1.58            0.00  Total Paid:            1.58 

1160 PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINANCIAL SERVICES L  

31004343134 09/22/2016 08/31/2016 09/30/2016            3.36            0.00 AUG 2016

Vendor Total:            3.36            0.00  Total Paid:            3.36 

1162 PITNEY BOWES RESERVE ACCT  

0011498078082016 09/16/2016 09/16/2016 09/16/2016            4.30            0.00 AUG 2016

Vendor Total:            4.30            0.00  Total Paid:            4.30 

1186 PRIDE ENTERPRISES  

E0896307 09/20/2016 08/31/2016 09/30/2016            1.51            0.00 Envelopes with window (3 boxes

Vendor Total:            1.51            0.00  Total Paid:            1.51 

1222 QUILL CORPORATION  

8332013 09/02/2016 08/17/2016 09/16/2016            5.31            0.00 Coordinating Desk Letter Tray

8563304 09/02/2016 08/24/2016 09/23/2016            1.14            0.00 Toilet paper (x2)Windex (x2)

8875701 09/20/2016 09/01/2016 10/06/2016            3.59            0.00 PrismacolorÂ® VerithinÂ® Color

8976007 09/26/2016 09/08/2016 10/08/2016            3.64            0.00 tissue Paper

9098927 09/26/2016 09/13/2016 10/13/2016           20.88            0.00 Ink

Vendor Total:           34.56            0.00  Total Paid:           34.56 

1461 THE TAMPA TRIBUNE  

1009825-82016 09/26/2016 08/28/2016 08/28/2016            0.98            0.00 NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Vendor Total:            0.98            0.00  Total Paid:            0.98 

1519 UNIFIRST CORPORATION  

0483881 09/01/2016 08/17/2016 08/17/2016            2.04            0.00 UNIFORM

0485002 09/01/2016 08/24/2016 08/24/2016            2.04            0.00 UNIFORMS

0486130 09/16/2016 08/31/2016 08/31/2016            4.64            0.00 UNIFORMS

0487260 09/26/2016 09/07/2016 09/07/2016            2.04            0.00 UNIFORMS

0488373 09/26/2016 09/14/2016 09/14/2016            2.95            0.00 UNIFORMS

Vendor Total:           13.71            0.00  Total Paid:           13.71 

1543 VERIZON  

9770573023 09/07/2016 08/18/2016 09/13/2016           16.03            0.00 JUL19-AUG 18

Vendor Total:           16.03            0.00  Total Paid:           16.03 

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 59 of 335



A/P History Report
TOWN OF LAKE PLACID10/03/2016 13:58

ap350_pg.php/Job No: 47177
Page 26 of 30
USER: ECOOPER

All Invoices From: 09/01/2016 To: 09/30/2016

Vendor Vendor Name/

Invoice

Batch

Date

Invoice

Date

Due

Date

Invoice

Amount

Open

Amount

Last

Paid Description

1606 XEROX CORPORATION  

086137116 09/20/2016 09/03/2016 09/03/2016            6.00            0.00 AUG 2016

Vendor Total:            6.00            0.00  Total Paid:            6.00 

1720 DORMA USA, INC  

302897 09/02/2016 08/26/2016 08/26/2016           10.76            0.00 Front door repair at Town hall

Vendor Total:           10.76            0.00  Total Paid:           10.76 

403-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE  TOTALS:            0.00 

**** FUND TOTAL  ****       14,390.80            0.00  Total Paid:       14,390.80 

404-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

754 HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS, LTD  

G015210 09/02/2016 08/24/2016 08/24/2016        2,665.84            0.00 90007HHS31323NL - HHS31-323-NL

Vendor Total:        2,665.84            0.00  Total Paid:        2,665.84 

404-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE  TOTALS:            0.00 

**** FUND TOTAL  ****        2,665.84            0.00  Total Paid:        2,665.84 

409-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

157 AMAZON  

1975 09/27/2016 09/27/2016 09/27/2016           36.38            0.00 WD Purple 3 TB Surveillence Ha

2028 09/27/2016 09/27/2016 09/27/2016            7.64            0.00 Best Choice Products Executive

2076 09/27/2016 09/27/2016 09/27/2016           30.45            0.00 13 bottles Sawyer Products Pre

2077 09/27/2016 09/27/2016 09/27/2016          289.00            0.00 Zmodo 16 Channel Simplified Po

Vendor Total:          363.47            0.00  Total Paid:          363.47 

316 CARD SERVICE CENTER  

1967 09/12/2016 08/23/2016 09/17/2016          288.93            0.00 Ivation 20 MP underwater shock

Vendor Total:          288.93            0.00  Total Paid:          288.93 

365 CENTURYLINK  

311199269-8282016 09/20/2016 08/28/2016 09/19/2016           57.74            0.00 AUG 2016

311742368-8282016 09/20/2016 08/28/2016 09/19/2016           12.02            0.00 AUG 2016

Vendor Total:           69.76            0.00  Total Paid:           69.76 

410 COMCAST  

1551546764401-92016 09/23/2016 09/14/2016 10/01/2016           28.07            0.00 AUG 2016

Vendor Total:           28.07            0.00  Total Paid:           28.07 

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 60 of 335



A/P History Report
TOWN OF LAKE PLACID10/03/2016 13:58

ap350_pg.php/Job No: 47177
Page 27 of 30
USER: ECOOPER

All Invoices From: 09/01/2016 To: 09/30/2016

Vendor Vendor Name/

Invoice

Batch

Date

Invoice

Date

Due

Date

Invoice

Amount

Open

Amount

Last

Paid Description

463 DELANEY FENCE CO.,INC.  

2142 09/26/2016 09/15/2016 09/15/2016           83.34            0.00 Town Barn Entrance Gate Servic

Vendor Total:           83.34            0.00  Total Paid:           83.34 

482 DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT SERVICES  

5V153 09/08/2016 08/04/2016 09/23/2016           21.11            0.00 AUG 2016

Vendor Total:           21.11            0.00  Total Paid:           21.11 

521 DUKE ENERGY  

3323341245-8312016 09/16/2016 08/31/2016 09/22/2016          128.05            0.00 WAREHOUSE

9441273855-8302016 09/20/2016 08/30/2016 09/21/2016           61.64            0.00 311 W INTERLAKE

Vendor Total:          189.69            0.00  Total Paid:          189.69 

575 EXCAVATION POINT, INC.  

00028076 09/01/2016 08/23/2016 08/23/2016           60.00            0.00 DEBRIS

00028117 09/01/2016 08/25/2016 08/25/2016          120.00            0.00 DEBRIS

00028133 09/01/2016 08/26/2016 08/26/2016           60.00            0.00 DEBRIS

00028176 09/16/2016 08/31/2016 08/31/2016           60.00            0.00 DEBRIS

00028194 09/08/2016 09/01/2016 09/01/2016          120.00            0.00 DEBRIS

00028208 09/08/2016 09/02/2016 09/02/2016           60.00            0.00 DEBRIS

00028307 09/20/2016 09/09/2016 09/09/2016           60.00            0.00 DEBRIS

00028392 09/22/2016 09/16/2016 09/16/2016           60.00            0.00 DEBRIS

00028414 09/26/2016 09/19/2016 09/19/2016           60.00            0.00 DEBRIS

00028444 09/27/2016 09/21/2016 09/21/2016           60.00            0.00 DEBRIS

00028461 09/27/2016 09/22/2016 09/22/2016           60.00            0.00 DEBRIS

00028483 09/27/2016 09/23/2016 09/23/2016           60.00            0.00 DEBRIS

0028283 09/20/2016 09/08/2016 09/08/2016          120.00            0.00 DEBRIS

0028321 09/20/2016 09/12/2016 09/12/2016           60.00            0.00 DEBRIS

0028370 09/22/2016 09/15/2016 09/15/2016           60.00            0.00 DEBRIS

Vendor Total:        1,080.00            0.00  Total Paid:        1,080.00 

683 GENERAL FUND ACCOUNT  

409-037 09/01/2016 09/01/2016 09/01/2016        3,402.25            0.00 REPYMT FOR 2015 GARBAGE TK

5-029 09/01/2016 09/01/2016 09/01/2016          335.25            0.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COST - TRANSFER

Vendor Total:        3,737.50            0.00  Total Paid:        3,737.50 

684 GENERAL FUND  

0914SA2 09/14/2016 09/14/2016 09/14/2016       11,632.28            0.00 PYR Transfer

Vendor Total:       11,632.28            0.00  Total Paid:       11,632.28 

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 61 of 335



A/P History Report
TOWN OF LAKE PLACID10/03/2016 13:58

ap350_pg.php/Job No: 47177
Page 28 of 30
USER: ECOOPER

All Invoices From: 09/01/2016 To: 09/30/2016

Vendor Vendor Name/

Invoice

Batch

Date

Invoice

Date

Due

Date

Invoice

Amount

Open

Amount

Last

Paid Description

770 HIGHLAND COUNTY BOCC  

900015-82016 09/16/2016 09/06/2016 09/06/2016       12,399.75            0.00 AUG 2016

Vendor Total:       12,399.75            0.00  Total Paid:       12,399.75 

772 HIGHLANDS COUNTY BOCC  

IVT2000220 09/20/2016 09/08/2016 10/08/2016        1,249.55            0.00 SEPT 2016

Vendor Total:        1,249.55            0.00  Total Paid:        1,249.55 

807 HOME & OFFICE ESSENTIALS, INC.  

2004 09/08/2016 08/15/2016 08/15/2016           28.29            0.00 Mailing labels for sanitation

2055 09/16/2016 09/02/2016 09/02/2016            0.48            0.00 TRODAT PRINTY 4912 -SELF INKIN

Vendor Total:           28.77            0.00  Total Paid:           28.77 

999 UTILITY REFUNDS  

U!00000538 09/16/2016 09/16/2016 09/16/2016           25.00            0.00 1496/11496: UTILITY REFUND

Vendor Total:           25.00            0.00  Total Paid:           25.00 

1160 PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINANCIAL SERVICES L  

31004343134 09/22/2016 08/31/2016 09/30/2016           15.12            0.00 AUG 2016

Vendor Total:           15.12            0.00  Total Paid:           15.12 

1162 PITNEY BOWES RESERVE ACCT  

0011498078082016 09/16/2016 09/16/2016 09/16/2016          331.07            0.00 AUG 2016

Vendor Total:          331.07            0.00  Total Paid:          331.07 

1177 POSTMASTER  

4-030 09/01/2016 09/01/2016 09/01/2016           74.40            0.00 POSTAGE - BULK MAILING

Vendor Total:           74.40            0.00  Total Paid:           74.40 

1180 NEXAIR, LLC  

04487958 09/01/2016 08/31/2016 08/31/2016           13.22            0.00 TANK RENTAL

Vendor Total:           13.22            0.00  Total Paid:           13.22 

1186 PRIDE ENTERPRISES  

E0896307 09/20/2016 08/31/2016 09/30/2016            6.78            0.00 Envelopes with window (3 boxes

Vendor Total:            6.78            0.00  Total Paid:            6.78 

1222 QUILL CORPORATION  

8332013 09/02/2016 08/17/2016 09/16/2016           14.61            0.00 Coordinating Desk Letter Tray

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 62 of 335



A/P History Report
TOWN OF LAKE PLACID10/03/2016 13:58

ap350_pg.php/Job No: 47177
Page 29 of 30
USER: ECOOPER

All Invoices From: 09/01/2016 To: 09/30/2016

Vendor Vendor Name/

Invoice

Batch

Date

Invoice

Date

Due

Date

Invoice

Amount

Open

Amount

Last

Paid Description

8563304 09/02/2016 08/24/2016 09/23/2016            5.15            0.00 Toilet paper (x2)Windex (x2)

8875701 09/20/2016 09/01/2016 10/06/2016            9.88            0.00 PrismacolorÂ® VerithinÂ® Color

8976007 09/26/2016 09/08/2016 10/08/2016           10.01            0.00 tissue Paper

9098927 09/26/2016 09/13/2016 10/13/2016           57.42            0.00 Ink

Vendor Total:           97.07            0.00  Total Paid:           97.07 

1268 RODNEY'S REPAIR AND TOWING, INC  

39226 09/22/2016 09/05/2016 09/05/2016          245.00            0.00 TOWING OF GARBAGE TRUCK

Vendor Total:          245.00            0.00  Total Paid:          245.00 

1461 THE TAMPA TRIBUNE  

1009825-82016 09/26/2016 08/28/2016 08/28/2016          337.78            0.00 NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Vendor Total:          337.78            0.00  Total Paid:          337.78 

1519 UNIFIRST CORPORATION  

0483881 09/01/2016 08/17/2016 08/17/2016           18.55            0.00 UNIFORM

0485002 09/01/2016 08/24/2016 08/24/2016           18.55            0.00 UNIFORMS

0486130 09/16/2016 08/31/2016 08/31/2016           18.55            0.00 UNIFORMS

0487260 09/26/2016 09/07/2016 09/07/2016           18.55            0.00 UNIFORMS

0488373 09/26/2016 09/14/2016 09/14/2016           22.21            0.00 UNIFORMS

Vendor Total:           96.41            0.00  Total Paid:           96.41 

1543 VERIZON  

9770573023 09/07/2016 08/18/2016 09/13/2016           65.71            0.00 JUL19-AUG 18

Vendor Total:           65.71            0.00  Total Paid:           65.71 

1606 XEROX CORPORATION  

086137116 09/20/2016 09/03/2016 09/03/2016           26.34            0.00 AUG 2016

Vendor Total:           26.34            0.00  Total Paid:           26.34 

1692 RODNEY'S MARATHON  

28525 09/20/2016 09/09/2016 09/09/2016           40.00            0.00 GARBAGE TRUCK TIRE REPAIR / PL

Vendor Total:           40.00            0.00  Total Paid:           40.00 

1720 DORMA USA, INC  

302897 09/02/2016 08/26/2016 08/26/2016           48.40            0.00 Front door repair at Town hall

Vendor Total:           48.40            0.00  Total Paid:           48.40 

409-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE  TOTALS:            0.00 

**** FUND TOTAL  ****       32,594.52            0.00  Total Paid:       32,594.52 

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 63 of 335



A/P History Report
TOWN OF LAKE PLACID10/03/2016 13:58

ap350_pg.php/Job No: 47177
Page 30 of 30
USER: ECOOPER

All Invoices From: 09/01/2016 To: 09/30/2016

Vendor Vendor Name/

Invoice

Batch

Date

Invoice

Date

Due

Date

Invoice

Amount

Open

Amount

Last

Paid Description

**** GRAND TOTAL ****      432,191.56       30,820.44  Total Paid:      401,371.12 

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 64 of 335



TOWN OF LAKE PLACID
AGENDA ITEM INTRODUCTION

MEETING DATE:                         MEETING TYPE: 

AGENDA ITEM # AND TITLE:

PLACED ON AGENDA BY:

STATEMENT OF ISSUE:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

FISCAL IMPACT:

ATTACHED ITEMS:

October 10, 2016 Town Council Regular Meeting

1.F. Road upgrades Oak Ave. and Belleview Street

On April 26, 2016 Special Meeting, Town Council approved road upgrades for the following projects with Excavation 
Point based on "piggybacking" on Avon Parks contract: 
1. Overlay North Oak Ave from Main St. to Interlake Blvd.  $19,108.75
2. Overlay East Belleview from Main St. to North Oak Ave.  $11,738.75

3. Overlay approximately 130’ of Hibiscus St. at East end.  $7,574.75
4. Overlay Edgemon Ally from Main St. to Pine St.  $8,622.00
5. Upgrade Main Avenue NuHope washout under existing parking.

Excavation Point Inc. completed projects 3,4 and 5.     They have not started Projects 1 and 2 and have not contacted 
me with a proposed date.    

The Town Administrator request extending the funding for projects 1 and 2 into the new 2016-17 Budget cycle with a 
deadline of March 1, 2017, after which the town will assume that Excavation Point, Inc. will not be able to complete 
the project and the Town Administrator will advise Town Council of same and suggest publishing and RFP for the 
projects since they still need upgrades.   Excavation Point has advised that if the town will extend the agreement they 
will get the projects done soon.

Motion to authorize Town Administrator to extend funding of Project 1 Upgrading Oak Avenue and Project 2 
Upgrading East Belleview into the 2016-17 Budget Cycle with a deadline of March 1, 2017.

Proposals 

Town Administrator

$30,847.50

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 65 of 335



Town of Lake Placid
Attn: Phil Williams 
Project: Hibiscus St.

Proposal
4/18/16

Costs based on City of Avon Park Infrastructure Construction/Repair Annual 
Contract. Overlay approximately 130’ of Hibiscus St. at East end. 

Mill at tie-ins for flush transitions, clean as necessary, tack for bonding and overlay 
utilizing an average of 3” depth type S-3 REC asphalt to push water to the South.

Item#

#15 HMA Overlay asphalt: 71 Tons @ $106.00 $7,526.00

#16 Mill road 1” thick: 15 S.Y @ $3.25 $ 48.75

Total: $7,574.75

Notes:
Pricing excludes all permitting, surveying, testing or any existing 
drainage conflicts.

Proposal valid for 30 days from above date.

Thank You, Accepted By: ___________________________

Donald Dewey Dated: ___________________________
Estimator

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 66 of 335



Town of Lake Placid
Attn: Phil Williams 
Project: E Belleview St.

Proposal
4/18/16

Costs based on City of Avon Park Infrastructure Construction/Repair Annual 
Contract. Overlay East Belleview from Main St. to North Oak Ave.

Mill at tie-ins for flush transitions, clean as necessary, tack for bonding and overlay 
utilizing an average of 1” depth type S-3 REC asphalt.

Item#

#15 HMA Overlay asphalt: 105 Tons @ $106.00 $11,130.00

#16 Mill road 1” thick: 35 S.Y @ $3.25 $ 113.75

#38 Subcontractor Markup: Striping $450.00 @ 10% $ 495.00

Total: $11,738.75
Notes:

Pricing excludes all permitting, surveying, testing or any existing 
drainage conflicts.

Proposal valid for 30 days from above date.

Thank You, Accepted By: ___________________________

Donald Dewey Dated: ___________________________
Estimator

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 67 of 335



Town of Lake Placid
Attn: Phil Williams 
Project: N Oak Ave.

Proposal
4/18/16

Costs based on City of Avon Park Infrastructure Construction/Repair Annual 
Contract. Overlay North Oak Ave from Main St. to Interlake Blvd.

Mill at tie-ins for flush transitions, clean as necessary, tack for bonding and overlay 
utilizing an average of 1” depth type S-3 REC asphalt.

Item#

#15 HMA Overlay asphalt: 165 Tons @ $106.00 $17,490.00

#16 Mill road 1” thick: 75 S.Y @ $3.25 $ 243.75

#38 Subcontractor Markup: Striping $1,250.00 @ 10% $ 1,375.00

Total: $19,108.75
Notes:

Pricing excludes all permitting, surveying, testing or any existing 
drainage conflicts.

Proposal valid for 30 days from above date.

Thank You, Accepted By: ___________________________

Donald Dewey Dated: ___________________________
Estimator

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 68 of 335



Town of Lake Placid
Attn: Phil Williams 
Project: Edgemon Alley.

Proposal
4/18/16

Costs based on City of Avon Park Infrastructure Construction/Repair Annual 
Contract. Overlay Edgemon Ally from Main St. to Pine St.

Mill at tie-ins for flush transitions, clean as necessary, tack for bonding and overlay 
utilizing an average of 1 ½” depth type S-3 REC asphalt.

Item#

#15 HMA Overlay asphalt: 77 Tons @ $106.00 $8,162.00

#16 Mill road 1” thick: 40 S.Y @ $3.25 $ 130.00

#38 Subcontractor Markup: Striping $300.00 @ 10% $ 330.00

Total: $8,622.00

Reduction of $2,263.00 if overlay does not continue through bank parking.

Notes:
Pricing excludes all permitting, surveying, testing or any existing 
drainage conflicts.

Proposal valid for 30 days from above date.

Thank You, Accepted By: ___________________________

Donald Dewey Dated: ___________________________
Estimator

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 69 of 335



TOWN OF LAKE PLACID
AGENDA ITEM INTRODUCTION

MEETING DATE:                           MEETING TYPE: 

AGENDA ITEM # AND TITLE:

PLACED ON AGENDA BY:

STATEMENT OF ISSUE:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

FISCAL IMPACT:

ATTACHED ITEMS:

October 10, 2016 Town Council Regular Meeting

1.G. Presbyterian Church Request to rename portion of Belleview which was vacated to the church to Genesis Way

A request has been received from the  
Presbyterian Church representatives for the 
 Town's opinion on their desire to rename the  
previously vacated portion of Belleview Street 
 to Genesis Way.    A Highlands County  
review should show no other roads have been 
 named "Genesis" in Highlands County.   
 On March 8, 2010, Town Council approved  
vacating Belleview Street to the Presbyterian 
 Church, vacated as shown.       
 
It is therefore probable that the town has  
no opinion regarding a renaming of  
Belleview Street. 

Consent agenda motion to express neutral opinion regarding Presbyterian Church's renaming of Belleview Street to 
Genesis Way.

Town Administrator

NA

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 70 of 335



I 

PROPOSED ROAD VACATE 
(PORTION OF EAST BELLEVIEW STREET) 

........ 
~ 

-r • 

< , 

SOLFTH h'l4HL./?AIOS 

?<...RZ/l 

•• "' ~ ... 

s!· 

3J>/>' 

BfJJJK. 

14. I 
V.4 -1101v Av6. 

1.2/Ac... 
J3 ~ 

1-2 I Re- ~ " ~ ~ 2.7~ /)e; 
1.s· 1 . , , ;.~- -rs 

14 I 13 : 12.: II 2 ~9\J. 8 

~ 8oY SO:u.1r~ . ~ ~ 
7 . ,~~~s-~ ~ f 3 ., z I~' 

I ;ID<> .o I 200.~· ___ I :Z~-~?' 

~ .· l) YR. L£RS£H 
JJ./,-E/Z£5 r ,, 

:'$St.as' 

R T j 

;....: 
~~ 

--

, / 77 '± \l>. -,rot~ 
~ I ~lf-2 

• f85 .I!_,.. 
.c. I 

I 

3 

BLv'O. D/IL ;-1;,qL? . ~ ---
o~ ~99 .,' 'f!. ·· · •• •· ·r •' 1s· at'f I~ <!!)I . I f r · r j' J · ~ 1.9 . . J~ 

I I ~ z 3 4- .5 1 8 . 9 : ,-:;;:... ii4 : 15 I /{p 117 I 18 I 19 I 2o I :l/ ~ 22 \ ~ . C00(7~ (oc 
I~ . II ~ ~ I I I I _l_ I I . 

(~I) k · 43~ ;,o ,, '" , ,~ ,?, 12 " 32.1 , , =.T r, ( , 1 
,.,_ .. ' I/) : . -L< ~~ 3~ I .30 I 2Q I 28. I 27 ~ I 25 1.z4 I ;l8 

·-- . -- ~o i · · / 1 + 1Fr;;I;"°rdA.l.T ?te"LfO T -

4- . .::-; I (if,4' ~ //..._z1: 1~· 75· 75· lffi- '°"} . I I . I I ! ~ -
--.-.' 173 . I ~"B' ,._, ;""~ . ~J/. . -- _ 
1£JJ ,q VE . ~ '\~ I • -" 7';g~l;,~)~/5~~ -- Ii'.' I I I f . C; ~ I {0012) 

\. ~ o'? IP<> 11,· • • ~JI ' . 

J 
. . 1 I ' ~s 7!J 9C\~~ . u$. I . I I I I I I 

\-.. . .3 Z ' . 2. I I I 2 ' 2 . ~ 4 s'< i;;-- I . ' I 2 I :; I 4 : s I to I 7 I 8 I 9 ! io 1 ' ' 

liJ ,I . I I I I I I ,ck;~/i"- I 
~ '1'" . A '° . ._ -f- ~ + - ~ . + T-3t-84-:1 ~}- -T -

~ 
~ ..... I ..__ I V) Ji. ~~ I ·1 I I I I 

+s-c. 78 9 ~2 21 ~ !O 9 8 7 87~~! Z2. jt;, ·, Zo ,9 I 18 I 11 ! '"'!JS l !+. ~.} :1:.z 
V) 3 4 \ 10 ~ ,s· ?ts . 15 'd 1:-:-0'\i ~ . \. I ' uc- --......._ Yi ~ (0013) 

fQ'>J v RK . flrt;..- , Z} ... 
' AV£ ~·--- f!! . . ~ ___ .... -~ F~ '.. :.: --.- ~ 

)()' . .---- --- (\ . .. 
-=--4...:(- --- I ' / ""- ~- - _....:. o 

1 ~ 7S' 81-' ·/ .,..,.. · 
2 - I 2 . ·vi / -1' 4 s ~ 7 8 9 10 ~ .., .,.. 4 5 ~ 7 8 9 10 \.. .811.N. I<. 3 ~'1 J ~ I I I 2. .3 . ~ I ,,,_ _, . ~ . 

. -~ .. ~ ... . '\, It/ I A . ~ . c::. <\" ~ 'FRAC.7 
1.. 4- ~ I I/" ~ I . ~ 1-;: 3 

K I ~ · :== rz· 1 • v ~ . ~ · · , " v · -
< ~ 3 4 5 ~ ~7 ° ~ . . ' ~ ..... ~ (0010) 
' ~ N 'l'I """- · ~ 1·1 lij 
Q._ °7 . ~ 0 \\' 0'3\ ~ 41:> II "'-. 35 lJc ~ I/'"" . 

.:___J ~t:T ~~ ~.q'\ r:.· o1 . \ 0 . . . · "° . 9-,,, . ~n z.:'7-4-. u;. 
. . . . .. . . i . ).. , 

--

~ -----
~ r.e.'9cr 

2 

• ;v-v1.oa· 
f -.,---

!NT£RL,QK£ ,(36UL£VARD 
r:--f""":""I I . I l ,,,- :l.71.97 

......--r:-ri-1r--~"'Y""j_""TJ~ • ....-; I I I I I j Ii I I I I I Ii I ( I \ ~ I :\I IH.5''" 1~.zs-1 1 n :tS'\ I ·.?-/I I I t I I I 1\2, Ji "' j 175' 1 
Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 

Page 71 of 335



. . . 
DATE OF SURVEY '.J-lt SEC. 

LEGEND. ~~-CP=...&.=cal.;.;;.c~w-a~tedi;:..fro_m.;..;;o;,;.;.;~CS~'"<lO;...n~crc~~-s=lab~-1 LE · ~ ,SCRIPTION: 

SEE SHEET 2 OF 2. 

SHEET 1OF2. 
SURVEYOR'S NOTES: 

~ '<t I 
.. ~ --~-:---j 

1 r;; 
11'1 ~ 
..... - 'II 

----~---! 

'° ..... 

SEC.=SECTION · plat data CB=coveced cntzy 
TWN=TOWNSHIP FIR=found iron rod CW~ncr~ walk 
RNG.=RANG~ FIP=found iron pipe CLF=chain link fence 
No. & #.=nuJnb« SIR=sct iron rod <f?ccntcrlinc · 
BK=Book PLS=professio1181 land CB~ncrete block 
P=plat data surveyor structure 
M-measured field data LB=licCllBCd business A=<arc R=radius 
CFcalculated from SR=scrcen room CB=chord bearing 

field data CIID=chord t::,. cdelta 

'<t 

("I 

N 

-
I 
I 
I 
I 

; 

N ..... 

t--

00 

0\ 

0 ..... 

-N 

------------,-----------
- ' I 

I 
I 

z 
CERTIFIED TO: 

~ 

~ 
r;/;J 

00 

:.E 
E-4 . 

~· 
! 

( B 
fll 

1. This is a NOT boundary survey.This is a Sketch ofLegal Description only. 
2. ·This survey was performed without benefit of an Abstract of Ti.1lc & is subject to all 

easements, reslrictiom, &: reservations of record. 

First Presbyterian Church of Lake Placid 

- 3. Distances arc shown in feet unless otherwise noted. 
4. Underground improvements, if any, are not located. 
S. Bearings arc based on the Bast line of Lots S & 6, Block 2 being SOO~OS'Sl "E per 

assumed datum. 

WILLIAM K. ALIFF, SURVEYOR 
. (863) 465-6227 

16 TALL OAKS TRAIL LAKE PLACID, FLORIDA 33852 

I~ Cl!&'llFY: lhli:dda.abtch of daaiptioll oftbe above ckacn'bed 
~11 ~tmollDA'coi;rect~ lolhobcstoflllyknowledgc 
111<1·~ "xeceillly calbdaleihlj4'41mm under DI}' dlrec&o, and that it 
~·the Minimum T~Sl&aaarda as act fMlll mFlocida s~. 
~61017~ 

Jzlt~ 
N<YfVAWJ S!<lNllD, 
'l>ATl!I> AND STAMPllE> wrm 
SURVBYOll'S BMBOSSEl>Sl!AL Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 

Page 72 of 335



TOWN OF LAKE PLACID
AGENDA ITEM INTRODUCTION

MEETING DATE:                           MEETING TYPE: 

AGENDA ITEM # AND TITLE:

PLACED ON AGENDA BY:

STATEMENT OF ISSUE:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

FISCAL IMPACT:

ATTACHED ITEMS:

October 10, 2016 Town Council Regular Meeting

1.H. Police Department Explorer Program

The Police Department is currently in the infancy stage of considering a great program that will bridge a gap between 
our community youth and law enforcement. This is a program designed to give young people who may be interested 
in a future career in law enforcement. It is the Police Explorer Program. 
  
Too often we see children who are afraid of officers. After taking time to ask them why they are afraid, it comes down 
to what they see nationally. We hope to give them a program that will give an inside look in to what officers do and 
why they do it. I strongly believe this will give a positive step towards building a great relations ship with our youth as 
well as set them up for a future career in law enforcement. You cannot find better recruits than in your own 
community. 
 
Explorers are very resourceful. They will be used in many capacities such as special events and parades. They will 
be immersed in the community looking to address needs. We are seeking to begin the program with at least 5 
Explorers and add as the program grows.  
 
The cost to this program will be minimal.   Most costs will be covered through alternative fund raising.

Consent agenda motion to approve further Police Department development of an Explorer Program with monthly 
reports including costs, to be included in Police Department Staff Report.

Chief James Fansler

Under review

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 73 of 335



  

What is Law Enforcement Exploring? 
 
Law Enforcement Exploring is the preeminent career orientation and experience program for young people 
contemplating a career in the field of criminal justice. Its mission is to offer young adults, ages 14-21, interested in a 
career in law enforcement a personal awareness of the criminal justice system through training, practical experiences 
and other activities. 
 
Law Enforcement Explorer Posts are sponsored by local, state and federal law enforcement agencies throughout the 
country. Law Enforcement Exploring is endorsed by numerous professional organizations, to include the International 
Chiefs of Police Association (IACP) and the National Sheriffs Association (NSA). Law Enforcement Exploring is a 
well-established and highly respected program that has served as a platform from which countless young adults have 
launched a successful career with local, county, state and federal law enforcement agencies. 
 
http://www.golawenforcement.com/PoliceExplorer.htm 
 
http://www.sheriffleefl.org/main/index.php?r=community/index&rid=314

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 74 of 335



TOWN OF LAKE PLACID                                               PERSONNEL POLICY     
PERSONNEL POLICY                   SECTION 32 PHYSICAL FITNESS PROGRAM 
 
 
PURPOSE OF THIS POLICY 
32.1 The purpose of this policy is to encourage full-time town employees to 
maintain a personal physical fitness program and to provide a town financial 
contribution towards such a physical fitness program. 
 
POLICY 
 
32.2 This policy shall be applicable to all full-time Town of Lake Placid 
employees who have completed one year of probationary employment with the 
town as required in Town of Lake Placid Personnel Policy Section 26. 
 
32.3  The Town of Lake Placid shall reimburse the cost of a gym membership, up 
to a maximum of $35.00 per month.   
 
The cost for a gym membership shall cease when the total amount expended for 
this wellness program reaches the budgeted cost, each fiscal year. 
 
In the event a gym membership cost less than $35.00 per month the Town would 
not reimburse the employee the difference.    
 
32.4 Town employees are not required to participate in the program and do so on 
a voluntary basis at their own risk and, assuming responsibility for their own 
physical welfare. 
 
32.5  Employees participating in the program may be required to participate at a 
gym designated by the Town (where health insurance discounts and incentives 
are provided to employees) or in most instances, a gym of his or her choice. The 
participating gym must also charge regular fees as a routine form of business 
and is reputable in the community.  The Town will not reimburse costs for “home 
gyms,” “garage gyms,” or gyms that do not have a membership open to the 
public. 
 
32.6 If the Town delegate a gym of choice, and the employee choose an 
alternate physical fitness facility the gym membership may be at the expense of 
the employee.    
 
32.7 Employees who choose to enter this program must exercise at the facility at 
least six hours bi-weekly with the exception of vacation and extended sick leave.  
The facility chosen shall have a log wherein the employee shall indicate 
participation by his or her signature, or the employee shall furnish to an attendant 
employed by the facility, a log, upon which the attendant shall initial to show the 
employee’s active participation dates.   
 

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 75 of 335

townadmin
Typewritten Text
1.I. Section 32 Employee Fitness Program



32.8 Employees are required to submit the certification of attendance form 
attached to this policy and the aforementioned log monthly. 
 
32.9 At the discretion of the Town Administrator an employee may be denied 
gym membership benefits, if evidence supports that the employee is not using 
the program in the good faith which is intended by town policy or is not 
participating actively in an exercise program at a facility. 
 
32.10 Employees shall not receive wages for hours spent exercising.  Exercise 
hours will not be considered as hours worked for the town. 
 
32.11 The employee may be required to present his or her health insurance card 
once a year. A form of identification may be required by the facility.  

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 76 of 335



TOWN OF LAKE PLACID 
EMPLOYEE FITNESS AFFIDAVIT 

 
Quarter (Date) ____________________ to _____________________________ . 
 
I hereby affirm that during the above month I have indulged in a fitness program 
qualified by Town of Lake Placid Personnel Policy Section 32, at the following 
location: 
 
 
 
I hereby affirm that my participation has been pursuant to Town of Lake Placid 
Personnel Policy Section 32. 
 
 
 
 
Amount spent on gym membership per month. 
________________________________ 
 
 
 
 
ATTACH ALL RECEIPTS AND COPIES OF GYM LOGS 
 
 
 
Employee _____________________________  Date:____________________ 
 
Approved Department Head: _______________ 
 
Approved Town Administrator: ______________ 

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 77 of 335



A/P History Report
TOWN OF LAKE PLACID10/03/2016 13:57

ap350_pg.php/Job No: 47176
Page 1 of 1
USER: ECOOPER

Vendor: 1273 - ROYCE SUPPLY / All Invoices From: 09/01/2016 To: 09/30/2016

Vendor Vendor Name/

Invoice

Batch

Date

Invoice

Date

Due

Date

Invoice

Amount

Open

Amount

Last

Paid Description

001-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

1273 ROYCE SUPPLY  

509231 09/02/2016 08/16/2016 08/16/2016          137.90            0.00 EXMARK 52" REPLACE SPINDLE

Vendor Total:          137.90            0.00  Total Paid:          137.90 

001-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE  TOTALS:            0.00 

**** FUND TOTAL  ****          137.90            0.00  Total Paid:          137.90 

**** GRAND TOTAL ****          137.90            0.00  Total Paid:          137.90 

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 78 of 335

townadmin
Typewritten Text
2.A Approval of all bills for the Royce Supply



10/5/2016

1

Town Council of Lake Placid

Public Hearings

October 10, 2016

North Triangle II (Maulden)

LPTC.16.007SS & LPTC.16.008RZ

Request

•Amend the Future Land Use from Highlands
County Medium Density Residential to Town of
Lake Placid Commercial‐General.

•Change in Zoning from Highlands County R‐1,
Residential District, to Town of Lake Placid
Planned Development.

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 79 of 335

townadmin
Typewritten Text
4.A  and 4



10/5/2016

2

Local Planning Agency
Recommended approval and adoption

Land Use Change ‐ Ordinance No. 2016‐732

• Zoning Change ‐ Ordinance No. 2016‐733 
Option 1

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 80 of 335



10/5/2016

3

AERIAL MAP 
DEPICTING 
NORTH 

TRIANGLE + 
ENCIRCLING 
NORTH 

TRIANGLE II.  

Ordinance 2016‐732

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF LAKE PLACID, FLORIDA,
AMENDING THE TOWN OF LAKE PLACID COMPREHENSIVE
PLAN, ORDINANCE NO. 92‐190 AS AMENDED, AND AS MOST
RECENTLY AMENDED ON JANUARY 14, 2013, BY ORDINANCE
2012‐648, BY REVISING THE FUTURE LAND USE MAP;
PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION OF ORDINANCE AND REVISED
FUTURE LAND USE MAP IN THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN; AND
PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 81 of 335



10/5/2016

4

Recommended Motion

Move to approve and adopt Ordinance No. 2016‐732, 
amending the Town’s Future Land Use Map from 
Highlands County Medium Density Residential to Town 
of Lake Placid Commercial‐General.

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 82 of 335



10/5/2016

5

Ordinance 2016‐733

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF LAKE PLACID,
FLORIDA, PROVIDING FOR AN AMENDMENT TO THE
OFFICIAL ZONING MAP OF THE TOWN OF LAKE
PLACID, CREATING SECTION 160‐13 OF THE CODE OF
THE TOWN OF LAKE PLACID ENTITLED NORTH
TRIANGLE II PLANNED DEVELOPMENT; AND
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

Recommended Motion

• Move to approve upon first reading Ordinance No. 2016‐
733, amending the Town’s Official Zoning Map from 
Highlands County Residential District to Town of Lake Placid 
Planned Development, utilizing Option 1 or 2, subject to the 
following condition:

• The adoption of the rezoning ordinance, Ordinance No. 
2016‐733, shall be contingent upon the State’s approval of 
the companion Small Scale Comprehensive Plan 
Amendment ordinance, Ordinance No 2016‐732.

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 83 of 335



TOWN OF LAKE PLACID
AGENDA ITEM INTRODUCTION

MEETING DATE:                           MEETING TYPE: 

AGENDA ITEM # AND TITLE:

PLACED ON AGENDA BY:

STATEMENT OF ISSUE:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

FISCAL IMPACT:

ATTACHED ITEMS:

Oct 10, 2016 Town Council

4.A. Request for a future land use amendment from Highlands County Medium Density Residential to Town of Lake 
Placid Commercial-General, LPTC.16.007SS.

The matter for consideration is for a future land use amendment to change the Town of Lake Placid’s Future Land 
Use Map from Highlands County Medium Density Residential to Town of Lake Placid Commercial-General.  The 
Local Planning Agency met September 26, 2016, and recommended approval of this amendment.   
 
The amendment concerns three contiguous residential lots totaling approximately 2.49 acres located on the west side 
of U.S. Highway 27 and north of Brown Road.  The property was annexed into the Town of Lake Placid in 2015.  The 
three parcels have a Highlands County Medium Density Residential future land use designation.  The neighboring PD 
parcels to the north and west (North Triangle), comprising approximately 37.59 acres, underwent a zoning change to 
a Planned Development in 2015 and a future land use amendment to Commercial-General in 2016.  The Applicant is 
requesting this future land use amendment and a companion zoning change (LPTC.16.008RZ) so that her property 
has an identical future land use and zoning designation with identical uses to allow for future development that can 
encompass the entire area into a Business Park and Multi-Family Residential Community.     
 
 

 
Move to approve and adopt the small scale future land use map amendment, Ordinance No. 2016-732, amending the 
Town’s Future Land Use Map from Highlands County Medium Density Residential to Town of Lake Placid 
Commercial-General.

Staff Report 
Application 
Letter Outlining Request 
Maps:  Aerial, Future Land Use, Adopted Future Land Use and Zoning 
Ordinance

Planning Staff

Not Applicable

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 84 of 335



..........Town of Lake Placid, Florida
Planning & Zoning Department
Staff Report

      Small Scale Comprehensive
     Plan Amendment

LPTC.16.007SS

Applicant: Anna M. Maulden
From: Highlands County Medium Density Residential
To: Town of Lake Placid Commercial-General

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 85 of 335



Staff Report Applicant:
LPTC.16.007SS Anna M. Maulden
Small Scale Comprehensive Plan Amendment

C:\Users\clerk\Desktop\Staff Report LPTC.16.007SS - TC 10.10.2016.doc 1

General Information:
Owner:

Owners’ Addresses:

Applicant’s Phone Number:  

Anna M. Maulden

836 U.S. 27 North 
Lake Placid, Florida  33852

(863) 465-3825

Existing Proposed

Property Control Numbers
P-30-36-30-A00-0240-0000
P-30-36-30-A00-0241-0000
P-30-36-30-A00-0242-0000

No Change

Future Land Use Designation Highlands County 
Medium Density Residential 

Town of Lake Placid 
Commercial-General

Zoning District Highlands County R-1
Residential District

Town of Lake Placid 
Planned Development

Acreage 2.49 +/- 2.49 +/-
Density

4-8 dwelling units per acre

12 dwelling units per acre 
on not more than 50% of 

the project site
Intensity 0.8 F.A.R. 1.00 F.A.R.
Access U.S. 27 N U.S. 27 N

Legal Description: 

Street Address: 836 U.S. 27 N, Lake Placid, Florida – P-30-36-30-A00-0240-0000

Commence at the SW corner of the East 1/2 of the SE 1/4 of the SW 1/4 of Section 30,
Township 36 South, Range 30 East, Highlands County, Florida; thence N 1°06’30” West a 
distance of 136.0 feet; thence S 89°41’00” East a distance of 275.15 feet to the Westerly right-of-
way of U.S. Highway No. 27; thence in a Southeasterly direction along the Westerly right-of-
way of U.S. Highway No. 27 and the arc of a curve to the right having for its elements a central 
angle of 4°09’48” and a radius of 1,947.41 feet a distance of 141.51 feet; thence N 89°41’00” 
West a distance of 310.91 feet to the Point of Beginning.

And

Street Address: 838 U.S. 27 N, Lake Placid, Florida - P-30-36-30-A00-0241-0000

Commence at the SW corner of the East 1/2 of the SE 1/4 of the SW 1/4 of Section 30, 
Township 36 South, Range 30 East, Highlands County, Florida; thence North 1°06’30” West 
along the West line of the East 1/2 of the SE 1/4 of the SW 1/4 of Section 30 a distance of 232.0 

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 86 of 335



Staff Report Applicant:
LPTC.16.007SS Anna M. Maulden
Small Scale Comprehensive Plan Amendment

C:\Users\clerk\Desktop\Staff Report LPTC.16.007SS - TC 10.10.2016.doc 2

feet to the Point of Beginning; thence continue North 1°06’30” West along the West line of the 
East 1/2 of the SE 1/4 of the SW 1/4 of Section 30 a distance of 136.0 feet; thence South 
89°41’00” East a distance of 136.0 feet; thence North 89°41’00” West a distance of 252.69 feet 
to the Point of Beginning.

And

Street Address: 842 U.S. 27 N, Lake Placid, Florida - P-30-36-30-A00-0242-0000

Commence at the SW corner of the E 1/2 of the SE 1/4 of the SW 1/4 of Section 30, Township 
36 South, Range 30 East, Highlands County, Florida; thence North 1°06’30” West along the 
West line of the E 1/2 of the SE 1/4 of the SW 1/4 of Section 30 a distance of 368.0 feet to the 
Point of Beginning; thence continue North 1°06’30” West along the West line of the E 1/2 of the 
SE 1/4 of the SW 1/4 of Section 30 a distance 136.0 feet; thence South 89°41’00” East a 
Distance of 252.69 feet; thence South 1°06’30” East a distance of 136.0 feet; thence North 
89°41’00” West a distance of 252.69 feet to the Point of Beginning.

Request:

The matter for consideration is for an Amendment to the Town of Lake Placid’s Future Land Use 
Map from Highlands County Medium Density Residential (RM) to Town of Lake Placid 
Commercial-General to allow for a Planned Development. Based on the size of the property, the 
application qualifies under Chapter 163 of the Florida Statutes as a Small-Scale Amendment to 
the Comprehensive Plan.  In addition to this request, the Applicant is requesting a rezoning from 
Highlands County R-1, Residential District, to Town of Lake Placid Planned Development
(LPTC.16.008RZ).

Adjacent Future Land Use Map classifications and Zoning Districts:

North:FLUM Classification: Lake Placid Commercial-General
Zoning: Lake Placid PD

East: FLUM Classification: Lake Placid Commercial-General
Zoning: Lake Placid C-1, Highway Commercial

and PD

South: FLUM Classification: Lake Placid Commercial-General
Zoning: Lake Placid C-1, Highway Commercial

West: FLUM Classification: Lake Placid Commercial-General
Zoning: Lake Placid PD

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 87 of 335



Staff Report Applicant:
LPTC.16.007SS Anna M. Maulden
Small Scale Comprehensive Plan Amendment

C:\Users\clerk\Desktop\Staff Report LPTC.16.007SS - TC 10.10.2016.doc 3

Summary:

The amendment concerns three contiguous residential lots totaling approximately 2.49 acres
located on the west side of U.S. Highway 27 and north of Brown Road. The property was 
annexed into the Town of Lake Placid in 2015.  The three parcels have a Highlands County 
Medium Density Residential future land use designation. The neighboring PD parcels to the 
north and west (North Triangle), comprising approximately 37.59 acres, underwent a zoning 
change to a Planned Development in 2015 and a future land use amendment to Commercial-
General in 2016.  The Applicant is requesting a future land use amendment and a zoning change
(LPTC.16.008RZ) so that her property has an identical future land use and zoning designation 
with identical uses to allow for future development that can encompass the entire area into a 
Business Park and Multi-Family Residential Community.    

Comprehensive Plan Analysis:

The Town Council and the Local Planning Agency are required to address certain standards in 
conjunction with the Comprehensive Plan which may be categorized as follows:

A. Consistency with the Land Use Categories and Plan Policies.

As proposed, the applicant's request would be consistent with the Commercial-General
Future Land Use category and the Plan policies that control such development. The 
surrounding land uses are Commercial General, and Low Density Residential. In 
examining these uses, the proposed land use designation as Commercial General would 
not create an isolated land use designation since there are other commercial uses located 
within 1,000 feet of the subject property.

Based on the application, it would appear that the proposed amendment (proposed uses of 
commercial and residential) is consistent with the Commercial-General Future Land Use 
category, Policy 5.13:

Policy 5.13:  Commercial-General
a. Description:  Predominant uses in Commercial-General areas are those 

which provide specialty or convenience goods for retail sale and medical 
and professional services.

This land use shall have a substantial non-residential component with a 
supporting residential component.

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 88 of 335



Staff Report Applicant:
LPTC.16.007SS Anna M. Maulden
Small Scale Comprehensive Plan Amendment

C:\Users\clerk\Desktop\Staff Report LPTC.16.007SS - TC 10.10.2016.doc 4

b. Density or Intensity:  Residential uses in Commercial-General areas 
may be developed to a maximum intensity of twelve (12) dwelling units 
per gross acre.  Residential uses shall be limited to not more than 50 
percent of the Commercial-General future land use category.

Non-residential uses in Commercial-General areas may be developed to a 
maximum FAR of 1.00.

B. Concurrency of Adequate Public Facilities

As the proposed zoning is a planned development, the specifics regarding the buildings,
landscaping and parking are not designed.  The adequacy of the public facilities will be 
addressed in the future conceptual plan and final site development plan.  The site is
serviced by municipal water.  The site is not serviced by central wastewater, but the 
property is in close proximity to the wastewater treatment plant which could facilitate 
service in the future.

C. Compatibility with Adjacent and Nearby Land Uses.

As discussed earlier, the proposed Future Land Use of Commercial-General would not create 
an adverse impact to the area. The surrounding area consists primarily of vacant previous 
agricultural property transitioning into commercial and residential uses. The proposed use 
will not hinder development to adjacent properties.

D. Compliance with the Specific Standards of the Plan.

The proposed request seems to be consistent with the land use, traffic ways, and other 
Elements of the Town’s Comprehensive Plan.

Consistency with Comprehensive Plan:

The existing Comprehensive Plan Goals, Objectives, and Policies will support a mixture of
commercial and residential uses at this location once the accompanying future land use 
amendment is approved. Therefore, it should be recommended that the Local Planning Agency 
and the Town Council find the application to be consistent with the Comprehensive Plan. 

Attachments:

Attachments to this Staff Report include a copy of the Future Land Use Map indicating the location 
and proposed Future Land Use Category of the subject property.

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 89 of 335



Staff Report Applicant:
LPTC.16.007SS Anna M. Maulden
Small Scale Comprehensive Plan Amendment

C:\Users\clerk\Desktop\Staff Report LPTC.16.007SS - TC 10.10.2016.doc 5

Assessment and Conclusions:

Staff recommends approval of Applicants’ request to amend the Future Land Use Map to 
Commercial-General based on the data and analysis presented above.

Staff’s Recommended Motion to the Local Planning Agency, September 26, 2016:

Move to recommend to the Town Council the approval and adoption of Ordinance No. 
2016-732, amending the Town’s Future Land Use Map from Highlands County Medium 
Density Residential to Town of Lake Placid Commercial-General

Local Planning Agency Minutes, September 26, 2016:

Request for a future land use amendment from Highlands County Medium Density Residential to 
Town of Lake Placid Commercial-General, LPTC.16.0087SS.

Ms. Thayer presented a request for a future land use amendment; details of the request 
were included in the meeting agenda packet. Ms. Thayer and the LPA Board Members 
discussed the request. 

o The approximately 2.49 acres were annexed into the Town of Lak Placid in 
2015. Ms. Mauldin the property owner was having some personal issues at the 
time, therefore the property was not included in the future land use and rezoning 
along with the surrounding properties that were annexed and rezoned at the 
same time.

o The Applicant is requesting a future land use amendment and a zoning 
change, which will allow her property to have the identical future land use 
and zoning designation with identical uses to allow for future development 
of the area. 

o Ms. Thayer discussed the two options for Town Council to consider that are 
located in the draft ordinance, this is a change on how the process has worked in 
the past. Option 1 allows for a conceptual Planned Development and is staff 
driven site plan. Option 2 would have the PD and site plan be brought before the 
LPA and Town Council. 

Motion – Moved by Board Member Oxer seconded by Board Member Edgemon, to recommend 
to the Town Council the approval and adoption of Ordinance No. 2016-732, amending the
Town’s Future Land Use Map from Highlands County Medium Density Residential to Town of 
Lake Placid Commercial-General. Roll Call Vote: Unanimous approval

Staff’s recommended Motion to the Town Council, October 10, 2016:

Move to approve and adopt the small scale future land use map amendment, Ordinance 
No. 2016-732, amending the Town’s Future Land Use Map from Highlands County 
Medium Density Residential to Town of Lake Placid Commercial-General.  

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 90 of 335



Staff Report Applicant:
LPTC.16.007SS Anna M. Maulden
Small Scale Comprehensive Plan Amendment

C:\Users\clerk\Desktop\Staff Report LPTC.16.007SS - TC 10.10.2016.doc 6

Submitted by the Planning Staff for the October 10, 2016, Town Council meeting.  

Attachments:
1. Application
2. Letter Outlining Request
3. Maps:  Aerial, Future Land Use, Adopted Future Land Use and Zoning
4. Ordinance

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 91 of 335



 

 
G:\.New PLN (To be retained)\LAKE PLACID\Current Planning\Comprehensive Plan Amendments\LPTC.16.007 - 
Maulden\Ordinance\Ordinance 2016-732.doc Page 1 of 3 

ORDINANCE NO. 2016-732 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF LAKE PLACID, FLORIDA, 
AMENDING THE TOWN OF LAKE PLACID COMPREHENSIVE PLAN, 
ORDINANCE NO. 92-190 AS AMENDED, AND AS MOST RECENTLY 
AMENDED ON JANUARY 14, 2013, BY ORDINANCE 2012-648, BY 
REVISING THE FUTURE LAND USE MAP; PROVIDING FOR 
INCLUSION OF ORDINANCE AND REVISED FUTURE LAND USE 
MAP IN THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN; AND PROVIDING FOR 
SEVERABILITY AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
 WHEREAS, the Town Council of the Town of Lake Placid recognizes the need to plan 
for orderly growth and development; and 
 

WHEREAS, Chapter 163, Florida Statutes, provides for amendment to adopted 
Comprehensive Plans; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Town has received and reviewed a certain application for a Small-Scale 
Amendment to the Future Land Use Map of the Town’s Comprehensive Plan, and said 
application being reviewed by the Town’s Land Planning Agency at a duly advertised meeting, 
and submitted by staff report, which determined such application to be consistent with the 
Comprehensive Plan and appropriate to the future land uses within the Town; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Town has agreed with the recommendations of the Local Planning 
Agency that the proposed application complies with the requirements of Chapter 163, Florida 
Statutes, Part II, and that the proposed application is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan and 
appropriate to the future land uses within the Town; and 
 

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held by the Town Council on said Future Land Use 
Map amendment on the 10th day of October, 2016; and 

 
WHEREAS, no valid objection has been made to the proposed Ordinance and it appears 

to be in the best interest of the Town of Lake Placid that this Ordinance be adopted. 
 
 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE 
TOWN OF LAKE PLACID, FLORIDA as follows: 
 
Section 1. Short Title. 
 

THIS ORDINANCE shall be known as the “Town of Lake Placid Comprehensive Plan 
Small-Scale Amendment,” pursuant to Chapter 163.3187, Florida Statutes, and shall be 
effective within the Town limits of the Town of Lake Placid, Florida. 

 
Section 2. Authority. 
 

This Town of Lake Placid Comprehensive Plan Small-Scale Amendment is adopted 
pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 163.3187, Part II, Florida Statutes. 

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 92 of 335



 

 
G:\.New PLN (To be retained)\LAKE PLACID\Current Planning\Comprehensive Plan Amendments\LPTC.16.007 - 
Maulden\Ordinance\Ordinance 2016-732.doc Page 2 of 3 

Section 3. Revisions to the Future Land Use Map. 
 

The following real property which consists of 2.49 acres is hereby redesignated on the 
Future Land Use Map of the Town of Lake Placid Comprehensive Plan; from Highlands 
County Medium Density Residential to Town of Lake Placid Commercial-General.  

 
Legal Description:   
Commence at the S.W. corner of the E-1/2 of the SE-1/4 of the SW-1/4 of Section 30, 
Township 36 South, Range 30 East, Highlands County, Florida; thence N. 1 06’30” 
West a distance of 136.0 feet; thence S. 89 41’00” East a distance of 275.15 feet to the 
Westerly right-of-way of U.S. Highway No. 27; thence in a Southeasterly direction along 
the Westerly right-of-way of U.S. Highway No. 27 and the arc of a curve to the right 
having for its elements a central angle of 4 09’48” and a radius of 1947.41 feet a distance 
of 141.51 feet; thence N. 89 41’00” West a distance of 310.91 feet to the Point of 
Beginning.  P-30-36-30-A00-0240-0000. 
 
And 
 
Commence at the SW corner of the East ½ of the SE ¼ of the SW ¼ of Section 30, 
township 36 South, Range 30 East, Highlands County, Florida; thence North 1 Degree 06 
Minutes 30 Seconds West along the West line of the East ½ of the SE ¼ of the SW ¼ of 
Sectin 30 a distance of 232.0 feet to the Point of Beginning; thence continue North 1 
Degree 06 Minutes 30 Seconds West along the West line of the East ½ of the SE ¼ of the 
SW ¼ of Section 30 a distance of 136.0 feet; thence South 89 Degrees 41 Minutes 00 
Seconds East a distance of 136.0 feet; thence North 89 Degrees 41 Minutes 00 Seconds 
West a distance of 252.69 feet to the Point of Beginning.  P-30-36-30-A00-0241-0000. 
 
And 
 
Commerce at the SW corner of the E ½ of the SE ¼ of the SW ¼ of Section 30: 
Township 36 South, Range 30 East, Highlands County, Florida; thence North 1 degree 06 
Minutes 30 Seconds West along the West line of the E ½ of the SE ¼ of the SW ¼ of 
Section 30 a distance of 368.0 feet to the Point of Beginning; thence continue North 1 
Degree 06 Minutes 30 Seconds West along the West line of the E ½ of the SE ¼ of the 
SW ¼ of Section 30 a distance 136.0 feet; thence South 89 Degrees 41 Minutes 00 
Seconds East a Distance of 252.69 feet; thence South 1 Degree 06 Minutes 30 Seconds 
East a distance of 136.0 feet; thence North 89 Degrees 41 Minutes 00 Seconds West a 
distance of 252.69 feet to the Point of Beginning.  P-30-36-30-A00-0242-0000. 
 
 

Section 4. Inclusion of Ordinance and Revised Future Land Use Map in the 
Comprehensive Plan. 

 
It is the intention of the Town Council of the Town of Lake Placid, Florida and it is 
hereby provided, that the provision of the Ordinance, and the revision of the Future Land 
Use Map, more particularly described as “Adoption Components for the Lake Placid 
Comprehensive Plan, February 4, 1991, as amended December 14, 1992,” as most 

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 93 of 335



 

 
G:\.New PLN (To be retained)\LAKE PLACID\Current Planning\Comprehensive Plan Amendments\LPTC.16.007 - 
Maulden\Ordinance\Ordinance 2016-732.doc Page 3 of 3 

recently amended on January 14, 2013, which is incorporated herein by reference, shall 
become and made a part of the Town of Lake Placid Comprehensive Plan (Town of Lake 
Placid Ordinance No. 92-190, as amended). 

 
Section 5. Severability. 
 

If any provision or portion of this Ordinance is declared by any court of competent 
jurisdiction to be void, unconstitutional, or unenforceable, than all remaining provisions 
and portions of this Ordinance shall remain in full force and effect. 

 
Section 6. Effective Date. 
 

The effective date for the enactment of this Ordinance shall be thirty-one (31) days after 
the adoption of this Ordinance. 

 
 ADOPTED AND ORDAINED this _____ day of __________ 2016 by the Lake Placid 
Town Council. 
 

TOWN OF LAKE PLACID, a 
Florida Municipal Corporation  

 
       
 BY: ________________________________ 
              John M. Holbrook, Mayor 
 
(SEAL) 
 
       BY: ________________________________ 
             Eva Cooper Hapeman, Municipal Clerk 
 
 

THIS ORDINANCE WAS READ in full or by title before the Town Council on the ___ 
day of ________, 2016.  Notice of the proposed enactment containing the Ordinance title, stating 
that a copy may be obtained at Town Hall, and stating the date, time and place of the above 
hearings and advising that interested parties may appear at the meeting and be heard with respect 
to the proposed ordinance was published at least once in the Highlands Today on the _____ day 
of __________, 2016, being at least thirty (30) days prior to adoption. 

 
 

   ____________________________________ 
   Eva Cooper Hapeman, Municipal Clerk 

 
 
 
 

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 94 of 335



TOWN OF LAKE PLACID
AGENDA ITEM INTRODUCTION

MEETING DATE:                           MEETING TYPE: 

AGENDA ITEM # AND TITLE:

PLACED ON AGENDA BY:

STATEMENT OF ISSUE:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

FISCAL IMPACT:

ATTACHED ITEMS:

Oct 10, 2016 Town Council

Request for a Zoning Change from Highlands County R-1 Residential District to Town of Lake Placid Planned 
Development (North Triangle II), LPTC.16.008RZ

The matter for consideration is for a zoning change to amend the Town of Lake Placid’s Official Zoning Map from 
Highlands County R-1, Residential District to Town of Lake Placid Planned Development (PD).  The request concerns 
three contiguous residential lots totaling approximately 2.49 acres located on the west side of U.S. Highway 27 and 
north of Brown Road.  The three parcels have a Highlands County Medium Density Residential future land use 
designation.  The contiguous neighboring PD parcels to the north and west comprising approximately 37.59 acres 
underwent a zoning change to a Planned Development in 2015.  The Applicant is requesting a PD zoning change so 
that her property has an identical zoning designation with identical uses to allow for future development that can 
encompass the entire area into a Business Park and Multi-Family Residential Community.  The three parcels have a 
Highlands County Medium Density Residential future land use designation.  There is a corresponding request for a 
future land use amendment to Town of Lake Placid Commercial-General (LPRC.16.007SS). 
 
The Local Planning Agency recommended approval of the rezoning and to retain Option 1 in the PD Ordinance. 
 
 

MOVE TO APPROVE UPON FIRST READING ORDINANCE NO. 2016-733, AMENDING THE TOWN’S OFFICIAL 
ZONING MAP FROM HIGHLANDS COUNTY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT TO TOWN OF LAKE PLACID PLANNED 
DEVELOPMENT, UTILIZING OPTION 1 OR 2, SUBJECT TO THE FOLLOWING CONDITION: 
 
THE ADOPTION OF THE REZONING ORDINANCE, ORDINANCE NO. 2016-733, SHALL BE CONTINGENT UPON 
THE STATE’S APPROVAL OF THE COMPANION SMALL SCALE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT 
ORDINANCE, ORDINANCE NO 2016-732. 

Staff Report 
Application 
Letter Outlining Request 
Maps:  Aerial, Zoning, Proposed Zoning and  Future Land Use 
Draft Ordinance & Powerpoint Presentation

Planning Staff

Not Applicable

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 95 of 335

townadmin
Typewritten Text
4.B zoning Change PD North Triangle II LPTC.16.008RZ



..........Town of Lake Placid, Florida
Planning & Zoning Department
Staff Report

Rezoning Request

LPTC.16.008RZ

Applicants: Anna M. Maulden
From: Highlands County Residential District (R-1)
To: Town of Lake Placid Planned 

Development (PD)

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 96 of 335



Staff Report Applicant:
Rezoning Request Anna M. Maulden
LPTC.16.008RZ

C:\Users\clerk\Desktop\Staff Report LPTC.16.008RZ - TC.DOC 1

General Information

Owner:

Owners’ Addresses:

Applicant’s Phone Number:  

Anna M. Maulden

836 U.S. 27 North 
Lake Placid, Florida  33852

(863) 465-3825

Existing Proposed

Property Control Numbers
P-30-36-30-A00-0240-0000
P-30-36-30-A00-0241-0000
P-30-36-30-A00-0242-0000

No Change

Future Land Use Designation Highlands County 
Medium Density Residential 

Town of Lake Placid 
Commercial-General

Zoning District Highlands County R-1
Residential District

Town of Lake Placid 
Planned Development

Acreage 2.49 +/- 2.49 +/-
Density

4-8 dwelling units per acre

12 dwelling units per acre 
on not more than 50% of 

the project site
Intensity 0.8 F.A.R. 1.00 F.A.R.
Access U.S. 27 N U.S. 27 N

Legal Description: 

Street Address: 836 U.S. 27 N, Lake Placid, Florida – P-30-36-30-A00-0240-0000

Commence at the SW corner of the East 1/2 of the SE 1/4 of the SW 1/4 of Section 30,
Township 36 South, Range 30 East, Highlands County, Florida; thence N 1°06’30” West a 
distance of 136.0 feet; thence S 89°41’00” East a distance of 275.15 feet to the Westerly right-of-
way of U.S. Highway No. 27; thence in a Southeasterly direction along the Westerly right-of-
way of U.S. Highway No. 27 and the arc of a curve to the right having for its elements a central 
angle of 4°09’48” and a radius of 1,947.41 feet a distance of 141.51 feet; thence N 89°41’00” 
West a distance of 310.91 feet to the Point of Beginning.

And

Street Address: 838 U.S. 27 N, Lake Placid, Florida - P-30-36-30-A00-0241-0000

Commence at the SW corner of the East 1/2 of the SE 1/4 of the SW 1/4 of Section 30, 
Township 36 South, Range 30 East, Highlands County, Florida; thence North 1°06’30” West 
along the West line of the East 1/2 of the SE 1/4 of the SW 1/4 of Section 30 a distance of 232.0 

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 97 of 335



Staff Report Applicant:
Rezoning Request Anna M. Maulden
LPTC.16.008RZ

C:\Users\clerk\Desktop\Staff Report LPTC.16.008RZ - TC.DOC 2

feet to the Point of Beginning; thence continue North 1°06’30” West along the West line of the 
East 1/2 of the SE 1/4 of the SW 1/4 of Section 30 a distance of 136.0 feet; thence South 
89°41’00” East a distance of 136.0 feet; thence North 89°41’00” West a distance of 252.69 feet
to the Point of Beginning.

And

Street Address: 842 U.S. 27 N, Lake Placid, Florida - P-30-36-30-A00-0242-0000

Commence at the SW corner of the E 1/2 of the SE 1/4 of the SW 1/4 of Section 30, Township 
36 South, Range 30 East, Highlands County, Florida; thence North 1°06’30” West along the 
West line of the E 1/2 of the SE 1/4 of the SW 1/4 of Section 30 a distance of 368.0 feet to the 
Point of Beginning; thence continue North 1°06’30” West along the West line of the E 1/2 of the 
SE 1/4 of the SW 1/4 of Section 30 a distance 136.0 feet; thence South 89°41’00” East a 
Distance of 252.69 feet; thence South 1°06’30” East a distance of 136.0 feet; thence North 
89°41’00” West a distance of 252.69 feet to the Point of Beginning.

Request:

The Applicant is requesting a rezoning for the subject property described above from Highlands 
County R-1, Residential District, to a Development Concept / Planned Development (PD).
Under the proposed PD the Applicant desires commercial and residential uses assigned to the 
property for future development. In addition to this request, the Applicant is requesting a future 
land use amendment (LPTC.16.007SS) to Commercial-General.  

Adjacent Future Land Use Map classifications and Zoning Districts:

North:FLUM Classification: Lake Placid Commercial-General
Zoning: Lake Placid PD

East: FLUM Classification: Lake Placid Commercial-General
Zoning: Lake Placid C-1, Highway Commercial

and PD

South: FLUM Classification: Lake Placid Commercial-General
Zoning: Lake Placid C-1, Highway Commercial

West: FLUM Classification: Lake Placid Commercial-General
Zoning: Lake Placid PD

Summary:

The matter for consideration is for a zoning change to amend the Town of Lake Placid’s Official 
Zoning Map from Highlands County R-1, Residential District, to Lake Placid PD.  The request
concerns three contiguous residential lots totaling approximately 2.49 acres located on the west
side of U.S. Highway 27 and north of Brown Road. The three parcels have a Highlands County 

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 98 of 335



Staff Report Applicant:
Rezoning Request Anna M. Maulden
LPTC.16.008RZ

C:\Users\clerk\Desktop\Staff Report LPTC.16.008RZ - TC.DOC 3

Medium Density Residential future land use designation. The contiguous neighboring PD 
parcels to the north and west comprising approximately 37.59 acres underwent a zoning change 
to a Planned Development in 2015.  The Applicant is requesting a PD zoning change so that her
property has an identical zoning designation with identical uses to allow for future development 
that can encompass the entire area into a Business Park and Multi-Family Residential 
Community.  The following uses are proposed:  

Office Uses:
1. Business and professional offices, including banks and other financial institutions, 
insurance and real estate, travel agency, medical and dental clinic, attorney’s office, 
engineering office and uses of a similar nature.

2. Veterinary offices, with no outside kenneling.

3. Radio or television broadcasting offices or studios, but not transmitters or antennas.

Research and Development Uses:
4. Research and development activities, with no animal testing, provided that such uses are 
conducted within a completely enclosed building and no smoke, odor, noise or other noxious 
effects are detectable to normal senses beyond the lot lines.

5. Research, medical and dental laboratories.

6. Specialized and technological industrial activities including research and development 
laboratories and offices with ancillary teaching and instructional facilities, such as:

a. Data processing and computer centers including centers for programming and 
software development.
b. Solar and alternative energy technologies and applications.
c. Laser technology and applications.
d. Electronics equipment sales, service and repair.
e. Research, testing, design, development and training for aerospace, aeronautics, 
telecommunications, automobile, satellite, medical, computer, electronics and 
robotics research and development.
f. Research, testing, design, development and training for food and agricultural 
products research and development.
g. Similar uses for design of pilot or experimental products.

Manufacturing Uses:
7. Printing and publishing establishments.

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 99 of 335



Staff Report Applicant:
Rezoning Request Anna M. Maulden
LPTC.16.008RZ

C:\Users\clerk\Desktop\Staff Report LPTC.16.008RZ - TC.DOC 4

8. Manufacturers of prosthetic appliances, dentures, eyeglasses, hearing aids and similar 
products.

9. Processing and/or light manufacturing, fabrication, assembly of components and 
assembly line operations shall be permitted, including indoor storage, warehousing and 
distribution for such facilities and products.

10. Manufacturing uses including production and processing of materials and goods (except 
refining, smelting, sawmills, canneries and food processing, fertilizer, chemical, acid, glue, 
cement, lime or gypsum, wrecking yards, semi-conductor or slaughterhouses) provided all 
production and processing are conducted within a completely enclosed building and no 
smoke, odor, noise or other noxious effects are detectable to normal senses beyond the lot 
lines.  No uses that primarily handle, store or ship waste materials are permitted.

11. Manufacturing and rebuilding aircraft engines, parts and auxiliary equipment; search, 
detection, navigation, guidance, aeronautical and nautical systems and instruments.

Retail/Wholesale Uses:
12. Bakery product manufacturing and/or sales.

13. Taverns and restaurants.

14. Daycare centers.

15. Wholesale/retail showrooms and sales.

16. Wholesaling – distribution and wholesale including but not limited to:  sporting and 
recreational goods, motor vehicle supplies and new parts, medical and hospital equipment, 
electronic parts and equipment, and Drugs, proprietaries and sundries.

17. Office equipment and supplies sales.

18. Medical equipment sales including surgical and medical instruments and electro-medical 
apparatus.

Residential Uses:
19. Hotel/Motel

20. Multi-Family Residential uses having a zero lot line setback, to include duplex or semi-
detached, villa, garden apartment, apartment, townhouses, triplex and quadruplex.

Permitted accessory uses and structures in this district shall only be accessory to any of the 
proposed permitted uses when located on the same lot.

This request is a planned development zoning ordinance with a development concept to only 
assign uses to the property at this point in time.  At a later date, the Applicant or a future 

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 100 of 335



Staff Report Applicant:
Rezoning Request Anna M. Maulden
LPTC.16.008RZ

C:\Users\clerk\Desktop\Staff Report LPTC.16.008RZ - TC.DOC 5

developer for the property will be required to submit an amended ordinance and site 
development plan. The amended ordinance will address the specifics of the development and 
may include without limitation: access, parking, landscaping, boundary setbacks, building 
height, screening, concurrency, signage, open space, utility service, parks, transportation, storm 
water management and multi-use paths.  These requirements will vary depending upon the 
density and intensity of the specific development proposed at the time of development. Once the 
amended ordinance is adopted, then the site development plan may be processed under 
commercial site development. Such plans must be consistent with the approval of this 
Development Concept PD. 

Consistency with Land Development Regulations

1. The proposed use is not contrary to Comprehensive Plan requirements.

A companion application for a land use change to Commercial-General has been submitted 
by the Applicant.  If the land use change is approved, this application as proposed, will 
establish consistent zoning and future land use designations.  Therefore, these designations 
will not be contrary to the Comprehensive Plan.  

2. The proposed use being applied for is specifically authorized under the zoning district in 
the Land Development Regulations.

Section 154-27.1 of the Town’s Land Development Code regulates the allowable uses under 
the proposed PD District by stating “Any use not expressly permitted in the underlying 
district may be permitted with the approval of the Town Council. A new PD zoning district 
with no underlying zoning shall include proposed permitted uses (subject to Town Council 
approval).” The request is for a new PD zoning district with no underlying zoning and 
includes a list of proposed permitted uses.

3. The proposed uses will not have an adverse effect on the public interest.

As the proposed zoning is a development concept, the specifics regarding the building, 
landscaping and parking, etc., have not been designed.  The adequacy of the public facilities 
will be addressed in the future site development plan.  

Due to the nature of the request, there will be no impact to the Highlands County schools at 
this time. The site is currently serviced by municipal water; although the site is not serviced 
by central wastewater service.

The proposed uses and zoning will complement the surrounding area which is transitioning 
from vacant and/or agricultural uses to more intense and diversified uses.

4. The use is appropriate for the location proposed, is reasonably compatible with adjacent 
land uses, and is not contrary or detrimental to urbanizing land use patterns.

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 101 of 335



Staff Report Applicant:
Rezoning Request Anna M. Maulden
LPTC.16.008RZ

C:\Users\clerk\Desktop\Staff Report LPTC.16.008RZ - TC.DOC 6

The proposed uses are appropriate for this location and are reasonably compatible with 
adjacent land uses. This request would complement the area and not be detrimental to 
adjacent land use patterns. The U.S. Highway 27 corridor is expected to intensify in the 
future with similar uses.

5. The proposed use will not adversely affect property values or living conditions, or be a 
deterrent to the improvement or development of adjacent property.

Granting the Applicant’s request for a rezoning will not hinder development of adjacent 
properties and will help to add value to the area. The Applicant is proposing several uses that 
include but are not limited to office uses, research and development uses, manufacturing 
uses, retail/wholesale uses and residential uses.

6. The proposed use can be suitably buffered from surrounding uses, so as to reduce the 
impact of any nuisance or hazard to the neighborhood.

As this is a development concept PD, detailed drawings are not required; and such an 
analysis is premature at this time. The Applicant will be required to submit an amended 
ordinance and a site development plan and apply through the commercial site development 
process.  When submitting these plans, the Applicant will propose landscaping, parking, and 
commercial design standards to reduce any adverse impacts to the surrounding area.

7.   The proposed use will not create a density pattern that would overburden public facilities 
such as schools, streets, and utility services.

As this is a request for a development concept PD, there is not enough information to 
determine if the proposed uses will overburden the public facilities.  These impacts will be 
assessed at the time of the commercial site development process and concurrency review.  

8.  The proposed use will not create traffic congestion, flooding or drainage problems, or 
otherwise affect public safety.

The Town Council and future developer will address these issues when a preliminary site 
development plan and a final site development plan are submitted for review and approval.

9.  The proposed use has not been inordinately burdened by unnecessary restrictions.

The proposed rezoning has not been inordinately burdened by unnecessary restrictions.  The 
only restrictions placed on the property are those which are set forth in the Town’s Land 
Development Code and Comprehensive Plan.  As this is a Development Concept PD request, 
the Applicant is afforded flexibility in the proposed uses and in the design of the 
development with approval of the Town Council.   

10. The proposed change will not constitute a grant of special privilege to an individual owner 
as contrasted with the public welfare.

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 102 of 335



Staff Report Applicant:
Rezoning Request Anna M. Maulden
LPTC.16.008RZ

C:\Users\clerk\Desktop\Staff Report LPTC.16.008RZ - TC.DOC 7

By granting the Applicant’s request, the Town will not be granting special privileges to the 
owner as contrasted with the public welfare.  The request is consistent with both the 
Comprehensive Plan and the Town of Lake Placid’s Land Development Code.  A PD 
provides for flexibility and is applied to individual proposals as described in Section 154-
27.1 of the Town’s Land Development Code.   

11. The proposed change would create an isolated district unrelated to adjacent and nearby 
districts.

The subject property will not create an isolated district due to the fact that the properties to 
the north and west have identical uses as approved under their respective PD and properties 
to the south and southeast are zoned for commercial uses.

12. Existing district boundaries are illogically drawn in relation to existing conditions on the 
property proposed for change.

The existing boundaries are not illogically drawn in relation to existing conditions on the 
subject property.  The function of a PD is to create flexibility and innovation in design and 
uses for both the Applicant and the community.  Each PD district must be reviewed and 
approved by the Town Council. The Town Council may require any conditions or 
limitations they deem advisable to ensure compatibility with the surrounding properties.

13. Changed or changing conditions make the passage of the proposed amendment 
necessary.

The property was annexed into the Town in 2015.  Annexation requires that property owners 
plan for future development, which includes amending their property to obtain a Town future 
land use and a Town zoning designation.

14. The proposed change will/will not adversely affect property values in the adjacent area.

The proposed change will not have an adverse effect on property values in the surrounding 
area.  It should facilitate development, which should increase property values.  

15. Whether the change suggested is Out of Scale with the needs of the neighborhood or the 
Town. 

The proposed change is not out of scale with the needs of the neighborhood or the Town.  As 
such, it is safe to conclude that the needs of both the future residents and the Town would be 
mutually served by rezoning the property from Highlands County Residential District to 
Town of Lake Placid PD.

Consistency with Comprehensive Plan

The existing Comprehensive Plan Goals, Objectives, and Policies will support commercial uses 
and residential uses with ancillary recreational uses at this location once the accompanying 

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 103 of 335



Staff Report Applicant:
Rezoning Request Anna M. Maulden
LPTC.16.008RZ

C:\Users\clerk\Desktop\Staff Report LPTC.16.008RZ - TC.DOC 8

future land use amendment is approved. Therefore, it should be recommended that the Town 
Council find the application to be consistent with the Comprehensive Plan. 

Assessment and Conclusions

The following Departments and Organizations provided comments as indicated:

- Highlands County Engineering Department:
This office has no comment on the comprehensive plan amendment (LPTC.16.007) and 
the rezoning (LPTC.16.008) of the properties located at 836, 838, & 842 US 27 North, 
Lake Placid, FL, 33852.

- Florida Department of Transportation
The Department has reviewed this request for comments and are providing the following:

a) Currently this site location has a pre-existing, non-conforming driveway that bisects 
an existing paved drainage swale within the Departments right of way.

b) The Department will be interested in attending any pre-application meeting that 
might be scheduled by highlands County or the Town of Lake Placid.

c) Any proposed future development adjacent to the Departments right of way will 
require the submittal of both a Driveway/Connection and Drainage Connection 
permit.

d) For any proposed future development adjacent to the Departments right of way, the 
Department would highly recommend that a pre-application meeting also be 
requested with the FDOT to review the development plans.

- Florida Department of Health in Highlands County
The Florida Department of Health in Highlands County has no objection to the requests.

The property appears to be served by onsite septic system.  Any development of the 
property will require a new septic system permitted in accordance with Chapter 64E-6,
Florida Administrative Code. The applicant should contact the Environmental Health 
Section at 863-402-6550 for guidance.

Based upon the above zoning criteria being met, the rezoning request should be recommended 
for approval as it will be consistent with the current Comprehensive Plan when the 
corresponding  small scale comprehensive plan amendment is approved.

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 104 of 335



Staff Report Applicant:
Rezoning Request Anna M. Maulden
LPTC.16.008RZ

C:\Users\clerk\Desktop\Staff Report LPTC.16.008RZ - TC.DOC 9

Staff’s Recommended Motion to the LPA September 26, 2016:

Move to recommend to the Town Council the approval and adoption of Ordinance No. 
2016-733, amending the Town’s Official Zoning Map from Highlands County Residential 
District to Town of Lake Placid Planned Development subject to the following condition:

The adoption of the rezoning ordinance, Ordinance No. 2016-733, shall be 
contingent upon the State’s approval of the companion Small Scale Comprehensive 
Plan Amendment ordinance, Ordinance No 2016-732.

Excerpt from the September 26, 2016, LPA Minutes:

Request for a Zoning change from Highlands county R-1 Residential District to Town of Lake 
Placid Planned Development (North Triangle II), LPTC.16.008RZ 

Motion – Moved by Board Member Edgemon and seconded by Board Member Oxer, to 
recommend to the Town Council the approval and adoption of Ordinance No. 2016-733
amending the Town’s Official Zoning Map from Highlands County Residential District to Town 
of Lake Placid Planned Development subject to the following condition:

The adoption of the rezoning ordinance, Ordinance No. 2016-733, shall be contingent upon the 
State’s approval of the companion Small Scale Comprehensive Plan Amendment ordinance, 
Ordinance No 2016-732, and recommending option 1. Roll Call Vote: Unanimous approval.

Staff’s Recommended Motion to the Town Council October 10, 2016:

Move to approve upon first reading Ordinance No. 2016-733, amending the Town’s Official 
Zoning Map from Highlands County Residential District to Town of Lake Placid Planned 
Development, utilizing Option 1 or 2, subject to the following condition:

The adoption of the rezoning ordinance, Ordinance No. 2016-733, shall be 
contingent upon the State’s approval of the companion Small Scale Comprehensive 
Plan Amendment ordinance, Ordinance No 2016-732.

Submitted by the Planning Staff for the October 10, 2016, Town Council meeting.  

Attachments:
1. Application
2. Letter Outlining Request
3. Maps:  Aerial, Zoning, Proposed Zoning and Future Land Use
4. Draft Ordinance
5. Powerpoint Presentation

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 105 of 335



Town of Lake Placid For Office Use Only 
Planning and Zoning Department 
311 West Interlake Blvd. 
Lake Placid, Florida 33852 
863-699-3747 •FAX: 863-699-3749 

Case No. l..frC. 1"1. oor 

Date Received: G. ·JO - J(, 

REZONING/ PD APPLICATION 

Chapter 4, Article 1 Land Development Code 

Owner Information: 

Name of Property Owner: Anna Marie Maulden 

Mailing Address: 836 U.S. 27 North. Lake Placid, Florida 33852 

Name of Applicant*, If Other than Owner, (Relationship): 

Owner 

Home Telephone: _ _,:::;8=6=-3-_,4'""'6 .... 5--=-3..-.8=25..._ ____ Cell Telephone: 863-414-1836 

Property Information: 

Property Address/Location: 836. 838 & 842 U.S. 27 N. Lake Placid. Florida 33852 

Property Strap Number: P-30-36-30-A00-0240-0000, P-30-36-30-A00-0241-0000 & 

P-30-36-30-A00-0242-0000 

Current Zoning: Highlands County R-1 Residential district 

Requested Zoning: Town of Lake Placid Planned Development 

Existing Use: Single Family Residential Proposed Use: Residential and Business Park 

Size of Property: 2.49 Acres+/- Proposed Land Use Designation: Town Commercial-General 

Description of Surrounding Properties: Single Family Residential to the north. vacant groves to 

the south and west, and U.S. Highway 27 to the east. 

Legal Description of Property: see attached 

Required Attachments: 
• Survey of Property (11" x 14", 20" Scale) •When Applicable 
• Letter Outlining Request 
• Per Section 154-27.l (Ordinance) 
• Notarized Letter of Owner's Authorization• 
• Processing Fee $ :Q: , p/.11s t/.ie Aet11t1I Cesl 9/1:.egal Adwmisil'fg whieh wilt be billed by the Tewfl Clerk. 

Date: d -J tJ - /'7' 

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 106 of 335



LEGAL DESCRIPTION: 

Street Address: 836 US 27 N, Lake Placid, Florida - C-30-36-30-A00-0240-0000 

Commence at the S. W. corner of the E- 1/2 of the SE-I /4 of the SW- 114 of Section 30, 
Township 36 South, Range 30 East, Highlands County, Florida; thence N. l 06'30" 
West a distance of I 36.0 feet; thence S. 89 41 '00" East a distance of275.15 feet to the 
Westerly right-of-way of U.S. Highway No. 27; thence in a Southeasterly direction along 
the Westerly right-of-way of U.S. Highway No. 27 and the arc of a curve to the right 
having for its elements a central angle of 4 09' 48" and a radius of I 947.4 I feet a distance 
of 141.51 feet; thence N. 89 41 '00" West a distance of 310.91 feet to the Point of 
Beginning. 

And 

Street Address: 838 US 27 N, Lake Placid, Florida - C-30-36-30-A00-0241-0000 

Commence at the SW corner of the East \Ii of the SE 'A of the SW 'A of Section 30, 
township 36 South, Range 30 East, Highlands County, Florida; thence North 1 Degree 06 
Minutes 30 Seconds West along the West line of the East Yz of the SE ~ of the SW 'A of 
Sectin 30 a distance of 232.0 feet to the Point of Beginning; thence continue North I 
Degree 06 Minutes 30 Seconds West along the West line of the East \Ii of the SE 'A of the 
SW 'A of Section 30 a distance of 136.0 feet; thence South 89 Degrees 41 Minutes 00 
Seconds East a distance of 136.0 feet; thence North 89 Degrees 41 Minutes 00 Seconds 
West a distance of 252.69 feet to the Point of Beginning. 

And 

Street Address: 842 US 27 N, Lake Placid, Florida - C-30-36-30-A00-0242-0000 

Commerce at the SW comer of the E Yi of the SE 'A of the SW 'A of Section 30: 
Township 36 South, Range 30 East, Highlands County, Florida; thence North 1 de&rree 06 
Minutes 30 Seconds West along the West line of the E Y2 of the SE 'A of the SW 'A of 
Section 30 a distance of 368.0 feet to the Point of Beginning; thence continue North I 
Degree 06 Minutes 30 Seconds West along the West line of the E 1/2 of the SE ~ of the 
SW 'A of Section 30 a distance 136.0 feet; thence South 89 De!:,JTees 41Minutes00 
Seconds East a Distance of 252.69 feet; thence South I Degree 06 Minutes 30 Seconds 
East a distance of 136.0 feet; thence North 89 Degrees 41 Minutes 00 Seconds West a 
distance of 252.69 feet to the Point of Beginning. 

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 107 of 335



June 6, 2016 

Request for a Rezoning to a Planned Development/Development Concept and 

a Future Land Use Amendment to Commercial-General 

Anna Marie Maulden 

836, 838 and 842 U.S. 27 North, Lake Placid, FL 33852 

I previously consented to the annexation of 2.49 acres located at 836, 838 and 842 U.S. 27 North, Lake 

Placid, Florida 33852, into the Town of Lake Placid. As part of that process, I understood my property 

would also undergo a rezoning and a land use change similar to my neighbors (McKay-Fuss-Alderman, 

Inc.; Mona Radack and Benjamin and Nancy Kratzer, Trustees). This did not occur as I had understood 

would happen automatically; so I am now requesting that the property be rezoned to a Planned 

Development/Development Concept so that Residential and Business Park uses, list attached, may be 

assigned to the property. 

I understand that the assignment of the uses at this time is a Development Concept. At a later date, a 

preliminary planned development with a site development plan and a final planned development with a 

site development plan must be submitted for the Town Council's review and approval. The preliminary 

and final planned development request must be consistent with this Development Concept request. 

I further request that the Future Land Use be amended to Commercial-General with a Density and/or 

Intensity as follows: Non-residential uses may be developed at a 1.00 floor area ration and residential 

uses may be developed at a density not to exceed 12 dwelling units per gross acre. Also, the residential 

portion may not exceed 50% of the total acreage. 

Thank you, 

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 108 of 335



Office Uses: 

Proposed Business Park Uses 

for Maulden Business Park 

1. Business and professional offices, including banks and other financial 
institutions, insurance and real estate, travel agency, medical and dental clinic, 
attorney's office, engineering office and uses of a similar nature. 

2. Veterinary offices, with no outside kenneling. 

3. Radio or television broadcasting offices or studios, but not transmitters or 
antennas. 

Research and Development Uses: 
4. Research and development activities, with no animal testing, provided that such 
uses are conducted within a completely enclosed building and no smoke, odor, noise 
or other noxious effects are detectable to normal senses beyond the lot lines. 

5. Research, medical and dental laboratories. 

6. Specialized and technological industrial act1v1t1es including research and 
development laboratories and offices with ancillary teaching and instructional 
facilities, such as: 

a. Data processing and computer centers including centers for programming 
and software development. 
b. Solar and alternative energy technologies and applications. 
c. Laser technology and applications. 
d. Electronics equipment sales, service and repair. 
e. Research, testing, design, development and training for aerospace, 
aeronautics, telecommunications, automobile, satellite, medical, computer, 
electronics and robotics research and development. 
f. Research, testing, design, development and training for food and 
agricultural products research and development. 
g. Similar uses for design of pilot or experimental products. 

Manufacturing Uses: 
7. Printing and publishing establishments. 

8. Manufacturers of prosthetic appliances, dentures, eyeglasses, hearing aids and 
similar products. 

l1 _,,.,, .• '1.' (It' h~·r,·i .• im:di ! AK[ l'l.:\CID ( .1. ·,·n: Pla1111111,! I l'•«ll f'l..:rnim.: :\;1.:m:) l ,,.,., ..:111(, L!'rC 8 .. 
i_p-.;p 1.11Tl' It· Oii~ - \l.11 ,•1.:q [~.:/l•lli'lg\' i-.t 11f:L1si li.""' l' .• rk I ,..:, dOi.X 

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 109 of 335



9. Processing and/or light manufacturing, fabrication, assembly of components and 
assembly line operations shall be permitted, including indoor storage, warehousing 
and distribution for such facilities and products. 

10. Manufacturing uses including production and processing of materials and goods 
(except refining, smelting, sawmills, canneries and food processing, fertilizer, 
chemical, acid, glue, cement, lime or gypsum, wrecking yards, semi-conductor or 
slaughterhouses) provided all production and processing are conducted within a 
completely enclosed building and no smoke, odor, noise or other noxious effects are 
detectable to normal senses beyond the lot lines. No uses that primarily handle, store 
or ship waste materials are permitted. 

11. Manufacturing and rebuilding aircraft engines, parts and auxiliary equipment; 
search, detection, navigation, guidance, aeronautical and nautical systems and 
instruments. 

Retail/Wholesale Uses: 
12. Bakery product manufacturing and/or sales. 

13. Taverns and restaurants. 

14. Daycare centers. 

15. Wholesale/retail showrooms and sales. 

16. Wholesaling - distribution and wholesale including but not limited to: sporting 
and recreational goods, motor vehicle supplies and new parts, medical and hospital 
equipment, electronic parts and equipment, and Drugs, proprietaries and sundries. 

17. Office equipment and supplies sales. 

18. Medical equipment sales including surgical and medical instruments and electro
medical apparatus. 

Residential Uses: 
19. Hotel/Motel 

20. Multi-Family Residential uses having a zero lot line setback, to include duplex or 
semi-detached, villa, garden apartment, apartment, townhouses, triplex and 
quadruplex. 

(1 \.,·11 !'!.:\1"1,•h• ,·1a11.:t)l •\Kl· 1'L\llllCurn:11tl'.11.111.~ L1• •• l1':.111111•g.\~c·n.~ (',1,,·,;!111(11!'1( ,\. 

l.l'Sl' L!' ! CH· t11i~ - \J,,u!,1.:•1 l{.:rt1•1 1 ).! I.ht PfElL.~il't''' f'.1r!.. L-..;-, ,f,,,, 
Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 

Page 110 of 335



Town of Lake Placid, Florida 

OWNER'S AFFIDAVIT 

I, Anne Marie Maulden , being first duly sworn, depose and say 
that I am the OWNER of the property described and which is the subject matter of the proposed 
hearing; that all the answers to the questions in this application, and all sketches, data and other 
supplementary matter attached to and made a part of the application, are honest and true to the best 
of my knowledge and belief. I understand this application must be completed and accurate before 
hearings can be advertised. I also understand that it is my obligation to comply with any other 
lawfully adopted and recorded deed restrictions or covenants that are more restrictive or impose a 
higher standard, and that any action of this Council does not supersede those requirements. 

Anne Marie Maulden ~~ /L. 
Print Name of Owner ~......-;O~w~n ... e'""'r '----------

836 U.S. 27 North Lake Placid. FL 33852 
Address: Number and Street (P .0. Box) City and State (Zip Code) 

STATE OF FLORIDA, HIGHLANDS COUNTY 

The Foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this ..3rub_ day of J (J..V\ -€...... 

?.D\lq by Ama. fno...'f \ e. M au \A.t.t"' who is personally knewn byme or has produced 
Name r-t.. D'("0

l n v'sl.\CL'0'5..Jl as identification and who did (did not) take an oath: 
Document ~ m Lf3S. 053 - 5'i ~ "4-Y- 0 

JO ANNE SAWDY 
COMMISSION II FF236585 
EXPIRES Au1ust 15, 2019 

IONDlD THROUGH 
RU IHSUllAHCt COMPANY 

-~-o ...... An ____ Y'l_l. __ So: __ \J.)_cl_v_,,1--·· Notary Public 
Print Name 

State of Florida 
My Commission Expires: __ <2-1/_l_!J_/.2_o_ l_Cf"'"---

G.\.New PLN (To be n:tained)\LAKE PLACID\Fonns\OWNER AFFIDAVIT.doc 

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 111 of 335



June in Winter 

N 

A 0 --c:::===----• Feet 1,000 250 500 

Lake Blue 

Clay 

AERIAL 
LPTC.16.008 

REZONE FROM 
HIGHLANDS COUNTY R-1 

TO TOWN OF LAKE PLACID PD 
Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 

Page 112 of 335



June In Winter 

LPPD 

LP C1 

LPC1 

LPPD LPPD 

AU LPC1 

LP ,Brown,Road 1 

AU AU 
LPPD 

AU AU 
LP C1 

AU 

PR2P LP C1 LPC1 
AU 

N 

A 0 
•--====-----Feet 

1,000 250 500 

@ 

Lake Blue 

S~L:akeview· orive 

LP C1 LPC1 LP R2 

LP C1 LPR2 
LPR2 

LP C1 LP R2 

Alderman Drive 

LP R-1A 

LPR-1A 

ZONING 
LPTC.16.008 

REZONE FROM 
HIGHLANDS COUNTY R-1 

TO TOWN OF LAKE PLACID PD 
Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 

Page 113 of 335



June in Winter 

LPPD 

LP C1 

LP C1 

LP PD LP PD 

AU LPC1 

LP Brown~Road 1 (...1 L.I"".... L.1"" .... 

AU AU 
LPPD 

AU AU 
LP C1 

AU 

PR2P LP C1 LPC1 
AU 

N 

A 250 500 
---=====-----Feet 

1,000 0 

Lake Blue 

LPC1 LPC1 LPR2 

LP C1 LPR2 
LPR2 

LPC1 LP R2 

Alderman Drive 

LP R·1A 

LP R·1A 

ADOPTED ZONING 
LPTC.16.008 

REZONE FROM 
HIGHLANDS COUNTY R-1 

TO TOWN OF LAKE PLACID PD 
Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 

Page 114 of 335



Cl 

Cl 

June in VI/inter 

LPCG 

LPCG 

LPCG 

LPCG LPCG 

LPPSP LPCG 

LP <..Brown~Road, 
\.:t L.I" \J\.:t L.r" \J\.:t 

RM LPCG 

RM LPCG 

RH 

LPHDR LPCG 
RH 

N 

A 250 500 --c:::===----• Feet 1,000 0 

Lake Blue 

s~ takevievi Drive 

LPCG I I LPCG LPLDR 

LPCG LPLDR 
PLO 

LPCG LPLDR 

LPLDR 

LP LDR 

FUTURE LAND USE 
LPTC.16.008 

REZONE FROM 
HIGHLANDS COUNTY R-1 

TO TOWN OF LAKE PLACID PD 
Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 

Page 115 of 335



Page 1 of 9 
 

ORDINANCE NUMBER 2016-733 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF LAKE PLACID, 
FLORIDA, PROVIDING FOR AN AMENDMENT TO THE 
OFFICIAL ZONING MAP OF THE TOWN OF LAKE 
PLACID, CREATING SECTION 160-13 OF THE CODE OF 
THE TOWN OF LAKE PLACID ENTITLED NORTH 
TRIANGLE II PLANNED DEVELOPMENT; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE 

 
WHEREAS, Chapter 163, Florida Statutes, provides for amendment to adopted Land 

Development Regulations; and 
 
WHEREAS, notice of this proposed Ordinance was published according to Florida Law 

and the Town Code in a newspaper of general circulation in the Town of Lake Placid; mailed to 
property owners according to the Town Code and posted on the subject property; and 

 
WHEREAS, two public hearings were held by the Town Council on said Ordinance on: 
 
The 10th day of October, 2016; and 
The 14th day of November, 2016 
 
WHEREAS, the proposed Ordinance was read by title, or in full at both public hearings; 

and 
 
WHEREAS, it appears to be in the best interest of the Town of Lake Placid that the 

Ordinance be adopted. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE TOWN COUNCIL OF LAKE 

PLACID, FLORIDA, AFTER PUBLIC HEARING AND COMMENT AS FOLLOWS: 
 
SECTION 1.  AMENDMENT.  The official zoning map of the Town of Lake Placid is 

amended by changing the zoning designation for 2.49 acres from Highlands County R-1, 
Residential District, to Town of Lake Placid Planned Development District, for the property as 
legally described below.   
 

SECTION 2. SECTION 160-13, ENTITLED “NORTH TRIANGLE II PLANNED 
DEVELOPMENT ORDINANCE” OF THE CODE OF THE TOWN OF LAKE PLACID 
IS TO READ AS FOLLOWS:  

 
Section 160-13.1. North Triangle II Planned Development Ordinance. 
 
(a) This is the Planned Development Ordinance for the North Triangle II Planned 
Development in the Town of Lake Placid, Florida (hereinafter the “Ordinance”).  This Ordinance 
is made pursuant to Section 154-27.1 of the Code of the Town of Lake Placid. 
 

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 116 of 335



Page 2 of 9 
 

(b) A certified copy of this Ordinance shall be recorded in the Public Records of Highlands 
County, Florida. 
 
(c) This Ordinance shall be codified in Chapter 160 of the Code of the Town of Lake Placid, 
Florida. 
 
Section 160-13.2. Findings of fact and conclusions of law.  The Town Council received and 
considered the application for Ordinance and all related comments; testimony and evidence 
submitted by the Developer; comments by the appropriate reviewing agencies and the public; 
and the recommendation of the Town's Local Planning Agency.  Based upon the foregoing and 
the developer's commitment to comply with the terms and conditions of this Ordinance, the Lake 
Placid Town Council makes the following findings of fact and conclusions of law:  
 
(a) Project.  This project shall be known as the "North Triangle II Planned Development" or 
the "Development" and applies to 2.49 acres of land legally described as:  

 
Commence at the SW corner of the East 1/2 of the SE 1/4 of the SW 1/4 of Section 30, 
Township 36 South, Range 30 East, Highlands County, Florida; thence N 1°06’30” West a 
distance of 136.0 feet; thence S 89°41’00” East a distance of 275.15 feet to the Westerly right-of-
way of U.S. Highway No. 27; thence in a Southeasterly direction along the Westerly right-of-
way of U.S. Highway No. 27 and the arc of a curve to the right having for its elements a central 
angle of 4°09’48” and a radius of 1,947.41 feet a distance of 141.51 feet; thence N 89°41’00” 
West a distance of 310.91 feet to the Point of  Beginning.  P-30-36-30-A00-0240-0000. 

And 

Commence at the SW corner of the East 1/2 of the SE 1/4 of the SW 1/4 of Section 30, 
Township 36 South, Range 30 East, Highlands County, Florida; thence North 1°06’30” West 
along the West line of the East 1/2 of the SE 1/4 of the SW 1/4 of Section 30 a distance of 232.0 
feet to the Point of Beginning; thence continue North 1°06’30” West along the West line of the 
East 1/2 of the SE 1/4 of the SW 1/4 of Section 30 a distance of 136.0 feet; thence South 
89°41’00” East a distance of 136.0 feet; thence North 89°41’00” West a distance of 252.69 feet 
to the Point of Beginning.  P-30-36-30-A00-0241-0000. 

And 

Commence at the SW corner of the E 1/2 of the SE 1/4 of the SW 1/4 of Section 30, Township 
36 South, Range 30 East, Highlands County, Florida; thence North 1°06’30” West along the 
West line of the E 1/2 of the SE 1/4 of the SW 1/4 of Section 30 a distance of 368.0 feet to the 
Point of Beginning; thence continue North 1°06’30” West along the West line of the E 1/2 of the 
SE 1/4 of the SW 1/4 of Section 30 a distance 136.0 feet; thence South 89°41’00” East a 
Distance of 252.69 feet; thence South 1°06’30” East a distance of 136.0 feet; thence North 
89°41’00” West a distance of 252.69 feet to the Point of Beginning.  P-30-36-30-A00-0242-
0000. 

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 117 of 335



Page 3 of 9 
 

 

 
 

Which shall collectively be referred to as the “PD Land”.  The PD Land is within the Town of 
Lake Placid.   

  
(b) Owner.  The PD Land is owned by Anna Marie Maulden.    
  
(c) Developer.  The PD Land is being developed by Anne Marie Maulden (the "Developer"), 
or its successor.  The Planned Development Application was submitted by the Developer.  The 
Owner and the Developer shall be herein referred to as the Developer, because both consent to 
the Ordinance and because this Ordinance runs with the land and is binding on all future owners.  
 
(d) Public notice.  The public notice requirements of Chapter 163 of Florida Statutes and the 
Town Code have been satisfied.  
 
(e) LPA public hearing.  The Local Planning Agency (LPA) held a duly noticed public 
hearing to consider the Ordinance.  The LPA heard and considered testimony and documents and 
recommended to the Town Council to approve the Ordinance. 
 
(f) Town public hearings.  The Lake Placid Town Council held two duly noticed public 
hearings to consider the Ordinance.  At each hearing, the Town Council heard and considered 
testimony and documents and approved the Planned Development.  
 
(g) Consistency.  The Town Council finds that this Ordinance is consistent with the adopted 
Town of Lake Placid Comprehensive Plan.  The Town Council finds that this Ordinance is 
necessary to promote, protect, and improve the public health, safety, comfort, good order, 
appearance, convenience, morals, and general welfare of the Town of Lake Placid.  
 
Section 160-15.3. General conditions, restrictions and limitations.  The Town Council, 
having made the above findings of fact and conclusions of law, hereby adopts the following 
general and specific conditions, restrictions and limitations: 
 
(a) Runs with the land.  This Ordinance shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the 
PD Land, Developer, its successors and assigns, including any entity which may assume any of 
the rights bestowed, or responsibilities imposed upon the Developer by this Ordinance.  
 
(b) Continuation of government and utilities.  Any reference herein to any governmental 
agency or utility company shall be construed to mean any future entity, which may be created or 
designated as successor to, or which otherwise, possesses any of the powers and duties of, any 
branch of government, governmental agency or utility company.  
 
(c) Further review.  Whenever this Ordinance provides for reviews or determinations of any 
kind subsequent to its issuance, the right to review shall include all directly affected 
governmental agencies and departments as are or may be designated by the Town Council as 

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 118 of 335



Page 4 of 9 
 

well as all governmental agencies and departments set forth under applicable laws and legally 
adopted rules.  
 
(d) Noncompliance.  Failure by the Developer (or the Developer's successor in interest) to 
comply with the terms and conditions of this Ordinance (as determined by the Town Planning 
and Zoning Official) shall result in the suspension of approval or issuance of further 
development permits and Certificates of Occupancy until the noncompliance is cured.  The 
decision of the Town's Planning and Zoning Official may be reviewed de novo by the Town 
Council.  
 
(e) Land development regulations.  The Town of Lake Placid Land Development Code shall 
govern the Development. 
 
(f) Amendment.  Any amendment to this Ordinance shall comply with the Town's 
Comprehensive Plan in effect at the time of the amendment.  
 
(g) Future fees.  The provisions of this Ordinance do not preclude the application of any 
other general government fees or any impact fees regardless of their nature either existing at 
adoption or enacted thereafter (including any increases in existing fees). 
  
Section 160-13.4. The North Triangle II Planned Development Zoning District:  Planned 
Development.  The North Triangle II Planned Development Zoning District has been established 
on and for the PD Land.  
 
(a)Underlying zoning district.  The proposed Planned Development Zoning District for this 
request does not require an underlying zoning district.   

  
(b) PD Zoning district.  The PD Zoning District is established by the Ordinance.  
Accordingly, the zoning for the Development is PD.  The Development shall be subject to the 
other provisions, which are not inconsistent with this Ordinance, of the Town of Lake Placid 
2030 Comprehensive Plan; the Code of Ordinances, Town of Lake Placid, Florida, Chapter 154, 
Zoning; Chapter 156, Concurrency; and Chapter 161, Parking; and the adopted Sections of the 
Highlands County Land Development Regulations, per Ordinance 06-544, known as the Bullard 
Ordinance.  Accordingly, the zoning for the Development is PD. In the event of a conflict 
between this Ordinance and the Town’s Land Development Regulations, this Ordinance shall 
prevail. 

(c) Phases.  The property shall be developed in phases as follows: 
 
Phase I Shall be approved as a PD with existing structures, 

landscaping, parking, retention and setbacks. 
Phase II Shall be approved as a Development Concept which 

requires an amended ordinance and commercial site 
development plan to be submitted at a future date. 

 

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 119 of 335



Page 5 of 9 
 

(d) Phase I Proposed Uses in this District shall be:  
 1. Single Family Residence.   
    
(e) Phase II Development Concept.  
 
(OPTION ONE.  STAFF DRIVEN SITE PLAN) 

i. Conceptual PD.  This is a conceptual planned development zoning ordinance 
(Conceptual PD) establishing a development concept for the PD Land.  This Conceptual PD 
delineates and vests specific development standards.   This Conceptual PD reserves for a later 
day (when the owner is ready to propose a specific development) the final elements, terms and 
conditions of the development.  To be clear, no building permit will be issued until a Site 
Development Plan, or an amendment to this Conceptual PD (upon the below terms) is adopted 
(for the parcels individually or together). That may be accomplished by one of two methods.    

ii.   Agreed Site Development Plan.   The Owner may obtain a Site Development Plan by 
written recorded agreement with the Town’s Planning and Zoning Official (the “Zoning 
Official”) according to the Town Code. The Site Development Plan should include development 
standards from the Town’s Planned Development Code and from the Town’s Commercial Site 
Development Code.  Use of this process does not waive or create a right for the Owner to avoid 
any provision of the Town’s Land Development Code or the authorities listed in Section 160-
12.4(b), above.   If a Site Development Plan is approved and agreed by the Zoning Official (as 
being consistent with this Conceptual PD and the Town’s Land Development Regulations), then 
the process is complete and building permits consistent with this PD Ordinance and the Site 
Development Plan may be issued.  

iii.  Amended PD Ordinance and Site Development Plan.  If an agreed Site Development 
Plan cannot be reached between the Owner and the Town’s Zoning Official, then and in that 
event, the Owner shall apply for an amendment to this PD Ordinance according to the Town’s 
Planned Development Code (154-27.1).  The amendment to this PD Ordinance shall address the 
specifics of the development proposed by the Owner.  The Owner shall also seek Site 
Development Plan through the commercial site development process.   

OPTION TWO.  LEGISLATIVE AMENDED PD AND SITE PLAN) 

This is a planned development zoning ordinance with a development concept delineating and 
vesting the specific development standards requested by the owner.   This ordinance reserves for 
a later day (when the owner is ready to propose specifics) the final elements, terms and 
conditions of the development.  To be clear, no building permit will be issued until an amended 
ordinance and site development plan for the PD Land are adopted and go through the 
commercial site development process.  The amended ordinance will address the specifics of the 
development proposed by the owner.  Except as specifically herein addressed, the amended 

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 120 of 335



Page 6 of 9 
 

ordinance may include without limitation: access, parking, landscaping, boundary setbacks, 
building height, screening, concurrency, signage, open space, utility service, parks, 
transportation, storm water management and multi-use paths.  These requirements will vary 
depending upon the density and intensity of the specific development proposed by the owner. 

(f) Proposed Uses under Phase II Development Concept to be Permitted in this District shall 
be:  

  
1.  Business and professional offices, including banks and other financial institutions, 
insurance and real estate, travel agency, medical and dental clinic, attorney’s office, 
engineering office and uses of a similar nature. 

2. Veterinary offices, with no outside kenneling. 
 

3. Radio or television broadcasting offices or studios, but not transmitters or antennas. 
 

4. Research and development activities, with no animal testing, provided that such uses are 
conducted within a completely enclosed building and no smoke, odor, noise or other noxious 
effects are detectable to normal senses beyond the lot lines. 

 
5. Research, medical and dental laboratories. 

 
6. Specialized and technological industrial activities including research and development 
laboratories and offices with ancillary teaching and instructional facilities, such as: 

 
a. Data processing and computer centers including centers for programming and 
software development. 
b. Solar and alternative energy technologies and applications. 
c. Laser technology and applications. 
d. Electronics equipment sales, service and repair. 
e. Research, testing, design, development and training for aerospace, aeronautics, 
telecommunications, automobile, satellite, medical, computer, electronics and 
robotics research and development. 
f. Research, testing, design, development and training for food and agricultural 
products research and development. 
g. Similar uses for design of pilot or experimental products. 

 
7. Printing and publishing establishments. 
 
8. Manufacturers of prosthetic appliances, dentures, eyeglasses, hearing aids and similar 
products. 

 

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 121 of 335



Page 7 of 9 
 

9. Processing and/or light manufacturing, fabrication, assembly of components and 
assembly line operations shall be permitted, including indoor storage, warehousing and 
distribution for such facilities and products. 

 
10. Manufacturing uses including production and processing of materials and goods (except 
refining, smelting, sawmills, canneries and food processing, fertilizer, chemical, acid, glue, 
cement, lime or gypsum, wrecking yards, semi-conductor or slaughterhouses) provided all 
production and processing are conducted within a completely enclosed building and no 
smoke, odor, noise or other noxious effects are detectable to normal senses beyond the lot 
lines.  No uses that primarily handle, store or ship waste materials are permitted. 

 
11. Manufacturing and rebuilding aircraft engines, parts and auxiliary equipment; search, 
detection, navigation, guidance, aeronautical and nautical systems and instruments. 

 
12. Bakery product manufacturing and/or sales. 

 
13. Taverns and restaurants. 

 
14. Daycare centers. 

 
15. Wholesale/retail showrooms and sales. 

 
16. Wholesaling – distribution and wholesale including but not limited to:  sporting and 
recreational goods, motor vehicle supplies and new parts, medical and hospital equipment, 
electronic parts and equipment, and Drugs, proprietaries and sundries. 

 
17. Office equipment and supplies sales. 

 
18. Medical equipment sales including surgical and medical instruments and electro-medical 
apparatus. 

 
19. Hotel/Motel. 
 
20. Multi-Family Residential uses having a zero lot line setback, to include duplex or semi-
detached, villa, garden apartment, apartment, townhouses, triplex and quadruplex. 

 
(g) Intensity/Density of the Phase II Proposed Uses: 

1.  The intensity in this District shall be in conformance with the Commercial-General  
future land use category, a floor area ratio of 1.00. 

2. The density in this District shall be in conformance with the Commercial-General 
land use category, not to exceed twelve (12) dwelling units per gross acre.  
Residential uses shall be limited to no more than 50 percent of the Commercial-
General future land use category. 

  
(h) Accessory uses.  Permitted accessory uses and structures in this District shall only be 
accessory to the permitted uses when located on the same lot. 

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 122 of 335



Page 8 of 9 
 

 
(i) No additional development.  No portion of the PD Land may be sold or subdivided or 
divided into condominiums, nor shall any development beyond that contained in this Ordinance 
be permitted without express amendment of this Ordinance by the Town. 
 
(j) Variance.  Variances to the standards listed in this Ordinance may only be made by the 
Town Council of the Town of Lake Placid, as an amendment to this Ordinance; or as a minor 
amendment according to Section 154-27.1 of the Town Code.  
 
Section 160-13.5. Public facilities requirements.   
 
(a) Water and wastewater facilities.  Water and wastewater service shall be provided by the 
Town, utilizing all existing Department of Environment Protection standards.  The Developer 
shall be responsible for all costs associated with bringing/connecting these services to the site.  
The Developer shall utilize the services of an established Public Service Commission regulated 
private or public contractor licensed to construct the required system.  All applicable Local, State 
and Federal permits to operate the system shall be obtained and filed with the Town prior to the 
issuance of the first Certificate of Occupancy.  
 
(b) Water and wastewater service.  The Developer shall enter into a Capacity Agreement 
with the Town (within thirty (30) days of application for a final site development plan) for the 
surrender of certain water rights to the Town; the provision by the Town of potable water and 
wastewater service to the Development; and the Developer’s payment of the System 
Development Charges.  The Agreement shall be secured by Bond or Certificate of Deposit 
approved by the Town Attorney. 
 
Section 160-15.6. Utilities:  All utilities (specifically including electric distribution lines) 
shall be installed and maintained underground.   
 
Section 160-15.7. Severability:  If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase, or 
provision of this Ordinance is for any reason held invalid or unconstitutional by any court of 
competent jurisdiction, such holdings shall not be construed to render the remaining provisions 
of this Amended Ordinance invalid or unconstitutional.  
 
Section 160-15.8. Effective date:  This Ordinance shall take effect upon the expiration of the 
period allowed by law to appeal the Notice of Intent (NOI) to find the companion Small Scale 
Plan Amendment, Ordinance 2016-___ in compliance published by the Florida Department of 
Economic Opportunity, or, in the case of appeal, such later date as the in compliance 
determination becomes final as provided by law. 
 
 
ADOPTED AND ORDAINED this _____ day of __________ 2016 by the Lake Placid Town 
Council. 
 

TOWN OF LAKE PLACID, a Florida Municipal 
Corporation 

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 123 of 335



Page 9 of 9 
 

 
      By: ________________________________ 
       John M. Holbrook, Mayor 
 
 
 
(SEAL) 
      By: ________________________________ 
       Eva Cooper Hapeman, Municipal Clerk 
 
 

THIS ORDINANCE WAS READ in full or by title on at least two (2) separate days in 
two (2) separate Town Council meetings (on the _____ day of __________, 2016 and on the 
_____ day of ___________, 2016).  Notice of the proposed enactment containing the Ordinance 
title, stating that a copy may be obtained at Town Hall, and stating the date, time and place of the 
above hearings and advising that interested parties may appear at the meeting and be heard with 
respect to the proposed ordinance was published at least once in the Lake Placid Journal or the 
Highlands Today on the _____ day of __________, 2015, being at least ten (10) days prior to 
adoption. 
 

   ____________________________________ 
   Eva Cooper Hapeman, Municipal Clerk 

 

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 124 of 335



TOWN OF LAKE PLACID
AGENDA ITEM INTRODUCTION

MEETING DATE:                           MEETING TYPE: 

AGENDA ITEM # AND TITLE:

PLACED ON AGENDA BY:

STATEMENT OF ISSUE:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

FISCAL IMPACT:

ATTACHED ITEMS:

Oct 10, 2016 Town Council

4.C. Request Zoning Change from C3 Commercial Light Manufacturing district to a PD with an underlying C3 
commercial light manufacturing zoning lptc.16.010RZ

The matter for consideration is for a zoning change from C-3, Commercial Light Manufacturing District, to a Planned 
Development (PD) with an underlying C-3, Commercial Light Manufacturing zoning district.   
 
Under the proposed PD the Applicant desires to retain the light manufacturing/warehousing uses currently permitted 
on the property and add commercial uses that include retail and personal service establishments, recreational and 
athletic studios, events facility, school/nursery/daycare/training facility, offices, restaurant and bar.       
 
 

MOVE TO APPROVE UPON FIRST READING ORDINANCE NO. 2016-734, AMENDING THE TOWN’S OFFICIAL 
ZONING MAP FROM, FROM C-3, COMMERCIAL LIGHT MANUFACTURING DISTRICT TO PLANNED 
DEVELOPMENT WITH AN UNDERLYING C-3, COMMERCIAL LIGHT MANUFACTURING ZONING DISTRICT, 
UTILIZING OPTION 1 OR 2. 
 

Staff Report 
Application 
Letter Outlining Request 
Maps:  Aerial, Zoning, Proposed Zoning and  Future Land Use 
Draft Ordinance & Powerpoint Presentation 

Planning Staff

Not Applicable

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 125 of 335



..........Town of Lake Placid, Florida
Planning & Zoning Department
Staff Report

Rezoning Request

LPTC.16.010RZ

Applicants: Dewey Junction, LLC
From: C-3, Commercial Light Manufacturing District
To: Planned Development (PD)

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 126 of 335



Staff Report Applicant:
Rezoning Request Dewey Junction, LLC
LPTC.16.010RZ

C:\Users\clerk\Desktop\Staff Report LPTC.16.010RZ - TC 10.10.2016.doc 1

General Information

Owner:

Owners’ Addresses:

Applicant’s Phone Number:

Agent:

Dewey Junction, LLC

241 North Main Avenue
Lake Placid, Florida  33852

(863) 610-2202

Ken LeBlanc

Existing Proposed

Property Control Numbers
P-36-36-29-A00-0090-0000 No Change

Future Land Use Designation Commercial-Industrial No Change
Zoning District C-3, Commercial Light 

Manufacturing District Planned Development

Acreage 2.86 +/- 2.86 +/-
Density

Not Applicable Not Applicable

Intensity 1.00 F.A.R. 1.00 F.A.R.
Access West Interlake Boulevard & 

Commerce Avenue
West Interlake Boulevard 

& Commerce Avenue

Legal Description: 

Street Address: 110 West Interlake Boulevard, Lake Placid, Florida – P-36-36-29-A00-0090-
0000.

Commence at the point of intersection of the center line of the Atlantic Coast Line Railroad 
Company’s main track with the South line of Section 36, Township 36 South, Range 29 East, 
and run thence North 6°05’ East along said center line, 426.28 feet to the center line of Deen 
Blvd. (Commerce Avenue); thence South 86°42’42” West along the center line of Deen Blvd., 
35.98 feet to a point 35.50 feet Westwardly, measured at right angles, from the center line of said 
main track, thence North 6°05’ East, parallel with the center line of said main track, 40.54 feet to
a point 35.50 feet Westwardly, measured at right angles, from the center line of said main track 
and 40.00 feet Northwardly, measured at right angles, from the center line of Deen Boulevard, 
the located POINT OF BEGINNING, running thence North 6°05’ East, parallel with the center 
line of said main track 774.74 feet; thence North 83°55’ West, 179.50 feet; thence South 6°05’ 
West, parallel with the center line of said main track, 600 feet thence South 83°55’ East, 85 feet; 
thence South 6°05’ West, parallel with the center line of said main track, 190.34 feet to a point 
40.00 feet Northwardly, measured at right angles from the centerline of Deen Blvd.; thence 
North 86°42’42” East, parallel with the center line of Deen Blvd., 95.78 feet to the located 
POINT OF BEGINNING.   

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 127 of 335



Staff Report Applicant:
Rezoning Request Dewey Junction, LLC
LPTC.16.010RZ

C:\Users\clerk\Desktop\Staff Report LPTC.16.010RZ - TC 10.10.2016.doc 2

Request:

The Applicant is requesting a rezoning for the subject property described above from C-3,
Commercial Light Manufacturing District, to a Planned Development (PD) zoning district with 
an underlying C-3, Commercial Light Manufacturing zoning district.  Under the proposed PD the 
Applicant desires to retain the light manufacturing/warehousing uses currently permitted on the 
property and add commercial uses.  

Adjacent Future Land Use Map classifications and Zoning Districts:

North:FLUM Classification: Commercial-Intensive
Zoning: C-3, Commercial Light Manufacturing

East: FLUM Classification: Commercial-Intensive and Commercial-General
Zoning: C-3, & C-2, Limited Commercial 

South: FLUM Classification: Commercial-Intensive
Zoning: C-2

West: FLUM Classification:         Commercial-Intensive, Medium Density Residential 
& Residential/Office

Zoning: C-2, C-3 & R-2, Multifamily Dwelling

Summary:

The matter for consideration is for a zoning change to amend the Town of Lake Placid’s Official 
Zoning Map from C-3, Commercial Light Manufacturing to Planned Development (PD) with an 
underlying C-3, Commercial Light Manufacturing zoning district.  The request concerns a 2.86 
acre parcel located on the north side of West Interlake Boulevard, east of Devane Circle and west 
of the railroad tracks.  The parcel has a Commercial-Intensive future land use designation. The 
Applicant is requesting a zoning change to incorporate commercial uses with the current 
permitted uses in the C-3 zoning district. The following uses are proposed:  

1. Uses permitted by Section 154-27, Commercial Light Manufacturing District of the Code 
of Ordinances, Town of Lake Placid.  

2. Retail and personal service establishments.
3. Recreational and athletic studios.
4. Events facility (i.e. weddings, anniversaries, church…).
5. School/nursery/daycare/training facility.
6. Offices.
7. Restaurant.
8. Bar (governed by any state restrictions for site distances).

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 128 of 335



Staff Report Applicant:
Rezoning Request Dewey Junction, LLC
LPTC.16.010RZ

C:\Users\clerk\Desktop\Staff Report LPTC.16.010RZ - TC 10.10.2016.doc 3

Permitted accessory uses and structures in this district shall only be accessory to any of the 
proposed permitted uses when located on the same lot.

The underlying C-3 zoning district, Section 154-27 of the Code of Ordinances, Town of Lake 
Placid will govern yard and building requirements, height limitations and lot coverage.  

Consistency with Land Development Regulations

1. The proposed use is not contrary to Comprehensive Plan requirements.

The proposed use is not contrary to the Comprehensive Plan.   Policy 5.13 of the Future Land 
Use Element provides that “Commercial-Intensive areas are used primarily for businesses 
which do not require locations with high visibility on heavily travelled or pedestrian streets.  
Typically, Commercial-Intensive areas provide employment opportunities for residents, as 
well as light industrial support services and products for other businesses with Lake Placid.”

“Predominant uses include light manufacturing, storage, and retail and wholesale 
businesses.”

2. The proposed use being applied for is specifically authorized under the zoning district in 
the Land Development Regulations.

Section 154-27.1 of the Town’s Land Development Code regulates the allowable uses under 
the proposed PD District by stating “Any use not expressly permitted in the underlying 
district may be permitted with the approval of the Town Council.” The request is for a new 
PD zoning district with an underlying zoning district of C-3 and includes a list of proposed
permitted uses.

3. The proposed uses will not have an adverse effect on the public interest.

The proposed zoning is a planned development centering on an existing structure.  

Due to the nature of the request, there will be no impact to the Highlands County schools at 
this time.

The proposed uses and zoning will complement the surrounding area which is residential, 
commercial and governmental that could make use of the added commercial uses.   

4. The use is appropriate for the location proposed, is reasonably compatible with adjacent 
land uses, and is not contrary or detrimental to urbanizing land use patterns.

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 129 of 335



Staff Report Applicant:
Rezoning Request Dewey Junction, LLC
LPTC.16.010RZ

C:\Users\clerk\Desktop\Staff Report LPTC.16.010RZ - TC 10.10.2016.doc 4

The proposed uses are appropriate for this location and are reasonably compatible with 
adjacent land uses. This request would complement the area and not be detrimental to
adjacent land use patterns. This area is located near the downtown and is expected to 
intensify in the future with similar uses.

5. The proposed use will not adversely affect property values or living conditions, or be a 
deterrent to the improvement or development of adjacent property.

Granting the Applicant’s request for a rezoning will not hinder development of adjacent 
properties and will help to add value to the area. The existing structure is primarily vacant at 
this time.  The Applicant is proposing several uses that include but are not limited to office 
uses, manufacturing uses, retail/wholesale uses and recreational uses.

6. The proposed use can be suitably buffered from surrounding uses, so as to reduce the 
impact of any nuisance or hazard to the neighborhood.

The structure is existing.  The Applicant is expected to upgrade the parking, an in doing so 
will add landscape.  If the Applicant changes the structure, he will be required to submit a
site development plan and apply through the commercial site development process.  When 
submitting these plans, the Applicant will propose landscaping, parking, and commercial 
design standards to reduce any adverse impacts to the surrounding area.

7.   The proposed use will not create a density pattern that would overburden public facilities 
such as schools, streets, and utility services.

This request is commercial in nature and will have no effect on schools.  These impacts will 
be assessed at the time of the commercial site development process and/or concurrency 
review.  

8.  The proposed use will not create traffic congestion, flooding or drainage problems, or 
otherwise affect public safety.

Concurrency will address traffic issues.  The existing structure is surrounded by pavement.  
The Applicant will not be adding impervious surface area, but may remove some of the 
existing surface.

9.  The proposed use has not been inordinately burdened by unnecessary restrictions.

The proposed rezoning has not been inordinately burdened by unnecessary restrictions.  The 
only restrictions placed on the property are those which are set forth in the Town’s Land 
Development Code and Comprehensive Plan.  As this is a Planned Development request, the 
Applicant is afforded flexibility in the proposed uses and in the design of the development 
with approval of the Town Council.   

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 130 of 335



Staff Report Applicant:
Rezoning Request Dewey Junction, LLC
LPTC.16.010RZ

C:\Users\clerk\Desktop\Staff Report LPTC.16.010RZ - TC 10.10.2016.doc 5

10. The proposed change will not constitute a grant of special privilege to an individual owner 
as contrasted with the public welfare.

By granting the Applicant’s request, the Town will not be granting special privileges to the 
owner as contrasted with the public welfare.  The request is consistent with both the 
Comprehensive Plan and the Town of Lake Placid’s Land Development Code.  A PD 
provides for flexibility and is applied to individual proposals as described in Section 154-
27.1 of the Town’s Land Development Code.   

11. The proposed change would create an isolated district unrelated to adjacent and nearby 
districts.

The subject property will not create an isolated district due to the fact that there is 
commercial and light industrial uses on neighboring properties and is located near the 
Town’s downtown commercial district.  

12. Existing district boundaries are illogically drawn in relation to existing conditions on the 
property proposed for change.

The existing boundaries are not illogically drawn in relation to existing conditions on the 
subject property.  The function of a PD is to create flexibility and innovation in design and 
uses for both the Applicant and the community.  Each PD district must be reviewed and 
approved by the Town Council. The Town Council may require any conditions or 
limitations they deem advisable to ensure compatibility with the surrounding properties.

13. Changed or changing conditions make the passage of the proposed amendment 
necessary.

The growth of the Town calls for a change in uses at this location.  Because of its location so 
near the downtown and in the middle of community activity, the structure needs to transition 
from warehousing to an active commercial center.

14. The proposed change will/will not adversely affect property values in the adjacent area.

The proposed change will not have an adverse effect on property values in the surrounding 
area.  It should facilitate development, which should increase property values.  

15. Whether the change suggested is Out of Scale with the needs of the neighborhood or the 
Town. 

The proposed change is not out of scale with the needs of the neighborhood or the Town.  As 
such, it is safe to conclude that the needs of both the future residents and the Town would be 
mutually served by rezoning the property from C-3, Commercial Light Manufacturing 
District to Planned Development.  

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 131 of 335



Staff Report Applicant:
Rezoning Request Dewey Junction, LLC
LPTC.16.010RZ

C:\Users\clerk\Desktop\Staff Report LPTC.16.010RZ - TC 10.10.2016.doc 6

Consistency with Comprehensive Plan

The existing Comprehensive Plan Goals, Objectives, and Policies will support commercial uses 
with ancillary recreational uses at this location. Therefore, it should be recommended that the 
Town Council find the application to be consistent with the Comprehensive Plan. 

Assessment and Conclusions

The following Departments and Organizations provided comments as indicated:

- Highlands County Engineering Department:
- At the time of the development the Engineering Department will then determine if 

transportation concurrency will be required.  

- Florida Department of Transportation
It appears that this zoning change will not have a significant effect on SR 25 (US 27).
The Department has no further comments on this.

- Florida Department of Health in Highlands County
The Florida Department of Health in Highlands County has no objection to the request.

Should the property be served by onsite septic, any development will require an 
evaluation in accordance with Chapter 64E-6, Florida Administrative Code.  The 
applicant should contact the Environmental Health Section at 863-402-6550 for 
guidance.

Based upon the above zoning criteria being met, the rezoning request should be recommended 
for approval as it will be consistent with the current Comprehensive Plan.

Staff’s Recommended Motion to the LPA September 26, 2016:

Move to recommend to the Town Council the approval and adoption of Ordinance No. 
2016-734, amending the Town’s Official Zoning Map from C-3, Commercial Light 
Manufacturing District to Planned Development with an underlying C-3, Commercial 
Light Manufacturing Zoning District.  

Excerpt from the September 26, 2016, LPA Minutes:

A. The Minutes are summarized as:  Request for a Zoning change from C-3, Commercial Light 
Manufacturing District, to a Planned Development (PD) with an underlying C-3, Commercial 
Light Manufacturing zoning district. LPTC.16.010RZ

Ms. Thayer presented a request for a zoning change; details of the request were included 
in the meeting agenda packet. The request is for property to retain the C-3 zoning, but 
add commercial uses. Ms. Thayer; Mr. LeBlanc, representative for the Dewey Junction, 
LLC requesting a zoning change; and the LPA Board Members discussed the request. 

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 132 of 335



Staff Report Applicant:
Rezoning Request Dewey Junction, LLC
LPTC.16.010RZ

C:\Users\clerk\Desktop\Staff Report LPTC.16.010RZ - TC 10.10.2016.doc 7

o Mr. LeBlanc discussed the upgrades that have been done to the building, such as a 
new roof, repairs and working on installing a fire sprinkler system; he noted that 
the building was not in compliance when it was purchased. There have been 
inquiries to lease within the building for other uses, for example gymnastic studio, 
dance studio, an events venue and other commercial uses.  This request is for 
approval in order to have some flexibility in the use.

o Parking was discussed as it relates to C-3 light manufacturing, which would have 
semi-trucks coming onto the property.  By leasing for other reasons, it could 
reduce the semi-trucks coming through the town and help with the move to 
revitalize the down town. In addition, Mr. LeBlanc stated if there were not any 
semi-trucks there would be available parking.

o Ms. Thayer commented that there are no other properties zoned in the town as is 
being requested. 

o Board members discussed the businesses that are currently around the circle, a 
dentist, restaurant and the building is close to the downtown and would be 
synergistic. 

Motion – Moved by Board Member Oxer and seconded by Board Member Boley, to recommend 
to the Town Council the approval and adoption of ordinance no. 2016-734, amending the town’s 
official zoning map from C-3, commercial light manufacturing district to planned development 
with an underlying C-3, commercial light manufacturing zoning district. Roll Call Vote: Yes-
Oxer, Boley, Edgemon, and Clarke, and Abstain- LeBlanc, filed the proper paperwork with the 
clerk. 

Staff’s Recommended Motion to the Town Council October 10, 2016:

Move to approve upon first reading Ordinance No. 2016-734, amending the Town’s Official 
Zoning Map from, from C-3, Commercial Light Manufacturing District to Planned 
Development with an underlying C-3, Commercial Light Manufacturing Zoning District,
utilizing Option 1 or 2.

Submitted by the Planning Staff for the October10, 2016, Town Council meeting.  

Attachments:
1. Application
2. Letter Outlining Request
3. Maps:  Aerial, Zoning, Proposed Zoning and Future Land Use
4. Draft Ordinance
5. Powerpoint Presentation

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 133 of 335



Rachard

± 0 500 1,000250
Feet

AERIAL

LPTC.16.010RZ
REZONE FROM C-3 TO PD

E. Interlake Blvd

H
ic

ko
ry

 A
ve

nu
e

Dal Hall Blvd

£¤27

C
om

m
er

ce
 A

ve
nu

e

Site Location

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 134 of 335



LP C1LP R2PD

LP A1

LP A1

LP A1

LP R2

LP C2

LP A1

LP C1

LP R2

LP C2

LP A1

LP R1A

LP A1

LP A1

LP R2PD

LP R1A

LP C1

LP R1A

LP C2

LP R1A

LP C1

LP C1

LP R1A

LP C1

LP C1

LP R2

M2

LP R1A LP R1A

LP R1A

LP C2

LP R1A

LP C2

LP C1

LP C1

LP C1

LP C1

LP C1

LP C2LP C2

LP R1A

LP C1

LP R1A

LP C1

B3

LP R1A

LP C1

LP C1

LP C1

LP R2

LP R1A

LP R2

LP R2

LP C1

LP R2

LP C2A

LP C2

LP C2

LP C2

LP R2

LP R2

LP R2

LP C1

LP PD

LP C2

LP R2

LP C2

LP C2

LP C1LP C2

LP C3

LP C2LP C2

LP C2 LP C2

LP C2
LP C2

LP C2

LP C3

LP C3

LP A1

LP R1A

LP R1A

B3

LP C2

LP C2

LP R-1A

CITY

LP R1A

LP C3

LP R2

LP C3

LP R1A

LP C2

LP R1A

LP R-1A

LP C2

LP C1

LP R1A

LP C2A

LP C1

LP C2

LP C2

LP C1

LP R1A

LP C2

LP C1

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP C1

LP R1A

LP R2
LP R2

LP C2

LP C2LP C3

LP C2

LP C2

LP R2 LP R2

LP C2

LP C1LP C2LP C2

LP C2

LP C2

LP C2

LP C1

LP R1LP R1

LP R2

LP R1A

LP C1

LP C2

LP R2

LP C2

LP C2

LP R1A

LP C3

LP C1

LP C2

LP R1

LP C3

LP R1

LP R1

LP C2

LP R2

LP R1A

LP C2

LP C2

LP C1
LP R1

LP R2

LP R2

LP C2

LP R2

LP C2

LP R2

LP R1 LP R1

LP R1

LP R2

LP C1

LP R2
LP R2

LP C3

LP C2

LP C1

LP C1LP C2

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP C3

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R2

LP R2

LP C1

LP R2

LP C2

LP R1A

LP C2LP C2

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP C2

LP R1

LP R1

LP R1

LP R2

LP C3

LP R1 LP R1A

LP R1A

LP C2

LP C2

LP C2

LP C2

LP C2

LP C3

LP R2

LP R1A

LP R2

LP C3

LP R2

LP C1

LP R1A

LP C3

LP C2

LP R2

LP R2

LP C2

LP C2

LP R2

LP C2

LP C2

LP R2

LP R2

LP C1

LP R1

LP R2

LP R1LP R1

LP R2

LP R2

LP R2

LP R1

LP R2

LP C2

LP R2

LP R1

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP C2 LP C2

LP R2

LP R1A

LP C2
LP C2

LP C3

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1ALP R1A

LP C3

LP C2

LP C2

LP R2

LP C2

LP C3

LP R2

LP R2
LP R2

LP C1

LP C3

LP C1

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP C2

LP C2

LP C3

LP R1A

LP C2

LP R1A

LP C2

LP R1A

LP C2

LP C2

LP R1

LP R2

LP C3
LP R1
LP R1
LP R1

LP C2

LP R2

LP C2

LP C2LP C2

LP R2
LP R2

LP R2
LP R2

LP R2

LP R2

LP R2

LP R2

LP R2

LP R2

LP R2

LP R2

LP R2

LP R2
LP R2

LP R2

LP R2
LP R2LP R2

LP R2

LP R2

LP R2

LP R2

LP C2

LP C2

LP C1

LP C2

LP C2

LP C2

LP C2

LP C3

LP C2

LP C3

LP R1A

LP R1

LP R1

LP R1

LP R1

LP R1

LP R1

LP C3

LP R2
LP R2LP R2

LP R2
LP R2LP R2

LP R1

LP R1A

LP R1ALP C2

LP C3

LP R1A
LP C2

LP R1

LP R1LP R1

LP R1

LP R1
LP R1

LP R1LP R1
LP C2

LP R1A

LP C3

LP R2

LP R1A
LP R1A

LP R2

LP R1A

LP R1

LP R1

LP C3

LP R2LP R2

LP C2

LP C2

LP C2

LP C2

LP R1A

LP R2

LP R2

LP R1A

LP C1
LP C1

LP R2

LP C2

LP C2

LP C3

LP R1

LP R1A

LP C3

LP C2

LP R1A

LP R2

LP C2

LP C3

LP C3

LP R1A

LP R1A
LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP C2
LP C2

LP R1A

LP C2

LP R1A

LP R1ALP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R2

LP R2

LP R1

LP C3
LP R2

LP C1

LP R2

LP C3

LP R2

LP C2

LP C2
LP C2

LP C2

LP R2

LP C2LP C2LP C2 LP C2

LP R2

LP C2

LP C2

LP C2
LP C2

LP C2

LP R2

LP C2

LP C2LP C2

LP C2

LP C3
LP C2

LP C2

LP R1A

LP C1

LP C2
LP C2

LP C1

LP R2

LP C1

LP R1A

LP C1

LP C2
LP C2LP C2

LP C1

LP R2

LP C1

LP C3
LP C3

LP R2

LP C1

LP R1A/PD

LP C1

LP R2

LP R2

LP R2

LP C2
LP C2

LP R2

LP R2
LP R2

LP R2

LP C3

LP C3

LP R2

LP C2

LP R2

LP R2
LP R2

LP C2

LP C2

LP R2

LP C2

LP R1A

LP R2

LP C2

LP R1A

LP R2 LP C1

LP C2

LP R2

LP C2

LP R2

LP R2
LP R2

LP R2

LP R2

LP R2

LP R2

R1

LP C2

LP C2

B3

LP R1A

LP C2

LP C3

LP C2

LP C2

LP R1A

Rachard

± 0 500 1,000250
Feet

ZONING

LPTC.16.010RZ
REZONE FROM C-3 TO PD

E. Interlake Blvd

H
ic

ko
ry

 A
ve

nu
e

Dal Hall Blvd

£¤27

C
om

m
er

ce
 A

ve
nu

e

Site Location

LPC3

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 135 of 335



LP C1LP R2PD

LP A1

LP A1

LP A1

LP R2

LP C2

LP A1

LP C1

LP R2

LP C2

LP A1

LP R1A

LP A1

LP A1

LP R2PD

LP R1A

LP C1

LP R1A

LP C2

LP R1A

LP C1

LP C1

LP R1A

LP C1

LP C1

LP R2

M2

LP R1A LP R1A

LP R1A

LP C2

LP R1A

LP C2

LP C1

LP C1

LP C1

LP C1

LP C1

LP C2LP C2

LP R1A

LP C1

LP R1A

LP C1

B3

LP R1A

LP C1

LP C1

LP C1

LP R2

LP R1A

LP R2

LP R2

LP C1

LP R2

LP C2A

LP C2

LP C2

LP C2

LP R2

LP R2

LP R2

LP C1

LP PD

LP C2

LP R2

LP C2

LP C2

LP C1LP C2

LP C3

LP C2LP C2

LP C2 LP C2

LP C2
LP C2

LP C2

LP C3

LP C3

LP A1

LP R1A

LP R1A

B3

LP C2

LP C2

LP R-1A

CITY

LP R1A

LP C3

LP R2

LP C3

LP R1A

LP C2

LP R1A

LP R-1A

LP C2

LP C1

LP R1A

LP C2A

LP C1

LP C2

LP C2

LP C1

LP R1A

LP C2

LP C1

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP C1

LP R1A

LP R2
LP R2

LP C2

LP C2LP C3

LP C2

LP C2

LP R2 LP R2

LP C2

LP C1LP C2LP C2

LP C2

LP C2

LP C2

LP C1

LP R1LP R1

LP R2

LP R1A

LP C1

LP C2

LP R2

LP C2

LP C2

LP R1A

LP C3

LP C1

LP C2

LP R1

LP C3

LP R1

LP R1

LP C2

LP R2

LP R1A

LP C2

LP C2

LP C1
LP R1

LP R2

LP R2

LP C2

LP R2

LP C2

LP R2

LP R1 LP R1

LP R1

LP R2

LP C1

LP R2
LP R2

LP C3

LP C2

LP C1

LP C1LP C2

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP C3

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R2

LP R2

LP C1

LP R2

LP C2

LP R1A

LP C2LP C2

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP C2

LP R1

LP R1

LP R1

LP R2

LP C3

LP R1 LP R1A

LP R1A

LP C2

LP C2

LP C2

LP C2

LP C2

LP C3

LP R2

LP R1A

LP R2

LP C3

LP R2

LP C1

LP R1A

LP C3

LP C2

LP R2

LP R2

LP C2

LP C2

LP R2

LP C2

LP C2

LP R2

LP R2

LP C1

LP R1

LP R2

LP R1LP R1

LP R2

LP R2

LP R2

LP R1

LP R2

LP C2

LP R2

LP R1

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP C2 LP C2

LP R2

LP R1A

LP C2
LP C2

LP C3

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1ALP R1A

LP C3

LP C2

LP C2

LP R2

LP C2

LP C3

LP R2

LP R2
LP R2

LP C1

LP C3

LP C1

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP C2

LP C2

LP C3

LP R1A

LP C2

LP R1A

LP C2

LP R1A

LP C2

LP C2

LP R1

LP R2

LP C3
LP R1
LP R1
LP R1

LP C2

LP R2

LP C2

LP C2LP C2

LP R2
LP R2

LP R2
LP R2

LP R2

LP R2

LP R2

LP R2

LP R2

LP R2

LP R2

LP R2

LP R2

LP R2
LP R2

LP R2

LP R2
LP R2LP R2

LP R2

LP R2

LP R2

LP R2

LP C2

LP C2

LP C1

LP C2

LP C2

LP C2

LP C2

LP C3

LP C2

LP C3

LP R1A

LP R1

LP R1

LP R1

LP R1

LP R1

LP R1

LP C3

LP R2
LP R2LP R2

LP R2
LP R2LP R2

LP R1

LP R1A

LP R1ALP C2

LP C3

LP R1A
LP C2

LP R1

LP R1LP R1

LP R1

LP R1
LP R1

LP R1LP R1
LP C2

LP R1A

LP C3

LP R2

LP R1A
LP R1A

LP R2

LP R1A

LP R1

LP R1

LP C3

LP R2LP R2

LP C2

LP C2

LP C2

LP C2

LP R1A

LP R2

LP R2

LP R1A

LP C1
LP C1

LP R2

LP C2

LP C2

LP C3

LP R1

LP R1A

LP C3

LP C2

LP R1A

LP R2

LP C2

LP C3

LP C3

LP R1A

LP R1A
LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP C2
LP C2

LP R1A

LP C2

LP R1A

LP R1ALP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R1A

LP R2

LP R2

LP R1

LP C3
LP R2

LP C1

LP R2

LP C3

LP R2

LP C2

LP C2
LP C2

LP C2

LP R2

LP C2LP C2LP C2 LP C2

LP R2

LP C2

LP C2

LP C2
LP C2

LP C2

LP R2

LP C2

LP C2LP C2

LP C2

LP C3
LP C2

LP C2

LP R1A

LP C1

LP C2
LP C2

LP C1

LP R2

LP C1

LP R1A

LP C1

LP C2
LP C2LP C2

LP C1

LP R2

LP C1

LP C3
LP C3

LP R2

LP C1

LP R1A/PD

LP C1

LP R2

LP R2

LP R2

LP C2
LP C2

LP R2

LP R2
LP R2

LP R2

LP C3

LP C3

LP R2

LP C2

LP R2

LP R2
LP R2

LP C2

LP C2

LP R2

LP C2

LP R1A

LP R2

LP C2

LP R1A

LP R2 LP C1

LP C2

LP R2

LP C2

LP R2

LP R2
LP R2

LP R2

LP R2

LP R2

LP R2

R1

LP C2

LP C2

B3

LP R1A

LP C2

LP C3

LP C2

LP C2

LP R1A

Rachard

± 0 500 1,000250
Feet

PROPOSED ZONING

LPTC.16.010RZ
REZONE FROM C-3 TO PD

E. Interlake Blvd

H
ic

ko
ry

 A
ve

nu
e

Dal Hall Blvd

£¤27

C
om

m
er

ce
 A

ve
nu

e

Site Location

PD

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 136 of 335



Rachard

LP CGLP MDR

LP PSP

LP RL

LP PSP

LP CG

LP RL

LP CG

LP RL

LP MDR

LP LDR

LP RL

LP HDR

LP RL

LP RO

LP RO

LP PRO

LP PSP

LP CG

LP CG

LP LDR

LP RO

LP CG LP CG

C

LP CG

LP CI

LP CG

LP CG

C

LP LDR

RH

LP LDR

LP HDR

LP RO

LP MDR

LP CG
LP PSP

LP CG

LP CG

LP LDR

LP RO

LP CG

LP CG

LP RO LP RO

LP LDR

LP CG

LP CG

LP CG

LP CG

LP CG

LP RO

LP CI

LP LDR

LP CG

LP RO

LP CG

LP MDR

LP CG

LP CG

LP CG

LP MDR LP MDR

LP CI

LP CG

LP CG

LP CI

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP PSP

LP LDR

LP CG

CITY

LP LDR

LP CI

LP PSP

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP CI

LP LDR

LP CG

LP MDR

LP LDR

LP RO

LP CG

LP LDR

LP CI

LP LDR

LP MDR

LP DMU

LP CG

LP CG

LP CI

LP MDR

LP MDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP CG

LP CG

LP CGLP CG

LP CG

LP LDR

LP CG

LP LDR

LP CI

LP CI

LP CG

LP MDR

LP CI

LP CG

LP CG

LP CGLP CG

LP CG

LP CG

LP CI

LP CG

LP CGLP ROLP RO

LP CG

LP CG

LP CG

LP LDR

LP CG

LP LDR

LP CI

LP CG

LP CGLP CG

LP CI
LP CG

LP RO

LP RO
LP RO

LP CG

LP CG

LP CI

LP MDR
LP MDR

LP CI

LP CI

LP MDR LP MDR

LP CG

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP CI

LP RO

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP CI
LP LDR

LP CG

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP CG

LP CG

LP CG

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP CG

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP CG

LP MDR

LP RO

LP LDR

LP MDR

LP RO

LP LDR

LP CG

LP CG

LP CG

LP CG

LP RO

LP CI
LP CG

LP CG
LP CG

LP LDR LP LDR

LP LDR

LP CG

LP CI

LP CI

LP CG

LP CG

LP CI

LP MDR

LP MDR

LP CG

LP MDRLP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDRLP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR
LP CI

LP CG

LP CG

LP MDR

LP MDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP CG

LP LDR

LP LDR
LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP MDR
LP MDR

LP LDR

LP RO

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP CG LP CG

LP LDR

LP MDR

LP MDR

LP MDR

LP MDR

LP LDR

LP CI

LP CG
LP CG

LP LDR

LP CG

LP CI

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP CG

LP LDR

LP CG

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP CG

LP MDR

LP CG

LP CG

LP CG

LP CG
LP CI

LP MDR
LP CG

LP CI

LP CG

LP CG

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDRLP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP CG

LP MDR

LP CI

LP CG

LP CGLP CG

LP RO

LP MDR

LP CG

LP CI

LP CG

LP RO

LP LDR

LP MDR

LP CG

LP CG

LP CG

LP MDR

LP MDR

LP MDR

LP CG

LP MDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP MDR

LP LDR

LP CI

LP CG

LP MDR

LP LDR

LP CI

LP LDR

LP LDR
LP LDR

LP LDR

LP CI

LP CI

LP LDR

LP LDRLP LDR
LP LDR

LP CG

LP MDR

LP MDR

LP CG

LP MDR

LP CG

LP LDR

LP CI

LP LDR

LP MDR

LP CI
LP CG

LP CG

LP CG

LP CG

LP LDR

LP MDR
LP MDR

LP MDR
LP MDR

LP MDR

LP MDR

LP MDR

LP MDR

LP MDR

LP MDR

LP MDR

LP MDR
LP MDR

LP MDR

LP MDR

LP MDR
LP MDR
LP MDR

LP MDR

LP RO

LP LDR
LP LDRLP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP CG

LP DMU

LP CG

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP CG

LP CG

LP LDR

LP LDRLP LDR

LP LDR

LP CG

LP LDR
LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP CG

LP CG

LP LDR

LP LDR
LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP CG

LP CG

LP CG

LP CG

LP CI

LP LDR

LP CG

LP MDR LP MDRLP MDR

LP CG

LP DMU

LP MDR

LP MDR

LP CG

LP MDR

LP CG
LP CG

LP CG
LP CI
LP CI

LP MDRLP MDR

LP CG

LP CGLP CG LP CG
LP CG

C

LP CG
LP CG

LP CG

LP MDR

LP CGLP CG

C

LP CG

LP LDR

LP MDR

LP CI

LP LDR

LP CI

LP CG

LP CG

LP MDR
LP CG

LP CG
LP CG

LP CG

LP CG

LP CI

LP CG

LP CG
LP CGLP CG

LP LDR

LP CG

LP PSP

LP CG

LP MDR

LP LDR

LP CG

LP MDR

LP CG

LP CG

LP MDR

LP CGLP CI

LP LDR

LP LDR

LP MDR

LP CG

LP CG

LP CG

LP MDR

LP MDR

LP CG

LP CG

LP CG

LP MDR

LP MDR

LP CG

LP MDR

LP MDR

RL

LP MDR

LP CI

LP CG

LP MDR

LP CG

LP MDR
LP MDR

LP MDR

LP MDR

LP MDR

LP MDR

LP MDR

LP MDR

LP CI

LP CG

LP PSP
LP CG

LP CG

C

± 0 500 1,000250
Feet

FUTURE LAND USE

LPTC.16.010RZ
REZONE FROM C-3 TO PD

E. Interlake Blvd

H
ic

ko
ry

 A
ve

nu
e

Dal Hall Blvd

£¤27

C
om

m
er

ce
 A

ve
nu

e

Site Location

LPCI

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 137 of 335



 

Page 1 of 7 
 

ORDINANCE NUMBER 2016-734   DRAFT 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF LAKE PLACID, 
FLORIDA, PROVIDING FOR AN AMENDMENT TO THE 
OFFICIAL ZONING MAP OF THE TOWN OF LAKE 
PLACID, CREATING SECTION 160-14 OF THE CODE OF 
THE TOWN OF LAKE PLACID ENTITLED DEWEY 
JUNCTION PLANNED DEVELOPMENT; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE 

 
WHEREAS, Chapter 163, Florida Statutes, provides for amendment to adopted Land 

Development Regulations; and 
 
WHEREAS, notice of this proposed Ordinance was published according to Florida Law 

and the Town Code in a newspaper of general circulation in the Town of Lake Placid; mailed to 
property owners according to the Town Code and posted on the subject property; and 

 
WHEREAS, two public hearings were held by the Town Council on said Ordinance on: 
 
The 10th day of October, 2016; and 
The 14th day of November, 2016 
 
WHEREAS, the proposed Ordinance was read by title, or in full at both public hearings; 

and 
 
WHEREAS, it appears to be in the best interest of the Town of Lake Placid that the 

Ordinance be adopted. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE TOWN COUNCIL OF LAKE 

PLACID, FLORIDA, AFTER PUBLIC HEARING AND COMMENT AS FOLLOWS: 
 
SECTION 1.  AMENDMENT.  The official zoning map of the Town of Lake Placid is 

amended by changing the zoning designation for 2.86 acres from C-3, Commercial Light 
Manufacturing District to Planned Development (PD) District for the property as legally 
described in Section 160-14.2(a), below.   
 

SECTION 2. SECTION 160-14, ENTITLED “DEWEY JUNCTION PLANNED 
DEVELOPMENT ORDINANCE” OF THE CODE OF THE TOWN OF LAKE PLACID 
IS TO READ AS FOLLOWS:  

 
Section 160-14.1. Dewey Junction Planned Development Ordinance. 
 
(a) This is the Planned Development Ordinance for the Dewey Junction Planned 
Development in the Town of Lake Placid, Florida (hereinafter the “Ordinance”).  This Ordinance 
is made pursuant to Section 154-27.1 of the Code of the Town of Lake Placid. 
 

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 138 of 335



 

Page 2 of 7 
 

(b) A certified copy of this Ordinance shall be recorded in the Public Records of Highlands 
County, Florida. 
 
(c) This Ordinance shall be codified in Chapter 160 of the Code of the Town of Lake Placid, 
Florida. 
 
Section 160-14.2. Findings of fact and conclusions of law.  The Town Council received and 
considered the application for Ordinance and all related comments; testimony and evidence 
submitted by the Developer; comments by the appropriate reviewing agencies and the public; 
and the recommendation of the Town's Local Planning Agency.  Based upon the foregoing and 
the developer's commitment to comply with the terms and conditions of this Ordinance, the Lake 
Placid Town Council makes the following findings of fact and conclusions of law:  
 
(a) Project.  This project shall be known as the "Dewey Junction Planned Development" or 
the "Development" and applies to 2.86 acres of land legally described as:  

 
Commence at the point of intersection of the center line of the Atlantic Coast Line Railroad 
Company’s main track with the South line of Section 36, Township 36 South, Range 29 East, 
and run thence North 6°05’ East along said center line, 426.28 feet to the center line of Deen 
Blvd. (Commerce Avenue); thence South 86°42’42” West along the center line of Deen Blvd., 
35.98 feet to a point 35.50 feet Westwardly, measured at right angles, from the center line of said 
main track, thence North 6°05’ East, parallel with the center line of said main track, 40.54 feet to 
a point 35.50 feet Westwardly, measured at right angles, from the center line of said main track 
and 40.00 feet Northwardly, measured at right angles, from the center line of Deen Boulevard, 
the located POINT OF BEGINNING, running thence North 6°05’ East, parallel with the center 
line of said main track 774.74 feet; thence North 83°55’ West, 179.50 feet; thence South 6°05’ 
West, parallel with the center line of said main track, 600 feet thence South 83°55’ East, 85 feet; 
thence South 6°05’ West, parallel with the center line of said main track, 190.34 feet to a point 
40.00 feet Northwardly, measured at right angles from the centerline of Deen Blvd.; thence 
North 86°42’42” East, parallel with the center line of Deen Blvd., 95.78 feet to the located 
POINT OF BEGINNING.   P-36-36-29-A00-0090-0000. 

Which shall collectively be referred to as the “PD Land”.  The PD Land is within the Town of 
Lake Placid.   
  
(b) Owner.  The PD Land is owned by Dewey Junction, LLC., a Florida Limited Liability 
Company.      
  
(c) Developer.  The PD Land is being developed by Dewey Junction, LLC. (the 
"Developer"), or its successor.  The Planned Development Application was submitted by the 
Developer and Owner.  The Owner and the Developer shall be herein referred to as the 
Developer, because both consent to the Ordinance and because this Ordinance runs with the land 
and is binding on all future owners.  
 

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 139 of 335



 

Page 3 of 7 
 

(d) Public notice.  The public notice requirements of Chapter 163 of Florida Statutes and the 
Town Code have been satisfied.  
 
(e) LPA public hearing.  The Local Planning Agency (LPA) held a duly noticed public 
hearing to consider the Ordinance.  The LPA heard and considered testimony and documents and 
recommended to the Town Council to approve the Ordinance. 
 
(f) Town public hearings.  The Lake Placid Town Council held two duly noticed public 
hearings to consider the Ordinance.  At each hearing, the Town Council heard and considered 
testimony and documents and approved the Planned Development.  
 
(g) Consistency.  The Town Council finds that this Ordinance is consistent with the adopted 
Town of Lake Placid Comprehensive Plan.  The Town Council finds that this Ordinance is 
necessary to promote, protect, and improve the public health, safety, comfort, good order, 
appearance, convenience, morals, and general welfare of the Town of Lake Placid.  
 
Section 160-14.3. General conditions, restrictions and limitations.  The Town Council, 
having made the above findings of fact and conclusions of law, hereby adopts the following 
general and specific conditions, restrictions and limitations: 
 
(a) Runs with the land.  This Ordinance shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the 
PD Land, Developer, its successors and assigns, including any entity which may assume any of 
the rights bestowed, or responsibilities imposed upon the Developer by this Ordinance.  
 
(b) Continuation of government and utilities.  Any reference herein to any governmental 
agency or utility company shall be construed to mean any future entity, which may be created or 
designated as successor to, or which otherwise, possesses any of the powers and duties of, any 
branch of government, governmental agency or utility company.  
 
(c) Further review.  Whenever this Ordinance provides for reviews or determinations of any 
kind subsequent to its issuance, the right to review shall include all directly affected 
governmental agencies and departments as are or may be designated by the Town Council as 
well as all governmental agencies and departments set forth under applicable laws and legally 
adopted rules.  
 
(d) Noncompliance.  Failure by the Developer (or the Developer's successor in interest) to 
comply with the terms and conditions of this Ordinance (as determined by the Town Planning 
and Zoning Official) shall result in the suspension of approval or issuance of further 
development permits and Certificates of Occupancy until the noncompliance is cured.  The 
decision of the Town's Planning and Zoning Official may be reviewed de novo by the Town 
Council.  
 
(e) Land development regulations.  The Town of Lake Placid Land Development Code shall 
govern the Development. 
 

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 140 of 335



 

Page 4 of 7 
 

(f) Amendment.  Any amendment to this Ordinance shall comply with the Town's 
Comprehensive Plan in effect at the time of the amendment.  
 
(g) Future fees.  The provisions of this Ordinance do not preclude the application of any 
other general government fees or any impact fees regardless of their nature either existing at 
adoption or enacted thereafter (including any increases in existing fees). 
  
Section 160-14.4. The Dewey Junction Planned Zoning District:  Planned Development.  
The Dewey Junction Planned Development with an underlying C-3, Commercial Light 
Manufacturing Zoning District has been established on and for the PD Land.  
 
(a)Underlying zoning district.  The proposed Planned Development Zoning District for this 
request requires the underlying zoning district of C-3, Commercial Light Manufacturing District.   

  
(b) PD Zoning district.  The PD Zoning District is established by the Ordinance.  
Accordingly, the zoning for the Development is PD.  The Development shall be subject to the 
other provisions, which are not inconsistent with this Ordinance, of the Town of Lake Placid 
2030 Comprehensive Plan; the Code of Ordinances, Town of Lake Placid, Florida, Chapter 154, 
Zoning; Chapter 156, Concurrency; and Chapter 161, Parking; and the adopted Sections of the 
Highlands County Land Development Regulations, per Ordinance 06-544, known as the Bullard 
Ordinance.  Accordingly, the zoning for the Development is PD. In the event of a conflict 
between this Ordinance and the Town’s Land Development Regulations, this Ordinance shall 
prevail. 

(c) Planned Development Concept.   
 
(OPTION ONE.  STAFF DRIVEN SITE PLAN) 

i. Conceptual PD.  This is a conceptual planned development zoning ordinance 
(Conceptual PD) establishing a development concept for the PD Land.  This Conceptual PD 
delineates and vests specific development standards.   This Conceptual PD reserves for a later 
day (when the owner is ready to propose a specific development) the final elements, terms and 
conditions of the development.  To be clear, no building permit will be issued until a Site 
Development Plan, or an amendment to this Conceptual PD (upon the below terms) is adopted 
for the parcel.  That may be accomplished by one of two methods.    

ii.   Agreed Site Development Plan.   The Owner may obtain a Site Development Plan by 
written recorded agreement with the Town’s Planning and Zoning Official (the “Zoning 
Official”) according to the Town Code. The Site Development Plan should include development 
standards from the Town’s Planned Development Code and from the Town’s Commercial Site 
Development Code.  Use of this process does not waive or create a right for the Owner to avoid 
any provision of the Town’s Land Development Code or the authorities listed in Section 160-
12.4(b), above.   If a Site Development Plan is approved and agreed by the Zoning Official (as 

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 141 of 335



 

Page 5 of 7 
 

being consistent with this Conceptual PD and the Town’s Land Development Regulations), then 
the process is complete and building permits consistent with this PD Ordinance and the Site 
Development Plan may be issued.  

iii.  Amended PD Ordinance and Site Development Plan.  If an agreed Site Development 
Plan cannot be reached between the Owner and the Town’s Zoning Official, then and in that 
event, the Owner shall apply for an amendment to this PD Ordinance according to the Town’s 
Planned Development Code (154-27.1).  The amendment to this PD Ordinance shall address the 
specifics of the development proposed by the Owner.  The Owner shall also seek Site 
Development Plan through the commercial site development process.   

OPTION TWO.  LEGISLATIVE AMENDED PD AND SITE PLAN) 

This is a planned development zoning ordinance with a development concept delineating and 
vesting the specific development standards requested by the owner.   This ordinance reserves for 
a later day (when the owner is ready to propose specifics) the final elements, terms and 
conditions of the development.  To be clear, no building permit will be issued until an amended 
ordinance and site development plan for the PD Land are adopted and go through the 
commercial site development process.  The amended ordinance will address the specifics of the 
development proposed by the owner.  Except as specifically herein addressed, the amended 
ordinance may include without limitation: access, parking, landscaping, boundary setbacks, 
building height, screening, concurrency, signage, open space, utility service, parks, 
transportation, storm water management and multi-use paths.  These requirements will vary 
depending upon the density and intensity of the specific development proposed by the owner. 

(d) Yard and building requirements, height limitations and lot coverage.  Will be governed 
by Section 154-27, Commercial Light Manufacturing District, of the Code of Ordinances, Town 
of Lake Placid. 

(e) Parking:  Will be per the attached parking plan as portions of the structure are leased out.   

(f) Landscaping: Existing and per the parking plan. 

(g) Signs: Freestanding advertising sign or advertising device, when ancillary to an on-site 
business in compliance with the Town of Lake Placid Sign Ordinance and all other permitted 
signage per the Sign Ordinance. 

(h) Proposed Uses to be Permitted in this District shall be:  
  

1.  Uses permitted by Section 154-27, Commercial Light Manufacturing District of the Code 
of Ordinances, Town of Lake Placid.   

2.  Retail and personal service establishments. 

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 142 of 335



 

Page 6 of 7 
 

3.  Recreational and athletic studios. 

4.  Events facility (i.e. weddings, anniversaries, church…). 

5.  School/nursery/daycare/training facility. 

6.  Offices. 

7.  Restaurant. 

8.  Bar (governed by any state restrictions for site distances). 

 (i) Intensity of the Proposed Uses: 
 

The intensity in this District shall be in conformance with the Commercial-Intensity   
future land use category, a floor area ratio of 1.00. 
  

(j) Accessory uses.  Permitted accessory uses and structures in this District shall only be 
accessory to the permitted uses when located on the same lot. 
 
(k) No additional development.  No portion of the PD Land may be sold or subdivided or 
divided into condominiums, nor shall any development beyond that contained in this Ordinance 
be permitted without express amendment of this Ordinance by the Town. 
 
(l) Variance.  Variances to the standards listed in this Ordinance may only be made by the 
Town Council of the Town of Lake Placid, as an amendment to this Ordinance; or as a minor 
amendment according to Section 154-27.1 of the Town Code.  
 
Section 160-14.5. Public facilities requirements.   
 
(a) Water and wastewater facilities.  Water and wastewater service shall be provided by the 
Town, utilizing all existing Department of Environment Protection standards.  The Developer 
shall be responsible for all costs associated with bringing/connecting these services to the site.  
The Developer shall utilize the services of an established Public Service Commission regulated 
private or public contractor licensed to construct the required system.  All applicable Local, State 
and Federal permits to operate the system shall be obtained and filed with the Town prior to the 
issuance of the first Certificate of Occupancy.  
 
(b) Water and wastewater service.  The Developer shall enter into a Capacity Agreement 
with the Town (within thirty (30) days of application for a final site development plan) for the 
surrender of certain water rights to the Town; the provision by the Town of potable water and 
wastewater service to the Development; and the Developer’s payment of the System 
Development Charges.  The Agreement shall be secured by Bond or Certificate of Deposit 
approved by the Town Attorney. 
 
Section 160-14.6. Utilities:  All new utilities (specifically including electric distribution 
lines) shall be installed and maintained underground.   

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 143 of 335



 

Page 7 of 7 
 

 
Section 160-14.7. Severability:  If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase, or 
provision of this Ordinance is for any reason held invalid or unconstitutional by any court of 
competent jurisdiction, such holdings shall not be construed to render the remaining provisions 
of this Amended Ordinance invalid or unconstitutional.  
 
Section 160-14.8. Effective date:  This Ordinance shall take effect upon adoption by the 
Lake Placid Town Council.   
 
ADOPTED AND ORDAINED this _____ day of __________ 2016 by the Lake Placid Town 
Council. 
 

TOWN OF LAKE PLACID, a Florida Municipal 
Corporation 

 
      By: ________________________________ 
       John M. Holbrook, Mayor 
 
 
 
(SEAL) 
      By: ________________________________ 
       Eva Cooper Hapeman, Municipal Clerk 
 
 

THIS ORDINANCE WAS READ in full or by title on at least two (2) separate days in 
two (2) separate Town Council meetings (on the _____ day of __________, 2016 and on the 
_____ day of ___________, 2016).  Notice of the proposed enactment containing the Ordinance 
title, stating that a copy may be obtained at Town Hall, and stating the date, time and place of the 
above hearings and advising that interested parties may appear at the meeting and be heard with 
respect to the proposed ordinance was published at least once in the Lake Placid Journal or the 
Highlands Today on the _____ day of __________, 2015, being at least ten (10) days prior to 
adoption. 
 

   ____________________________________ 
   Eva Cooper Hapeman, Municipal Clerk 

 

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 144 of 335



Town Council of Lake Placid
 

Public Hearing
October 10, 2016

Dewey Junction
LPTC.16.010RZ

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 145 of 335



 
Request for a Zoning Change

 
 

•Current Zoning:  C-3, Commercial Light 
Manufacturing District

•Requested Zoning:  Planned Development 
(PD)

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 146 of 335



Local Planning Agency
 
Recommended approval and adoption of 
Ordinance No. 2016-734.

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 147 of 335



N 

A --==----Feet 0 250 500 1,0 00 

A ERIAL 

LPTC.16.010RZ 
REZONE FROM C-3 TO PD 

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 148 of 335



Ordinance 2016-734
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF LAKE
PLACID, FLORIDA, PROVIDING FOR AN
AMENDMENT TO THE OFFICIAL ZONING
MAP OF THE TOWN OF LAKE PLACID,
CREATING SECTION 160-14 OF THE CODE OF
THE TOWN OF LAKE PLACID ENTITLED
DEWEY JUNCTION PLANNED
DEVELOPMENT; AND PROVIDING FOR AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.
 

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 149 of 335



Recommended Motion
 
Motion to approve upon first reading 
Ordinance No. 2016-734, amending the 
Town’s Official Zoning Map from Highlands 
County Residential District to Town of Lake 
Placid Planned Development, utilizing Option 
1 or 2.

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 150 of 335



TOWN OF LAKE PLACID
AGENDA ITEM INTRODUCTION

MEETING DATE:                           MEETING TYPE: 

AGENDA ITEM # AND TITLE:

PLACED ON AGENDA BY:

STATEMENT OF ISSUE:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

FISCAL IMPACT:

ATTACHED ITEMS:

Oct 10, 2016 Town Council

4.D. Variance Request for a zero front setback in the C-3, Commercial Light Manufacturing zoning district, for a 
proposed addition to an existing manufacturing facility (LPTC.16.009).

The Applicant is requesting a variance to the front setback for a proposed warehouse addition to the existing 
manufacturing facility so that the business may expand.  The request is for a zero front setback instead of the 
required 20 foot.  The property is located in the C-3, Commercial Light Manufacturing zoning district.

This request for a variance is for 100 percent of the setback.  Because the variance is for more than 35% of the 
setback, it exceeds the Board of Adjustment’s authority and will be forwarded to the Town Council with a 
recommendation by the Board of Adjustment.

MOVE TO APPROVE THE REQUEST FOR A VARIANCE OF A ZERO FRONT SETBACK FOR THE PROPOSED 
ADDITION.

Staff Report 
Application
Maps:  Aerial, Zoning, Future Land Use, C-3 Zoning District, and a close up Aerial 
Powerpoint Presentation

Planning Staff

Not Applicable

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 151 of 335



. . . . . . . . . .

..........Town of Lake Placid, Florida
Planning & Zoning Department

Staff Report
Variance Request
LPBOA.16.009

Applicant: Heartland Metals, Inc. 
Zoning District: C-3, Commercial Light Manufacturing

District

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 152 of 335



Staff Report LPBOA.16.009 Applicant: Heartland Metals, 
Variance Request Inc.  

Page 1 of 6
C:\Users\clerk\Desktop\Staff Report Heartland Metals TC 10.10.2016.doc

General Information

Owner: Richfield Commercial Properties, LLC 
Owner Address: 127 Ranier Drive

Lake Placid, Florida 33852

Applicant: Heartland Metals, Inc.
Applicant Address: 127 Ranier Drive

Lake Placid, Florida  33852

Applicant’s Phone: 863-840-0053

Existing
Property Control Number P-06-37-30-060-0020-0070

P-06-37-30-060-0020-0050
Future Land Use Designation Commercial-Intensive
Zoning District C-3, Commercial Light Manufacturing

District
Acreage 0.49 +/- acres
Access Ranier Drive

Location: The property is located on the northeast side of Ranier Drive between 
Greenway Drive and Richfield Drive, Lake Placid, and is legally described 
as follows:

Legal Description:

LOTS 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11 & 12, BLOCK 2, AND CONTIGUOUS CLOSED
ALLEYWAY, LAKE SIRENA ADDITION NO. 1, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT 
THEREOF AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 2, PAGE 53, OF THE PUBLIC 
RECORDS OF HIGHLANDS COUNTY, FLORIDA, SECTION 6, TOWNSHIP 
37S, RANGE 30E; P-06-37-30-060-0020-0050 AND P-06-37-30-060-0020-0070.

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 153 of 335



Staff Report LPBOA.16.009 Applicant: Heartland Metals, 
Variance Request Inc.  

Page 2 of 6
C:\Users\clerk\Desktop\Staff Report Heartland Metals TC 10.10.2016.doc

Request:

The Applicant is requesting a variance to the front setback for a proposed warehouse addition to 
the existing manufacturing facility so that the business may be expanded.  The request is for a 
zero front setback instead of the required 20 foot.  The property is located in the C-3,
Commercial Light Manufacturing zoning district.  

The variance requested is to §154-27 (f) – Lot and living area minimum requirements, Town of 
Lake Placid Code of Ordinances.  The Code states that in the C-3 zoning district that the front 
yard setback for a principal use is 20 feet.

This request for a variance is for 100 percent of the setback.  Because the variance is for more 
than 35% of the setback, it exceeds the Board of Adjustment’s authority and will be forwarded to 
the Town Council with a recommendation by the Board of Adjustment.    

Adjacent Future Land Use Map Classifications and Zoning Districts:

North: Future Land Use Map Classification: C-G, Commercial-General
Zoning District: C-2, Limited Commercial

East: Future Land Use Map Classification: C-I, Commercial-Intensive
Zoning District: C-3, Commercial Light 

Manufacturing District

South: Future Land Use Map Classification: Lake Placid and Highlands County 
Medium Density Residential

Zoning District: Lake Placid R-2, Multifamily
Dwelling District and Highlands 
County M-1-S, Mobile Home and 
Residential Subdivisions District

West: Future Land Use Map Classification: C-I, Commercial Intensive
Zoning District: C-3, Commercial Light 

Manufacturing District

Background:

The Applicant is requesting a variance to the front setback for a proposed warehouse addition to
an existing manufacturing facility so that the business may be expanded.  The request is for a 
zero front setback.  

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 154 of 335



Staff Report LPBOA.16.009 Applicant: Heartland Metals, 
Variance Request Inc.  

Page 3 of 6
C:\Users\clerk\Desktop\Staff Report Heartland Metals TC 10.10.2016.doc

The proposed addition is to be located between existing structures on the northeast side of Ranier 
Drive between the intersections of Greenway Drive and Richfield Drive.  The front wall is 
designed to be flush with the front wall of the structure to which it is to be attached on the 
northwest side.  

If the variance is granted, the Property Owner/Applicant will still be required to submit an 
application for the commercial site development process and receive approval before obtaining a 
building permit.  The Applicant will have to provide for landscaping, stormwater retention, and 
parking and will have to obtain concurrency for the expansion of the facility.

This request for a variance is for 100 percent of the setback.  Because the variance is for more 
than 35% of the setback, it exceeds the Board of Adjustment’s authority and will be forwarded to 
the Town Council with a recommendation by the Board of Adjustment.

Discussion:

After reviewing this application, staff has determined that the request generally does satisfy the 
criteria outlined below for granting the variance as long as all other Site Plan criteria are met for 
the proposed uses.

Findings Required per Section 153-22.(d), Application for Variance. Before 
granting an application for a variance, the Board of Adjustment shall first 
determine that the proposed variation in the application of this code will not:

1. Constitute any change in the districts established in the official zoning map?

The variance will not constitute any change in the established zoning map.

2. Impair an adequate supply of light and air to adjacent property?

The granting of the variance for an addition to the manufacturing facility will not
impair light and air to any adjacent property.  The Property Owner owns all of the
surrounding properties.

3. Materially increase the congestion in public streets?

The granting of the variance will not increase congestion in the local public 
streets.  Expanding warehouse space will add few vehicles and employees 
commuting into the area.    

4. Increase the danger of fire or pose other threats to the public safety?

The granting of the variance is to allow for more warehouse space for an existing 
manufacturing facility.  

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 155 of 335



Staff Report LPBOA.16.009 Applicant: Heartland Metals, 
Variance Request Inc.  

Page 4 of 6
C:\Users\clerk\Desktop\Staff Report Heartland Metals TC 10.10.2016.doc

5. Materially diminish or impair established property values within the surrounding 
areas?

The proposal is for a variance in order to expand an existing manufacturing 
facility.  The Property Owner owns all of the immediate surrounding properties.  
The length of Ranier Drive does contain numerous other commercial and 
industrial type businesses.

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 156 of 335



Staff Report LPBOA.16.009 Applicant: Heartland Metals, 
Variance Request Inc.  

Page 5 of 6
C:\Users\clerk\Desktop\Staff Report Heartland Metals TC 10.10.2016.doc

6. In any other respect impair the public health, safety, morals or general welfare.

The variance will not impair the public health, safety, or morals. This 
manufacturer deals in lead products, and safety and pollution controls are 
regulated by Federal Law.  

Specific Findings per Section 153-22.(e), Application for Variance.  The Board of 
Adjustment shall not grant a variance unless it finds that:

1. Special conditions and circumstances exist which are peculiar to the land, 
structure, or building involved, and which are not applicable to other lands, 
structures, or buildings in the same zoning district.

There are no special circumstances or conditions that exist which are peculiar to 
the land and which are not applicable to other lands in the area.

2. The special conditions and circumstances are not the result of actions of the 
applicant.

The variance request is not the result of the applicant having taken an action, but 
is a request for permission to be able to build the addition.

3. Literal interpretation and enforcement of the Land Development Code would 
deprive the applicant of rights commonly enjoyed by other properties in the same 
Zoning District under the terms of the Land Development Code, and would work 
unnecessary and undue hardship on the applicant. 

The property is zoned Commercial Light Manufacturing District and the proposed 
structure would support that use.

4. The variance, if granted, is the minimum variance necessary to make possible the 
reasonable use of the land, building, or structure. 

The minimum variance has been requested; the addition does not appear to be out 
of proportion to the rest of the structure.   The front wall of the addition will sit 
flush with the front wall of the adjacent structure and other structures within this 
same facility.  

5. Granting of the variance request, will not confer on the applicant any special 
privilege(s) that is denied by the Land Development Code to other lands, 
buildings, or structures in the same Zoning District.

It would not apply any special privileges to the Applicant.  There are 
approximately 13 properties within the C-3 zoning district, not owned by this 
Property Owner that have front setbacks from zero to ten feet.

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 157 of 335



Staff Report LPBOA.16.009 Applicant: Heartland Metals, 
Variance Request Inc.  

Page 6 of 6
C:\Users\clerk\Desktop\Staff Report Heartland Metals TC 10.10.2016.doc

6. The granting of the variance will be in harmony with the general intent and 
purpose of the Land Development Code, and will not be injurious to the 
surrounding properties or detrimental to the public welfare.

Granting the variance would be in harmony with the general intent and purpose of 
the Code and would not be injurious to the surrounding properties or detrimental 
to the public welfare. The uses as a manufacturing facility and warehouse are
consistent with the types of uses allowed in the existing Commercial-Intensive 
land use designation, zoning district, site and the surrounding area.  ngs:

Recommendation:

STAFF RECOMMENDED MOTION TO THE BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT:

Move to recommend to the Town Council the approval of the request for a variance of a 
zero front setback for the proposed addition.  

Excerpt from the September 26, 2016, Board of Adjustment Minutes:

Because of the timeframe between the Board of Adjustment meeting and the Town Council 
meeting, the minutes were not available.  The meeting has been summarized as follows: 

Variance Request for a zero front setback in the C-3, Commercial Light Manufacturing zoning 
district, for a proposed addition to an existing manufacturing facility.  LPTC.16.009 Variance.

Ms. Thayer presented a request for a variance; details of the request were included in the meeting 
agenda packet.  

Motion – Moved by Board Member Oxer and seconded by Board Member Boley to recommend 
to the Town Council the approval of the request for a variance of a zero front setback for the 
proposed addition.  Roll Call Vote:  Yes – Oxer, Boley, Clarke and Compton and Abstain 0-
Edgemon and LeBlanc, who filed the proper paperwork with the clerk.

Staff’s Recommended Motion to the Town Council October 10, 2016:

Move to approve the request for a variance of a zero front setback for the proposed 
addition.

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 158 of 335



Staff Report LPBOA.16.009 Applicant: Heartland Metals, 
Variance Request Inc.  

Page 7 of 6
C:\Users\clerk\Desktop\Staff Report Heartland Metals TC 10.10.2016.doc

Submitted by the Planning Staff for the October 10, 2016, Town Council meeting.  

Attachments:
1. Application
2. Maps:  Aerial, Zoning, Future Land Use, C-3 Zoning District and Close up Aerial
3. Powerpoint Presentation

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 159 of 335



Town of Lake Placid 
Planning & Zoning Department 
31 I West Interlake Blvd. 
Lake Placid, Florida 33852 
863-699-3747 FAX: 863-699-3749 

For < )1Jke Use Only : 

Casl: No.: L PTC.. • \t.. 009 
Date Reccivl.'<.I: 8 /J, /~/, 

VARIAN CE APPLICATION 

CHAPTER 3, ARTICLE Ill, SECTION 3-22 LAND DEVELOPMENT CODE 

Owner Information: 

Name of Property Owner. Richfield Commercial Properties, LLC, a Florida limited liability company 

Mailing Address: 127 Ranier Drive. Lake Placid. FL 33852 
Name of Applicant•. If Other than Owm:r. {address/tdephonc and relationship): Heartland Metals. Inc. 

127 Ranier Drive, Lake Placid. Florida 33852: 863-840-0053: Tenant 

Home Telephone: Work Telephone: ..-8=6"'"3-...::4=6"'"5-~7.;:;.50.;;;.;l;:....._ ____ _ 
Dl.'Scription of Request: A statement as to the exact nature of the proposed variance and the physical 
nature of the premises which makes the variance necessary. A front setback of zero (O) feet for the new 

warehouse to he constructed between two existing structures on the property The new warehouse will 
continue the front setback line of the exjstjog structures. 

Impact: A statement as to the impact of granting the variance to contiguous property owners: The 

applicant owns all pf the property contiguous to the subject parcel except for the railroad right of 

wa:y to the northeast and the property to the south is owned by an entity which consents to this application. 

Hardship: Statement of hardship imposc:d by these regulations m the ~vent no variance is granted. 
If the yariance is not granted the applicant will not be able to_c_onstruct the warehouse of sufficient.size 

and the oyerall appearance 9f tpe b~ildin~ould not be pleasing as the front o(the structures would not 
Property lnformution: be m hne with eac other. 

Propeny Address/Location: 125 and 107 Ranier Drive. Lake Placid. FL 33852 

Property Strap Number: P-06-37-30-060-0020-0070 and P·06-37·30·060-0020·0050 

Current Zoning/ Land Use: Industrial Size of Property: --=•=s..;:;.,o .... x""""l~4"""5..,_F=ee .... t ______ _ 

Legal Description of Property (Lengthy description may be uuuched): -=Se=e"""A-=t=ta=c=he=d.._ ____ _ 

Required Attuchments: 

~ Survey of Property {I I" x 17" maximum) (indicated location of any proposed construction) 
}> Lener Outlining Request 
~ Photos (optional) 
~ Notarized Letter of Owner's Authorization• 
' Adjacent owners: Submit names and address of al I contiguous property O\\'ners within three 

hundred (300) feet of the boundary of the property. 
;. Processing Fee: $500.00. p the cost of legal advertising will be billed by the Town Clerk. 

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 160 of 335



B & T SURVEYING, INC. 
108 HALLMARK AVENUE. Lt\KE PLACJD, FLORIDA 33852 

PHONE (863) 465- 2400 

r 

JOB llUJl1JCR: 15-073 
~Tiff ~· SUM"Y 
' POI OW'ID l.l"ll.tm' IUJJlat ~~ U\K ca:/£ I 

... .. 

...-03 '°" """"°" IJ:S ~ tJllNC tfl/ sl,,,..~ ~~ ; _., ~ aosro A:..t.CtWtrt 
""'- z """'-" , __ 
AlflJI; llfCOllCS "' - r:wHf'r. r..:1010< = E': ~AA'lll ~ .12.nMIDV 'V• 

. . . . . • 

. • 

•• . 

LDT ,, I LDT J• UTT " 

' I 

,,_,. 

C..BT:e OJ. ""'c ·~ 
UJIW£M:C C ~ /"4 HI 
B .t 1 ~~ "IC. UJ10~ 

1-"Vl K1I "'LID •'fT)OI 'rN>1CllC 
""' C~l!J!'!fJ ii;o.. 
~~ ewe or new ~A. ~ 

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 161 of 335



I 

~-I 
I . 

I /\ 
- - - ·-··· ... 

' 

... 
~ ... 
li 
" 0 ' i ~ 

i 
" - .. 

~ ~· I 
:I 

' 
I 

• l I . 
I 

! 

Ii wr l -~·· 
I 

- .. 

r 
! 

-
r I 
! l 

~ 
,___ 

i 
t i 

i 
i: 

~ 
" rmmn ! 

~ 
-

,. 

DAT(, 07/07/Z016 

~ ·----... --... --'- ... _ .. __ ,....,.. ________ , 
l'llU LIAD ~llOOUGn 

nl.f ....,.E, ~ 
:::::-...:.:=-..:::.=::,--.-:: 1;n ,....,e., 01Wt 

""'E LEAD'8(ll) ees!I~I! =:-:::::.=:r.::.=:.::=:-=:..":'. LMtl: ~10. r1. BfU 

0..NI,._ •---:: ------- .... ~---· 
.... -... --·- ..:=.::.::"'-~.:= -----.. ---~ --~--- ---,..., 

"* ··-
Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 

Page 162 of 335



Heartland Metals, Inc. 
127 Ranier Drive 
Lake Placid, FL 33852 

July 19, 2016 

Town of Lake Placid 
Planning and Zoning Department 
311 West Interlake Boulevard 
Lake Placid, Florida 33852 

RE: Variance Application 
125 Ranier Drive, Lake Placid, Florida 

Dear Members of the Board: 

I represent Heartland Metals, Inc. with regard to its application for a variance from the 

front setback requirements imposed by the Lake Placid land Development Code. Heartland 

Metals, Inc. desires to expand its business operations in the area by constructing a new 

warehouse between the two existing structures. The new warehouse will join the existing 

buildings at 125 and 105 Ranier Drive and continue the existing front fa~ade. 

Richfield Commercial owns the majority of the property within 300 feet of the subject 

properties and has obtained the consent of Richfield Residential Properties, LLC, which is the 

only owner of residentially zoned property within 300 feet. 

Heartland Metals, Inc. believes that the granting of this variance will not have a 

detrimental effect on property values. The commercial buildings along Ranier Drive have little 

or no front setback. The granting of the variance will allow Richfield Commercial to expand its 

operations and improve the appearance of the area. 

Sincerely, 

Jack Edgemon 
Vice President 
Heartland Metals, Inc. 

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 163 of 335



CONSENT TO VARIANCE APPLICATION 

RICHFIELD RESIDENTIAL PROPERTIES, LLC, a Florida limited liability company, hereby 

consents to the granting of a variance to the front setback requirements for 125 and 107 Ranier 

Drive, Lake Placid, Florida can construct a building to the front property line and waives notice 

of same. 

Witness Printed Name: lVBJDe.J R. i3€l.v 

~p!t.:~4<J_ eof;9'01B" 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
COUNTY OF HIGHLANDS 

Richfield Residential Properties, LLC, ::loridaz: ~~~mpany 
Mike P. Hoy, manager 
Dated: 7-1 S--/..J,. 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this 15 day of July, 2016 by 
M ike P. Hoy as Manager of Richfield Residential Properties, LLC, a Florida limited liability 
company, who is i./'" personally known to me or who __ has produced his __ _ 

as identification. -----------------------

Notary Public 
Printed Name: W ENDeJ R.. &tc_, 
My Commission Expires: ~Tllb€12..,~'11 J01? 

'> 

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 164 of 335



FORM A. PROPERTY OWNER AUTHORIZATION TO APPLICANT 

I, the undersigned, being first duly sworn, depose and say that I am the owner of the property 
described and which is the subject matter of the proposed hearing. 

I give authorization for HEARTLAND METALS, INC.to be the applicant for this request 
(Variance) 

RICHFIELD COMMERCIAL 
PROPERTIES, LLC, 

a Florida limited liability company 

ALAI~ 
By: Mike P. Hoy, M\lager 
127 Ranier Drive 
Lake Placid, Florida 33852 

STATE OF FLORIDA, HIGHLANDS COUNTY 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this /~ day of ~ly 
___ , 2016 by Mike P. Hoy as Manager of Richfield Commercial Properties, LLC, who is 
personally known by me i;;(or who has produced , as identification 
and who did take an oath: 1 1 } /) 

__ W ___ Lu~Jw._ ___ K-..-.....=.jµL __ _ 
Signature 

lUEt\JDW f. A @ 0 
Print Name 

Notary Public, State of Florida 
My Commission Expires: ../)gp&;. :J.t-

1 
'aDJ1 

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 165 of 335



-... - -~······ 

View of the front of the proposed addition with existing structures as seen 

from Ranier Drive. 

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 166 of 335



View of the front of the proposed addition with existing structures as seen 

from Ranier Drive. 

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 167 of 335



• 

View of the front of the proposed addition with existing structures as seen 

from Ranier Drive. 

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 168 of 335



View of the rear of the proposed addition with existing structures as seen from 
the railroad tracks. 

--------

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 169 of 335



View of the rear of the proposed addition with existing structures as seen from 
the railroad tracks. 

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 170 of 335



View of the rear of the proposed addition with existing structures as seen from 
the railroad tracks. 

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 171 of 335



Town Council of Lake Placid 
 

Public Hearing 
October 10, 2016 

 
Heartland Metals, LLC 
LPTC.16.009 Variance 

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 172 of 335



The Request: 

•Front Yard Setback 
 

•C-3, Commercial Light Manufacturing 
Zoning District 
 

•A Variance of 100% setback. 
 

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 173 of 335



Board of Adjustment 
 
 

•Recommended  to the Town Council to 
Approve the Request. 

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 174 of 335



Aerial 

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 175 of 335



Motion 

 
 
Move to approve the request for a variance of a zero 
front setback for the proposed addition.    

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 176 of 335



TOWN OF LAKE PLACID
AGENDA ITEM INTRODUCTION

MEETING DATE:                           MEETING TYPE: 

AGENDA ITEM # AND TITLE:

PLACED ON AGENDA BY:

STATEMENT OF ISSUE:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

FISCAL IMPACT:

ATTACHED ITEMS:

October 10 2016 Town Council Regular Meeting

4.E. Capital Improvement Plan Annual

ORDINANCE NO. 2016-717 
 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF LAKE PLACID, FLORIDA, MODIFYING THE TEXT OF THE CAPITAL 
IMPROVEMENTS ELEMENT OF THE TOWN OF LAKE PLACID 2030 COMPREHENSIVE PLAN; PROVIDING FOR 
SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICT; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE 

Staff Report 
Ordinance 2017- 717 Capital Improvement   
2030 Comprehensive Plan, Capital Improvements Element 

Town Planners

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 177 of 335



Working toward a future that reflects our past.

Town of Lake Placid 
     311 WEST INTERLAKE BOULEVARD, LAKE PLACID, FLORIDA 33852-5591

       TELEPHONE (863) 699-3747 – FAX (863) 699-3749  
Date: October 10, 2016

To: The Honorable Mayor and Members of the Town Council

From: Susan BuChans and Isis Brown, Town Planners

Subject: Annual Capital Improvement Element (CIE) Public Hearing

General Information:

Public Hearing: Ordinance No. 2016-717

Area Covered
By Amendment: Town-wide

Request: The consideration of a proposed Town ordinance that provides for 
modifications to the 5-Year Capital Improvement Schedule and 10-Year 
Capital Financial Strategy in the Capital Improvements Element of the 
Town of Lake Placid 2030 Comprehensive Plan.

Staff Recommendations:

1. Staff Recommendation to the Town Council (Council) concerning the Local 
Planning Agency (LPA) Recommendation:  
Move to approve upon first reading Ordinance No. 2016-717, providing for modifications 
to the 5-Year Capital Improvement Schedule and 10-Year Capital Financial Strategy and 
the adoption date for the School District Five-Year District Work Program in the Capital 
Improvements Element of the Town of Lake Placid 2030 Comprehensive Plan

2. Staff Recommendation to LPA:  
Recommend to the Council to adopt by Ordinance 2016-717, modifications to the 5-Year 
Capital Improvement Schedule and 10-Year Capital Financial Strategy and the adoption 
date for the School District Five-Year District Work Program in the Capital 
Improvements Element of the Town of Lake Placid 2030 Comprehensive Plan and 
forward the adopting ordinance to the Florida Department of Economic Opportunity for 
notification.

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 178 of 335



Working toward a future that reflects our past.

3. Excerpt from the September 19, 2016, DRAFT LPA Minutes and Recommendations 
to the Council:

Moved by Board Member LeBlanc seconded by Board Member Edgemon, to 
Recommend to the Town Council to adopt by Ordinance No. 2016-717, modifications to 
the 5-Year capital improvement schedule and 10-Year Capital Financial Strategy and the 
adoption date for the School District five-year district work program in the Capital 
Improvements Element of the Town of Lake Placid 2030 Comprehensive Plan and 
forward the adopting ordinance to the Florida Department of Economic Opportunity for 
notification.  Roll Call Vote: Unanimous approval.

Supplemental Material/Issue Analysis Report:

1. Findings of Fact:  

The purpose of the Capital Improvements Element of the Town of Lake Placid 2030 
Comprehensive Plan is to evaluate the need for public facilities pursuant to Section 
163.3177(3)(a), Florida Statute, and to adopt policies that guide the funding of these 
improvements.  It provides a schedule for the funding and construction of improvements.

The Capital Improvements Element and the 5-Year Capital Improvement Schedule and 
10-Year Capital Financial Strategy identify the timing, funding and level of priority of 
capital projects that are needed to ensure that adopted level-of-service standards are 
achieved and maintained for concurrency related facilities (i.e., central wastewater, solid 
waste, drainage, potable water, parks and recreation, public school facilities, and 
transportation facilities).

2. The Town’s Planners recommend to the Council to adopt by Ordinance No. 2016-717,
modifications to the 5-Year Capital Improvement Schedule and 10-Year Capital 
Financial Strategy and the adoption date for the School District Five-year District Work 
Program in the Capital Improvements Element of the Town of Lake Placid 2030 
Comprehensive Plan and forward the adopting ordinance to the Florida Department of 
Economic Opportunity for notification.

Attachments:
1. Ordinance
2. Exhibit “A” – Town of Lake Placid 2030 Comprehensive Plan: Capital Improvements 

Element with the 5-Year Capital Improvement and 10-Year Capital 
Schedule Financial Strategy

3. School District Five-Year District Facilities Work Program
4. PowerPoint

G:\.New PLN (To be retained)\LP CIP\Deliverables\TOWN COUNCIL 1. Staff Report - Captial Improvement  Plan Annual -CIE 
Workshop- Town Council.doc

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 179 of 335



C:\Users\clerk\Desktop\TOWN COUNCIL 2. Ordinance - Capital Improvement Plan- Town of Lake Placid.doc
Page 1

ORDINANCE NO. 2016-717

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF LAKE PLACID, FLORIDA,
MODIFYING THE TEXT OF THE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 
ELEMENT OF THE TOWN OF LAKE PLACID 2030 COMPREHENSIVE 
PLAN; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR 
CONFLICT; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE

WHEREAS, Sections 163.3161 through 163.3215, Florida Statutes empower the Town 
of Lake Placid Town Council (hereinafter referred to as the “Council”) to adopt and, amend, or 
modify the Town of Lake Placid 2030 Comprehensive Plan (hereinafter referred to as the 
“Plan”); and

WHEREAS, Section 163.3177(3)(b), Florida Statutes requires that the Capital 
Improvements Element of the Plan must be reviewed by the Council on an annual basis; and

WHEREAS, Section 163.3177(3)(b), Florida Statutes, states that modifications to update 
the capital improvement schedule "may not be deemed to be amendments to the local
comprehensive plan”; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to 163.3174(4)(b), Florida Statutes, the Local Planning Agency
held a duly noticed public hearing on September 19, 2016, and recommended to the Council to 
modify the text of the Capital Improvement Element of the Town of Lake Placid 2030 
Comprehensive Plan; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 163.3177(3)(b), Florida Statutes, public hearings were 
held by the Council on October 10, 2016 and November 14, 2016.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE 
TOWN OF LAKE PLACID, FLORIDA, after due notice and public hearings, that the Plan is 
hereby modified as follows: 

SECTION 1. MODIFICATION AND ADOPTION. The Capital Improvements 
Element and the 5-Year Capital Improvement Schedule and 10-Year Capital Financial Strategy 
of the Plan are updated and modified as identified in Exhibit “A” attached to this Ordinance.

SECTION 2. SEVERABILITY. The sections, subsections, paragraphs, sentences, 
clauses and phrases of this Ordinance are severable, and if any phrase, clause, sentence, 
paragraph, subsection or section of this Ordinance shall be declared invalid, unconstitutional or 
unenforceable by the valid judgment or decree of a court of competent jurisdiction, such 
invalidity, unconstitutionality or unenforceability shall not affect any of the remaining phrases, 
clauses, sentences, paragraphs, subsections, and sections of this Ordinance. 

SECTION 3. CONFLICT. Any ordinance or part thereof in conflict with this Ordinance 
or any part hereof is hereby repealed to the extent of the conflict.

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 180 of 335



C:\Users\clerk\Desktop\TOWN COUNCIL 2. Ordinance - Capital Improvement Plan- Town of Lake Placid.doc
Page 2

SECTION 4. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Ordinance shall take effect immediately upon 
filing with the Florida Department of State.

DONE AND ADOPTED this 14th day of November, 2016.

TOWN OF LAKE PLACID, a Florida Municipal
Corporation

By: ________________________________________
John M. Holbrook, Mayor

(SEAL)
By: ________________________________________

Eva Cooper Hapeman, Municipal Clerk

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 181 of 335



C:\Users\clerk\Desktop\TOWN COUNCIL 2. Ordinance - Capital Improvement Plan- Town of Lake Placid.doc
Page 3

Exhibit “A”

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 182 of 335



 

TOWN OF LAKE PLACID

Highlands County, Florida

2030 Comprehensive Plan

Capital Improvements Element

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 183 of 335



Adopted January 2013 

Town of Lake Placid 2030 Comprehensive Plan
Capital Improvements Element 

Page 1 

 

 

TOWN OF LAKE PLACID 
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS ELEMENT

GOALS, OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES

GOAL 1: PROVIDE  AND  MAINTAIN  PUBLIC  FACILITIES  CONCURRENT
WITH, OR PRIOR TO, THE IMPACTS OF DEVELOPMENT TO
MAINTAIN THE ADOPTED LEVEL OF SERVICESTANDARDS.

OBJECTIVE 1: THE TOWN SHALL IMPLEMENT A CAPITAL FINANCIAL STRATEGY(CFS) 
BY SCHEDULING AND FUNDING THE CONSTRUCTION OF PUBLIC
FACILITIES TO CORRECT EXISTING DEFICIENCIES, SERVE PROJECTED
FUTURE GROWTH NEEDS, AND REPLACE OBSOLETE AND WORN-OUT
FACILITIES, IN ACCORDANCE WITH A SCHEDULE OF CAPITAL
IMPROVEMENTS.

Policy 1.1:     The Capital Improvements Element, Schedule of Capital Improvements, and 10-
Year Capital Financial Strategy (CFS) shall be reviewed on an annual basis and
modified, as necessary, consistent with s.163.3177(3) and s.163.3187(2), Florida 
Statutes.

Policy 1.2:      Each fiscal year the Town shall include in the appropriations of its annual budget 
all the projects listed in the Schedule of Capital Improvements for expenditure 
during the appropriate fiscal year.

Policy 1.3:   All projects proposed to be added to the Schedule of Capital Improvements  shall 
be evaluated with criteria that consider:

a. the elimination of public hazards;

b. the elimination of mitigation of existing facility capacitydeficits;

c. the need to repair or replace existing capital facilities;

d. the impact on the Town’s annual budget;

e. relationship to future growth patterns depicted on the Future Land Use 
Map;

f. the accommodation of new development and redevelopment; and

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 184 of 335



Adopted January 2013 

Town of Lake Placid 2030 Comprehensive Plan
Capital Improvements Element 

Page 2 

 

 

g. the implementation of programs and practices addressed in other elements 
of the Comprehensive Plan.

Policy 1.4: A plan amendment shall be required to eliminate, defer, or delay a project if the 
improvement has been relied on in the issuance of a development order.

Policy 1.5: The Town’s Capital Improvements Element shall be  reviewed  annually and 
updated as necessary to reflect proportionate fair-sharecontributions.

Policy 1.6: The Town is responsible for ensuring the financial feasibility of all capital 
improvements in the adopted Capital Improvements Element.

Policy 1.7:     The Town shall have a 10 Year Capital Financial Strategy. The years 1 through 5
years should be financially feasible. Years 6 through 10 shall have potential 
revenues.

OBJECTIVE 2: THE   TOWN   SHALL   COORDINATE   THE   LAND   USE   DECISIONS  AND
AVAILABLE OR PROJECTED FISCAL RESOURCES WITH A SCHEDULE OF
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS WHICH MAINTAINS ADOPTED LEVEL OF
SERVICE STANDARDS AND MEETS THE EXISTING OR FUTURE FACILITY
NEEDS.

Policy 2.1:   The minimum level of service standards for public facilities shall be asfollows:

a. Arterial and collector road segments - The Town shall maintain a
minimum level of service of "C" for arterial and collector road segments 
for peak hour traffic flow except as otherwise stated in the Town’s 
Technical Standards Manual or as provided in the LPRP.

b. Wastewater - The Town shall provide a level of service of 130 gallons per 
capita per day for existing and future development in the sanitary sewer
service area.

c. Solid waste - The Town shall provide a service to collect and dispose of
6.6 pounds per person per day of solid waste.

d. Stormwater management systems within the Town shall meet the 
minimum design standard (level of service) as required by the rules and 
guidelines of the SWFWMD unless otherwise provided by the LDRs or 
specific development approvals.

e. Potable water - The Town shall provide a level of service of 148 gallons 
per capita per day.

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 185 of 335



Adopted January 2013 

Town of Lake Placid 2030 Comprehensive Plan
Capital Improvements Element 

Page 3 

 

 

f. Public Parks – The Town shall provide 10 acres per 1,000 residents.

Policy 2.2: The Town shall coordinate the location and timing of public facilities
construction with the plans of state agencies, Highlands County, the Florida 
Department of Transportation, and the Southwest Florida Water Management
District.

OBJECTIVE 3: THE   SCHEDULE   OF CAPITAL   IMPROVEMENTS  SHALL DEMONSTRATE
THE TOWN’S ABILITY TO PROVIDE PUBLIC FACILITIES TO MEET THE
NEEDS OF THE EXISTING AND PROJECTED FUTURE POPULATION.

Policy 3.1: The timing and costs of facilities identified in the Schedule  of Capital 
Improvements and CFS shall reflect realistic estimates of currently available 
funding sources.

Policy 3.2: The Town shall not accept financing for public improvements if the terms of
repayment exceed the projected life of the improvement.

Policy 3.3: Total debt service for general obligation debt shall not exceed 500% of net
operating revenues.

Policy 3.4: The Town shall continue to implement development review procedures w h i c h
require new development to fund a proportionate amount of the public facility 
costs required to support the impacts of such development.

Policy 3.5: The Town shall continue to coordinate with Highlands County regarding the
County’s impact fee program.

OBJECTIVE 4: THE TOWN SHALL ENSURE THAT THE DEMAND ON PUBLIC  FACILITIES
CREATED BY PREVIOUSLY ISSUED DEVELOPMENT ORDERS FOR FUTURE
DEVELOPMENT DOES NOT EXCEED THE TOWN'S OR SERVICE
PROVIDER'S ABILITY TO FUND AND PROVIDE THE NECESSARY PUBLIC
FACILITIES, SERVICES, AND SUITABLE LAND FOR UTILITIES, AS STATED
IN THE CONCURRENCY MANAGEMENT SYSTEM SECTION.

Policy 4.1: The Town shall ensure that concurrency requirements will be satisfied prior to the 
issuance of permits for development and redevelopment, acknowledging that 
payment of impact fees or infrastructure improvements in lieu of impact fees as 
specified in the Town’s Land Development Regulations.

GOAL 2: PROVIDE FOR A FINANCIALLY FEASIBLE SCHEDULE OF CAPITAL
IMPROVEMENTS FOR PUBLIC SCHOOL FACILITIES.

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 186 of 335



Adopted January 2013 

Town of Lake Placid 2030 Comprehensive Plan
Capital Improvements Element 

Page 4 

 

 

OBJECTIVE 5: CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PLANNING FOR PUBLIC SCHOOL.

ENSURE THAT EXISTING DEFICIENCIES AND FUTURE NEEDS ARE
ADDRESSED CONSISTENT WITH THE ADOPTED LOS STANDARDS FOR
PUBLIC SCHOOLS.

Policy 5.1: School Board of Highlands County Financially Feasible Five Year Capital 
Improvement Program. The Town of Lake Placid (Lake Placid) hereby 
incorporates by reference the School Board of Highlands County Financially 
Feasible Capital Improvement Program as found in the Data Inventory &
Analysis of this Element and as included in the School Board of Highlands 
County’s currently adopted School District Five Year Facilities Work Program for 
the years 2011/2012 2015/2016 through 2015/2015 2019/2020 as adopted by the 
School Board of Highlands County on September 7, 2010 August 8, 2015,
authored by the School Board of Highlands County, that includes school capacity 
sufficient to meet anticipated student demands projected by the County, in 
consultation with the School Board’s projections of student enrollment based on 
the adopted LOS standards for public schools.

Policy 5.2:     Adopted Level of Service Standard for Highlands County Public Schools.  The
LOS is defined as school enrollment as a percentage of school student capacity 
based upon the Florida Inventory of School Houses (FISH). The LOS standard is 
the maximum level of school utilization that will be permitted in the Highlands 
County School District. The LOS shall be established for all school types within 
the Highlands County School District as: 100% of permanent FISHcapacity.

Policy 5.3: Annual Updates to the Capital Improvements Program for Public Schoo l
Facilities. Lake Placid, in coordination with the School Board of Highlands 
County, Highlands County and municipalities, shall annually update its tracking 
of public school facilities capital improvements by using the adopted School
Board of Highlands County’s Five-Year District Work Plan including the School 
Board’s financially feasible Capital Improvement Program to ensure maintenance 
of a financially feasible capital improvements program and to ensure that LOS 
standards will continue to be achieved and maintained during the five (5) year
planning period. Annual plan amendments shall include the addition of a new 
fifth year to the Five Year Schedule of Capital Improvements, updating of the 
financially feasible public schools capital facilities program, coordinating the 
program with the 5-year district facilities work plan, with the plans for other local 
governments, and, as necessary, updates to the concurrency service area maps. 
The annual Program amendments shall ensure that the capital improvements 
program continues to be financially feasible and that the level of service standards 
will continue to be achieved and maintained.

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 187 of 335



Adopted January 2013 

Town of Lake Placid 2030 Comprehensive Plan
Capital Improvements Element 

Page 5 

 

 

OBJECTIVE 6: FUNDING SOURCES AND 
FACILITIES PROVISION.

SUPPORT SUPPLEMENTAL AND ALTERNATIVE
SOURCES FOR SCHOOLCAPITAL FUNDING.

Policy 6.1: Alternative Funding Strategies.  Lake Placid will  coordinate  
with  the School Board of Highlands County in its efforts to 
research and support alternative funding for school capital 
needs, including, but not limited to, capacity enhancement 
agreements, educational benefit units, and Community 
Development Districts.

Policy 6.2: Public/Private Partnerships. Lake Placid will coordinate with 
the School Board of Highlands County to encourage the private 
sector to identify and implement creative solutions, such as joint 
use facilities and alternative design, as well as requiring land 
dedication and requiring adequate school facilities in residential
developments.

Policy 6.3: Support for Creative Partnerships. Lake Placid shall support the 
School Board of Highlands County by giving consideration for 
development approvals when property owners provide donation 
of site(s), reservation or sale of school sites at pre-development 
prices, construction of new facilities or renovations to existing 
facilities, and providing transportation alternatives. 

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 188 of 335



Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 189 of 335



Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 190 of 335



Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 191 of 335



Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 192 of 335



Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 193 of 335



Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 194 of 335



Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 195 of 335



Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 196 of 335



Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 197 of 335



Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 198 of 335



Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 199 of 335



Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 200 of 335



Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 201 of 335



Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 202 of 335



Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 203 of 335



Town of Lake Placid 
Five (5) Year:  Capital Improvement Schedule

Fiscal Years: 2015/2016 through 2019/2020

Project Name/ Description Funding Source Priority for 
Funding Project Cost 2015-2016 2016-2017 2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020 Totals Comp 

Plan

Software Town Gen. Fund High 21,000$                   21,000$             21,000$                   
Lines & Meters Town Gen. Fund High 25,000$                   25,000$             25,000$                   

Software Town Gen. Funds High 8,000$                     8,000$               8,000$                     
Misc. Projects Town Gen. Funds High 15,000$                   15,000$             15,000$                   

2 Police Vehicles Town Gen. Funds High 37,000$                   37,000$             37,000$                   

Transportation 
Lake Drive E. - Resurface Town Gen. Funds High 23,000$                   23000 23,000$                   

Town Gen. Funds 113,000$           
Impact Fees 57,000$             
FDEP 410,000$           

Green Dragon Drive - Resurface SCOP High 100,000$                 100,000$           100,000$                 
N. Oak Street Town Gen. Funds Low 40,000$                   40,000$               40,000$                   
Bellview Street Town Gen. Funds High 23,000$                   23,000$                 23,000$                   
Edmund Alley- Resurface Town Gen. Funds High 40,000$                   40,000$             40,000$                   
Michigan - Resurface Town Gen. Funds High 23,000$                   23,000$                 23,000$                   

FDOT 100,000$               
Town Gen. Funds 277,500.00$         
Grant 277,500.00$         

Skid Mower Town Gen. Funds High 50,000$                   50,000$             50,000$                   
Cemetery 
No Current Projects

Stuart Park                                                                                     
RPAC High 30,000$             
Town Gen. Funds High 34,000$             

Lake June Park                                                                              
RPAC Low 7,000$               7,000$                   7,000$               7,000$                 
TDC Low 7,000$               7,000$                   7,000$               7,000$                 
Town Gen. Funds Low 7,000$               7,000$                   7,000$               7,000$                 

Public Records Request- Server Project Town Gen. Funds High 900$                  900$                        
Email Server - Project Town Gen. Funds High 9,000$               9,000$                     
Office Remodeling Town Gen. Funds High 7,000$               7,000$                     

1,206,000$              939,900$           61,000$             722,000$               21,000$             61,000$               1,804,900$              

Restroom 66,000$                   64,000$                   

Tangerine  - Reconstruction 

High

High

Parks & Recreation 

580,000$                 

Interlake Blvd. - Resurface
655,000$                 655,000$                 

Totals 

Administration

Restroom 
80,000$                   84,000$                   

Utility -Water

Utility - Waste Water/ Sewer

Public Works

Police Department

G:\.New PLN (To be retained)\LP CIP\Deliverables\4. Schedule - Capital Improvement Plan- Town of Lake Placid
1

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 204 of 335



Town of Lake Placid 
Revenue Sources : Five (5) Year:  Capital Improvement Schedule

Fiscal Years: 2015/2016 through 2019/2020

Funding Source/ Department/ Project Name/ Description 2015-2016 2016-2017 2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020 Totals
RPAC
Parks & Recreation-Stuart Park- Restroom 30,000$               30,000$                   
Parks & Recreation-Lake June Park - Restrooms 7,000$               7,000$                 7,000$               7,000$                 28,000$                   

30,000$               7,000$               7,000$                 7,000$               7,000$                 58,000$                   

TDC
Parks & Recreation-Lake June Park - Restrooms 7,000$               7,000$                 7,000$               7,000$                 28,000$                   

-$                     7,000$               7,000$                 7,000$               7,000$                 28,000$                   

Town Gen. Funds
Administration- Public Records Request- Server Project 900$                    900$                        
Administration- Email Server - Project 9,000$                 9,000$                     
Administration- Office Remodeling 7,000$                 7,000$                     
Transportation- N. Oak Street 40,000$               40,000$                   
Transportation- Bellview Street 23,000$               23,000$                   
Transportation- Edmund Alley- Resurface 40,000$             40,000$                   
Transportation- Michigan - Resurface 23,000$               23,000$                   
Transportation- Interlake Blvd. - Resurface 277,500$             277,500$                 
Transportation- Lake Drive E. - Resurface 23,000$               23,000$                   
Transportation- Skid Mower 50,000$               50,000$                   
Transportation-Tangerine  - Reconstruction 113,000$             113,000$                 
Utilities/Water- Software 21,000$               21,000$                   
Utilities/Water-Lines & Meters 25,000$               25,000$                   
Utilities/ Wastewater- Software 8,000$                 8,000$                     
Utilities Wastewater - Misc. Projects 15,000$               15,000$                   
Parks & Recreation- Stuart Park- Restroom 34,000$               34,000$                   
Parks & Recreation-Lake June Park - Restrooms 7,000$               7,000$                 7,000$               7,000$                 28,000$                   
Police Dept.- 2 Police Vehicles 37,000$               37,000$                   

342,900$             47,000$             330,500$             7,000$               47,000$               774,400$                 

SCOP
Transportation-Green Dragon Drive - Resurface 100,000$             100,000$                 

100,000$             -$                   -$                     -$                   -$                    100,000$                 

Impact Fees
Transportation-Tangerine  - Reconstruction 57,000$               57,000$                   

57,000$               -$                   -$                     -$                   -$                    57,000$                   

FDEP
Transportation-Tangerine  - Reconstruction 410,000$             410,000$                 

410,000$             -$                   -$                     -$                   -$                    410,000$                 

FDOT
Transportation- Interlake Blvd. - Resurface 100,000$             100,000$                 

-$                     -$                   100,000$             -$                   -$                    100,000$                 

Grant
Transportation- Interlake Blvd. - Resurface 277,500$             277,500$                 

-$                     -$                   277,500$             -$                   -$                    277,500$                 

All Funding Sources Totals 939,900$             61,000$             722,000$             21,000$             61,000$               1,804,900$              

REVENUE SOURCES 

G:\.New PLN (To be retained)\LP CIP\Deliverables\4. Schedule - Capital Improvement Plan- Town of Lake Placid
1

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 205 of 335



Town of Lake Placid 
Ten (10) Year:  Capital Financial Strategy
Fiscal Years: 2015/2016 through 2024/2025

Project Name/ Description Comp 
Plan Funding Source Priority for 

Funding Project Cost 2015-2016 2016-2017 2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020 Totals 2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024 2024-2025 Totals

Software Town Gen. Fund 21,000$            21,000$             21,000$            21,000$            
Lines & Meters Town Gen. Fund 25,000$            25,000$             25,000$            25,000$            

Software Town Gen. Funds 8,000$              8,000$               8,000$              8,000$              
Misc. Projects Town Gen. Funds 15,000$            15,000$             15,000$            15,000$            

2 Police Vehicles Town Gen. Funds 37,000$            37,000$             37,000$            37,000$            

Transportation 
Lake Drive E. - Resurface Town Gen. Funds 23,000$            23000 23,000$            23,000$            

Town Gen. Funds 113,000$           
Impact Fees 57,000$             
FDEP 410,000$           

Green Dragon Drive - Resurface SCOP 100,000$          100,000$           100,000$          100,000$          
N. Oak Street Town Gen. Funds 40,000$            40,000$      40,000$            40,000$            
Bellview Street Town Gen. Funds 23,000$            23,000$             23,000$            23,000$            
Edmund Alley- Resurface Town Gen. Funds 40,000$            40,000$             40,000$            40,000$            
Michigan - Resurface Town Gen. Funds 23,000$            23,000$             23,000$            23,000$            

FDOT 100,000$           
Town Gen. Funds 277,500.00$      
Grant 277,500.00$      

Skid Mower Town Gen. Funds 50,000$            50000 50,000$            50,000$            
Cemetery 
No Current Projects

Stuart Park                                                                                  
RPAC 30,000$             30,000$            
Town Gen. Funds 34,000$             34,000$            

Lake June Park                                                                           
RPAC 7,000$               7,000$               7,000$       7,000$        28,000$            
TDC 7,000$               7,000$               7,000$       7,000$        28,000$            
Town Gen. Funds 7,000$               7,000$               7,000$       7,000$        28,000$            

Public Records Request- Server Project Town Gen. Funds 900$                  900$                 900$                 
Email Server - Project Town Gen. Funds 9,000$               9,000$              9,000$              
Office Remodeling Town Gen. Funds 7,000$               7,000$              7,000$              

1,206,000$       939,900$           61,000$             722,000$           21,000$      61,000$      1,804,900$       -$           -$          -$          -$             -$            1,224,900$       

Interlake Blvd. - Resurface

Parks & Recreation 

655,000$          655,000$          

66,000$            64,000$            

Totals 

80,000$            84,000$            

Administration

Restroom 

Restroom 

Utility - Waste Water/ Sewer

580,000$          
Tangerine  - Reconstruction 

Utility -Water

Police Department

Public Works

655,000$          

G:\.New PLN (To be retained)\LP CIP\Deliverables\4. Schedule - Capital Improvement Plan- Town of Lake Placid
1

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 206 of 335



Town of Lake Placid 
Revenue Sources : Ten (10) Year:  Capital Financial Strategy

Fiscal Years: 2015/2016 through 2024/2025

Funding Source/ Department/ Project Name/ Description 2015-2016 2016-2017 2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020 Totals 2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024 2024-2025 Totals
RPAC
Parks & Recreation-Stuart Park- Restroom 30,000$          30,000$       30,000$        
Parks & Recreation-Lake June Park - Restrooms 7,000$       7,000$          7,000$       7,000$          28,000$       28,000$        

30,000$          7,000$       7,000$          7,000$       7,000$          58,000$       -$         -$         -$         -$         -$             58,000$        

TDC
Parks & Recreation-Lake June Park - Restrooms 7,000$       7,000$          7,000$       7,000$          28,000$       28,000$        

-$               7,000$       7,000$          7,000$       7,000$          28,000$       -$         -$         -$         -$         -$             28,000$        

Town Gen. Funds
Administration- Public Records Request- Server Project 900$               900$            900$             
Administration- Email Server - Project 9,000$            9,000$         9,000$          
Administration- Office Remodeling 7,000$            7,000$         7,000$          
Transportation- N. Oak Street 40,000$        40,000$       40,000$        
Transportation- Bellview Street 23,000$        23,000$       23,000$        
Transportation- Edmund Alley- Resurface 40,000$     40,000$       40,000$        
Transportation- Michigan - Resurface 23,000$        23,000$       23,000$        
Transportation- Interlake Blvd. - Resurface 277,500$      277,500$     277,500$      
Transportation- Lake Drive E. - Resurface 23,000$          23,000$       23,000$        
Transportation- Skid Mower 50,000$          50,000$       50,000$        
Transportation-Tangerine  - Reconstruction 113,000$        113,000$     113,000$      
Utilities/Water- Software 21,000$          21,000$       21,000$        
Utilities/Water-Lines & Meters 25,000$          25,000$       25,000$        
Utilities/ Wastewater- Software 8,000$            8,000$         8,000$          
Utilities Wastewater - Misc. Projects 15,000$          15,000$       15,000$        
Parks & Recreation- Stuart Park- Restroom 34,000$          34,000$       34,000$        
Parks & Recreation-Lake June Park - Restrooms 7,000$       7,000$          7,000$       7,000$          28,000$       28,000$        
Police Dept.- 2 Police Vehicles 37,000$          37,000$       37,000$        

342,900$        47,000$     330,500$      7,000$       47,000$        774,400$     -$         -$         -$         -$         -$             774,400$      

SCOP
Transportation-Green Dragon Drive - Resurface 100,000$        100,000$     100,000$      

100,000$        -$           -$             -$           -$             100,000$     -$         -$         -$         -$         -$             100,000$      

Impact Fees
Transportation-Tangerine  - Reconstruction 57,000$          57,000$       57,000$        

57,000$          -$           -$             -$           -$             57,000$       -$         -$         -$         -$         -$             57,000$        

FDEP
Transportation-Tangerine  - Reconstruction 410,000$        410,000$     410,000$      

410,000$        -$           -$             -$           -$             410,000$     -$         -$         -$         -$         -$             410,000$      

FDOT
Transportation- Interlake Blvd. - Resurface 100,000$      100,000$     100,000$      

-$               -$           100,000$      -$           -$             100,000$     -$         -$         -$         -$         -$             100,000$      

Grant 
Transportation- Interlake Blvd. - Resurface 277,500$      277,500$     277,500$      

-$               -$           277,500$      -$           -$             277,500$     -$         -$         -$         -$         -$             277,500$      

All Funding Sources Totals 939,900$        61,000$     722,000$      21,000$     61,000$        1,804,900$  -$         -$         -$         -$         -$             1,804,900$   

REVENUE SOURCES 

G:\.New PLN (To be retained)\LP CIP\Deliverables\4. Schedule - Capital Improvement Plan- Town of Lake Placid
1

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 207 of 335



.. 

School Board of Highlands County 

AGENDA ITEM 
NOTICE 

MISOl.08 , 

SUPERINTENDENT=S OFFICE USE ONLY 

Board Meeting Date 
September B, 2015 

Item Number 
IV.E.l.b 

Submit (1) one copy (8 2 x 11) of this fonn and all backup materials. 

MONTH DAY YEAR 

. 
AGENDA ITEM FOR 09 08 2015 BOARD MEETING 
Item: CONSIDER APPROVAL OF 2015 DISTRICT FIVE YEAR WORK PLAN. 

Name Title Date Submitted 
Submitted 

MIKE AVERYT fro.,, By: 08/20/15 
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT OF BUSINESS/OPERATIONS 

School/Department: BUSINESS/OPERATIONS 

Originating 
Administrator: MIKE AVERYT, ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT OF BUSINESS/OPERATIONS 

NOTES: Board Approved 

Date: 9/8/15 

\ 

COMMENTS: Advise Board Members of any problems or public issues that may arise. 

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 208 of 335



HIGHLANDS COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT 2015 - 2016 Work Plan

Page 1 of 15 8/27/2015 8:04:04 AM

DISTRICT POINT-OF-CONTACT PERSON Michael Averyt

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER Michael Averyt

DISTRICT SUPERINTENDENT Wally Cox

E-MAIL ADDRESS averytm@highlands.k12.fl.us

PHONE NUMBER 863-471-5626

JOB TITLE Assistant Superintendent for Business/Operations

Work Plan Submittal Date 8/27/2015

Fiscal Year Range

District HIGHLANDS COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Date of School Board Adoption 9/8/2015

By submitting this electronic document, we certify that all information provided in this 5-year district facilities work program is accurate, all capital outlay resources 
are fully reported, and the expenditures planned represent a complete and balanced capital outlay plan for the district. The district Superintendent of Schools, 
Chief Financial Officer, and the School Board have approved the information contained in this 5-year district facilities work program; they certify to the Department 
of Education, Office of Educational Facilities, that the information contained herein is correct and accurate; they also certify that the plan has been developed in 
coordination with the general purpose local governments as required by §1013.35(2) F.S. We understand that any information contained in this 5-year district 
facilities work program is subject to audit by the Auditor General of the State of Florida.

CERTIFICATION

The 5-Year District Facilities Work Program is a very important document. The Department of Education, Legislature, Governor's Office, Division of Community
Planning (growth management), local governments, and others use the work program information for various needs including funding, planning, and as the
authoritative source for school facilities related information.

The district's facilities work program must be a complete, balanced capital outlay plan that is financially feasible. The first year of the work program is the districts
capital outlay budget. To determine if the work program is balanced and financially feasible, the "Net Available Revenue" minus the "Funded Projects Costs"
should sum to zero for "Remaining Funds".

If the "Remaining Funds" balance is zero, then the plan is both balanced and financially feasible.
If the "Remaining Funds" balance is negative, then the plan is neither balanced nor feasible.
If the "Remaining Funds" balance is greater than zero, the plan may be feasible, but it is not balanced.

INTRODUCTION

Total Project Costs

Total Revenues

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0Difference (Remaining Funds)

2015 - 2016 2016 - 2017 2017 - 2018 2018 - 2019 2019 - 2020 Five Year Total

$93,169 $93,169 $93,169 $93,169 $93,169 $465,845

Summary of revenue/expenditures available for new construction and remodeling projects only.

$93,169 $93,169 $93,169 $93,169 $93,169 $465,845

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 209 of 335



HIGHLANDS COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT 2015 - 2016 Work Plan

Page 2 of 15 8/27/2015 8:04:04 AM

Fire Alarm $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Locations: No Locations for this expenditure.

Telephone/Intercom System $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Electrical $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Locations: No Locations for this expenditure.

Paint $30,000 $30,000 $30,000 $30,000 $30,000 $150,000

Locations: ACHIEVEMENT CENTER, AVON ELEMENTARY, AVON PARK BUS GARAGE, AVON PARK MIDDLE, AVON PARK SENIOR HIGH, 
CRACKER TRAIL ELEMENTARY, E O DOUGLAS & WALTER SHIREY COMPLEX, FRED WILD ELEMENTARY, HILL-GUSTAT MIDDLE, 
LAKE COUNTRY ELEMENTARY, LAKE PLACID ELEMENTARY, LAKE PLACID MIDDLE, LAKE PLACID SENIOR HIGH, MEMORIAL 
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL, PARK ELEMENTARY, SEBRING MIDDLE, SEBRING SENIOR HIGH, SUN & LAKE ELEMENTARY, THE 
KINDERGARTEN LEARNING CENTER, WOODLAWN ELEMENTARY

Maintenance/Repair $130,543 $254,760 $703,736 $807,532 $868,587 $2,765,158

Locations: No Locations for this expenditure.

Closed Circuit Television $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Locations: No Locations for this expenditure.

Flooring $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Locations: No Locations for this expenditure.

Roofing $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Locations: No Locations for this expenditure.

HVAC $100,000 $100,000 $100,000 $100,000 $100,000 $500,000

Locations: AVON ELEMENTARY, FRED WILD ELEMENTARY, WOODLAWN ELEMENTARY

Fencing $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Locations: No Locations for this expenditure.

Parking $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Locations: No Locations for this expenditure.

Safety to Life $50,000 $50,000 $50,000 $50,000 $50,000 $250,000

Locations: ACHIEVEMENT CENTER, AVON ELEMENTARY, AVON PARK BUS GARAGE, AVON PARK MIDDLE, AVON PARK SENIOR HIGH, 
CRACKER TRAIL ELEMENTARY, E O DOUGLAS & WALTER SHIREY COMPLEX, FRED WILD ELEMENTARY, HILL-GUSTAT MIDDLE, 
LAKE COUNTRY ELEMENTARY, LAKE PLACID ELEMENTARY, LAKE PLACID MIDDLE, LAKE PLACID SENIOR HIGH, MEMORIAL 
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL, PARK ELEMENTARY, SEBRING MIDDLE, SEBRING SENIOR HIGH, SUN & LAKE ELEMENTARY, THE 
KINDERGARTEN LEARNING CENTER, WOODLAWN ELEMENTARY

Item 2015 - 2016 
Actual Budget

2016 - 2017 
Projected

2017 - 2018 
Projected

2018 - 2019 
Projected

2019 - 2020 
Projected

Total

Expenditure for Maintenance, Repair and Renovation from 
1.50-Mills and PECO
Annually, prior to the adoption of the district school budget, each school board must prepare a tentative district facilities work program that includes a schedule of 
major repair and renovation projects necessary to maintain the educational and ancillary facilities of the district.

Expenditures

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 210 of 335



HIGHLANDS COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT 2015 - 2016 Work Plan

Page 3 of 15 8/27/2015 8:04:04 AM

Locations: ACHIEVEMENT CENTER, AVON ELEMENTARY, AVON PARK BUS GARAGE, AVON PARK MIDDLE, AVON PARK SENIOR HIGH, 
CRACKER TRAIL ELEMENTARY, E O DOUGLAS & WALTER SHIREY COMPLEX, FRED WILD ELEMENTARY, HILL-GUSTAT MIDDLE, 
LAKE COUNTRY ELEMENTARY, LAKE PLACID ELEMENTARY, LAKE PLACID MIDDLE, LAKE PLACID SENIOR HIGH, MEMORIAL 
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL, PARK ELEMENTARY, SEBRING MIDDLE, SEBRING SENIOR HIGH, SUN & LAKE ELEMENTARY, THE 
KINDERGARTEN LEARNING CENTER, WOODLAWN ELEMENTARY

Sub Total: $310,543 $434,760 $883,736 $987,532 $1,048,587 $3,665,158

Environmental Problems $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Rent/Lease Relocatables $150,000 $200,000 $200,000 $200,000 $200,000 $950,000

Qualified Zone Academy Bonds (QZAB) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

s.1011.14 Debt Service $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Qualified School Construction Bonds (QSCB) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Premiums for Property Casualty Insurance - 1011.71 
(4a,b)

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Special Facilities Construction Account $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Maintenance/Repair Salaries $150,000 $150,000 $150,000 $500,000 $500,000 $1,450,000

Remaining Maint and Repair from 1.5 Mills $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

COP Debt Service $5,417,244 $5,413,359 $5,413,359 $5,413,359 $5,413,359 $27,070,680

School Bus Purchases $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Rent/Lease Payments $95,000 $95,000 $95,000 $95,000 $95,000 $475,000

Capital Outlay Equipment $1,173,309 $1,336,761 $1,552,615 $1,424,944 $1,653,943 $7,141,572

Other Vehicle Purchases $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Local Expenditure Totals: $6,985,553 $7,195,120 $7,410,974 $7,633,303 $7,862,302 $37,087,252

Item 2015 - 2016 
Actual Budget

2016 - 2017 
Projected

2017 - 2018 
Projected

2018 - 2019 
Projected

2019 - 2020 
Projected

Total

 Local 1.50 Mill Expenditure For Maintenance, Repair and Renovation
Anticipated expenditures expected from local funding sources over the years covered by the current work plan.

PECO Maintenance Expenditures $310,543 $434,760 $883,736 $987,532 $1,048,587 $3,665,158

1.50 Mill Sub Total: $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

No items have been specified.

Total: $310,543 $434,760 $883,736 $987,532 $1,048,587 $3,665,158

1.50 Mill Revenue Source

Revenue

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 211 of 335



HIGHLANDS COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT 2015 - 2016 Work Plan

Page 4 of 15 8/27/2015 8:04:04 AM

(3) Full value of the 1.50-Mill 
discretionary capital outlay per 
s.1011.71

$8,149,812 $8,394,307 $8,646,136 $8,905,520 $9,172,686 $43,268,461

(4) Value of the portion of the 1.50
-Mill ACTUALLY levied

370 $6,985,553 $7,195,120 $7,410,974 $7,633,303 $7,862,302 $37,087,252

(5) Difference of lines (3) and (4) $1,164,259 $1,199,187 $1,235,162 $1,272,217 $1,310,384 $6,181,209

(2) The Millege projected for 
discretionary capital outlay per 
s.1011.71

1.50 1.50 1.50 1.50 1.50

(1) Non-exempt property 
assessed valuation

$4,851,078,758 $4,996,611,115 $5,146,509,449 $5,300,904,732 $5,459,931,874 $25,755,035,928

Item Fund 2015 - 2016 
Actual Value

2016 - 2017 
Projected

2017 - 2018 
Projected

2018 - 2019 
Projected

2019 - 2020 
Projected

Total

PECO Maintenance Expenditures $310,543 $434,760 $883,736 $987,532 $1,048,587 $3,665,158

PECO New Construction 340 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

$310,543 $434,760 $883,736 $987,532 $1,048,587 $3,665,158

Item Fund 2015 - 2016 
Actual Budget

2016 - 2017 
Projected

2017 - 2018 
Projected

2018 - 2019 
Projected

2019 - 2020 
Projected

Total

CO & DS Interest on 
Undistributed CO

360 $3,114 $3,114 $3,114 $3,114 $3,114 $15,570

CO & DS Cash Flow-through 
Distributed

360 $90,055 $90,055 $90,055 $90,055 $90,055 $450,275

$93,169 $93,169 $93,169 $93,169 $93,169 $465,845

Item Fund 2015 - 2016 
Actual Budget

2016 - 2017 
Projected

2017 - 2018 
Projected

2018 - 2019 
Projected

2019 - 2020 
Projected

Total

PECO Revenue Source

CO & DS Revenue Source

Nothing reported for this section.

Fair Share Revenue Source

Sales Surtax Referendum

Schedule of Estimated Capital Outlay Revenue from each currently approved source which is estimated to be available for expenditures on the projects included 
in the tentative district facilities work program. All amounts are NET after considering carryover balances, interest earned, new COP's, 1011.14 and 1011.15 
loans, etc. Districts cannot use 1.5-Mill funds for salaries except for those explicitly associated with maintenance/repair projects. (1011.71 (5), F.S.)

The figure in the row designated "PECO Maintenance" will be subtracted from funds available for new construction because PECO maintenance dollars cannot 
be used for new construction.

Revenue from Capital Outlay and Debt Service funds.

All legally binding commitments for proportionate fair-share mitigation for impacts on public school facilities must be included in the 5-year district work program.

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 212 of 335



HIGHLANDS COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT 2015 - 2016 Work Plan

Page 5 of 15 8/27/2015 8:04:04 AM

No

Additional Revenue Source

Grants from local governments or not-for-
profit organizations

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Interest, Including Profit On Investment $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Revenue from Bonds pledging proceeds 
from 1 cent or 1/2 cent Sales Surtax

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Impact fees received $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Private donations $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

One Cent - 1/2 Cent Sales Surtax Debt 
Service From Total Fund Balance Carried 
Forward

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Capital Outlay Projects Funds Balance 
Carried Forward From Total Fund 
Balance Carried Forward

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Proceeds from a s.1011.14/15 F.S. Loans $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Fund Balance Carried Forward $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

General Capital Outlay Obligated Fund 
Balance Carried Forward From Total 
Fund Balance Carried Forward

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Special Facilities Construction Account $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Proceeds from Voted Capital 
Improvements millage

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Other Revenue for Other Capital Projects $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Proceeds from 1/2 cent sales surtax 
authorized by school board

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Proportionate share mitigation (actual 
cash revenue only, not in kind donations)

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Proceeds from Special Act Bonds $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Estimated Revenue from CO & DS Bond 
Sale

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Classrooms for Kids $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

District Equity Recognition $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Federal Grants $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Proceeds from local governmental 
infrastructure sales surtax

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Proceeds from Certificates of 
Participation (COP's) Sale

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Classrooms First Bond proceeds amount 
authorized in FY 1997-98

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Item 2015 - 2016 
Actual Value

2016 - 2017 
Projected

2017 - 2018 
Projected

2018 - 2019 
Projected

2019 - 2020 
Projected

Total

Specific information about any referendum for a 1-cent or ½-cent surtax referendum during the previous year.

Any additional revenue sources

Did the school district hold a surtax referendum during the past fiscal year 2014 - 2015?

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 213 of 335



HIGHLANDS COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT 2015 - 2016 Work Plan

Page 6 of 15 8/27/2015 8:04:04 AM

District Bonds - Voted local bond 
referendum proceeds per s.9, Art VII 
State Constitution

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Subtotal $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

PECO Maintenance Revenue $310,543 $434,760 $883,736 $987,532 $1,048,587 $3,665,158

Local 1.5 Mill Discretionary Capital Outlay 
Revenue

$6,985,553 $7,195,120 $7,410,974 $7,633,303 $7,862,302 $37,087,252

PECO and 1.5 Mill Maint and Other 1.5 
Mill Expenditures

($6,985,553) ($7,195,120) ($7,410,974) ($7,633,303) ($7,862,302) ($37,087,252)

Available 1.50 Mill for New 
Construction

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Item Name 2015 - 2016 
Budget

2016 - 2017 
Projected

2017 - 2018 
Projected

2018 - 2019 
Projected

2019 - 2020 
Projected

Five Year Total

Other/Additional Revenue $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

CO & DS Revenue $93,169 $93,169 $93,169 $93,169 $93,169 $465,845

PECO New Construction Revenue $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Additional Revenue $93,169 $93,169 $93,169 $93,169 $93,169 $465,845

Item Name 2015 - 2016 
Budget

2016 - 2017 
Projected

2017 - 2018 
Projected

2018 - 2019 
Projected

2019 - 2020 
Projected

Five Year Total

Total Revenue Summary

$93,169Total Available Revenue $93,169 $93,169 $93,169 $93,169 $465,845

Nothing reported for this section.

Capacity Project Schedules
A schedule of capital outlay projects necessary to ensure the availability of satisfactory classrooms for the projected student enrollment in K-12 programs.

Project Schedules

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 214 of 335



HIGHLANDS COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT 2015 - 2016 Work Plan

Page 7 of 15 8/27/2015 8:04:04 AM

Total Classrooms:

Gross Sq Ft:

Planned Cost:

Student Stations:

Retrofit For Technology Location not specified $93,169 $93,169 $93,169 $93,169 $93,169 $465,845 Yes

$93,169 $93,169 $93,169 $93,169 $93,169 $465,845

Project Description Location 2015 - 2016 
Actual Budget

2016 - 2017 
Projected

2017 - 2018 
Projected

2018 - 2019 
Projected

2019 - 2020 
Projected

Total Funded

Other Project Schedules

Nothing reported for this section.

Additional Project Schedules

Nothing reported for this section.

Major renovations, remodeling, and additions of capital outlay projects that do not add capacity to schools.

Any projects that are not identified in the last approved educational plant survey.

Non Funded Growth Management Project Schedules
Schedule indicating which projects, due to planned development, that CANNOT be funded from current revenues projected over the next five years.

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 215 of 335



HIGHLANDS COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT 2015 - 2016 Work Plan

Page 8 of 15 8/27/2015 8:04:04 AM

THE KINDERGARTEN 
LEARNING CENTER

414 414 380 23 17 92.00 % 0 0 367 89.00 % 16

MEMORIAL
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

831 831 608 46 13 73.00 % 0 0 561 68.00 % 12

AVON PARK SENIOR 
HIGH

1,400 1,260 911 58 16 72.00 % 0 0 939 75.00 % 16

HILL-GUSTAT MIDDLE 982 883 709 42 17 80.00 % 0 0 707 80.00 % 17

FRED WILD 
ELEMENTARY

689 689 567 40 14 82.00 % 0 0 544 79.00 % 14

LAKE PLACID 
ELEMENTARY

985 985 845 53 16 86.00 % 0 0 787 80.00 % 15

SEBRING SENIOR HIGH 2,035 1,933 1,518 88 17 79.00 % 0 0 1,522 79.00 % 17

AVON ELEMENTARY 749 749 566 40 14 76.00 % 0 0 549 73.00 % 14

AVON PARK MIDDLE 989 890 714 43 17 80.00 % 0 0 725 81.00 % 17

LAKE COUNTRY 
ELEMENTARY

761 761 581 40 15 76.00 % 0 0 562 74.00 % 14

LAKE PLACID MIDDLE 890 801 626 40 16 78.00 % 0 0 649 81.00 % 16

SUN & LAKE 
ELEMENTARY

901 901 734 48 15 81.00 % 0 0 676 75.00 % 14

SEBRING MIDDLE 950 855 764 41 19 89.00 % 0 0 775 91.00 % 19

WOODLAWN
ELEMENTARY

701 701 534 38 14 76.00 % 0 0 520 74.00 % 14

LAKE PLACID SENIOR 
HIGH

1,119 951 763 46 17 80.00 % 0 0 776 82.00 % 17

ACHIEVEMENT CENTER 25 25 8 1 8 30.00 % 0 0 12 48.00 % 12

PARK ELEMENTARY 732 732 542 40 14 74.00 % 0 0 504 69.00 % 13

CRACKER TRAIL 
ELEMENTARY

747 747 639 41 16 85.00 % 0 0 613 82.00 % 15

15,900 15,108 12,008 768 16 79.48 % 0 0 11,788 78.02 % 15

Location 2015 - 
2016 Satis. 

Stu. Sta.

Actual
2015 - 

2016 FISH 
Capacity

Actual
2014 - 
2015

COFTE

# Class 
Rooms

Actual
Average
2015 - 

2016 Class 
Size

Actual
2015 - 
2016

Utilization

New
Stu.

Capacity

New
Rooms to 

be
Added/Re

moved

Projected
2019 - 
2020

COFTE

Projected
2019 - 
2020

Utilization

Projected
2019 - 

2020 Class 
Size

The COFTE Projected Total (11,788) for 2019 - 2020 must match the Official Forecasted COFTE Total 
(11,788 ) for 2019 - 2020 before this section can be completed. In the event that the COFTE Projected 
Total does not match the Official forecasted COFTE, then the Balanced Projected COFTE Table 
should be used to balance COFTE.

Elementary (PK-3) 3,822

Projected COFTE for 2019 - 2020

Capacity Tracking

Tracking

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 216 of 335



HIGHLANDS COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT 2015 - 2016 Work Plan

Page 9 of 15 8/27/2015 8:04:04 AM

High (9-12) 3,249

Middle (4-8) 4,717

11,788

High (9-12) 0

Elementary (PK-3) 0

Middle (4-8) 0

11,788

Grade Level Type Balanced Projected 
COFTE for 2019 - 2020

Relocatable Replacement

Total Relocatable Replacements: 0 0 0 0 0 0

Location 2015 - 2016 2016 - 2017 2017 - 2018 2018 - 2019 2019 - 2020 Year 5 Total

Nothing reported for this section.

Charter Schools Tracking

Total Educational Classrooms: 0 0 0 0 0 0

School School Type # of Elementary 
K-3 Classrooms

# of Middle 4-8 
Classrooms

# of High 9-12 
Classrooms

# of ESE 
Classrooms

# of Combo 
Classrooms

Total
Classrooms

Total Co-Teaching Classrooms: 0 0 0 0 0 0

School School Type # of Elementary 
K-3 Classrooms

# of Middle 4-8 
Classrooms

# of High 9-12 
Classrooms

# of ESE 
Classrooms

# of Combo 
Classrooms

Total
Classrooms

Special Purpose Classrooms Tracking

Necessary offsite infrastructure requirements resulting from expansions or new schools. This section should include infrastructure information 
related to capacity project schedules and other project schedules (Section 4).

Not Specified

Infrastructure Tracking

Number of relocatable classrooms clearly identified and scheduled for replacement in the school board adopted financially feasible 5-year district work program.

Information regarding the use of charter schools.

The number of classrooms that will be used for certain special purposes in the current year, by facility and type of classroom, that the district will, 1), not use for 
educational purposes, and 2), the co-teaching classrooms that are not open plan classrooms and will be used for educational purposes.

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 217 of 335



HIGHLANDS COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT 2015 - 2016 Work Plan

Page 10 of 15 8/27/2015 8:04:04 AM

Proposed location of planned facilities, whether those locations are consistent with the comprehensive plans of all affected local governments, and 
recommendations for infrastructure and other improvements to land adjacent to existing facilities. Provisions of 1013.33(12), (13) and (14) and 1013.36 
must be addressed for new facilities planned within the 1st three years of the plan (Section 5).

Not Specified

Consistent with Comp Plan? No

Middle (4-8) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

High (9-12) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Elementary (PK-3) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

List the net new classrooms added in the  2014 - 2015 fiscal year. List the net new classrooms to be added in the 2015 - 2016 fiscal 
year.

"Classrooms" is defined as capacity carrying classrooms that are added to increase 
capacity to enable the district to meet the Class Size Amendment.

Totals for fiscal year 2015 - 2016 should match totals in Section 15A.

Location 2014 - 2015 # 
Permanent

2014 - 2015 # 
Modular

2014 - 2015 # 
Relocatable

2014 - 2015 
Total

2015 - 2016 # 
Permanent

2015 - 2016 # 
Modular

2015 - 2016 # 
Relocatable

2015 - 2016 
Total

Net New Classrooms

HILL-GUSTAT MIDDLE 0 0 0 0 0 0

THE KINDERGARTEN LEARNING CENTER 0 0 0 0 0 0

SUN & LAKE ELEMENTARY 160 200 200 200 200 192

SEBRING MIDDLE 91 88 88 88 88 89

LAKE COUNTRY ELEMENTARY 142 144 144 144 144 144

FRED WILD ELEMENTARY 66 54 54 54 54 56

AVON ELEMENTARY 54 54 54 54 54 54

ACHIEVEMENT CENTER 25 25 25 25 25 25

CRACKER TRAIL ELEMENTARY 0 80 80 80 80 64

AVON PARK MIDDLE 0 66 66 66 66 53

AVON PARK SENIOR HIGH 0 0 0 0 0 0

LAKE PLACID SENIOR HIGH 72 75 75 75 75 74

LAKE PLACID ELEMENTARY 191 260 260 260 260 246

SEBRING SENIOR HIGH 75 50 50 50 50 55

Site 2015 - 2016 2016 - 2017 2017 - 2018 2018 - 2019 2019 - 2020 5 Year Average

Relocatable Student Stations
Number of students that will be educated in relocatable units, by school, in the current year, and the projected number of students for each of the years in the 
workplan.

The number of classrooms, by grade level and type of construction, that were added during the last fiscal year.

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 218 of 335



HIGHLANDS COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT 2015 - 2016 Work Plan

Page 11 of 15 8/27/2015 8:04:04 AM

PARK ELEMENTARY 140 180 180 180 180 172

MEMORIAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 0 0 0 0 0 0

LAKE PLACID MIDDLE 20 22 22 22 22 22

WOODLAWN ELEMENTARY 36 54 54 54 54 50

Total number of COFTE students projected by year. 11,980 12,009 11,959 11,837 11,788 11,915

Percent in relocatables by year. 9 % 11 % 11 % 11 % 11 % 11 %

Total students in relocatables by year. 1,072 1,352 1,352 1,352 1,352 1,296

Totals for HIGHLANDS COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT

SEBRING SENIOR HIGH 0 0 0 0

AVON PARK SENIOR HIGH 0 0 0 0

MEMORIAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 0 0 0 0

LAKE PLACID ELEMENTARY 0 0 Moblile Modular 
Management

36 36

LAKE PLACID SENIOR HIGH 0 0 Mobile Modular 
Management

25 25

HILL-GUSTAT MIDDLE 0 0 0 0

THE KINDERGARTEN LEARNING CENTER 0 0 0 0

ACHIEVEMENT CENTER 0 0 0 0

SUN & LAKE ELEMENTARY 0 0 Mobile Modular 
Management

54 54

LAKE COUNTRY ELEMENTARY 0 0 Mobile Modular 
Management

18 18

LAKE PLACID MIDDLE 0 0 0 0

AVON PARK MIDDLE 0 0 Mobile Modular 
Management

66 66

SEBRING MIDDLE 0 0 0 0

WOODLAWN ELEMENTARY 0 0 0 0

FRED WILD ELEMENTARY 0 0 Mobile Modular 
Management

36 36

AVON ELEMENTARY 0 0 0 0

PARK ELEMENTARY 0 0 0 0

CRACKER TRAIL ELEMENTARY 0 0 Mobile Modular 
Management

36 36

0 0 271 271

Location # of Leased 
Classrooms 2015 - 

2016

FISH Student 
Stations

Owner # of Leased 
Classrooms 2019 - 

2020

FISH Student 
Stations

Leased Facilities Tracking
Exising leased facilities and plans for the acquisition of leased facilities, including the number of classrooms and student stations, as reported in the educational 
plant survey, that are planned in that location at the end of the five year workplan.

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 219 of 335



HIGHLANDS COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT 2015 - 2016 Work Plan

Page 12 of 15 8/27/2015 8:04:04 AM

Nothing reported for this section.

Failed Standard Relocatable Tracking
Relocatable units currently reported by school, from FISH, and the number of relocatable units identified as ‘Failed Standards’.

None

Class Size Reduction Planning
Plans approved by the school board that reduce the need for permanent student stations such as acceptable school capacity levels, redistricting, 
busing, year-round schools, charter schools, magnet schools, public-private partnerships, multitrack scheduling, grade level organization, block 
scheduling, or other alternatives.

Planning

Plans for the closure of any school, including plans for disposition of the facility or usage of facility space, and anticipated revenues.

School Closure Planning

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 220 of 335



HIGHLANDS COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT 2015 - 2016 Work Plan

Page 13 of 15 8/27/2015 8:04:04 AM

Nothing reported for this section.

Ten-Year Maintenance

Nothing reported for this section.

Ten-Year Capacity

Ten-Year Planned Utilization

Other - ESE, etc 36 0 10.00 0.00 % 0 0 0.00 %

High - District Totals 5,032 4,637 3,152.00 67.97 % 0 0 0.00 %

Middle - District Totals 3,984 3,585 2,793.00 77.91 % 0 0 0.00 %

Elementary - District 
Totals

7,548 7,548 5,910.00 78.30 % 0 0 0.00 %

16,600 15,770 11,865.00 75.24 % 0 0 0.00 %

Grade Level Projections  FISH 
Student
Stations

Actual 2014 - 
2015 FISH 
Capacity

Actual
2014 - 
2015

COFTE

Actual 2014 - 2015 
Utilization

Actual 2015 - 2016 / 2024 - 2025 new 
Student Capacity to be added/removed

Projected 2024 - 
2025 COFTE

Projected 2024 - 
2025 Utilization

Schedule of planned capital outlay projects identifying the standard grade groupings, capacities, and planned utilization rates of future educational facilities of the 
district for both permanent and relocatable facilities.

Schedule of capital outlay projects projected to ensure the availability of satisfactory student stations for the projected student enrollment in K-12 programs for the 
future 5 years beyond the 5-year district facilities work program.

District projects and locations regarding the projected need for major renovation, repair, and maintenance projects within the district in years 6-10 beyond the 
projects plans detailed in the five years covered by the work plan.

Long Range Planning

Combination schools are included with the middle schools for student stations, capacity, COFTE and utilization 
purposes because these facilities all have a 90% utilization factor. Use this space to explain or define the grade 
groupings for combination schools.

NONE

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 221 of 335



HIGHLANDS COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT 2015 - 2016 Work Plan

Page 14 of 15 8/27/2015 8:04:04 AM

Plans for closure of any school, including plans for disposition of the facility or usage of facility space, and anticipated revenues in the 06 thru 10 out 
years (Section 29).
NONE

Proposed Location of Planned New, Remodeled, or New Additions to Facilities in 06 thru 10 out years (Section 28).

NONE

Ten-Year Infrastructure Planning

Nothing reported for this section.

Twenty-Year Maintenance

Nothing reported for this section.

Other - ESE, etc 36 0 10.00 0.00 % 0 10 0.00 %

High - District Totals 5,032 4,637 3,152.00 67.97 % 0 3,152 67.97 %

Middle - District Totals 3,984 3,585 2,793.00 77.91 % 0 2,793 77.91 %

Elementary - District 
Totals

7,548 7,548 5,910.00 78.30 % 0 5,910 78.30 %

16,600 15,770 11,865.00 75.24 % 0 11,865 75.24 %

Grade Level Projections  FISH 
Student
Stations

Actual 2014 - 
2015 FISH 
Capacity

Actual
2014 - 
2015

COFTE

Actual 2014 - 2015 
Utilization

Actual 2015 - 2016 / 2034 - 2035 new 
Student Capacity to be added/removed

Projected 2034 - 
2035 COFTE

Projected 2034 - 
2035 Utilization

Twenty-Year Planned Utilization
Schedule of planned capital outlay projects identifying the standard grade groupings, capacities, and planned utilization rates of future educational facilities of the 
district for both permanent and relocatable facilities.

Schedule of capital outlay projects projected to ensure the availability of satisfactory student stations for the projected student enrollment in K-12 programs for the 
future 11-20 years beyond the 5-year district facilities work program.

Twenty-Year Capacity

District projects and locations regarding the projected need for major renovation, repair, and maintenance projects within the district in years 11-20 beyond the 
projects plans detailed in the five years covered by the work plan.

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 222 of 335



HIGHLANDS COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT 2015 - 2016 Work Plan

Page 15 of 15 8/27/2015 8:04:04 AM

Plans for closure of any school, including plans for disposition of the facility or usage of facility space, and anticipated revenues in the 11 thru 20 out 
years (Section 29).
Nothing reported for this section.

Proposed Location of Planned New, Remodeled, or New Additions to Facilities in 11 thru 20 out years (Section 28).

Nothing reported for this section.

Twenty-Year Infrastructure Planning

Combination schools are included with the middle schools for student stations, capacity, COFTE and utilization 
purposes because these facilities all have a 90% utilization factor. Use this space to explain or define the grade 
groupings for combination schools.

No comments to report.

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 223 of 335



TOWN COUNCIL
Public Hearing

Town of Lake Placid
5-Year Capital Improvement Schedule  
and 10-Year Capital Financial Strategy 

October 10, 2016
 

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 224 of 335



Proposed Ordinance
 

What does the Ordinance Accomplish:

• Provides for modification to the 5-Year Capital
Improvement Schedule and 10-Year Capital
Financial Strategy in the Capital Improvements
Element of the Town’s Comprehensive Plan.

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 225 of 335



Proposed Ordinance

• Satisfies Florida Statute for the:
– Annual review of the Capital Improvement Schedule.
– Inclusion of needed capital improvement projects;

• Identification of funding for the listed projects and level of 
priority.

• Is not considered an amendment to the 
comprehensive plan. Only modifications are made 
to the 5-Year Capital Improvement Schedule and 
10-Year Capital Financial Strategy.

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 226 of 335



Proposed Ordinance

• Town of Lake Placid 5-Year Capital Improvement 
and 10-Year Capital Schedule Financial Strategy.

– There is a modification to update the 5-Year Capital 
Improvement Schedule and 10-Year Capital Financial 
Strategy in the Capital Improvements Element of the 
Town’s Comprehensive Plan.

– The update is for FY 2015/2016 through 2019/2020.

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 227 of 335



Proposed Ordinance

• School District Five-Year District Facilities 
Work Program

– Policy 5.1 of the Capital Improvements Element 
references the date that the School Board of 
Highlands County adopts the School Districts 
Five-Year District Facilities Work Program.

– The date is to be modified and requires a yearly 
update.

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 228 of 335



ORDINANCE NO. 16____
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF LAKE
PLACID, FLORIDA, MODIFYING THE TEXT
OF THE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS
ELEMENT OF THE TOWN OF LAKE
PLACID 2030 COMPREHENSIVE PLAN;
PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY;
PROVIDING FOR CONFLICT; AND
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 229 of 335



RECOMMENDED MOTION
MOVE TO ADOPT BY ORDINANCE NO. 2016-
717, MODIFICATIONS TO THE 5-YEAR
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT SCHEDULE AND 10-
YEAR CAPITAL FINANCIAL STRATEGY AND
THE ADOPTION DATE FOR THE SCHOOL
DISTRICT FIVE-YEAR DISTRICT WORK
PROGRAM IN THE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS
ELEMENT OF THE TOWN OF LAKE PLACID
2030 COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AND FORWARD
THE ADOPTING ORDINANCE TO THE
FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC
OPPORTUNITY FOR NOTIFICATION.

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 230 of 335



Working toward a future that reflects our past. 

Town of Lake Placid 
     
  

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 231 of 335



Working toward a future that reflects our past. 

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 232 of 335



Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 233 of 335



Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 234 of 335



Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 235 of 335



TOWN OF LAKE PLACID

Highlands County, Florida

2030 Comprehensive Plan

Capital Improvements Element 

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 236 of 335



Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 237 of 335



Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 238 of 335



Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 239 of 335



Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 240 of 335



Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 241 of 335



Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 242 of 335



Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 243 of 335



Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 244 of 335



Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 245 of 335



Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 246 of 335



Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 247 of 335



Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 248 of 335



Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 249 of 335



Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 250 of 335



Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 251 of 335



Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 252 of 335



Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 253 of 335



Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 254 of 335



Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 255 of 335



Town of Lake Placid 
Five (5) Year:  Capital Improvement Schedule

Fiscal Years: 2015/2016 through 2019/2020

Project Name/ Description Funding Source Priority for 
Funding Project Cost 2015-2016 2016-2017 2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020 Totals Comp 

Plan

Software Town Gen. Fund High 21,000$  21,000$  21,000$  
Lines & Meters Town Gen. Fund High 25,000$  25,000$  25,000$  

Software Town Gen. Funds High 8,000$  8,000$  8,000$  
Misc. Projects Town Gen. Funds High 15,000$  15,000$  15,000$  

2 Police Vehicles Town Gen. Funds High 37,000$  37,000$  37,000$  

Transportation 
Lake Drive E. - Resurface Town Gen. Funds High 23,000$  23000 23,000$  

Town Gen. Funds 113,000$  
Impact Fees 57,000$  
FDEP 410,000$  

Green Dragon Drive - Resurface SCOP High 100,000$  100,000$  100,000$  
N. Oak Street Town Gen. Funds Low 40,000$  40,000$  40,000$  
Bellview Street Town Gen. Funds High 23,000$  23,000$  23,000$  
Edmund Alley- Resurface Town Gen. Funds High 40,000$  40,000$  40,000$  
Michigan - Resurface Town Gen. Funds High 23,000$  23,000$  23,000$  

FDOT 100,000$  
Town Gen. Funds 277,500.00$  
Grant 277,500.00$  

Skid Mower Town Gen. Funds High 50,000$  50,000$  50,000$  
Cemetery 
No Current Projects

Stuart Park 
RPAC High 30,000$  
Town Gen. Funds High 34,000$  

Lake June Park 
RPAC Low 7,000$  7,000$  7,000$  7,000$  
TDC Low 7,000$  7,000$  7,000$  7,000$  
Town Gen. Funds Low 7,000$  7,000$  7,000$  7,000$  

Public Records Request- Server Project Town Gen. Funds High 900$  900$ 
Email Server - Project Town Gen. Funds High 9,000$  9,000$  
Office Remodeling Town Gen. Funds High 7,000$  7,000$  

1,206,000$  939,900$  61,000$  722,000$  21,000$  61,000$  1,804,900$  

Restroom 66,000$  64,000$  

Tangerine  - Reconstruction 

High

High

Parks & Recreation 

580,000$  

Interlake Blvd. - Resurface
655,000$  655,000$  

Totals 

Administration

Restroom 
80,000$  84,000$  

Utility -Water

Utility - Waste Water/ Sewer

Public Works

Police Department

G:\.New PLN (To be retained)\LP CIP\Deliverables\4. Schedule - Capital Improvement Plan- Town of Lake Placid
1

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 256 of 335



Town of Lake Placid 
Revenue Sources : Five (5) Year:  Capital Improvement Schedule

Fiscal Years: 2015/2016 through 2019/2020

Funding Source/ Department/ Project Name/ Description 2015-2016 2016-2017 2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020 Totals
RPAC
Parks & Recreation-Stuart Park- Restroom 30,000$ 30,000$
Parks & Recreation-Lake June Park - Restrooms 7,000$ 7,000$ 7,000$ 7,000$ 28,000$

30,000$ 7,000$ 7,000$ 7,000$ 7,000$ 58,000$

TDC
Parks & Recreation-Lake June Park - Restrooms 7,000$ 7,000$ 7,000$ 7,000$ 28,000$

-$ 7,000$ 7,000$ 7,000$ 7,000$ 28,000$

Town Gen. Funds
Administration- Public Records Request- Server Project 900$ 900$
Administration- Email Server - Project 9,000$ 9,000$
Administration- Office Remodeling 7,000$ 7,000$
Transportation- N. Oak Street 40,000$ 40,000$
Transportation- Bellview Street 23,000$ 23,000$
Transportation- Edmund Alley- Resurface 40,000$ 40,000$
Transportation- Michigan - Resurface 23,000$ 23,000$
Transportation- Interlake Blvd. - Resurface 277,500$ 277,500$
Transportation- Lake Drive E. - Resurface 23,000$ 23,000$
Transportation- Skid Mower 50,000$ 50,000$
Transportation-Tangerine  - Reconstruction 113,000$ 113,000$
Utilities/Water- Software 21,000$ 21,000$
Utilities/Water-Lines & Meters 25,000$ 25,000$
Utilities/ Wastewater- Software 8,000$ 8,000$
Utilities Wastewater - Misc. Projects 15,000$ 15,000$
Parks & Recreation- Stuart Park- Restroom 34,000$ 34,000$
Parks & Recreation-Lake June Park - Restrooms 7,000$ 7,000$ 7,000$ 7,000$ 28,000$
Police Dept.- 2 Police Vehicles 37,000$ 37,000$

342,900$ 47,000$ 330,500$ 7,000$ 47,000$ 774,400$

SCOP
Transportation-Green Dragon Drive - Resurface 100,000$ 100,000$

100,000$ -$ -$ -$ -$ 100,000$

Impact Fees
Transportation-Tangerine  - Reconstruction 57,000$ 57,000$

57,000$ -$ -$ -$ -$ 57,000$

FDEP
Transportation-Tangerine  - Reconstruction 410,000$ 410,000$

410,000$ -$ -$ -$ -$ 410,000$

FDOT
Transportation- Interlake Blvd. - Resurface 100,000$ 100,000$

-$ -$ 100,000$ -$ -$ 100,000$

Grant
Transportation- Interlake Blvd. - Resurface 277,500$ 277,500$

-$ -$ 277,500$ -$ -$ 277,500$

All Funding Sources Totals 939,900$ 61,000$ 722,000$ 21,000$ 61,000$ 1,804,900$

REVENUE SOURCES 

G:\.New PLN (To be retained)\LP CIP\Deliverables\4. Schedule - Capital Improvement Plan- Town of Lake Placid
1

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 257 of 335



Town of Lake Placid 
Ten (10) Year:  Capital Financial Strategy
Fiscal Years: 2015/2016 through 2024/2025

Project Name/ Description Comp 
Plan Funding Source Priority for 

Funding Project Cost 2015-2016 2016-2017 2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020 Totals 2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024 2024-2025 Totals

Software Town Gen. Fund 21,000$   21,000$  21,000$  21,000$  
Lines & Meters Town Gen. Fund 25,000$   25,000$  25,000$  25,000$  

Software Town Gen. Funds 8,000$  8,000$  8,000$  8,000$  
Misc. Projects Town Gen. Funds 15,000$  15,000$  15,000$  15,000$  

2 Police Vehicles Town Gen. Funds 37,000$  37,000$  37,000$  37,000$  

Transportation 
Lake Drive E. - Resurface Town Gen. Funds 23,000$  23000 23,000$  23,000$  

Town Gen. Funds 113,000$  
Impact Fees 57,000$  
FDEP 410,000$  

Green Dragon Drive - Resurface SCOP 100,000$  100,000$  100,000$  100,000$  
N. Oak Street Town Gen. Funds 40,000$  40,000$  40,000$  40,000$  
Bellview Street Town Gen. Funds 23,000$  23,000$  23,000$  23,000$  
Edmund Alley- Resurface Town Gen. Funds 40,000$  40,000$  40,000$  40,000$  
Michigan - Resurface Town Gen. Funds 23,000$  23,000$  23,000$  23,000$  

FDOT 100,000$  
Town Gen. Funds 277,500.00$  
Grant 277,500.00$  

Skid Mower Town Gen. Funds 50,000$   50000 50,000$  50,000$  
Cemetery 
No Current Projects

Stuart Park 
RPAC 30,000$  30,000$  
Town Gen. Funds 34,000$  34,000$  

Lake June Park 
RPAC 7,000$  7,000$  7,000$ 7,000$  28,000$  
TDC 7,000$  7,000$  7,000$ 7,000$  28,000$  
Town Gen. Funds 7,000$  7,000$  7,000$ 7,000$  28,000$  

Public Records Request- Server Project Town Gen. Funds 900$  900$  900$  
Email Server - Project Town Gen. Funds 9,000$  9,000$  9,000$  
Office Remodeling Town Gen. Funds 7,000$  7,000$  7,000$  

1,206,000$  939,900$  61,000$  722,000$  21,000$  61,000$  1,804,900$  -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  1,224,900$  

Interlake Blvd. - Resurface

Parks & Recreation 

655,000$   655,000$  

66,000$   64,000$  

Totals 

80,000$   84,000$  

Administration

Restroom 

Restroom 

Utility - Waste Water/ Sewer

580,000$  
Tangerine  - Reconstruction 

Utility -Water

Police Department

Public Works

655,000$  

G:\.New PLN (To be retained)\LP CIP\Deliverables\4. Schedule - Capital Improvement Plan- Town of Lake Placid
1

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 258 of 335



Town of Lake Placid 
Revenue Sources : Ten (10) Year:  Capital Financial Strategy

Fiscal Years: 2015/2016 through 2024/2025

Funding Source/ Department/ Project Name/ Description 2015-2016 2016-2017 2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020 Totals 2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024 2024-2025 Totals
RPAC
Parks & Recreation-Stuart Park- Restroom 30,000$ 30,000$ 30,000$
Parks & Recreation-Lake June Park - Restrooms 7,000$ 7,000$ 7,000$ 7,000$ 28,000$ 28,000$

30,000$ 7,000$ 7,000$ 7,000$ 7,000$ 58,000$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ 58,000$

TDC
Parks & Recreation-Lake June Park - Restrooms 7,000$ 7,000$ 7,000$ 7,000$ 28,000$ 28,000$

-$ 7,000$ 7,000$ 7,000$ 7,000$ 28,000$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ 28,000$

Town Gen. Funds
Administration- Public Records Request- Server Project 900$ 900$ 900$
Administration- Email Server - Project 9,000$ 9,000$ 9,000$
Administration- Office Remodeling 7,000$ 7,000$ 7,000$
Transportation- N. Oak Street 40,000$ 40,000$ 40,000$
Transportation- Bellview Street 23,000$ 23,000$ 23,000$
Transportation- Edmund Alley- Resurface 40,000$ 40,000$ 40,000$
Transportation- Michigan - Resurface 23,000$ 23,000$ 23,000$
Transportation- Interlake Blvd. - Resurface 277,500$ 277,500$ 277,500$
Transportation- Lake Drive E. - Resurface 23,000$ 23,000$ 23,000$
Transportation- Skid Mower 50,000$ 50,000$ 50,000$
Transportation-Tangerine  - Reconstruction 113,000$ 113,000$ 113,000$
Utilities/Water- Software 21,000$ 21,000$ 21,000$
Utilities/Water-Lines & Meters 25,000$ 25,000$ 25,000$
Utilities/ Wastewater- Software 8,000$ 8,000$ 8,000$
Utilities Wastewater - Misc. Projects 15,000$ 15,000$ 15,000$
Parks & Recreation- Stuart Park- Restroom 34,000$ 34,000$ 34,000$
Parks & Recreation-Lake June Park - Restrooms 7,000$ 7,000$ 7,000$ 7,000$ 28,000$ 28,000$
Police Dept.- 2 Police Vehicles 37,000$ 37,000$ 37,000$

342,900$ 47,000$ 330,500$ 7,000$ 47,000$ 774,400$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ 774,400$

SCOP
Transportation-Green Dragon Drive - Resurface 100,000$ 100,000$ 100,000$

100,000$ -$ -$ -$ -$ 100,000$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ 100,000$

Impact Fees
Transportation-Tangerine  - Reconstruction 57,000$ 57,000$ 57,000$

57,000$ -$ -$ -$ -$ 57,000$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ 57,000$

FDEP
Transportation-Tangerine  - Reconstruction 410,000$ 410,000$ 410,000$

410,000$ -$ -$ -$ -$ 410,000$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ 410,000$

FDOT
Transportation- Interlake Blvd. - Resurface 100,000$ 100,000$ 100,000$

-$ -$ 100,000$ -$ -$ 100,000$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ 100,000$

Grant 
Transportation- Interlake Blvd. - Resurface 277,500$ 277,500$ 277,500$

-$ -$ 277,500$ -$ -$ 277,500$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ 277,500$

All Funding Sources Totals 939,900$ 61,000$ 722,000$ 21,000$ 61,000$ 1,804,900$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ 1,804,900$

REVENUE SOURCES 

G:\.New PLN (To be retained)\LP CIP\Deliverables\4. Schedule - Capital Improvement Plan- Town of Lake Placid
1

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 259 of 335



School Board of Highlands County MISOl.08 • 

AGENDA ITEM 
NOTICE 

SUPERINTENDENT=S omCE USE ONLY 

Board Meeting Date 
September B, 2015 

Item Number 
IV.E.1.b 

Submit (1) one copy (8 2 x 11) of this form and all backup materials. 

MONTH DAY YEAR 

. 
AGENDA ITEM FOR 09 08 2015 BOARD MEETING 
Item: CONSIDER APPROVAL OF 2015 DISTRICT FIVE YEAR WORK PLAN. 

Name Title Date Submitted 
Submitted 

MIKE AVERYT frv;.,... By: 08/20/15 
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT OF BUSINESS/OPERATIONS 

School/Department: BUSINESS/OPERATIONS 

Originating 
Administrator: MIKE AVERYT, ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT OF BUSINESS/OPERATIONS 

NOTES: Board Approved 

Date: 9/8/15 

\ 

COMMENTS: Advise Board Members of any problems or public issues that may arise. 

' 

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 260 of 335



HIGHLANDS COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT 2015 - 2016 Work Plan

Page 1 of 15 8/27/2015 8:04:04 AM

DISTRICT POINT-OF-CONTACT PERSON Michael Averyt

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER Michael Averyt

DISTRICT SUPERINTENDENT Wally Cox

E-MAIL ADDRESS averytm@highlands.k12.fl.us

PHONE NUMBER 863-471-5626

JOB TITLE Assistant Superintendent for Business/Operations

Work Plan Submittal Date 8/27/2015

Fiscal Year Range

District HIGHLANDS COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Date of School Board Adoption 9/8/2015

By submitting this electronic document, we certify that all information provided in this 5-year district facilities work program is accurate, all capital outlay resources 
are fully reported, and the expenditures planned represent a complete and balanced capital outlay plan for the district. The district Superintendent of Schools, 
Chief Financial Officer, and the School Board have approved the information contained in this 5-year district facilities work program; they certify to the Department 
of Education, Office of Educational Facilities, that the information contained herein is correct and accurate; they also certify that the plan has been developed in 
coordination with the general purpose local governments as required by §1013.35(2) F.S. We understand that any information contained in this 5-year district 
facilities work program is subject to audit by the Auditor General of the State of Florida.

CERTIFICATION

The 5-Year District Facilities Work Program is a very important document. The Department of Education, Legislature, Governor's Office, Division of Community
Planning (growth management), local governments, and others use the work program information for various needs including funding, planning, and as the
authoritative source for school facilities related information.

The district's facilities work program must be a complete, balanced capital outlay plan that is financially feasible. The first year of the work program is the districts
capital outlay budget. To determine if the work program is balanced and financially feasible, the "Net Available Revenue" minus the "Funded Projects Costs"
should sum to zero for "Remaining Funds".

If the "Remaining Funds" balance is zero, then the plan is both balanced and financially feasible.
If the "Remaining Funds" balance is negative, then the plan is neither balanced nor feasible.
If the "Remaining Funds" balance is greater than zero, the plan may be feasible, but it is not balanced.

INTRODUCTION

Total Project Costs

Total Revenues

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0Difference (Remaining Funds)

2015 - 2016 2016 - 2017 2017 - 2018 2018 - 2019 2019 - 2020 Five Year Total

$93,169 $93,169 $93,169 $93,169 $93,169 $465,845

Summary of revenue/expenditures available for new construction and remodeling projects only.

$93,169 $93,169 $93,169 $93,169 $93,169 $465,845

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 261 of 335



HIGHLANDS COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT 2015 - 2016 Work Plan

Page 2 of 15 8/27/2015 8:04:04 AM

Fire Alarm $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Locations: No Locations for this expenditure.

Telephone/Intercom System $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Electrical $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Locations: No Locations for this expenditure.

Paint $30,000 $30,000 $30,000 $30,000 $30,000 $150,000

Locations: ACHIEVEMENT CENTER, AVON ELEMENTARY, AVON PARK BUS GARAGE, AVON PARK MIDDLE, AVON PARK SENIOR HIGH, 
CRACKER TRAIL ELEMENTARY, E O DOUGLAS & WALTER SHIREY COMPLEX, FRED WILD ELEMENTARY, HILL-GUSTAT MIDDLE, 
LAKE COUNTRY ELEMENTARY, LAKE PLACID ELEMENTARY, LAKE PLACID MIDDLE, LAKE PLACID SENIOR HIGH, MEMORIAL 
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL, PARK ELEMENTARY, SEBRING MIDDLE, SEBRING SENIOR HIGH, SUN & LAKE ELEMENTARY, THE 
KINDERGARTEN LEARNING CENTER, WOODLAWN ELEMENTARY

Maintenance/Repair $130,543 $254,760 $703,736 $807,532 $868,587 $2,765,158

Locations: No Locations for this expenditure.

Closed Circuit Television $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Locations: No Locations for this expenditure.

Flooring $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Locations: No Locations for this expenditure.

Roofing $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Locations: No Locations for this expenditure.

HVAC $100,000 $100,000 $100,000 $100,000 $100,000 $500,000

Locations: AVON ELEMENTARY, FRED WILD ELEMENTARY, WOODLAWN ELEMENTARY

Fencing $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Locations: No Locations for this expenditure.

Parking $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Locations: No Locations for this expenditure.

Safety to Life $50,000 $50,000 $50,000 $50,000 $50,000 $250,000

Locations: ACHIEVEMENT CENTER, AVON ELEMENTARY, AVON PARK BUS GARAGE, AVON PARK MIDDLE, AVON PARK SENIOR HIGH, 
CRACKER TRAIL ELEMENTARY, E O DOUGLAS & WALTER SHIREY COMPLEX, FRED WILD ELEMENTARY, HILL-GUSTAT MIDDLE, 
LAKE COUNTRY ELEMENTARY, LAKE PLACID ELEMENTARY, LAKE PLACID MIDDLE, LAKE PLACID SENIOR HIGH, MEMORIAL 
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL, PARK ELEMENTARY, SEBRING MIDDLE, SEBRING SENIOR HIGH, SUN & LAKE ELEMENTARY, THE 
KINDERGARTEN LEARNING CENTER, WOODLAWN ELEMENTARY

Item 2015 - 2016 
Actual Budget

2016 - 2017 
Projected

2017 - 2018 
Projected

2018 - 2019 
Projected

2019 - 2020 
Projected

Total

Expenditure for Maintenance, Repair and Renovation from 
1.50-Mills and PECO
Annually, prior to the adoption of the district school budget, each school board must prepare a tentative district facilities work program that includes a schedule of 
major repair and renovation projects necessary to maintain the educational and ancillary facilities of the district.

Expenditures

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 262 of 335



HIGHLANDS COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT 2015 - 2016 Work Plan

Page 3 of 15 8/27/2015 8:04:04 AM

Locations: ACHIEVEMENT CENTER, AVON ELEMENTARY, AVON PARK BUS GARAGE, AVON PARK MIDDLE, AVON PARK SENIOR HIGH, 
CRACKER TRAIL ELEMENTARY, E O DOUGLAS & WALTER SHIREY COMPLEX, FRED WILD ELEMENTARY, HILL-GUSTAT MIDDLE, 
LAKE COUNTRY ELEMENTARY, LAKE PLACID ELEMENTARY, LAKE PLACID MIDDLE, LAKE PLACID SENIOR HIGH, MEMORIAL 
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL, PARK ELEMENTARY, SEBRING MIDDLE, SEBRING SENIOR HIGH, SUN & LAKE ELEMENTARY, THE 
KINDERGARTEN LEARNING CENTER, WOODLAWN ELEMENTARY

Sub Total: $310,543 $434,760 $883,736 $987,532 $1,048,587 $3,665,158

Environmental Problems $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Rent/Lease Relocatables $150,000 $200,000 $200,000 $200,000 $200,000 $950,000

Qualified Zone Academy Bonds (QZAB) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

s.1011.14 Debt Service $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Qualified School Construction Bonds (QSCB) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Premiums for Property Casualty Insurance - 1011.71 
(4a,b)

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Special Facilities Construction Account $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Maintenance/Repair Salaries $150,000 $150,000 $150,000 $500,000 $500,000 $1,450,000

Remaining Maint and Repair from 1.5 Mills $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

COP Debt Service $5,417,244 $5,413,359 $5,413,359 $5,413,359 $5,413,359 $27,070,680

School Bus Purchases $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Rent/Lease Payments $95,000 $95,000 $95,000 $95,000 $95,000 $475,000

Capital Outlay Equipment $1,173,309 $1,336,761 $1,552,615 $1,424,944 $1,653,943 $7,141,572

Other Vehicle Purchases $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Local Expenditure Totals: $6,985,553 $7,195,120 $7,410,974 $7,633,303 $7,862,302 $37,087,252

Item 2015 - 2016 
Actual Budget

2016 - 2017 
Projected

2017 - 2018 
Projected

2018 - 2019 
Projected

2019 - 2020 
Projected

Total

 Local 1.50 Mill Expenditure For Maintenance, Repair and Renovation
Anticipated expenditures expected from local funding sources over the years covered by the current work plan.

PECO Maintenance Expenditures $310,543 $434,760 $883,736 $987,532 $1,048,587 $3,665,158

1.50 Mill Sub Total: $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

No items have been specified.

Total: $310,543 $434,760 $883,736 $987,532 $1,048,587 $3,665,158

1.50 Mill Revenue Source

Revenue

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 263 of 335



HIGHLANDS COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT 2015 - 2016 Work Plan

Page 4 of 15 8/27/2015 8:04:04 AM

(3) Full value of the 1.50-Mill 
discretionary capital outlay per 
s.1011.71

$8,149,812 $8,394,307 $8,646,136 $8,905,520 $9,172,686 $43,268,461

(4) Value of the portion of the 1.50
-Mill ACTUALLY levied

370 $6,985,553 $7,195,120 $7,410,974 $7,633,303 $7,862,302 $37,087,252

(5) Difference of lines (3) and (4) $1,164,259 $1,199,187 $1,235,162 $1,272,217 $1,310,384 $6,181,209

(2) The Millege projected for 
discretionary capital outlay per 
s.1011.71

1.50 1.50 1.50 1.50 1.50

(1) Non-exempt property 
assessed valuation

$4,851,078,758 $4,996,611,115 $5,146,509,449 $5,300,904,732 $5,459,931,874 $25,755,035,928

Item Fund 2015 - 2016 
Actual Value

2016 - 2017 
Projected

2017 - 2018 
Projected

2018 - 2019 
Projected

2019 - 2020 
Projected

Total

PECO Maintenance Expenditures $310,543 $434,760 $883,736 $987,532 $1,048,587 $3,665,158

PECO New Construction 340 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

$310,543 $434,760 $883,736 $987,532 $1,048,587 $3,665,158

Item Fund 2015 - 2016 
Actual Budget

2016 - 2017 
Projected

2017 - 2018 
Projected

2018 - 2019 
Projected

2019 - 2020 
Projected

Total

CO & DS Interest on 
Undistributed CO

360 $3,114 $3,114 $3,114 $3,114 $3,114 $15,570

CO & DS Cash Flow-through 
Distributed

360 $90,055 $90,055 $90,055 $90,055 $90,055 $450,275

$93,169 $93,169 $93,169 $93,169 $93,169 $465,845

Item Fund 2015 - 2016 
Actual Budget

2016 - 2017 
Projected

2017 - 2018 
Projected

2018 - 2019 
Projected

2019 - 2020 
Projected

Total

PECO Revenue Source

CO & DS Revenue Source

Nothing reported for this section.

Fair Share Revenue Source

Sales Surtax Referendum

Schedule of Estimated Capital Outlay Revenue from each currently approved source which is estimated to be available for expenditures on the projects included 
in the tentative district facilities work program. All amounts are NET after considering carryover balances, interest earned, new COP's, 1011.14 and 1011.15 
loans, etc. Districts cannot use 1.5-Mill funds for salaries except for those explicitly associated with maintenance/repair projects. (1011.71 (5), F.S.)

The figure in the row designated "PECO Maintenance" will be subtracted from funds available for new construction because PECO maintenance dollars cannot 
be used for new construction.

Revenue from Capital Outlay and Debt Service funds.

All legally binding commitments for proportionate fair-share mitigation for impacts on public school facilities must be included in the 5-year district work program.

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 264 of 335



HIGHLANDS COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT 2015 - 2016 Work Plan

Page 5 of 15 8/27/2015 8:04:04 AM

No

Additional Revenue Source

Grants from local governments or not-for-
profit organizations

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Interest, Including Profit On Investment $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Revenue from Bonds pledging proceeds 
from 1 cent or 1/2 cent Sales Surtax

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Impact fees received $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Private donations $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

One Cent - 1/2 Cent Sales Surtax Debt 
Service From Total Fund Balance Carried 
Forward

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Capital Outlay Projects Funds Balance 
Carried Forward From Total Fund 
Balance Carried Forward

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Proceeds from a s.1011.14/15 F.S. Loans $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Fund Balance Carried Forward $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

General Capital Outlay Obligated Fund 
Balance Carried Forward From Total 
Fund Balance Carried Forward

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Special Facilities Construction Account $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Proceeds from Voted Capital 
Improvements millage

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Other Revenue for Other Capital Projects $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Proceeds from 1/2 cent sales surtax 
authorized by school board

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Proportionate share mitigation (actual 
cash revenue only, not in kind donations)

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Proceeds from Special Act Bonds $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Estimated Revenue from CO & DS Bond 
Sale

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Classrooms for Kids $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

District Equity Recognition $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Federal Grants $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Proceeds from local governmental 
infrastructure sales surtax

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Proceeds from Certificates of 
Participation (COP's) Sale

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Classrooms First Bond proceeds amount 
authorized in FY 1997-98

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Item 2015 - 2016 
Actual Value

2016 - 2017 
Projected

2017 - 2018 
Projected

2018 - 2019 
Projected

2019 - 2020 
Projected

Total

Specific information about any referendum for a 1-cent or ½-cent surtax referendum during the previous year.

Any additional revenue sources

Did the school district hold a surtax referendum during the past fiscal year 2014 - 2015?

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 265 of 335



HIGHLANDS COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT 2015 - 2016 Work Plan

Page 6 of 15 8/27/2015 8:04:04 AM

District Bonds - Voted local bond 
referendum proceeds per s.9, Art VII 
State Constitution

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Subtotal $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

PECO Maintenance Revenue $310,543 $434,760 $883,736 $987,532 $1,048,587 $3,665,158

Local 1.5 Mill Discretionary Capital Outlay 
Revenue

$6,985,553 $7,195,120 $7,410,974 $7,633,303 $7,862,302 $37,087,252

PECO and 1.5 Mill Maint and Other 1.5 
Mill Expenditures

($6,985,553) ($7,195,120) ($7,410,974) ($7,633,303) ($7,862,302) ($37,087,252)

Available 1.50 Mill for New 
Construction

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Item Name 2015 - 2016 
Budget

2016 - 2017 
Projected

2017 - 2018 
Projected

2018 - 2019 
Projected

2019 - 2020 
Projected

Five Year Total

Other/Additional Revenue $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

CO & DS Revenue $93,169 $93,169 $93,169 $93,169 $93,169 $465,845

PECO New Construction Revenue $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Additional Revenue $93,169 $93,169 $93,169 $93,169 $93,169 $465,845

Item Name 2015 - 2016 
Budget

2016 - 2017 
Projected

2017 - 2018 
Projected

2018 - 2019 
Projected

2019 - 2020 
Projected

Five Year Total

Total Revenue Summary

$93,169Total Available Revenue $93,169 $93,169 $93,169 $93,169 $465,845

Nothing reported for this section.

Capacity Project Schedules
A schedule of capital outlay projects necessary to ensure the availability of satisfactory classrooms for the projected student enrollment in K-12 programs.

Project Schedules

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 266 of 335



HIGHLANDS COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT 2015 - 2016 Work Plan

Page 7 of 15 8/27/2015 8:04:04 AM

Total Classrooms:

Gross Sq Ft:

Planned Cost:

Student Stations:

Retrofit For Technology Location not specified $93,169 $93,169 $93,169 $93,169 $93,169 $465,845 Yes

$93,169 $93,169 $93,169 $93,169 $93,169 $465,845

Project Description Location 2015 - 2016 
Actual Budget

2016 - 2017 
Projected

2017 - 2018 
Projected

2018 - 2019 
Projected

2019 - 2020 
Projected

Total Funded

Other Project Schedules

Nothing reported for this section.

Additional Project Schedules

Nothing reported for this section.

Major renovations, remodeling, and additions of capital outlay projects that do not add capacity to schools.

Any projects that are not identified in the last approved educational plant survey.

Non Funded Growth Management Project Schedules
Schedule indicating which projects, due to planned development, that CANNOT be funded from current revenues projected over the next five years.

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 267 of 335



HIGHLANDS COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT 2015 - 2016 Work Plan

Page 8 of 15 8/27/2015 8:04:04 AM

THE KINDERGARTEN 
LEARNING CENTER

414 414 380 23 17 92.00 % 0 0 367 89.00 % 16

MEMORIAL
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

831 831 608 46 13 73.00 % 0 0 561 68.00 % 12

AVON PARK SENIOR 
HIGH

1,400 1,260 911 58 16 72.00 % 0 0 939 75.00 % 16

HILL-GUSTAT MIDDLE 982 883 709 42 17 80.00 % 0 0 707 80.00 % 17

FRED WILD 
ELEMENTARY

689 689 567 40 14 82.00 % 0 0 544 79.00 % 14

LAKE PLACID 
ELEMENTARY

985 985 845 53 16 86.00 % 0 0 787 80.00 % 15

SEBRING SENIOR HIGH 2,035 1,933 1,518 88 17 79.00 % 0 0 1,522 79.00 % 17

AVON ELEMENTARY 749 749 566 40 14 76.00 % 0 0 549 73.00 % 14

AVON PARK MIDDLE 989 890 714 43 17 80.00 % 0 0 725 81.00 % 17

LAKE COUNTRY 
ELEMENTARY

761 761 581 40 15 76.00 % 0 0 562 74.00 % 14

LAKE PLACID MIDDLE 890 801 626 40 16 78.00 % 0 0 649 81.00 % 16

SUN & LAKE 
ELEMENTARY

901 901 734 48 15 81.00 % 0 0 676 75.00 % 14

SEBRING MIDDLE 950 855 764 41 19 89.00 % 0 0 775 91.00 % 19

WOODLAWN
ELEMENTARY

701 701 534 38 14 76.00 % 0 0 520 74.00 % 14

LAKE PLACID SENIOR 
HIGH

1,119 951 763 46 17 80.00 % 0 0 776 82.00 % 17

ACHIEVEMENT CENTER 25 25 8 1 8 30.00 % 0 0 12 48.00 % 12

PARK ELEMENTARY 732 732 542 40 14 74.00 % 0 0 504 69.00 % 13

CRACKER TRAIL 
ELEMENTARY

747 747 639 41 16 85.00 % 0 0 613 82.00 % 15

15,900 15,108 12,008 768 16 79.48 % 0 0 11,788 78.02 % 15

Location 2015 - 
2016 Satis. 

Stu. Sta.

Actual
2015 - 

2016 FISH 
Capacity

Actual
2014 - 
2015

COFTE

# Class 
Rooms

Actual
Average
2015 - 

2016 Class 
Size

Actual
2015 - 
2016

Utilization

New
Stu.

Capacity

New
Rooms to 

be
Added/Re

moved

Projected
2019 - 
2020

COFTE

Projected
2019 - 
2020

Utilization

Projected
2019 - 

2020 Class 
Size

The COFTE Projected Total (11,788) for 2019 - 2020 must match the Official Forecasted COFTE Total 
(11,788 ) for 2019 - 2020 before this section can be completed. In the event that the COFTE Projected 
Total does not match the Official forecasted COFTE, then the Balanced Projected COFTE Table 
should be used to balance COFTE.

Elementary (PK-3) 3,822

Projected COFTE for 2019 - 2020

Capacity Tracking

Tracking

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 268 of 335



HIGHLANDS COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT 2015 - 2016 Work Plan

Page 9 of 15 8/27/2015 8:04:04 AM

High (9-12) 3,249

Middle (4-8) 4,717

11,788

High (9-12) 0

Elementary (PK-3) 0

Middle (4-8) 0

11,788

Grade Level Type Balanced Projected 
COFTE for 2019 - 2020

Relocatable Replacement

Total Relocatable Replacements: 0 0 0 0 0 0

Location 2015 - 2016 2016 - 2017 2017 - 2018 2018 - 2019 2019 - 2020 Year 5 Total

Nothing reported for this section.

Charter Schools Tracking

Total Educational Classrooms: 0 0 0 0 0 0

School School Type # of Elementary 
K-3 Classrooms

# of Middle 4-8 
Classrooms

# of High 9-12 
Classrooms

# of ESE 
Classrooms

# of Combo 
Classrooms

Total
Classrooms

Total Co-Teaching Classrooms: 0 0 0 0 0 0

School School Type # of Elementary 
K-3 Classrooms

# of Middle 4-8 
Classrooms

# of High 9-12 
Classrooms

# of ESE 
Classrooms

# of Combo 
Classrooms

Total
Classrooms

Special Purpose Classrooms Tracking

Necessary offsite infrastructure requirements resulting from expansions or new schools. This section should include infrastructure information 
related to capacity project schedules and other project schedules (Section 4).

Not Specified

Infrastructure Tracking

Number of relocatable classrooms clearly identified and scheduled for replacement in the school board adopted financially feasible 5-year district work program.

Information regarding the use of charter schools.

The number of classrooms that will be used for certain special purposes in the current year, by facility and type of classroom, that the district will, 1), not use for 
educational purposes, and 2), the co-teaching classrooms that are not open plan classrooms and will be used for educational purposes.

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 269 of 335



HIGHLANDS COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT 2015 - 2016 Work Plan

Page 10 of 15 8/27/2015 8:04:04 AM

Proposed location of planned facilities, whether those locations are consistent with the comprehensive plans of all affected local governments, and 
recommendations for infrastructure and other improvements to land adjacent to existing facilities. Provisions of 1013.33(12), (13) and (14) and 1013.36 
must be addressed for new facilities planned within the 1st three years of the plan (Section 5).

Not Specified

Consistent with Comp Plan? No

Middle (4-8) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

High (9-12) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Elementary (PK-3) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

List the net new classrooms added in the  2014 - 2015 fiscal year. List the net new classrooms to be added in the 2015 - 2016 fiscal 
year.

"Classrooms" is defined as capacity carrying classrooms that are added to increase 
capacity to enable the district to meet the Class Size Amendment.

Totals for fiscal year 2015 - 2016 should match totals in Section 15A.

Location 2014 - 2015 # 
Permanent

2014 - 2015 # 
Modular

2014 - 2015 # 
Relocatable

2014 - 2015 
Total

2015 - 2016 # 
Permanent

2015 - 2016 # 
Modular

2015 - 2016 # 
Relocatable

2015 - 2016 
Total

Net New Classrooms

HILL-GUSTAT MIDDLE 0 0 0 0 0 0

THE KINDERGARTEN LEARNING CENTER 0 0 0 0 0 0

SUN & LAKE ELEMENTARY 160 200 200 200 200 192

SEBRING MIDDLE 91 88 88 88 88 89

LAKE COUNTRY ELEMENTARY 142 144 144 144 144 144

FRED WILD ELEMENTARY 66 54 54 54 54 56

AVON ELEMENTARY 54 54 54 54 54 54

ACHIEVEMENT CENTER 25 25 25 25 25 25

CRACKER TRAIL ELEMENTARY 0 80 80 80 80 64

AVON PARK MIDDLE 0 66 66 66 66 53

AVON PARK SENIOR HIGH 0 0 0 0 0 0

LAKE PLACID SENIOR HIGH 72 75 75 75 75 74

LAKE PLACID ELEMENTARY 191 260 260 260 260 246

SEBRING SENIOR HIGH 75 50 50 50 50 55

Site 2015 - 2016 2016 - 2017 2017 - 2018 2018 - 2019 2019 - 2020 5 Year Average

Relocatable Student Stations
Number of students that will be educated in relocatable units, by school, in the current year, and the projected number of students for each of the years in the 
workplan.

The number of classrooms, by grade level and type of construction, that were added during the last fiscal year.

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 270 of 335



HIGHLANDS COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT 2015 - 2016 Work Plan

Page 11 of 15 8/27/2015 8:04:04 AM

PARK ELEMENTARY 140 180 180 180 180 172

MEMORIAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 0 0 0 0 0 0

LAKE PLACID MIDDLE 20 22 22 22 22 22

WOODLAWN ELEMENTARY 36 54 54 54 54 50

Total number of COFTE students projected by year. 11,980 12,009 11,959 11,837 11,788 11,915

Percent in relocatables by year. 9 % 11 % 11 % 11 % 11 % 11 %

Total students in relocatables by year. 1,072 1,352 1,352 1,352 1,352 1,296

Totals for HIGHLANDS COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT

SEBRING SENIOR HIGH 0 0 0 0

AVON PARK SENIOR HIGH 0 0 0 0

MEMORIAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 0 0 0 0

LAKE PLACID ELEMENTARY 0 0 Moblile Modular 
Management

36 36

LAKE PLACID SENIOR HIGH 0 0 Mobile Modular 
Management

25 25

HILL-GUSTAT MIDDLE 0 0 0 0

THE KINDERGARTEN LEARNING CENTER 0 0 0 0

ACHIEVEMENT CENTER 0 0 0 0

SUN & LAKE ELEMENTARY 0 0 Mobile Modular 
Management

54 54

LAKE COUNTRY ELEMENTARY 0 0 Mobile Modular 
Management

18 18

LAKE PLACID MIDDLE 0 0 0 0

AVON PARK MIDDLE 0 0 Mobile Modular 
Management

66 66

SEBRING MIDDLE 0 0 0 0

WOODLAWN ELEMENTARY 0 0 0 0

FRED WILD ELEMENTARY 0 0 Mobile Modular 
Management

36 36

AVON ELEMENTARY 0 0 0 0

PARK ELEMENTARY 0 0 0 0

CRACKER TRAIL ELEMENTARY 0 0 Mobile Modular 
Management

36 36

0 0 271 271

Location # of Leased 
Classrooms 2015 - 

2016

FISH Student 
Stations

Owner # of Leased 
Classrooms 2019 - 

2020

FISH Student 
Stations

Leased Facilities Tracking
Exising leased facilities and plans for the acquisition of leased facilities, including the number of classrooms and student stations, as reported in the educational 
plant survey, that are planned in that location at the end of the five year workplan.

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 271 of 335



HIGHLANDS COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT 2015 - 2016 Work Plan

Page 12 of 15 8/27/2015 8:04:04 AM

Nothing reported for this section.

Failed Standard Relocatable Tracking
Relocatable units currently reported by school, from FISH, and the number of relocatable units identified as ‘Failed Standards’.

None

Class Size Reduction Planning
Plans approved by the school board that reduce the need for permanent student stations such as acceptable school capacity levels, redistricting, 
busing, year-round schools, charter schools, magnet schools, public-private partnerships, multitrack scheduling, grade level organization, block 
scheduling, or other alternatives.

Planning

Plans for the closure of any school, including plans for disposition of the facility or usage of facility space, and anticipated revenues.

School Closure Planning

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 272 of 335



HIGHLANDS COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT 2015 - 2016 Work Plan

Page 13 of 15 8/27/2015 8:04:04 AM

Nothing reported for this section.

Ten-Year Maintenance

Nothing reported for this section.

Ten-Year Capacity

Ten-Year Planned Utilization

Other - ESE, etc 36 0 10.00 0.00 % 0 0 0.00 %

High - District Totals 5,032 4,637 3,152.00 67.97 % 0 0 0.00 %

Middle - District Totals 3,984 3,585 2,793.00 77.91 % 0 0 0.00 %

Elementary - District 
Totals

7,548 7,548 5,910.00 78.30 % 0 0 0.00 %

16,600 15,770 11,865.00 75.24 % 0 0 0.00 %

Grade Level Projections  FISH 
Student
Stations

Actual 2014 - 
2015 FISH 
Capacity

Actual
2014 - 
2015

COFTE

Actual 2014 - 2015 
Utilization

Actual 2015 - 2016 / 2024 - 2025 new 
Student Capacity to be added/removed

Projected 2024 - 
2025 COFTE

Projected 2024 - 
2025 Utilization

Schedule of planned capital outlay projects identifying the standard grade groupings, capacities, and planned utilization rates of future educational facilities of the 
district for both permanent and relocatable facilities.

Schedule of capital outlay projects projected to ensure the availability of satisfactory student stations for the projected student enrollment in K-12 programs for the 
future 5 years beyond the 5-year district facilities work program.

District projects and locations regarding the projected need for major renovation, repair, and maintenance projects within the district in years 6-10 beyond the 
projects plans detailed in the five years covered by the work plan.

Long Range Planning

Combination schools are included with the middle schools for student stations, capacity, COFTE and utilization 
purposes because these facilities all have a 90% utilization factor. Use this space to explain or define the grade 
groupings for combination schools.

NONE

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 273 of 335



HIGHLANDS COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT 2015 - 2016 Work Plan

Page 14 of 15 8/27/2015 8:04:04 AM

Plans for closure of any school, including plans for disposition of the facility or usage of facility space, and anticipated revenues in the 06 thru 10 out 
years (Section 29).
NONE

Proposed Location of Planned New, Remodeled, or New Additions to Facilities in 06 thru 10 out years (Section 28).

NONE

Ten-Year Infrastructure Planning

Nothing reported for this section.

Twenty-Year Maintenance

Nothing reported for this section.

Other - ESE, etc 36 0 10.00 0.00 % 0 10 0.00 %

High - District Totals 5,032 4,637 3,152.00 67.97 % 0 3,152 67.97 %

Middle - District Totals 3,984 3,585 2,793.00 77.91 % 0 2,793 77.91 %

Elementary - District 
Totals

7,548 7,548 5,910.00 78.30 % 0 5,910 78.30 %

16,600 15,770 11,865.00 75.24 % 0 11,865 75.24 %

Grade Level Projections  FISH 
Student
Stations

Actual 2014 - 
2015 FISH 
Capacity

Actual
2014 - 
2015

COFTE

Actual 2014 - 2015 
Utilization

Actual 2015 - 2016 / 2034 - 2035 new 
Student Capacity to be added/removed

Projected 2034 - 
2035 COFTE

Projected 2034 - 
2035 Utilization

Twenty-Year Planned Utilization
Schedule of planned capital outlay projects identifying the standard grade groupings, capacities, and planned utilization rates of future educational facilities of the 
district for both permanent and relocatable facilities.

Schedule of capital outlay projects projected to ensure the availability of satisfactory student stations for the projected student enrollment in K-12 programs for the 
future 11-20 years beyond the 5-year district facilities work program.

Twenty-Year Capacity

District projects and locations regarding the projected need for major renovation, repair, and maintenance projects within the district in years 11-20 beyond the 
projects plans detailed in the five years covered by the work plan.

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 274 of 335



HIGHLANDS COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT 2015 - 2016 Work Plan

Page 15 of 15 8/27/2015 8:04:04 AM

Plans for closure of any school, including plans for disposition of the facility or usage of facility space, and anticipated revenues in the 11 thru 20 out 
years (Section 29).
Nothing reported for this section.

Proposed Location of Planned New, Remodeled, or New Additions to Facilities in 11 thru 20 out years (Section 28).

Nothing reported for this section.

Twenty-Year Infrastructure Planning

Combination schools are included with the middle schools for student stations, capacity, COFTE and utilization 
purposes because these facilities all have a 90% utilization factor. Use this space to explain or define the grade 
groupings for combination schools.

No comments to report.

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 275 of 335



Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 276 of 335



What does the Ordinance Accomplish:

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 277 of 335



Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 278 of 335



Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 279 of 335



Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 280 of 335



Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 281 of 335



Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 282 of 335



TOWN OF LAKE PLACID
AGENDA ITEM INTRODUCTION

MEETING DATE:                           MEETING TYPE: 

AGENDA ITEM # AND TITLE:

PLACED ON AGENDA BY:

STATEMENT OF ISSUE:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

FISCAL IMPACT:

ATTACHED ITEMS:

October 10 2016 Town Council Regular Meeting

5.A RESOLUTION 2016-33 OF THE LAKE PLACID TOWN COUNCIL REGARDING THE ANNEXATION OF 
BISHOP PARK 

RESOLUTION 2016-33 
RESOLUTION OF THE LAKE PLACID TOWN COUNCIL 
REGARDING THE ANNEXATION OF BISHOP PARK

Motion to approve Resolution 2016-33.

Resolution 2016-33

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 283 of 335



1 | P a g e
B i s h o p  P a r k  A n n e x a t i o n  R e s o l u t i o n ,  B J H - 1 0 / 4 / 1 6  –  4 : 0 0  p . m .

 RESOLUTION OF THE LAKE PLACID TOWN COUNCIL

REGARDING THE ANNEXATION OF BISHOP PARK 

THE LAKE PLACID TOWN COUNCIL was duly assembled in regular session on the 
10th day of October 2016. A quorum was present.  Mayor John M. Holbrook presided.  Among 
other things, the Lake Placid Town Council (“Town Council”) took up consideration of the 
annexation of Bishop Park.    Upon motion duly made and seconded, the following resolution 
was adopted by the Town Council: 

IT IS RESOLVED BY THE LAKE PLACID TOWN COUNCIL as follows: 

SECTION 1. CONSENT AND PETITION FOR ANNEXATION.    The Town of 
Lake Placid owns the real property described on Exhibit A as Bishop Park, and as owner, 
consents to its annexation into the Town of Lake Placid, Florida.     

SECTION 2.    CONTIGUOUS.   The Town Council finds that that the land to be 
annexed is contiguous to the Town of Lake Placid and is reasonably compact; and that the land 
should be annexed into the Town of Lake Placid.  Specifically, the Town Council finds: 

A. But for Lake June, Bishop Park is contiguous on its entire southern border to the 
Town of Lake Placid. 

B. The Town of Lake Placid and Bishop Park are separated only by Lake June, a body of 
water running parallel with and between Bishop Park and the Town of Lake Placid. 

C. Section 171.031(11), Florida Statutes, provides in relevant part, that: 
“… The separation of the territory sought to be annexed from the annexing 
municipality by … a body of water, watercourse, or other minor geographical 
division of a similar nature, running parallel with and between the territory sought to 
be annexed and the annexing municipality, shall not prevent annexation under this 
act, provided the presence of such a division does not, as a practical matter, prevent 
the territory sought to be annexed and the annexing municipality from becoming a 
unified whole with respect to municipal services or prevent their inhabitants from 
fully associating and trading with each other, social and economically.”   

D. The Town’s regional utility already provides municipal water service to Bishop Park. 

E. Bishop Park lies within the area designated by the Town and the County to be 
incorporated into the Town. 

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 284 of 335



2 | P a g e
B i s h o p  P a r k  A n n e x a t i o n  R e s o l u t i o n ,  B J H - 1 0 / 4 / 1 6 – 4 : 0 0  p . m .
 

SECTION 3. NOTICE TO THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS. Not 
fewer than 10 days prior to publishing notice of the proposed annexation ordinance (according to 
Section 171.044(2), Florida Statutes), the Town Clerk shall provide a copy of this resolution, via 
certified mail, to the Board of County Commissioners of Highlands County, Florida in 
compliance with Section 171.044(6), Florida Statutes, as notice of the Town’s intended 
annexation.

SECTION 4. COMPLETE LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF ANNEXED AREA. The 
complete legal description of the area to be annexed is attached hereto and incorporated herein as 
Exhibit A.

SECTION 5. SOLID WASTE FRANCHISE.   The solid waste franchise entered by
Highlands County (“County Solid Waste”) will be addressed by separate resolution of the Town 
Council.   The Town Administrator shall forthwith advise County Solid Waste of this proposed 
annexation and ask for their service proposal consistent with Section 171.062, Florida Statutes.

SECTION 6. COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR.   The Town Administrator shall 
forthwith advise the County Administrator of this proposed annexation and ask whether there are 
any other intergovernmental issues which affect or are caused by this annexation, and shall seek 
and bring to the Town Council proposed resolution of each.

SECTION 7. NOTICE OF ANNEXATION.   The Town Administrator shall cause 
notice of the proposed ordinance to be published at least once each week for two consecutive 
weeks in the ____________________ at least ten (10) days prior to adoption.  The notice shall 
contain the ordinance title, state that a copy of the ordinance may be obtained at Town Hall, and 
state the date, time and place of the meetings at which the hearings on the ordinance and its 
adoption will be held, and advise that interested parties may appear at the meetings and be heard 
with respect to the proposed ordinance.

RESOLVED by the Lake Placid Town Council this 10th day of October 2016.

TOWN OF LAKE PLACID, a Florida municipal 
corporation,

By:
John M. Holbrook, Mayor

Attest:
Eva Cooper Hapeman

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 285 of 335



3 | P a g e
B i s h o p  P a r k  A n n e x a t i o n  R e s o l u t i o n ,  B J H - 1 0 / 4 / 1 6 – 4 : 0 0  p . m .
 

EXHIBIT “A”

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

Commence at the quarter Section corner on the East boundary line of Section 25, Township 36 
South, Range 29 East, Highlands County, Florida; thence Southerly along said East boundary of 
Section 25 following a true bearing of South 01 degrees 30 minutes East 399.33 feet to a point in 
the centerline (as it existed January, 1940) of a road running from State Road #8 (now State 
Road #25, U.S. #27) to the Golf and Country Club House; thence South 61 degrees 51 minutes 
West 327.95 feet; thence South 34 degrees 49 minutes West 300.00 feet; thence South 29 
degrees 33 minutes West 200.00 feet; thence South 54 degrees 49 minutes West 665.10 feet; 
thence South 81 degrees 58 minutes West 178.75 feet; thence North 08 degrees 02 minutes West 
15.00 feet; thence South 81 degrees 58 minutes West 76.95 feet to the Southerly right-of-way 
line of County Road #621 (as it now exists, July 29, 1985), said point also being the Point of 
Beginning; thence continue South 81 degrees 58 minutes West 104.95 feet; thence North 49 
degrees 36 minutes West 64.67 feet again to the said Southerly right-of-way line of County Road 
#621 said point being on a curve concave to the Northeasterly having a radius of 422.26 feet, a 
central angle of 19 degrees 33 minutes 07 seconds, a chord bearing of South 79 degrees 34 
minutes 22 seconds East and a chord distance of 150.19 feet; thence along said curve and 
Southerly right-of-way line 150.92 feet to the Point of Tangency; thence South 89 degrees 20 
minutes 55 seconds East still along said right-of-way 5.46 feet to the Point of Beginning. 

AND

Commence at the Quarter section corner on the East boundary line of Section 25, Township 36 
South, Range 29 East, Highlands County, Florida; thence Southerly along said East boundary of 
Section 25 following a true bearing of south 01 degrees 30 minutes East 399.33 feet to a point in 
the centerline (as it existed January, 1940) of a road running from State Road #8 (now State 
Road #25, U.S. #27) to the Golf and Country Club House; thence South 61 degrees 51 minutes 
West 327.95 feet; thence South 34 degrees 49 minutes West 300.00 feet; thence South 29 
degrees 33 minutes West 200.00 feet; thence South 54 degrees 49 minutes West 665.10 feet; 
thence South 81 degrees 58 minutes West 178.75 feet; thence North 08 degrees 02 minutes West 
15 feet; thence South 81.58 degrees West 181.90 feet; thence North 49 degrees 36 minutes West 
128.40 feet; thence South 68 degrees 39 minutes West 22.99 feet to the Southwesterly right-of-
way line of County Road #621 (as it now exists, July 29, 1985), said point also being the Point of 
Beginning; thence continue South 68 degrees 39 minutes West 117.01 feet; thence North 43 
degrees 42 minutes West 46.82 feet to a point of curve to the right having a central angle of 15 
degrees 04 minutes and a radius of 471.50 feet; thence Northwesterly along said curve 123.86 
feet to the Point of Tangency; thence North 28 degrees 38 minutes West 88.22 feet; thence North 
61 degrees 22 minutes West 82.57 feet again to the said South right-of-way line of Country Road 

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 286 of 335



4 | P a g e
B i s h o p  P a r k  A n n e x a t i o n  R e s o l u t i o n ,  B J H - 1 0 / 4 / 1 6 – 4 : 0 0  p . m .
 

#621; thence South 24 degrees 47 minutes 54 seconds East along said right-of-way line 12.48 
feet to the Point of Curvature of a curve concave to the Northeasterly having a central angle of 
34 degrees 58 minutes 11 seconds and a radius of 422.26 feet; thence Southeasterly along said 
curve 269.93 feet to the Point of Beginning.  Said tract subject to a Florida Department of 
Transportation drainage easement as recorded in Book 134, page 182, of the Public Records of 
Highlands County, Florida.

AND

Commencing at the Quarter section corner on the East boundary line of Section 25, Township 36 
South, Range 29 East; thence southerly along said East boundary of Section 25 following a true 
bearing of South 1°30’ East 399.33 feet to a point in the center line of road running from State 
Road No. 8 to the Golf and Country Club House; thence South 61° 51’ West 327.95 feet; thence 
South 34° 49’ West 300.00 feet; thence South 29° 33’ West 200.00 feet; thence South 54° 49’ 
West 665.10 feet; thence South 81° 58’ West 178.75 feet; thence North 8° 02’ West 15.00 feet to 
Point of Beginning; thence South 81° 58’ West 181.90 feet; thence North 49° 36’ West 128.40 
feet; thence South 68° 29’ West 140.00 feet; thence North 43° 42’ West 46.82 feet to a point of 
curve to the right having a central angle of 15° 04’ and a radius of 471.50 feet; thence North-
westerly along said curve 123.86 feet to point of tangency; thence North 28° 38’ West 88.22 feet; 
thence South 61° 22’ West 138.60 feet to a point on the shore line of Lake June-in-Winter; 
thence following said shore line Southeasterly, Easterly, Northwesterly and Northeasterly 
1500.00 feet more or less to a point on the shore line of Lake June-in-Winter; thence North 8° 
02’ West 187.70 feet to the Point of Beginning.  The lands described in this parcel being known 
as the Lake Placid Club House property.

 

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 287 of 335



Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 288 of 335



~ 

I 5 

J f or .. 
:c 

i 
'e 
$ 

' ..... ~ 1[ l 
1----~ i 

~ - -E~ 
"' 

.. a: 
'O c: ., 

~ 

15 
~--1 I 

I =\" 3: 
~LI ~ 

~ 

5 

i 
s 
:c 

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 289 of 335

townadmin
Typewritten Text
5.A. and B. MAP OF ANNEXATIONS 2016



TOWN OF LAKE PLACID
AGENDA ITEM INTRODUCTION

MEETING DATE:                           MEETING TYPE: 

AGENDA ITEM # AND TITLE:

PLACED ON AGENDA BY:

STATEMENT OF ISSUE:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

FISCAL IMPACT:

ATTACHED ITEMS:

October 10 2016 Town Council Regular Meeting

5.B. RESOLUTION 2016-32 OF THE LAKE PLACID TOWN COUNCIL REGARDING ANNEXING STEINER, 
GISSENDANNER, MILLER, GAVAGNI, VASSALLO-LLANOS,HAYS-FREEWIN 

Resolution 2016-32 
 
RESOLUTION OF THE LAKE PLACID TOWN COUNCIL 
REGARDING THE VOLUNTARY ANNEXATION OF LANDS OWNED BY 
STEINER, GISSENDANNER, GISSENDANNER TRUST, MILLER, 
GAVAGNI, VASSALLO, AND HAYS/FREWIN

Motion to approve Resolution 2016-32.

Resolution

NA

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 290 of 335



1 | P a g e  
ANNEXATION CONSENT RESOLUTION.  BJH.  5 OCTOBER 2016 

RESOLUTION OF THE LAKE PLACID TOWN COUNCIL
REGARDING THE VOLUNTARY ANNEXATION OF LANDS OWNED BY

STEINER, GISSENDANNER, GISSENDANNER TRUST, MILLER,
GAVAGNI, VASSALLO, AND HAYS/FREWIN 

THE LAKE PLACID TOWN COUNCIL was duly assembled in regular session on the 
10th day of October 2016. A quorum was present.  Mayor John M. Holbrook presided.  Among 
other things, the Lake Placid Town Council (“Town Council”) took up consideration of the 
voluntary annexation of certain lands contiguous to the Town.    Upon motion duly made and 
seconded, the following resolution was adopted by the Town Council:

IT IS RESOLVED BY THE LAKE PLACID TOWN COUNCIL as follows: 

SECTION 1. CONSENT AND PETITION FOR ANNEXATION.    This Annexation 
proceeding is based upon the below listed Declaration of Unity of Title and the Annexation 
Consents requesting voluntary annexation of the lands specified therein into the Town of Lake 
Placid all attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference (the “Annexation Consents”):

A. Steiner Annexation Consent, recorded Official Record Book 2491, page 1929.  
B. Gissendanner Annexation Consent, recorded Official Record Book 2546, page 1615. 
C. Gissendanner Trust Annexation Consent, recorded Official Record Book 2546, page 

1618.
D. Miller Annexation Consent, recorded Official Record Book 2501, page 339. 
E. Gavagni Annexation Consent, recorded Official Record Book 2529, page 395. 
F. Vassallo Annexation Consent, recorded Official Record Book 2530, page 326. 
G. Hays/Frewin Annexation Consent, recorded Official Record Book 1152, page 733 and 

Declaration of Unity of Title recorded in Official Record Book 2208 page 1951.  

NOTE: Citations to Official Record Books and Pages are to the Public Records of Highlands 
County, Florida. 

SECTION 2.   TOWN COUNCIL FINDINGS.    The Town Council finds that all 
owners of the land to be annexed duly signed the Annexation Consents; that the land to be 
annexed is contiguous to the Town of Lake Placid and is reasonably compact; and that the land 
should be annexed into the Town of Lake Placid. Regarding the lot owned by Timothy Steiner 
as described in the Steiner Annexation Consent (hereinafter the “Steiner Lot”) the Town Council 
specifically finds as follows:

A. But for Lake June, Steiner Lot is contiguous to the Town of Lake Placid.

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 291 of 335



2 | P a g e  
ANNEXATION CONSENT RESOLUTION.  BJH.  5 OCTOBER 2016 

B. The Town of Lake Placid and Steiner Lot are separated only by Lake June, an 
irregular shaped body of water running in part parallel with and between the Steiner 
Lot and the Town of Lake Placid.

C. Section 171.031(11), Florida Statutes, provides in relevant part, that:
“… The separation of the territory sought to be annexed from the annexing 
municipality by … a body of water, watercourse, or other minor geographical 
division of a similar nature, running parallel with and between the territory sought to
be annexed and the annexing municipality, shall not prevent annexation under this 
act, provided the presence of such a division does not, as a practical matter, prevent 
the territory sought to be annexed and the annexing municipality from becoming a 
unified whole with respect to municipal services or prevent their inhabitants from 
fully associating and trading with each other, social and economically.”  

D. The Town’s regional utility already provides municipal water service to Steiner Lot.
E. The Steiner Lot lies within the area designated by the Town of Lake Placid and the 

Board of County Commissioners of Highlands County to be incorporated into the 
Town of Lake Placid.

SECTION 3. NOTICE TO THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS. Not 
fewer than 10 days prior to publishing notice of the proposed annexation ordinance (according to 
Section 171.044(2), Florida Statutes), the Town Clerk shall provide a copy of this resolution, via 
certified mail, to the Board of County Commissioners of Highlands County, Florida in 
compliance with Section 171.044(6), Florida Statutes, as notice of the Town’s intended 
annexation.

SECTION 4. COMPLETE LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF ANNEXED AREA. The 
complete legal description of the area to be annexed is set out in the Annexation Consents (which 
includes the Declaration of Unity of Title). Streets and roads adjacent to the property being 
annexed will also be annexed.

SECTION 5. SOLID WASTE FRANCHISE.   The solid waste franchise entered by
Highlands County will be addressed by separate resolution of the Town Council.   The Town 
Administrator shall forthwith advise the County’s franchisee of this proposed annexation and ask
for their service proposal consistent with Section 171.062, Florida Statutes.

SECTION 6. COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR.   The Town Administrator shall 
forthwith advise the County Administrator of this proposed annexation and ask whether there are 
any other intergovernmental issues which affect or are caused by this annexation, and shall seek 
and bring to the Town Council proposed resolution of each.

SECTION 7. NOTICE OF ANNEXATION.   The Town Administrator shall cause 
notice of the proposed ordinance to be published at least once each week for two consecutive 
weeks in the ___________________________________ at least ten (10) days prior to adoption.  

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 292 of 335



3 | P a g e  
ANNEXATION CONSENT RESOLUTION.  BJH.  5 OCTOBER 2016 

The notice shall contain the ordinance title, state that a copy of the ordinance may be obtained at 
Town Hall, and state the date, time and place of the meetings at which the hearings on the 
ordinance and its adoption will be held, and advise that interested parties may appear at the 
meetings and be heard with respect to the proposed ordinance.

RESOLVED by the Lake Placid Town Council this 10th day of October 2016.

TOWN OF LAKE PLACID, a Florida municipal 
corporation,

By:
John M. Holbrook, Mayor

Attest:
Eva Cooper Hapeman

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 293 of 335



Exhibits to Annexation Consent Resolution. BJH 10/5/16

TtlJS DOCUMf.N I PRf?ARED BY 

~~-~ Ct').'.)AJ.c A.~f!J!~ 
Office address. Town of Lake Placid 
311 West Interlake Blvd Lake 
Placid, Fl 33852 

TOWN OF LAKE PLACID IRREVOCABLE 
ANNEXATION CONSENT 

THIS IRREVOCABLE ANNEXA T iON CONSENT ('CONSENT") is granted to the Town of Lake Placid, a Flonda 
Municipal Corporation, of 311 West Interlake Blvd. Lake Piacid. F londa 33852 ("TOWN or GRANTEE ) 1!1 

consideration of the TOWN provid-ng the present utility service below mentioned and -

"OWNER" or 
"GRANTOR" 

of (owner's address1 

OWNER NAME 

OWNER NAME2 

OWNER NAME 3 

10267 BOCA CIR 
NAPLES FL 34109 

TIMOTHY STEINER 

1 LAND This CONSENT pertains to that certa n real property descnbeo on Exhibit 1. entitled SUAJ~CT 
LAND and heremafter referred to as the "LAND The unders,gned represents that they are the owners of the 
LAND 

2 PRESEN: UTILITY SERVICE The OWNER desi~es 1mmed a~e potab:e water and/or wastewater service 
by the LAKE PLACID REGIONAL UTILITY 

3 FUTURE UTILITY SERVICE If either wate• or wastewater ser.i1ce 1s not presently available, tile 
OWNERS. for themselves and their heirs and assigns forever agree that when :t oecomes available (as determined 
by the TOWN for both location or :mes and capacity) the thef' OWNE:H sha!I con1ect the utl11bes on the LANO to the 
LAKE PLACID REGIONAL UTlllTY systern, and furt.he< ag:ees that at the time of avalfab1I ty the then OWNER shall 
pay the ordained fees and charges required to hook up or connect to the LAKE PLACID REGIONAL UTILlTY. This 
provision applies tc the utht1es which become available after the execution of this CONSENT 

4 CONSENT PETITION AND AGREEMENT. The OWNERtSJ. for 
themselves and the r heirs and assigns forever (and for any •eg1steied e ector who may come to live on the LAND) 
hereby irrevocably consents to and peNiof's the TOWN for annexation into the TOWN. WS!Ves the requirements 
and procedures of Chapter 171. Fror da Statutes. and consents to be annexed at the pleasure of the 
TOWN.Considerations for this AGREEMENT are the covenaf'ts and pro-nises herein set out 

5 ANNEXATION Annexation of the !.AND by the TOWN may occur at any time after the land 1s 
contiguous to !he TOWN or when an area mcluding the LAND becomes contiguous with the TOWN (the LAND may 
be annexed with other lands which are contiguous} The OWNER he~eby assigns to the TOWN lhe abso ute rrght to 
determine whether when and how the LAND is contiguous 

6 REGISTERED ELECTORS· WAIVER The OWNER and TOWN agree thal the LAND may be 
annexed as though !here are no registered electors upon the LAND at the time of annexation 'even 1f there are 
registered electors residing on lhe LAND at the time of arinexat1on' Annexauon OP a date in the future under this 
CONSENT may be done under Chapter 171 Florida Sta~utcs without consent petition or vote of the then reg1ste~eo 
electors on the LAND er the then owners of the LAND Annexation may be rr.ade even 1f the then owners of the 
LAND object The OWNER waives a~I objections to annexation 

7 SEVERABILITY If any provision of this CONSENT 1s ne!d by a court of law having jurisdiction to be 
:nvahd such prov:s1on shall be omitted from this Consent. The remainder hereof shal t not be invalidated thereby and 
shali be given fuil force and effect It any prov1s1on ot this CONSE:N T may be construed 111 two or more ways one of 
which would render the piov1s1on rnvaltd voidable or unenforccab e a'.ld the other wo;.ild render the prov1s1on valid 

. and enforceable su\.i1 prov1s1on shall have th<'! mean 119 which renders t valid ard enforceable 

Recorded Electronically 
E 1785238 B 2491P1929 
08/26/2015 10:04 AM EDT 
Simpliftle.com 800-460-5657 

Page I of 3 
ANNEXA YiON CONSENT TIMOTHY STEINER 

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 294 of 335



Exhibits to Annexation Consent Resolution. BJH 10/5/16

8 GOVERNING LAW This CONSENT and al! transactions conter11plated ht::reunaer shall be governed by. construed 
an~ enfo,ced 1n accordam:e with. the laws of the State of Florida 

9 !N n:RPRETATION This CONSENT shall be interpreted without regard to any presumpl!on or rule reau1nr.g 
1me•p1etahon against the dratting party. 

1 O WANER Failure of the Town of Lake Placid to 1ns1st upon strict performance of any covenant or condition of this 
CONSENT or to exercise any nght herein contained shall not be construed as a waiver or re!inquishment for the fut1;re 
enforcemer.t of any such covenant, condition or nght but the same shall remain 1n full force and effect 

11 RUNS WITH THE LAND This CONSENT shall be recorded in the Pt.:blic Records of Highlands County. Flonda 
ano shall be a hen on and run with the LAND and shall be bmdmg upon OWNER and his or her successors and ass gns 
foreve~ (each sha!I be deemed to take title sub1ect to the terms of this CONSENT). 

12 No representations or promises have been made to the landowner as consideration for the execution of this consent 
EXCEPT AS STATED BFLOW 

A~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~-

B 

IN WITNESS WtiEREOF we have hereunto set our hands and seals on the date set out beside our respective S•gnatures 

OWNER NAME PRINTED TIMOTH'Y STf.!NER OWNER SIGNATURE 

OWNER NAME PRINTE OWNER SIGNATURE 
~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

OWNER NAME PRINTED OWNER SIGNATURE---------

BEFORE ME the undersigned auttionty this 
1 )-+'-

day ot 

persol"ally appeared '" VV\.[1 }'l.. l <_;}-<e1'~ 

and _ , who being first bl rre duly sworn. say that they have reac the 
above l OWN OF LAKE PLACID IRRl::VOCABLE ANNEXATION CONSENT and nave personal knowledge of tre facts and 
matters al ~ed 'n 1t a..o..d that ecic'l o · the facts and matters is true and corr ect They are personally known to me or 
presented ~L 0 L ') ~5b· E"&J. 7u· as tdent1ficalton. 

\..fb"(-U 

Notary Pubhc 

My Commiss10'1 Lxp11 es \0 1Y\l~ 

Page ..l. o~ 3 

ANNEXA T/ON l ,~ SENT TIMOTH Y STFINFR 

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 295 of 335



Exhibits to Annexation Consent Resolution. BJH 10/5/16

TOWN OF LAKE PLACID 
ANNEXATION CONSENT PROPERTY DESCRIPTION 

SUBJECT LAND 

DATE 8/10/2015 

OWNER NAME TIMOTHY STCINER 

OWNER NAME 2 

OWNFR N.A.\1F 3 

PARCEL 10 C-30-36-30-030-0010-0070 

PROPERTY 1422 CR 17 N 
ADDRESS LAKE PLACID FL 33852 

PROPERTY LEGAL DESCRIPTION 

E:XHH:HT 1 

The North 112 of Lot 7 and t.M South 1/2 of Lot 8. LAKE JUNE PARK. according to tbc map or plat 
thereof as ~orded in Plat Book 4, Page 1. Public Records of Highland! County, Florida. 

Page · ' of 
THE DESCRIPTION ABOVE DESCRIBES THF 
PKOPl.RfYfOBf-~ ~ 
SIGNATURC _ _ ~-~~~~--=--------===----

A.N"JE:XA I ION r.ONS/. NT 11MO lhY S1t:llVLR 

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 296 of 335



Exhibits to Annexation Consent Resolution. BJH 10/5/16

THIS DOCUMENT PREPARED BY: 
Town Clerk Eva Cooper Hapeman 
Office address: Town of Lake Placid 
311 West Interlake Blvd. Lake 
Placid, Fl 33852 

TOWN OF LAKE PLACID IRREVOCABLE 
ANNEXATION CONSENT 

THIS IRREVOCABLE ANNEXATION CONSENT ("CONSENT') is granted to the Town of Lake Placid, a Florida 
Municipal Corporation, of 311 West Interlake Blvd. Lake Placid, Florida 33852 ("TOWN* or "GRANTEE") in 
consideration of the TOWN providing the present utility service below mentioned and -

"OWNER" or 
"GRANTOR" 

of (owner's address) 

OWNER NAME 

OWNERNAME2 

OWNERNAME3 

3029 Placid View Or. 

Elton J Gissendanner 

Lake Placid, FL 33852 

1. LAND. This CONSENT pertains to that certain real property described on attached exhibit(s), entitled 
SUBJECT LAND, and hereinafter referred to as the "LANO". The undersigned represents that they are the 
owners of the LAND. 

2. PRESENT UTILITY SERVICE The OWNER desires immediate potable water and/or wastewater service 
by the LAKE PLACID REGIONAL UTILITY. 

3. FUTURE UTILITY SERVICE. If either waler or wastewater service is not presently available, the 
OWNERS, for themselves and their heirs and assigns forever, agree that when it becomes available (as 
determined by the TOWN for both location of lines and capacity), the then OWNER shall connect the utilities on the 
LAND to the LAKE PLACID REGIONAL UTILITY system, and further agrees that at the time of availability the then 
OWNER shall pay the ordained fees and charges required to hook up or connect to the LAKE PLACID REGIONAL 
UTILITY. This provision applies to the utilities which become available after the execution of this CONSENT. 

4. CONSENT, PETITION AND AGREEMENT. The OWNER(S), for 
themselves and their heirs and assigns forever, (and for any registered elector who may come to live on the 
LAND) hereby irrevocably consents to and petitions the TOWN for annexation into the TOWN; waives the 
requirements and procedures of Chapter 171. Florida Statutes; and consents to be annexed at the pleasure of the 
TOWN.Considerations for this AGREEMENT are the covenants and promises herein set out. 

5. ANNEXATION. Annexation of the LAND by the TOWN may occur at any time after the land is 
contiguous to the TOWN or when an area including the LAND becomes contiguous with the TOWN (the LAND may 
be annexed with other lands which are contiguous). The OWNER hereby assigns to the TOWN the absolute right 
to determine whether, when and how the LANO is contiguous 

6. REGISTERED ELECTORS - WAIVER. The OWNER and TOWN agree that the LAND may be 
annexed as though there are no registered electors upon the LAND at the time of annexation {even if there are 
registered electors residing on the LANO at the time of annexation). Annexation on a date in the future under this 
CONSENT may be done under Chapter 171 Florida Statutes, without consent, petition or vote of the then 
registered electors on the LAND or the then owners of the LANO. Annexation may be made even if the then 
owners of the LAND object. The OWNER waives all objections to annexation. 

7. SEVERABILITY. If any provision of this CONSENT is held by a court of law having jurisdiction to be 
invalid, such provision shall be omitted from this Consent. The remainder hereof shall not be invalidated thereby 
and shall be given full force and effect. If any provision of this CONSENT may be construed in two or more ways, 
one of which would render the provision invalid, voidable or unenforceable and the other would render the 
provision valid and enforceable, such provision shall have the meaning which renders it valid and enforceable. 

Recorded Electronically 
E 1827860 B 2546 P 1615 
09/23/2016 12:40 PM EDT 
Simplifle.com 800-460-5657 

Page I of 3 
ANNEXATION CONSENT Elton J Gissendanner 

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 297 of 335



Exhibits to Annexation Consent Resolution. BJH 10/5/16

8. GOVERNING LAW. This CONSENT and all transactions contemplated hereunder shall be govemed by, consb'ued, 
and enforced in accordance with, the laws of the State of Florida. 

9. INTERPRETATION. This CONSENT shall be interpreted without regard to any presumption or rule requiring 
interpretation against the drafting party. 

10. WAIVER. Failure of the Town of Lake Placid to insist upon strict performance of any covenant or condition of this 
CONSENT, or to exercise any right herein contained, shall not be construed as a waiver or relinqulshment for the future 
enforcement of any such covenant, condition or right; but the same shall remain in full force and effect. 

11. RUNS WITH THE LAND. This CONSENT shall be recorded in the Public Records of Highlands County, Florida 
and shall be a lien on and run with the LAND and shall be binding upon OWNER and his or her successors and assigns, 
forever (each shall be deemed to take title subject to the terms of this CONSENT). 

12. No representations or promises have been made to the landowner as consideration for the execution of this 
consent, EXCEPT AS STATED BELOW: 

A..~~~--~----------~------~--~--~----~---------~--~~--~~--------~-

B .. ~~--------~--~----~~~--~----~----------~----~--~----~~---------
IN WITNESS WHEREOF we have hereunto set our hands and seals on the date set out beside our respective signatures: 

OWNER NAME PRINTED Elton J Gissendanner OWNERSIGNATURE -:6!~ 
OWNER SIGNATURE _________ _ OWNER NAME PRINTE 

OWNER NAME PRINTED OWNER SIGNATURE~--------~ 

BEFORE ME. the undersigned authority. this .;.)\St" day of S.;s.<.du..r 20..lla._, 

personally appeared £\ha :I Gi W "'rl'nM-

and , who being first by me duly swom, say that they have read the 
above TOWN OF LAKE PLACID IRREVOCABLE ANNEXATION CONSENT and have personal kl'.lt;>wledge of the facts and 
matters alleged in It and that each of the facts and matters is b'ue and correct. They are persoflaiiy kn~~ to me or 
presented as identification. 

Page :lot .J. 

Notary Public, State of Florida 

Signature: :{i~ ~ ~1h
My Commission Expires: ,., :! ::u11 

ANNEXATION CONSENT Elton J Gissendanner 

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 298 of 335



Exhibits to Annexation Consent Resolution. BJH 10/5/16

~ 
~ 

DATE 

TOWN OF LAKE PLACID 
ANNEXATION CONSENT PROPERTY DESCRIPTION 

SUBJECT LAND 

OWNER NAME Elton J Glssendanner 

OWNERNAME2 

OWNERNAME3 

PARCEL ID C-30-36-30-010-0110-0230 

PROPERTY 513 LAKE BLUE DR 
ADDRESS LAKE PLACID, FL 33852 

PROPERTY LEGAL DESCRIPTION 

Legal Description 

EXHIBITl 

LAKE BLUE ESTATES SUB 
PB.4-PG 59 

3 3 THE DESCRIPTION ABOVEC:.DESCRIB THE 
Page. -· of PROPERTY TO:JE ?J:5E 

SIGNATURE ....,~~-E=CJ{:d."""""' .... 
7 
__ +--lf.--~----= 

ANNEXATION CONSENT Elton J Gissendanner 

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 299 of 335



Exhibits to Annexation Consent Resolution. BJH 10/5/16

THIS DOCUMENT PREPARED BY: 
Town Clerk Eva Cooper Hapeman 
Office address: Town of Lake Placid 
311 West Interlake Blvd. Lake 
Placid, Fl 33852 

TOWN OF LAKE PLACID IRREVOCABLE 
ANNEXATION CONSENT 

THIS IRREVOCABLE ANNEXATION CONSENT ("CONSENr) is granted to the Town of Lake Placid, a Florida 
Municipal Corporation, of 311 West Interlake Blvd, Lake Placid, Florida 33852 rroWN" or "GRANTEE") in 
consideration of the TOWN providing the present utility service below mentioned and -

"OWNER" or 
.. GRANTO Rn 

of (owner's address) 

OWNER NAME 

OWNERNAME2 

OWNERNAME3 

3029 PLACID VIEW OR 
LAKE PLACID, FL 33852 

GISSENDANNER EL TON J TRUST 

1. LAND. This CONSENT pertains to that certain real property described on attached exhibit(s), entitled 
SUBJECT LANO, and hereinafter referred to as the "LANO". The undersigned represents that they are the 
owners of the LANO. 

2. PRESENT UTILITY SERVICE. The OWNER desires immediate potable water and/or wastewater service 
by the LAKE PLACID REGIONAL UTILITY. 

3. FUTURE UTILITY SERVICE. If either water or wastewater service is not presently available, the 
OWNERS, for themselves and their heirs and assigns forever, agree that when it becomes available (as 
determined by the TOWN for both location of lines and capacity), the then OWNER shall connect the utilities on the 
LAND to the LAKE PLACID REGIONAL UTILITY system, and further agrees that at the time of availability the then 
OWNER shall pay the ordained fees and charges required to hook up or connect to the LAKE PLACID REGIONAL 
UTILITY. This provision applies to the utilities which become available after the execution of this CONSENT. 

4. CONSENT, PETITION AND AGREEMENT. The OWNER($), for 
themselves and their heirs and assigns forever, (and for any registered elector who may come to five on the 
LAND) hereby irrevocably consents to and petitions the TOWN for annexation into the TOWN; waives the 
requirements and procedures of Chapter 171, Florida Statutes; and consents to be annexed at the pleasure of the 
TOWN.Considerations for this AGREEMENT are the covenants and promises herein set out. 

5. ANNEXATION. Annexation of the LAND by the TOWN may occur al any time after the land is 
contiguous to the TOWN or when an area including the LAND becomes contiguous with the TOWN (the LAND may 
be annexed with other lands which are contiguous). The OWNER hereby assigns to the TOWN the absolute right 
to determine whether, when and how the LAND is contiguous. 

6. REGISTERED ELECTORS - WAIVER. The OWNER and TOWN agree that the LAND may be 
annexed as though there are no registered electors upon the LAND at the time of annexation (even if there are 
registered electors residing on the LAND at the time of annexation). Annexation on a date in the future under this 
CONSENT may be done under Chapter 171 Florida Statutes, without consent, petition or vote of the then 
registered electors on the LAND or the then owners of the LAND. Annexation may be made even if the then 
owners of the LAND object. The OWNER waives all objections to annexation. 

7. SEVERABILITY. If any provision of this CONSENT is held by a court of law having jurisdiction to be 
invalid, such provision shall be omitted from this Consent. The remainder hereof shall not be invalidated thereby 
and shall be given full force and effect. If any provision of this CONSENT may be construed in two or more ways, 
one of which would render the provision invalid, voidable or unenforceable and the other would render the 
provision valid and enforceable. such provision shall have the meaning which renders it valid and enforceable. 

Recorded Electronically 
E 1827861 B 2546 P 1618 
09/23/2016 12:41 PM EDT 
Simplifle.com 800-460-5657 

Page I of 3 
ANNEXATION CONSENT GISSENDANNER EL TON J TRUST 

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 300 of 335



Exhibits to Annexation Consent Resolution. BJH 10/5/16

8. GOVERNING LAW. This CONSENT and all transactions contemplated hereunder shall be govemed by, construed, 
and enforced In accordance with, the laws of the State of Florida. 

9. INTERPRETATION. This CONSENT shall be interpreted without regard to any presumption or rule requiring 
interpretation against the drafting party. 

10. WAIVER. Failure of the Town of Lake Placid to insist upon strict performance of any covenant or condition of this 
CONSENT, or to exercise any right herein contained, shall not be construed as a waiver or relinquishment for the future 
enforcement of any such covenant, condition or right; but the same shall remain in full force and effect. 

11. RUNS WITH THE LANO. This CONSENT shall be recorded in the Public Records of Highlands County, Florida 
and shall be a lien on and run with the LANO and shall be binding upon OWNER and his or her successors and assigns, 
forever (each shall be deemed to take title subject to the terms of this CONSENT). 

12. No representations or promises have been made to the landowner as consideration for the execution of this 
consent, EXCEPT AS STATED BELOW: 

A..~----------------~----..------~-~-------~~ 
B .. ~------------~-------~~----------~~~~~~ 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF we have hereunto set our hands and seals on the date set out beside our respective signatures: 

OWNER NAME PRINTED GISSENDANNER ELTON J TRUST OWNER SIGNATURE Ud,~---r 
OWNER SIGNATURE ___ ,_1 ______ _ OWNER NAME PRINTE 

OWNER NAME PRINTED 
OWNER SIGNATURE _________ _ 

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, this 2 lg- day of S p\rm\,.,r 201'.._., 

personally appeared c!:H"b"' -:l G1~0.,Ja..oaeC 

and , who being first by me duly sworn, say that they have read the 
above TOWN OF LAKE PLACID IRREVOCABLE ANNEXATION CONSENT and have pers~edge of the facts and 
matters alleged in it and that each of the facts and matters Is true and correct. They are PJQ?.Dal~kaoWn to me or 
presented as identification. 

Notary Public, State of Florida 

Signature: {ulw.._ t_ 13a1J..,.,.,M-
My Commission Expires: 10 • ; "'>0-1~ {. 

Page. d- of 2 
ANNEXATION CONSENT GISSENDANNER ELTON J TRUST 

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 301 of 335



Exhibits to Annexation Consent Resolution. BJH 10/5/16

TOWN OF LAKE PLACID 
ANNEXATION CONSENT PROPERTY DESCRIPTION 

SUBJECT LAND 

EXHIBIT 1 

DATE 

OWNER NAME GISSENDANNER EL TON J TRUST 

OWNERNAME2 

OWNERNAME3 

PARCEL ID C-30-36-30-010-0120-0030 

PROPERTY 512 LAKE BLUE DR 
ADDRESS 

PROPERTY LEGAL DESCRIPTION 

Lot 3, Block ll, LAKE BLUE EST A TES, according to the Plat thereof, recorded In Plat Book 4', Page(s) 59 of 
the Public Records of Highlands County, Florida. 

Parcel ldentiflcatlon Number: C-30-36-30-010-0120-0030 

Page 3 of 3 THE DESCRIPTION ABOVE DESCRIBES THE 

PROPERTY T9!~;?~ _ t SIGNATURE • _ , =-- ~ 

ANNEXATION CONSENT GISSENDANNER ELTON J TRUST 

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 302 of 335



Exhibits to Annexation Consent Resolution. BJH 10/5/16

THIS DOCUMENT PREPARED BY: 

~VA Coop!ll' \_\c..p12...f\-i;n 
Office address: Town of Lake Placid 
311 West Interlake Blvd. Lake 
Placid, Fl 33852 

TOWN OF LAKE PLACID IRREVOCABLE 
ANNEXATION CONSENT 

THIS IRREVOCABLE ANNEXATION CONSENT ("CONSENT') is granted to the Town of Lake Placid, a Florida 
Municipal Corporation, of 311 West Interlake Blvd, Lake Placid, Florida 33852 ("TOWN" or "GRANTEE") in 
consideration of the TOWN providing the present utility service below mentioned and -

''OWNER" or 
"GRANTOR" 

of (owner's address) 

OWNER NAME 

OWNER NAME2 

OWNER NAME3 

JAMES W Ml LLER 

LOUISE MILLER 

421 CLOVERLEAF RD, LAKE PLACID, FL 33852 

1. LAND. This CONSENT pertains to that certain real property described on attached exhibit(s), entitled 
SUBJECT LAND, and hereinafter referred to as the "LAND". The undersigned represents that they are the 
owners of the LAND. 

2. PRESENT UTILITY SERVICE. The OWNER desires immediate potable water and/or wastewater service 
by the LAKE PLACID REGIONAL UTILITY. 

3. FUTURE UTILITY SERVICE. If either water or wastewater service is not presently available, the 
OWNERS, for themselves and their heirs and assigns forever, agree that when it becomes available (as determined 
by the TOWN for both location of lines and capacity), the then OWNER shall connect the utilities on the LAND to the 
LAKE PLACID REGIONAL UTILITY system, and further agrees that at the time of availability the then OWNER shall 
pay the ordained fees and charges required to hook up or connect to the LAKE PLACID REGIONAL UTILITY. This 
provision applies to the utilities which become available after the execution of this CONSENT. 

4. CONSENT, PETITION AND AGREEMENT. The OWNER(S), for 
themselves and their heirs and assigns forever, (and for any registered elector who may come to live on the LAND) 
hereby irrevocably consents to and petitions the TOWN for annexation into the TOWN; waives the requirements 
and procedures of Chapter 171 , Florida Statutes; and consents to be annexed at the pleasure of the 
TOWN. Considerations for this AGREEMENT are the covenants and promises herein set out. 

5. ANNEXATION. Annexation of the LAND by the TOWN may occur at any time after the land is 
contiguous to the TOWN or when an area including the LAND becomes contiguous with the TOWN (the LAND may 
be annexed with other lands which are contiguous). The OWNER hereby assigns to the TOWN the absolute right to 
determine whether, when and how the LAND is contiguous. 

6. REGISTERED ELECTORS - WAIVER. The OWNER and TOWN agree that the LAND may be 
annexed as though there are no registered electors upon the LAND at the time of annexation (even if there are 
registered electors residing on the LAND at the time of annexation). Annexation on a date in the future under this 
CONSENT may be done under Chapter 171 Florida Statutes, without consent. petition or vote of the then registered 
electors on the LAND or the then owners of the LAND. Annexation may be made even if the then owners of the 
LAND object. The OWNER waives all objections to annexation. 

7. SEVERABILITY. If any provision of this CONSENT is held by a court of law having jurisdiction to be 
invalid, such provision shall be omitted from this Consent. The remainder hereof shall not be invalidated thereby and 
shall be given full force and effect. If any provision of this CONSENT may be construed in two or more ways, one of 
which would render the provision invalid, voidable or unenforceable and the other would render the provision valid 
and enforceable, such provision shall have the meaning which renders it valid and enforceable. 

Recorded Electronically 
E 1792650 B 2501 P 339 

10/28/2015 02:17 PM EDT 
Simpliftle.com 800-460-5657 

Page_Lof ..3_ 
ANNEXATION CONSENT JAMES W MILLER 

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 303 of 335



Exhibits to Annexation Consent Resolution. BJH 10/5/16

8. GOVERNING LAW. This CONSENT and all transactions contemplated hereunder shall be governed by, construed, 
and enforced in accordance with, the laws of the State of Florida. 

9. INTERPRETATION. This CONSENT shall be interpreted without regard to any presumption or rule requiring 
interpretation against the drafting party. 

10. WAIVER. Failure of the Town of Lake Placid to insist upon strict performance of any covenant or condition of this 
CONSENT, or to exercise any right herein contained, shall not be construed as a waiver or relinquishment for the future 
enforcement of any such covenant, condition or right; but the same shall remain in full force and effect 

11 . RUNS WITH THE LAND. This CONSENT shall be recorded in the Public Records of Highlands County, Florida 
and shall be a lien on and run with the LAND and shall be binding upon OWNER and his or her successors and assigns, 
forever (each shall be deemed to take title subject to the terms of this CONSENT). 

12. No representations or promises have been made to the landowner as consideration for the execution of this consent, 
EXCEPT AS STATED BELOW: 

A.~---~-~~--~~-~~~~~~~~~~,__~--~~~~-~-~~~~--

IN WITNESS WHEREOF we have hereunto set our hands and seals on the date set out beside our respective signatures: 

' 

OWNER NAME PRINTED JAMES W MILLER OWNER SIGNATURE 

OWNER NAME PRINTE LOUISE MILLER OWNER SIGNATURE 
~--~-~~-~~~~~ 

OWNER NAME PRINTED OWNER SIGNATURE----------
~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, this ~ day of Oc.±ober 20J.5 

personally appeared3irn Ql) \I\) Mj DOa 
and Lou.i..S e_ Mi l le! , who being first by me duly sworn, say that they have read the 
above TOWN OF LAKE PLACID IRREVOCABLE ANNEXATION CONSENT and have personal knowledge of the facts and 
matters alleged in it and that each of the facts and matters is true and correct. They are e_ersonally known to me or 
presented as identification. 

TERESA HILL ~ 
Notary Public: • Slate of Florida ~ 

My Comm. Expns June. 5, 2019 ~ 
Commis8ion # FF224838 ~ 

Page~of 3 

Notary Public, State of Florida~ 

Signature: JJ ARA .OA. 

My Commission Expires: lo I 5 J )'l 

ANNEXATION CONSENT JAMES W MILLER 

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 304 of 335



Exhibits to Annexation Consent Resolution. BJH 10/5/16

TOWN OF LAKE PLACID 
ANNEXATION CONSENT PROPERTY DESCRIPTION 

SUBJECT LAND 

DATE 9/14/2015 

OWNER NAME JAMES W MILLER 

OWNER NAME 2 LOUISE MILLER 

OWNER NAME 3 

PARCEL ID C-31-36-30-080-0030-0120 

PROPERTY 650 SUMMIT ST 
ADDRESS LAKE PLACID, FL 33852 

PROPERTY LEGAL DESCRIPTION 

EXHIBIT 1 

Lot 12, Block 3, PLACID PLAZA SUBDIVISION, according to the piat 
thereof as recorded in Plat Book 7. Page 23, of the Public Records 
of Highlands County, Florida. 

Page3 of 3_ THE DESCRIPTION ABOVE DESCRIBES THE 
PROPERTY TO B~D ~ 
SIGNATURE ~W ~ 

ANNEXATION CONSENT JAMES W MILLER 

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 305 of 335



Exhibits to Annexation Consent Resolution. BJH 10/5/16

THIS DOCUMENT PREPARED BY: 

Eva Cooper Hapeman, Town Clerk 

Office address: Town of lake Placid 
311 West Interlake Blvd. Lake 
Placid. Fl 33852 

TOWN OF LAKE PLACID IRREVOCABLE 
ANNEXATION CONSENT 

THIS IRREVOCABLE ANNEXATION CONSENT ("CONSENT") is granted to the Town of Lake Placid. a Florida 
Municipal Corporation, of 311 West Interlake Blvd, Lake Placid, Florida 33852 (KTOWN" or "GRANTEE") in 
consideration of the TOWN providing the present utility service below mentioned and -

"OWNER" or 
"GRANT OR" 

of (owner's address) 

OWNER NAME 

OWNER NAME2 

OWNER NAME 3 

609 S LAKEVIEW RD 
LAKE PLACID, FL 33852 

SESTO GAVAGNI 

JUANITA GAVAGNI 

1. LAND. This CONSENT pertains to that certain real property described on attached exhibit(s), entitled 
SUBJECT LAND, and hereinafter referred to as the "LAND". The undersigned represents that they are the 
owners of the LAND. 

2. PRESENT UTILITY SERVICE. The OWNER desires immediate potable water and/or wastewater service 
by the LAKE PLACID REGIONAL UTILITY. 

3. FUTURE UTILITY SERVICE. If either water or wastewater service is not presently available, the 
OWNERS, for themselves and their heirs and assigns forever, agree that when it becomes available (as determined 
by the TOWN for both location of lines and capacity), the then OWNER shall connect the utilities on the LAND to the 
LAKE PLACID REGIONAL UTILITY system, and further agrees that at the time of availability the then OWNER shall 
pay the ordained fees and charges required to hook up or connect to the LAKE PLACID REGIONAL UTILITY. This 
provision applies to the utilities which become available after the execution of this CONSENT. 

4. CONSENT, PETITION AND AGREEMENT. The OWNER(S), for 
themselves and their heirs and assigns forever, (and for any registered elector who may come to live on the LAND) 
hereby irrevocably consents to and petitions the TOWN for annexation into the TOWN; wa.ives the requirements 
and procedures of Chapter 171 , Flonda Statutes; and consents to be annexed at the pleasure of the 
TOWN.Considerations for this AGREEMENT are the covenants and promises herein set out. 

5. ANNEXATION Annexation of the LAND by the TOWN may occur at any time after the land is 
contiguous to the TOWN or when an area including the LAND becomes contiguous with the TOWN (the LAND may 
be annexed with other lands which are contiguous). The OWNER hereby assigns to the TOWN the absolute right to 
determine whether, when and how the LAND is contiguous. 

6. REGISTERED ELECTORS - WAIVER. The OWNER and TOWN agree that the LAND may be 
annexed as though there are no registered electors upon the LAND at the time of annexation {even if there are 
registered electors residing on the LAND at the time of annexation). Annexation on a date in the future under this 
CONSENT may be done under Chapter 171 Florida Statutes, without consent, petition or vote of the then registered 
electors on the LAND or the then owners of the LAND. Annexation may be made even if the then owners of the 
LAND object. The OWNER waives all objections to annexation. 

7. SEVERABILITY. If any provision of this CONSENT is held by a court of law having jurisdiction to be 
invalid, such provision shall be omitted from this Consent. The remainder hereof shall not be invalidated thereby and 
shall be given full force and effect. If any provision of this CONSENT may be construed in two or more ways, one of 
which would render the provision invalid, voidable or unenforceable and the other would render the provision valid 
and enforceable, such provision shall have the meaning which renders it valid and enforceable. 

Recorded Electronically 
E 1814871B2529 P 395 Page _ _i_of _J_ 
05/18/2016 02:5 1 PM EDT ANNEXATION CONSENT SESTO GAVAGNI 

Simplifile.com 800-460-5657 

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 306 of 335



Exhibits to Annexation Consent Resolution. BJH 10/5/16

8. GOVERNING LAW. This CONSENT and all transactions contemplated hereunder shall be governed by, construed, 
and enforced in accordance with, the laws of the State of Florida. 

9. INTERPRETATION. This CONSENT shall be interpreted without regard to any presumption or rule requiring 
interpretation against the drafting party. 

10. WAIVER. Failure of the Town of Lake Placid to insist upon strict performance of any covenant or condition of this 
CONSENT, or to exercise any right herein contained, shall not be construed as a waiver or relinquishment for the future 
enforcement of any such covenant, condition or right; but the same shall remain in full force and effect. 

11 . RUNS WITH THE LAND. This CONSENT shall be recorded in the Public Records of Highlands County, Florida 
and shall be a lien on and run with the LAND and shall be binding upon OWNER and his or her successors and assigns, 
forever (each shall be deemed to take title subject to the terms of this CONSENn. 

12. No representations or promises have been made to the landowner as consideration for the execution of this consent, 
EXCEPT AS STATED BELOW: 

A~~~~~~~~~-----~-----------~~-------~--

B .. ~---------------------------------------------------~~-~~ 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF we have hereunto set our hands and seals on the date set out beside our respective signatures: 

OWNER NAME PRINTED 

OWNER NAME PRINTE 

OWNER NAME PRINTED 

SESTO GAVAGNI 

JUANITA GAVAGNI 

OWNER SIGNATURE~:=
OWNER SIGNATUR~,..i:;;cx-=----....... ~---.,...._-.;;.... __ 

OWNER SIGNATURE _________ _ 
~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, this g1'~ day of Apo· t 2011L, 

personally appeared .Ses\p Ga.v ~ ·, 

and :f uq" ,fr\ G lA.\J'Sff ~ , who being first by me duly swom, say that they have read the 
above TOWN OF LAKE PLA IRREVOCABLE ANNEXATION CONSENT and have personal knowledge of the facts and 
matters alleged in it and that each of the facts and matters is true and correct. They are personally known to me or 
presented f L. D L as identification. 

Notary Public, State ~,Fl~da 

Signature: ~---lf1J_d"f-
My Commission Expires: '" .)l . .,-Ld t 1 

Page 1 of 3_ 

ANNEXA noN CONSENT SESTO GAVAGNI 

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 307 of 335



Exhibits to Annexation Consent Resolution. BJH 10/5/16

TOWN OF LAKE PLACID 
ANNEXATION CONSENT PROPERTY DESCRIPTION 

SUBJECT LAND 

DATE 4/8/2016 

OWNER NAME SESTO GAVAGNI 

OWNER NAME 2 JUANITA GAVAGNI 

OWNERNAME3 

PARCEL ID C-30-36-30-010-0020-0070 

PROPERTY 609 S LAKEVIEW RD 
ADDRESS LAKE PLACID, FL 33852 

PROPERTY LEGAL DESCRIPTION 

EXHIBIT 1 

The West 75 feet of Lot '• Block 2, Lake Blue Estates, acconlin1 to tbe Plat thereof, recorded la Plat 
Book 4, P1ge 59, of the Public Records of Highlands Couty, Florida. 

Parcel Ideatificadoa Number: C-30-36-30-010-0020.0070 

Page2_or .-2__ 
THE DESCRIPTION ABOVE DESCRIBES THE 
PROPERTYT~~. 
SIGNATURE _~---.,,,..,~------------

ANNCXA TION CONSENT SESTO GAVAGNI 

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 308 of 335



Exhibits to Annexation Consent Resolution. BJH 10/5/16

THIS DOCUMENT PREPARED BY: 

Eva Cooper Hapeman, Town Clerk 

Office address: Town of Lake Placid 
311 West Interlake Blvd. Lake 

TOWN OF LAKE PLACID IRREVOCABLE 
ANNEXATION CONSENT 

Placid, Fl 33852 

THIS IRREVOCABLE ANNEXATION CONSENT rcoNSENr) is granted to the Town of Lake Placid, a Florida 
Municipal Corporation, of 311 West Interlake Blvd, Lake Placid, Florida 33852 ("TOWN" or "GRANTEE·) in 
consideration of the TOWN proViding the present utility service below mentioned and -

"OWNER" or 
"GRANTOR" 

OWNER NAME 

OWNERNAME2 

OWNERNAME3 

WILFREDO A VASSALLO 

AUREA LLANOS 

203 SUNRISE DR APT 108 
KEY BISCAYNE, FL 33149 

of (owne,.s address) 

1. LAND. This CONSENT pertains to that certain real property described on attached exhibit(s), entitled 
SUBJECT LAND, and hereinafter referred to as the "LAND". The undersigned represents that they are the 
owners of the LAND. 

2. PRESENT UTILITY SERVICE. The OWNER desires immediate potable water and/or wastewater service 
by the LAKE PLACID REGIONAL UTILITY. 

3. FUTURE UTILITY SERVICE. If either water or wastewater service is not presently available, the 
OWNERS, for themselves and their heirs and assigns forever, agree that when it becomes available (as determined 
by the TOWN for both location of lines and capacity), the then OWNER shall connect the utilities on the LAND to the 
LAKE PLACID REGIONAL UTILITY system, and further agrees that at the time of availabllity the then OWNER shall 
pay the ordained fees and charges required to hook up or connect to the LAKE PLACID REGIONAL UTILITY. This 
provision applies to the utilities which become available after the execution of this CONSENT. 

4. CONSENT, PETITION AND AGREEMENT. The OWNER(S), for 
themselves and their heirs and assigns forever, (and for any registered elector who may come to live on the LAND) 
hereby irrevocably consents to and petitions the TOWN for annexation Into the TOWN; waives the requirements 
and procedures of Chapter 171, Florida Statutes; and consents to be annexed at the pleasure of the 
TOWN.Considerations for this AGREEMENT are the covenants and promises herein set out 

5. ANNEXATION. Annexation of the LAND boj the TOWN may occur at any time after the land is 
contiguous to the TOWN or when an area including the LAND becomes contiguous with the TOWN (the LANO may 
be annexed with other lands which are contiguous). The OWNER hereby assigns to the TOWN the absolute right to 
detennine whether, when and how the LAND is contiguous. 

6. REGISTERED ELECTORS - WAIVER. The OWNER and TOWN agree that the LAND may be 
annexed as though there are no registered electors upon the LAND at the time of annexation (even if there are 
registered electors residing on the LAND at the time of annexation). Annexation on a date In the future under this 
CONSENT may be done under Chapter 171 Florida Stahrtes, without consent, petition or vote of the then registered 
electors on the LAND or the then <Mners of the LANO. Annexation may be made even if the then owners of the 
LAND object The OWNER waives all objections to annexation. 

7. SEVERABIUTY. If any provision of this CONSENT is held boj a court of law having jurisdiction 
invalid, such provision shall be omitted from this Consent The remainder hereof shall be invalidated 
shall be given full force and effect lf any provision of this CONSENT may be constru n 
which would render the provision invalid, voidable or unenforceable and the other would 
and enforceable, such provision shall have the meaning which renders it valid and en 

Recorded Electronically 
E 1815595 B 2530 P 326 Pa e / of 3 
05/25/2016 11 :37 AM EDT 9 '-./_ --

tz{/ZL;?X4? 
ANNEXATION CONSENT 

Simplifile .com 800-460-5657 

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 309 of 335



Exhibits to Annexation Consent Resolution. BJH 10/5/16

8. GOVERNING LAW. This CONSENT and aH transactions contemplated hereunder shall be governed by, construed, 
and enforced In accordance with, the laws of the State of Florida. 

9. INTERPRETATION. This CONSENT shall be interpreted without regard to any presumption or rule requiring 
interpretation agaillSt the drafting party. 

10. WAIVER. Failure of the Town of Lake Placid to insist upon strict perfonnance of any covenant or condition of this 
CONSENT, or to exercise any right herein contained, shall not be construed as a waiver or relinquishment for the future 
enforcement of any such covenant, condition or right but the same shall remain in full force and effecl 

11. RUNS WITH THE LAND. This CONSENT shall be recorded in the Public Records of Highlands County, Florida 
and shall be a lien on and run with the LANO and shan be binding upon OWNER and his or her successors and assigns, 
forever (each shall be deemed to take title subject to the tenns of this CONSENn. 

12. No representations or promises have been made to the landowner as consideration for the execution of this consent, 
EXCEPT AS STATED BELOW: 
A.~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~-~ 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF we have hereunto set our hands and seals on the date set out 

OWNER NAME PRINTED WILFREDO A VASSALLO 

OWNER NAME PRINTE AUREAUANOS OWNER SIGNATU 

OWNER NAME PRINTED OWNER SIGNATURE ____ _.._,,__ ___ _ 

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, this 10 day of febrygcj 20J.k.., 

personallyappeared 'N\\fudo A Vq}Scd/o Qlld A'-<tea. LL~(\\)S 

and , who being first by me duly sworn, say that they have read the 
above TOWN OF LAKE PLACID IRREVOCABLE ANNEXATION CONSENT and have personal knowledge of the facts and 
matters al Jrt It and. that, eac!1 of the facts and matters is true and correcl They are personally known to me or 
presented orld.~ t>p"e.f S L.,~as Identification. · 

Ql\d "J:6t.I'~ \C.~O(\ C.o.rd ~~ ~+a..\-e. 

CeeFJom 
Notaiy Publlo 

State of Florida 
My Commlssfon Expies 001/2019 

Conun1aal NQ. FF 242308 

Page ,),.. of 1 

Notary Public, State of Flori~{ / 

Signature: ~ - Jl\_;. 
My Commission Expires: 0 "/d. I '~()I q 

ANNEXATION CONSENT 

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 310 of 335



Exhibits to Annexation Consent Resolution. BJH 10/5/16

TOWN OF LAKE PLACID 
ANNEXATION CONSENT PROPERTY DESCRIPTION 

SUBJECT LAND 

DATE 21812016 

OWNER NAME WILFREDO A VASSALLO 

OWNER NAME 2 AUREA LlANOS 

OWNERNAME3 

PARCEL ID C-31-38-30-080-0030-0090 

PROPERTY 413 HILLSIDE AVE 
ADDRESS LAKE PLACID, FL 33852 

PROPERTY LEGAL DESCRIPTION 

EXHIBIT 1 

5 

I 
! 

I 

Let 9, a Block 3. of PLACID PLAZA. accanlillc lo the plat tllereof u recerded io Plat Book 7, 
Page 23, of dte Public Reconb or Hlghludl Co•aty, Florida. 

Parcel ID N11mber: C..Jl-3~ 

Page 3 of 3 THE DESCRIPTION 
PROPERTY TO SIGNATURE ______ .._ ___ .,_ 

\ 
ANNEXATION CONSENT 

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 311 of 335



Exhibits to Annexation Consent Resolution. BJH 10/5/16

.. , :• . " " 
Bt: I I 5 2 flG 0 7 3 3 

~~~y l\NNEXATION l\GRF.EMENT 

~Ttl IS VOi.UNTii.RV l\NNEXl\TION l\GllEEMENT executed th is _I Cj'+i'> 
day of !:MA~ , 19..2.l_, between the TOWN or t.l\KE Pt.t.cto, 51 
!>ark Orive;Lili Placid, FlQrida 33852, hereinafter referred to 
as the TOWN, and Jl\MES w. HAYS and NELL B. FR EWIN I 

p, o. Box 87, Lake Placid, Florlda 3J852 
hereinafter referred to as the OWNER. 

FOR ANO IN CONSIDERl\TlON of the sum of Ten ($10 , 00) 
Dollars and other gr.od 11nd valuable r:onsideration, the TOWN and 
the OWNER hereby covenant, CQntract and agree as follows: 

1 , The TOWN shall extend municipal water lines and 
service to the OWNER'S property described below presently locuted 
outside the Town limits . The entire cost of such extension, 
including surveying, engineering, labor and materials shall be 
borne by the OWNEI<, 

Lot 25, Olock 11, Ll\l<E 13LUE FSTl\Tt::S 
SUBOIVlR !ON, uccording to Lhc plat thereof 
as recorded in Plat nouk 4, Page 59, oC the 
Public Record~ of Highlands County, Florida. 

2. Th~ OWNE~ hereby agrees for OWNER'S property to be 
annexed into the 1'own limits at any time i n the future when 
OWNER'S property becomes contiguous, or otherwise eligihle for 
annexation, into the Town of Lake Placid . This Agre~ment shall 
be D sufficient and continuing consent by the OWNER for the TOWN 
to annex OWNER'S property withnut further documentation hy the 
OWNER. 

3, This l\greement shall be a covenant running with the 
land, and Hha.ll lie blnding upon the OWNER , and the OWNER'S heirs, 
successnr.s , grantees and ausiHns. 

IN Wl1'NE55 WHEHEOF, the p<1rtics he rel<:> havo i;et their 
hands anrt seals the day and year first above written . 

TOWN ..QF Ll\KE P~Ll\CIO .· .' ". ' 
(~~7 .-. ·" ~~ 

Dy: Jk<.£:<'-C '-"- ~ 
Mayor : . . 

The foregoing was acknowledged before me t his 
day of ~ , 1991 ' by OlXIE I I. SCOTT and 

l\RLENE"'J";"1'~ --

E><pireR: 
HyComml&&ionEipimDec.15, 1991 

~regoing was acknowledged before me this lq~ 
day of ~ , 191!_., by Jl\MES w. lll\YS and NELL B. f'REWCN, 

.. . 

t 

t· 
I 
f 
l 

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 312 of 335



Exhibits to Annexation Consent Resolution. BJH 10/5/16

'., 
l · 

9'?. '··,;, 
=--··+ · .. 

<f 
I 

BK l I 5 2 PG 0 13 ~ 

0'7'4~297 
l7 AUGUST 91 11145 An 

EARL RICH 
CLERK OF COURTS 
HIGHLAMDS COUHTY 
RECORD VERIFIED 

(ll!'i TOllH Of' LAKE PLACtO 
~£(; 8YI JAMES Lt~scona 

EARL RICH 
CLERK OF COURTS 
HI GllL~HOS COUHTY 
RECORD VERIFIED 

U8/l7/9l \2101 Pn 
JAll£1i l.IPSCOns 01 00054396 0019 CATllOl 

015 TOllH OF' LAKE f'lACl 0 
BOOK l PAGE 1 l15207ll 

rtrt81 ElllRYI conPAHY EHTRY 
l.flST DITRY I COMPAHY EHTRl 

l~O Alk ~F If' 5 .OO 
I~:> AIR !IT IP 1.00 -····----.... --

llllll!·~396 TOTAL 6.00 

llYI Lf /o-f'l (''/ ,t{) .1.£,i fl/ DEPUTY CLERK 

· :;,: 

i 
i 

l 
I 
I 
!. 

I 

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 313 of 335



Exhibits to Annexation Consent Resolution. BJH 10/5/16

OFFICIAL RECORDS FILE# 1558900 BK 2208 PG 1951 RCD: 09/29/2009 09: 44 : 48 AM 
D.C. JBASSETT REC. FEE $18.50 ROBERT W. GERMAINE CLERK OF COURTS HIGHLANDS 
co. 

DECLARATION OF UNITY OF TITLE AGREEMENT 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRFSENTS, that pursuant to Section 12.0S.3 l 7 9f the 
Code of Ordinances Highlands O:nmty, Florida, in order to meet 2c"~ :;~I.hon~ 
requirements of. _ 1.;t. os. ~ / () ,Code ofOrdinaoccs ff larvi County, Florida. 
the undersigned :r~1s ood 01,11 H~ S • being the fee owner 
of the fullowing descnbed real property lying, being and situate in Highlands County, Florida, to-wit: 

~//( II 

does hereby make the following declaration of coJXiitions, limitatiom and restrictions of said lands, 
hereafter referred to as Declaration of Unity of Title Agreement covering the above descnW laOOs. 

1. The a.furesaid plot, parcel or combinations of separate lots be considered unified as 
an undivided parcel of land for zoning purposes. 

2. This Declaration ofUnity ofritle .Agreement shall constitute a covenant running with 
the land, as provided by law, shall be bioding upon the undersigDcd, their heirs, ~rs, a.llSigns 
of the owner, all parties claiming thereunder and no portion shall be so~ as<>igiied, transferred, 
coDVeycd or devised separately except in its entirety as one plot or parcel until such time as the same 
may be released. or amended, in writing under the order of the Board of Coumy Commissioners. 
Highlimds County, Florida. 

3. The undersigned does further agree that this instrument shall be filed for record in the 
Public Records of Highlands County, Florida. 

IN Wl'INESS WHEREOF, the undersigned has caused this Declaration of Unity of Title 
Agreement to be executed in appropriate manner and its seal to be affixed this l 1.;, day of 

5 lPJ. • 20~. 

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 314 of 335



Exhibits to Annexation Consent Resolution. BJH 10/5/16

OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK 2208 PAGE 1952 

Page 2 of 2 

O~r Signature 
v 

Printed name: 

Witness Signature 
-:z.,.'4,. e-1....o- Jr. 

t?lJ, dbX 27 f A l<e. ?L~ u~R. "5~~ 
Post Office Address 

Printed name 

Owner Signature 

Printed name ,k '-'- Fe. £WIN - 1-bq 't s 

~~ 
Printed name 

506 /v.k. rU.t.U. D~ UJ{a.L,.Q 
Printed name 

Post Office Address :f j :S"3 %"$''}.,. 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
COUNTY OF lilGHLANDS 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me tbisli day of ~fl· . 
20~ by :IM•s \\. \.\to~ and ~t,l\ il".t\J \.\0r'1\.___..__,_.___who __ ar__,e 
personally 1qpwn to me or who bas produced and. _____ ___, 

resp<etivcfy, as ~n and~~ an oata 

Signature 

-=D-" ..... r_rl'"-'1 ..... J_S_. _,t_,_,,,,,vl ___ __,. Notary Public 
Print name 

State of Florida 
My Commission Expires: 3 /S" ft/) 

Prepared by: ~A~.(. ~•'L l 
\\'-\ £.as+-::r/\.+er ~ g(\.ti 
~.e. PtCL.id ~ C:-\ 

"33'852-

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 315 of 335



TOWN OF LAKE PLACID
AGENDA ITEM INTRODUCTION

MEETING DATE:                           MEETING TYPE: 

AGENDA ITEM # AND TITLE:

PLACED ON AGENDA BY:

STATEMENT OF ISSUE:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

FISCAL IMPACT:

ATTACHED ITEMS:

October 10, 2016 Town Council Regular Meeting

6.C.2.  “Jerry’s Park” name change to “Policeman’s Park” 

Police Department wishes to change the park behind the police department to "Policeman's Park" to honor past, 
present, and future law enforcement. A policeman statue will be placed in the park as well as some upgrading to the 
landscaping. This will be the future meeting place of Law Enforcement Appreciation groups.  
 
The changes come at no cost to the town. Statue and landscaping will be purchased through donations and 
volunteering. 

Motion to approve name change for public park “Jerry’s Park” to “Policeman’s Park” 

Town Administrator / Chief Fansler

$0

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 316 of 335



TOWN OF LAKE PLACID
AGENDA ITEM INTRODUCTION

MEETING DATE:                           MEETING TYPE: 

AGENDA ITEM # AND TITLE:

PLACED ON AGENDA BY:

STATEMENT OF ISSUE:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

FISCAL IMPACT:

ATTACHED ITEMS:

October 10 2016 Town Council Regular Meeting

6.C.3. Dewey Junction request for town to waive fire sprinkler tie in fee

See attached request attached to this introduction. 
 
Concerning Ordinance 135-11 - Unmetered Fire 
Protection (Language at right) 
 
No historical data in minutes directly related 
 to similar Council decisions. 
 

Staff recommendation is that we feel town code would have to be amended, as it does not currently allow for waiving 
of fire service tap-in-fees.  Regardless of town code, staff's recommendation to the request from Dewey Junction is to 
deny their fee waiver.  The reason for fire flow tap-in-fees, is that the town has already paid for and constructed the 
storage tanks and pumps to supply the required fire flows.  If we did not have these facilities, the property owner 
would be required to erect his own water tower and pumps in order to provide the required storage and flow.  
Essentially, the fee we are charging would be much less than a property owner trying to install his own fire storage 
tanks and required pumps.  By doing this, the town spreads the cost of the storage tanks and pumps across the 
connected users, that is the theory behind the fees.

Request for fee waiver from Ken LeBlanc

Request of Ken LeBlanc to Town Administrator

$18,270 (6") - $24,000 (8")

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 317 of 335



Dewey Junction, LLC 
241 N Main Ave, Lake Placid FL 33852 

September 26, 2016 

Town of Lake Placid 

311 West Interlake Blvd. 

Lake Placid, Florida 33852 

Atten: Town Council 

Re: Dewey Junction, LLC 110 West Interlake Blvd, Lake Placid, FL 33852 

Dear Council Members, 

Dewey Junction LLC, recently purchased the building referenced above in 

Downtown Lake Placid. When purchased it was in total disrepair. We have since 

placed a new roof on the entire property and started stucco repairs on the 

exterior to prepare for new paint. We have additionally had a new fire sprinkler 

system designed for the facility. We are aware that there is a fire sprinkler tie in 

fee of between $18,800 and $24,000 depending on which size line we need to tie 

into. The cost of this tie in fee is only for the permission to tie in. We are 

required to make all connections to the existing lines at our cost on our property 

and that of the Town. As part of our project we would like to enhance the fa~ade, 

landscape and irrigation on the property for the benefit of the downtown 

revitalization effort. As there is no current means for any assistance in this effort I 

would like to propose that the Town consider waving the tie in fee on the basis 

that we will use that money to enhance the exterior of the property and beautify 

our town in the process. If the Town agrees to this direction it will serve to 

increase the beauty of the Town, increase the property values in the area and the 

taxes we all pay in return. 

Than~ou for your _c.£..o_ d_e_r_ation. 

K!n";-Bla 

Dewey Junction, LLC 

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 318 of 335



TOWN OF LAKE PLACID
AGENDA ITEM INTRODUCTION

MEETING DATE:                           MEETING TYPE: 

AGENDA ITEM # AND TITLE:

PLACED ON AGENDA BY:

STATEMENT OF ISSUE:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

FISCAL IMPACT:

ATTACHED ITEMS:

October 10, 2016 Town Council Regular Meeting

6.C.3. Basketball Court Upgrades

Town Administrator has been contacted a few times by Commissioner Don Elwell with concerns about the town's 
basketball court next to the LP Library.   Librarians have complained about the court looking trashy.    Signs were 
placed encouraging court patrons to use the trash can provided and the Recreation Supervisor's duties were 
expanded to include regular litter checks of the area.   Further feedback, even through County Administrator June 
Fisher, has encouraged improvements and upgrades are needed. 
 
In reviewing possible upgrades some goals were set and prices were obtained for different upgrade scenarios based 
on Council approval. 
 
Attached are several pictures of the court.  Photo's 2 and 10 show the East and West side concrete slab (61.8' x 
51.8') surface.    The East side slab is in pretty good shape while the West side slab has slid and cracked due to 
erosion allowed by an inadequate retention wall at photo 3.    
 

Choose project one or two as follows and advise of preferred solution if any.

Town Administrator

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 319 of 335



  

A new concrete slab is estimated in cost at $20,000, based on cost provided by Excavation Point pursuant to their 
contract with Avon Park that the town could "piggy back" on.  
 
Council members have suggested that the space circled at PHOTO 7 needs to go away and a back stop needs to be 
added.    SEE NEXT PAGE 
 
An RFP was published and an attached bid received indicating $4,800 to replace the fence closer to the slabs and 
eliminate the space at Photo 7.   If the fence is to be removed town employees could remove the fence to furnish an 
in-kind portion of approximate $800.00. 
 
If the retention wall is upgraded at PHOTO 3 an approximate $900.00 could furnish an in-kind portion.  
 
A quote for two new basketball goals was obtained at $1,194.00 to replace existing goals at PHOTO 11.  
 
A quote was obtained for fence padding at $984.85. 
 
 
 

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 320 of 335



PROPOSAL/CONTRACT 

Delaney Fence Co., Inc. 44 Years Experience 
Licensed & Insured 

207 Boren Avenue• Lake Placid, FL 33852 Phone (863) 465-2227 FAX (863) 465-6643 
License# HC-00572 

HC-0243 

Date: /o -3- I l. 
Contact: ~.' { Lo.'\i..i: j:\.MS 

Phone: /o9 '9- 3 ?'-1 7 

Billing Address _____________ _ Cell: ________ _ 

Underground Permit Number ____ _ 
Intersecting Street ________ _ 
Style Fence: LhR ~.v li';J t<. 

I I\ l Height ~ Footage _____ _ 

a " '/2 Gauge J Line---°'-----., ., 
Terminal Post ...::> -------------------------
~I Brace I Bottom Rail __ !_5_/~tf' ____ _ 
Tension Wire ~ o H 0 "" Barbed Wire ___ _ 

Walk Gate i' >' L{ Size g 1.. '-/ Frame I s/~ 
Walk Gate Size Frame ---
__ ----. __ ~~~=---Size Frame ___ Post 

Privacy Slats ____ Core Drill/ Asphalt __ _ 

Property Line Cleared Y ~ N Q Visible Y Q N Q 
fVo../ PA11 lk::.t:. ldG 

Location Property Pins $50.00 r 

DELANEY FENCE CO., INC. shall advise the custoroer as to 
local zoning regulations but responsibility for complying witb said 
regulations shall rest with the customer. DELANEY FENCE C ; INC. 
will assist the customer, upon request, in determining whe e the 
fence is to be erected, but under no circumstances does DELANEY 
FENCE CO., INC. assume any responsibility concerning property 
lines or in any way guarantee their accuracy. If property pins cannot 
be located it is recommended that the customer have the property 
surveyed. 

DELANEY FENCE CO., INC. will assume the responsibility for 
having underground public utilites located and marked. However, 
DELANEY FENCE CO., INC. assumes no responsibility for unmarked 
sprinkler lines, or any other unmarked buried lines or objects. The 
customer will assume all liability for any damage caused by 
directing DELANEY FENCE CO., INC. to dig in the immediate vicinity 
of known utilities. 

Contract Amount: $ -----------------
Down Payment: $ ___ - __ o __ -____ _ 

Balance Due: $ ------------

Fax: --------------------------

CANCELLED QUOTES 
WILL BE CHARGED 10% 
RE-STOCKING FEE & THE 

$35 QUOTE CHARGE 

Accor cf2. ; '"' _j . .J-o 

ALL QUOTES 
GOOD THROUGH 

Due to escalating fuel charges, all quotes are subject to 
$35.00 charge. Upon acceptance, $35.00 will be deducted 
from your total. 

The final billing will be based on the actual footage of fencing 
built and the work performed. Adjustments for material used on this job 
and adjustments for lai:.t will be charged or credited at the currently 
established rates. Additional charges for any extra work not covered In 
this contract that was reql)ested by the customer will also be added. The 

.;:.full amount of this con(ract along with any additional charges will 
become payable upon completion of all work whether or not It has been 
J[lvoiced. 
1 A finance charge of 1 1 /2% per month (or a minimum of $1.00), 
which is an annual percentage rate of 18%, shall be applied to accounts 
that are not paid within 10 days after completion of any work Invoiced. 
All materials will remain property of DELANEY FENCE CO., INC. until all 
invoices pertaining to this job are paid in full. The customer agrees to pay 
all intrest and any costs incurred in the collection of this debt. 

Approved & Accepted for Customer: 

Customer Date 

Accepted for DELANEY FENCE CO., INC.: 

(V\J:u .Q.J29 /6-3-1(, 
Salesperson Date Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 

Page 321 of 335



Quoted By: Jeff
Quote/Invoice REF#: 92216-1
Date: 9/22/2016
Quote Expiration Date: 10/22/2016

Prepared For:
Facility/Company: Lake Placid Recreation Dept.
Name: Harry  Durbano
Street Address: N/A
City: Lake Placid  State: Florida  Zip: 33852
Tel#: 863-464-0035
Email: recreationsupervisor@mylakeplacid.org

Shipping Address:
Facility/Company: Lake Placid Recreation Dept.
Name: Harry  Durbano
Street Address: N/A
City: Lake Placid  State: Florida  Zip: 33852

ID Name Price Quantity Total
Econo-Combo Econogoal Aluminum Backboard, Goal, Net Combo $597.00 2 $1,194.00

--- Shipping $0.00 --- $0.00

Grand Total: 2 $1,194.00

Payment Options:
Credit Card (Online): To pay with a credit card online click here and enter your Quote/Invoice # (shown above) into online form.

Credit Card (Telephone): To pay with a credit card over the phone call Basketball-Goals.com at 866-892-7277

Check: Make check for order total payable to Basketball-Goals.com and mail a copy of this Quote/Invoice to Basketball-Goals.com 67 Canterbury
Lane Southington, CT 06489

Electronic Funds Transfer: To pay via EFT contact Basketball-Goals.com at 866-892-7277 for banking information.

Purchase Order: Basketball-Goals.com  accepts Purchase Orders from public entities only, such as US public schools, local, state and federal
governments, their departments and agencies, and the military, all others must pay up front by one of the payment methods shown above. Fax a copy
of this quote together with your Purchase Order to 866-281-5337 or send them both via email to: sales@basketball-goals.com 

Most orders ship within 1-2 weeks of order placement, bleachers typically ship within 2-3 weeks. If you have a deadline call Basketball-Goals.com at
866-892-7277 to discuss.

This quote is based on shipping of all items at one time to one location. Quote is valid for the intended receipient only through the expiration date. Add
2% after quote expiration date. Unless otherwise noted herein payment is due in full at time order is placed. Basketball-Goals.com offers 30 day
payment terms to government entities only.

DELIVERY INFORMATION
Most orders are shipped via LTL common carrier with curbside service only. Smaller orders under (50 lbs.) are typically shipped via FedEx or UPS.
Tracking information will be emailed to you prior to delivery. Please inspect order carefully comparing the actual shipment to the driver's paperwork, for
any damaged or missing items. If damage exists make a notation on the driver's paperwork and  refuse delivery of the damaged item, then contact 
Basketball-Goals.com at 866-892-7277, for a replacement item to be sent to you at no charge. Failure to refuse damaged items or note a driver's
paperwork of such damage may result in loss. Likewise if all items listed on the driver's paperwork are not included with your delivery make a note
of the missing item(s) on the driver's paperwork then contact Basketball-Goals.com at 866-892-7277.

Your signature is very important! By signing the delivery driver's paperwork you have agreed that your entire order was received complete and
damage free, if this is not the case please review procedures in the paragraph above.

NOTE: ALL OUTDOOR BLEACHERS SHOULD BE ANCHORED TO RESIST WIND LOADS
Important Note: Additional items are available which may be required to meet IBC, BOCA, NFPA, SBC, UBC or other applicable codes, such as aisles,
guardrails, anchors, ground sills, double foot plank, risers, ADA accessibility ect.. Drawings stamped by a registered professional engineer are not
included unless noted above. Please refer to included features above & consult with local code officials to determine any additional features which may
be desired or required. The local codes official interpretation and application rests solely with local authorities. Basketball-Goals.com its agents and
suppliers cannot assume liability for code compliance and presents information as unofficial guidelines only. This quote is valid for 30 Days.

Thank you for your request!

Basketball-Goals.com 67 Canterbury Lane Southington, CT 06489 Toll Free 866-892-7277
Basketball-Goals.com is a MFG-DIRECT.com company

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 322 of 335



Quoted By: Jeff
Quote/Invoice REF#: 92216-2
Date: 9/22/2016
Quote Expiration Date: 10/22/2016

Prepared For:
Facility/Company: Lake Placid Recreation Dept.
Name: Harry  Durbano
Street Address: N/A
City: Lake Placid  State: Florida  Zip: 33852
Tel#: 863-464-0035
Email: recreationsupervisor@mylakeplacid.org

Shipping Address:
Facility/Company: Lake Placid Recreation Dept.
Name: Harry  Durbano
Street Address: N/A
City: Lake Placid  State: Florida  Zip: 33852

ID Name Price Quantity Total
Econo-Combo Econogoal Aluminum Backboard, Goal, Net Combo $597.00 4 $2,388.00

--- Shipping $0.00 --- $0.00

Grand Total: 4 $2,388.00

Payment Options:
Credit Card (Online): To pay with a credit card online click here and enter your Quote/Invoice # (shown above) into online form.

Credit Card (Telephone): To pay with a credit card over the phone call Basketball-Goals.com at 866-892-7277

Check: Make check for order total payable to Basketball-Goals.com and mail a copy of this Quote/Invoice to Basketball-Goals.com 67 Canterbury
Lane Southington, CT 06489

Electronic Funds Transfer: To pay via EFT contact Basketball-Goals.com at 866-892-7277 for banking information.

Purchase Order: Basketball-Goals.com  accepts Purchase Orders from public entities only, such as US public schools, local, state and federal
governments, their departments and agencies, and the military, all others must pay up front by one of the payment methods shown above. Fax a copy
of this quote together with your Purchase Order to 866-281-5337 or send them both via email to: sales@basketball-goals.com 

Most orders ship within 1-2 weeks of order placement, bleachers typically ship within 2-3 weeks. If you have a deadline call Basketball-Goals.com at
866-892-7277 to discuss.

This quote is based on shipping of all items at one time to one location. Quote is valid for the intended receipient only through the expiration date. Add
2% after quote expiration date. Unless otherwise noted herein payment is due in full at time order is placed. Basketball-Goals.com offers 30 day
payment terms to government entities only.

DELIVERY INFORMATION
Most orders are shipped via LTL common carrier with curbside service only. Smaller orders under (50 lbs.) are typically shipped via FedEx or UPS.
Tracking information will be emailed to you prior to delivery. Please inspect order carefully comparing the actual shipment to the driver's paperwork, for
any damaged or missing items. If damage exists make a notation on the driver's paperwork and  refuse delivery of the damaged item, then contact 
Basketball-Goals.com at 866-892-7277, for a replacement item to be sent to you at no charge. Failure to refuse damaged items or note a driver's
paperwork of such damage may result in loss. Likewise if all items listed on the driver's paperwork are not included with your delivery make a note
of the missing item(s) on the driver's paperwork then contact Basketball-Goals.com at 866-892-7277.

Your signature is very important! By signing the delivery driver's paperwork you have agreed that your entire order was received complete and
damage free, if this is not the case please review procedures in the paragraph above.

NOTE: ALL OUTDOOR BLEACHERS SHOULD BE ANCHORED TO RESIST WIND LOADS
Important Note: Additional items are available which may be required to meet IBC, BOCA, NFPA, SBC, UBC or other applicable codes, such as aisles,
guardrails, anchors, ground sills, double foot plank, risers, ADA accessibility ect.. Drawings stamped by a registered professional engineer are not
included unless noted above. Please refer to included features above & consult with local code officials to determine any additional features which may
be desired or required. The local codes official interpretation and application rests solely with local authorities. Basketball-Goals.com its agents and
suppliers cannot assume liability for code compliance and presents information as unofficial guidelines only. This quote is valid for 30 Days.

Thank you for your request!

Basketball-Goals.com 67 Canterbury Lane Southington, CT 06489 Toll Free 866-892-7277
Basketball-Goals.com is a MFG-DIRECT.com company

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 323 of 335



PHOTO 1

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 324 of 335



88 Spark St
Brockton, MA 02302
Phn: 800.365.6171
Fax: 508.580.0211
www.OnDeckSports.com
800.365.6171

Estimate
Date
9/26/2016

Estimate #
QT511862

Bill To
Town Of Lake Placid
Lake Placid FL 33852

Ship To
Town Of Lake Placid
Lake Placid FL 33852

phone numb...Shipping Met...
Freight Other

MemoSales Rep
Gregory D’Errico

Expires
10/26/2016

Item
PDCUSW

Quantity
3

Units Description
BaseZone® Field Wall Padding, Measures 4'W x 3 $275.00/EA
8'H x 3.75''D, EcoGUARD® 18 oz. UV Resistant
Extruded Vinyl, 3'’ Thick High Impact
Polyurethane Foam, 3/4'’ Square Edge
Composite Sheathing, Stainless Steel
Fasteners, Bolt/Back-up Plate Chain Link
Mounting System, Various Standard Vinyl Colors
Available ( ) 48'’ x 96'’ x 3'’

Customer is responsible for unloading the products off the freight
truck at the time of delivery.
This is shipping to a Non-Commercial address like a school,
residence, field, etc.  If initial delivery attempt is missed, a
redelivery fee may apply.

Any added services like lift gate, change of address, inside delivery,
etc. must be agreed to in writing and paid for before they will be
authorized.

Options Rate
275.00

Amount
825.00

Subtotal
Shipping Cost (Freight Other)
Total

825.00
159.85

$984.85

We look forward to doing business with you.

Customer returns will require an On Deck Sports, Inc. return authorization number.  In addition, such returns will be subject to a freight charge to return the product
to On Deck Sports, Inc. and a restocking fee.

On Deck Sports, Inc. does not accept returns on used turf and certain custom products. For further details related to On Deck Sports, Inc. return policies refer to our
website at www.ondecksports.com/returns.

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 325 of 335



PHOTO 2

West slab

East slab

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 326 of 335



PHOTO 3

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 327 of 335



PHOTO 4

W
est slab

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 328 of 335



PHOTO 5

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 329 of 335



PHOTO 6

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 330 of 335



PHOTO 7

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 331 of 335



PHOTO 8

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 332 of 335



PHOTO 9

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 333 of 335



PHOTO  10

East slab

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 334 of 335



PHOTO 11

Town Council Meeting 10/10/16 
Page 335 of 335


	1.A Town Council Agenda 10102016
	1.B TCSpecialMTG Minutes Draft-20160922
	1.B TownCouncil Regular MTG Minutes Draft 20160912
	1.B. TCSpecialMTG Minutes Draft-20160919
	1.C Utility Directors Report 10102016
	1.C. LPPD Monthly Report Sept
	1.D. Approval of Departmental Financial Reports for the month of September 2016
	1.E. Approval of all duly authorized monthly bills less Royce Supply
	1.F. Road upgrades Oak Ave. and Belleview Street
	1.G. Presbyterian Church Request to rename portion of Belleview which was vacated to the church to Genesis Way
	1.H. Police Department Explorer Program
	1.I. Section 32 Employee Fitness Program
	2.A Approval of all bills for the Royce Supply
	4.A  and 4
	4.A Request for a future land use amendment from Highlands County Medium Density Residential to Town of Lake Placid Commercial-General, LPTC.16.007SS.
	4.B zoning Change PD North Triangle II LPTC.16.008RZ
	4.C Request Zoning Change from C3 Commercial Light Manufacturing district to a PD with an underlying C3 commercial lifht manufacturing zoning lptc.16.010RZ
	4.E Capital Improvement Plan Annual
	5.A RESOLUTION 2016-33 OF THE LAKE PLACID TOWN COUNCIL REGARDING THE ANNEXATION OF BISHOP PARK
	5.A. and B. MAP OF ANNEXATIONS 2016
	5.B RESOLUTION 2016-32 OF THE LAKE PLACID TOWN COUNCIL REGARDING ANNEXING STEINER, GISSENDANNER, MILLER, GAVAGNI, VASSALLO-LLANOS,HAYS-FREEWIN
	6.C.2.  “Jerry’s Park” name change to “Policeman’s Park”
	6.C.3.  Dewey Junction request for town to waive fire sprinkler tie in fee
	6.C.3. Basketball Court Upgrade



